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SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

adjusted’

€in millions; excepting earnings per share and numbers of employees 2010 2009
Selected Consolidated Statement of Operations Data
Revenue 3,295 2,184
Income (loss) from continuing operations before income taxes 290 (229)
Income (loss) from continuing operations 312 (233)
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of income taxes 348 (441)
Net income (loss) 660 (674)
Net income (loss) attributable to:

Non-controlling interests 1 (48)

Shareholders of Infineon Technologies AG 659 (626)
Basic earnings (loss) per share attributable to shareholders of
Infineon Technologies AG (in Euro):

Basic earnings (loss) per share from continuing operations 0.29 (0.27)

Basic earnings (loss) per share from discontinued operations 0.32 (0.46)

Basic earnings (loss) per share 0.61 (0.73)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share attributable to shareholders of
Infineon Technologies AG (in Euro):

Diluted earnings (loss) per share from continuing operations 0.28 (0.27)

Diluted earnings (loss) per share from discontinued operations 0.30 (0.46)

Diluted earnings (loss) per share 0.58 (0.73)
Selected Consolidated Statement of Financial Position Data
Cash and cash equivalents 1,667 1,414
Available-for-sale financial assets 60 93
Working capital (deficit) > (130) 3)
Assets classified as held for sale 495 112
Total assets 4,993 4,366
Short-term debt and current maturities of long-term debt 133 521
Liabilities associated with assets held for sale 177 9
Long-term debt 263 329
Total equity 2,625 2,093
Selected Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow Data
Net cash provided by operating activities from continuing operations 958 282
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 947 (112)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities from continuing operations (355) 25
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (208) 13
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities from continuing operations (487) 391
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (487) 351
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents from discontinued operations 136 (446)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 252 252
Employees as of September 30° 26,654 26,464

" Prior years amounts have been adjusted (see note 3).

2 Working capital consists of current assets less cash and cash equivalents, less available-for-sale financial assets and assets held for sale less
short-term liabilities excluding short-term debt and current maturities of long-term debt and liabilities held for sale.
3 When we use the masculine singular pronoun in this Annual Report to refer to employees, we of course are referring to all employees, both

male and female.
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OPERATING AND FINANCIAL REVIEW FOR THE 2010
FISCAL YEAR

BASIS FOR THE PRESENTATION OF THIS OPERATING AND FINANCIAL
REVIEW

This operating and financial review should be read in conjunction with our audited consolidated financial
statements including the notes to the consolidated financial statements (“note”) included elsewhere in this report.
The audited consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the basis of a number of accounting
policies and assumptions more fully explained in note 1 (Description of business and basis of presentation) and
note 2 (Summary of significant accounting policies). Our fiscal-year end is September 30.

This operating and financial review presents both the operating and financial review of the Infineon Group, which
includes the Infineon Technologies AG and its consolidated subsidiaries (collectively "Infineon" or "the Company")
and the operating and financial review of the stand-alone entity Infineon Technologies AG.

This operating and financial review contains forward-looking statements, which are not based on historical facts,
but on current plans, estimates, and projections. Forward-looking statements speak only of the date they are
made, and Infineon undertakes no obligation to update them in light of new information. Forward-looking
statements involve inherent risks and uncertainties. We caution you that a number of factors could cause actual
results or outcomes to differ materially from those expressed in any forward-looking statement. These factors
include those identified under the heading "Risk report" and elsewhere in this annual report.

In July 2009, we entered into an agreement for the sale of our Wireline Communications business to Lantiq, a
company affiliated with Golden Gate Private Equity Inc. ("Lantiq"). The sale closed on November 6, 2009. In the
consolidated statement of financial position as of September 30, 2009, all assets and liabilities of the Wireline
Communications business were reported as "assets classified as held for sale" and "liabilities classified as held
for sale." The results of the Wireline Communications business have been recognized in the consolidated
statement of operations for all reported periods under "income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of income
taxes."

In August 2010, we entered into an agreement with Intel Corporation ("Intel") for the sale of the mobile phone
business of our Wireless Solutions segment (“Wireless mobile phone business”). The sale is expected to close in
the first quarter of the 2011 calendar year, depending on official approvals and customary closing conditions. As a
result of the planned sale, all assets and liabilities to be transferred were reported as "assets classified as held for
sale" and "liabilities classified as held for sale" in our consolidated statement of financial position as of September
30, 2010. In the consolidated statement of operations, the results of the Wireless mobile phone business are no
longer reported in the individual line items, but under "income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of income
taxes". The other individual line items of the consolidated statement of operations therefore report the results of
Infineon's continuing operations. Likewise, the consolidated statement of cash flows shows the cash inflows and
outflows of the Wireless mobile phone business as "discontinued operations." The prior-year amounts of the
consolidated statement of operations and the consolidated statement of cash flows have been adjusted
accordingly. In accordance with the internal reporting of the 2010 fiscal year, in the segment reporting the
Wireless Solutions segment is reported unchanged. See “Sale of the Wireless mobile phone business” below for
further information relating to this sale and note 6.

The Deutsche Prifstelle fir Rechnungswesen DPR e.V. (“DPR”), a German government-appointed private
institution, conducted a random sample audit of Infineon’s IFRS financial statements for the year ended
September 30, 2008. In the course of this review the DPR raised concerns regarding our accounting for certain
deferred tax assets arising from tax loss carry-forwards in the amount of €237 million as of September 30, 2008.
The basis for the recognition of these deferred tax assets were tax planning strategies of the Company. These tax
planning strategies comprise measures to ensure the utilization and safeguarding of tax benefits arising from tax
loss carry-forwards in Germany. The DPR is of the opinion that the recognition of deferred tax assets arising from
tax loss carry-forwards in the amount of €237 million is based on tax planning strategies that are not appropriate
to justify such recognition due to insufficient probability of implementation.

For reasons of process efficiency, the Company decided to comply with the DPR’s demand. This decision was
also influenced by the fact that the tax planning strategies are no longer pursued by management as of
September 30, 2010 due changes in facts and circumstances resulting from the forthcoming disposal of the
Wireless mobile phone business. In addition the Company also recognized, besides the actual utilization of the



INFINEON TECHNOLOGIES ANNUAL REPORT 20102010
OPERATING AND FINANCIAL REVIEW FOR THE 2010 FISCAL YEAR

unrecognized tax benefits in the current fiscal year, deferred tax assets totaling €151 million as of September 30,
2010. On the one hand such recognition is based in part on the expected utilization of tax loss carry-forwards
resulting from expected future taxable income from continuing operations as the Company's focus going forward
will be on the profitable and less volatile segments Automotive, Industrial & Multimarket and Chip Card & Security.
On the other hand the expected gain from the forthcoming disposal of the Wireless mobile phone business will
also result in an additional utilization of tax loss carry-forwards in Germany.

The opening balances as of October 1, 2008 have been corrected according to IAS 8. The adjustments affect
deferred tax assets and accumulated deficit within equity. The adjustments are reflected in the amounts reported
in this annual report for the fiscal years 2008 and 2009. These amounts therefore differ from amounts reported in
prior annual reports. These retrospective adjustments do not affect the existing tax loss carry-forwards and
resulted in immaterial adjustments to the net income of the reported periods. The adjustments will not result in an
outflow of cash and cash equivalents. A detailed overview of the adjustments can be found in note 3.

OVERVIEW OF THE 2010 FISCAL YEAR

FINANCIAL RESULTS

e After the crisis-ridden 2009 fiscal year, we generated a substantial increase in revenues and total Segment
Result. Revenue in the 2010 fiscal year was significantly impacted by the effects of the general economic
upturn and the resulting growth in the global semiconductor market. Our results improved not only as a result
of general productivity factors driven by higher revenue and better utilization of our production capacities, but
also due to the structural measures we had implemented under our IFX10+ cost-reduction program, the
effects of which were felt for a full fiscal year for the first time in the 2010 fiscal year.

e Our revenues from continuing operations amounted to €3,295 million in the 2010 fiscal year, 51 percent more
than the €2,184 million generated in the 2009 fiscal year.

e Total segment revenue (including the revenues of the Wireless mobile phone business to be sold shown as
part of "Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of income taxes") increased from €3,027 million in the
2009 fiscal year to €4,585 million in the 2010 fiscal year.

e The revenues generated in the 2010 fiscal year, both including and excluding the Wireless mobile phone
business to be sold, also exceeded the revenues of the pre-crisis 2008 fiscal year.

e The total Segment Result from continuing operations (i.e. excluding the Segment Result of the discontinued
operations of Wireless Solutions) amounted to €475 million in the 2010 fiscal year, up €615 million from the
previous year's Segment Result of negative €140 million.

e The total Segment Result, including the result of the Wireless Solutions segment, improved to €635 million,
€802 million more than the Segment Result of negative €167 million of the previous year.

e The Segment Results of our operating segments, including Wireless Solutions, for the 2010 fiscal year were
as follows: Automotive was €198 million (previous year negative €117 million), Industrial & Multimarket was
€283 million (previous year €35 million), Chip Card & Security was €22 million (previous year negative
€4 million), and Wireless Solutions was €159 million (previous year negative €36 million). Thus, the operating
results of all our operating segments improved in the 2010 fiscal year compared with the previous year. The
Segment Result for Other Operating Segments amounted to negative €12 million in the 2010 fiscal year
(previous year negative €13 million) and for the Corporate and Eliminations Segment negative €15 million
(previous year negative €32 million).

e Our income from continuing operations before income taxes amounted to €290 million in the 2010 fiscal year,
an improvement of €519 million over the loss of €229 million in the 2009 fiscal year. This improvement is
attributable to the increase in the results of our continuing operations described above and was achieved in
spite of the negative impact from the deconsolidation of ALTIS Semiconductor S.N.C., Essones, France
("ALTIS") described below and in spite of a reduction in financial income.

¢ Inthe 2010 fiscal year, income from discontinued operations, net of income taxes, amounted to €348 million,
compared to a loss of €441 million in the previous year. The income from discontinued operations in fiscal
2010 consists primarily of the result of the Wireless mobile phone business to be sold and the gain realized on
the disposal of the Wireline Communications business. In the previous year, the loss from discontinued
operations, net of income taxes, had primarily resulted from the insolvency of Qimonda AG i. In. ("Qimonda").
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Our net income in the 2010 fiscal year amounted to €660 million, an increase of €1,334 million compared with
the net loss of €674 million in the 2009 fiscal year. Therefore, the previous year's basic loss per share of €0.73
improved to basic earnings per share of €0.61. We will propose the distribution of a dividend of €0.10 per
share to the General Shareholders' Meeting in February 2011.

Our cash flow provided by operating activities from continuing operations amounted to €958 million in the
2010 fiscal year, compared with €282 million in the 2009 fiscal year. As a result, the free cash flow from
continuing operations — defined as cash flow from operating activities and investing activities from continuing
operations, excluding purchases and sales of available-for-sale financial assets — improved to €573 million in
the 2010 fiscal year, compared with €274 million in the 2009 fiscal year, even though the free cash flow for the
2010 fiscal year was negatively impacted by the deconsolidation of the cash of €88 million of ALTIS and the
significantly increased capital expenditure of continuing operations, which amounted to €325 million in the
2010 fiscal year.

As of September 30, 2010, our gross cash position — defined as cash and cash equivalents and available-for-
sale financial assets — was €1,727 million, up 15 percent compared to €1,507 million as of September 30,
2009. In the 2010 fiscal year we repurchased or redeemed the entire remaining notional amount of €448
million of our subordinated convertible bond, which matured in June 2010, and repaid other financial liabilities
in a net amount of €41 million. Overall our net cash position — defined as gross cash position less short-term
debt and long-term debt — improved by €674 million, from €657 million as of September 30, 2009 to €1,331
million as of September 30, 2010.

MEASURES RELATING TO THE REORGANISATION OF THE INFINEON GROUP

In addition to the impact of the economic upturn, the 2010 fiscal year was marked by various measures relating to
the reorganization of the Group:

Completion of the Sale of our Wireline Communications business

The sale of our Wireline Communications business to Lantiq closed on November 6, 2009. We received €223
million on completion of the sale, and €20 million when due in August 2010. As a result of the sale we realized
a pre-tax gain of €108 million in the 2010 fiscal year.

Sale of the Wireless mobile phone business

In August 2010 we entered into an agreement with Intel for the sale of the mobile phone business of our
Wireless Solutions segment ("Wireless mobile phone business"). Only the business with analog and digital TV
tuners and receiver components for satellite radio as well as radio frequency power transistors for amplifiers in
cellular basestations (with revenue totaling €82 million in fiscal year 2010), which had formerly been part of the
Wireless Solutions segment, will remain with us. The sale is expected to close in the first quarter of the 2011
calendar year, depending on regulatory approvals and other customary closing conditions. The purchase price
of US$1,400 million is due on closing of the sale. 3,400 employees worldwide are expected to be transferred
from Infineon to Intel as part of the sale. The sale is primarily an asset sale.

The mobile phone market is currently undergoing significant structural changes, driven by the convergence of
the computer and mobile phone industries. While growth in traditional mobile phones is declining,
smartphones, netbooks, tablets, e-readers, machine-to-machine devices and similar products are becoming
into growth drivers. A successful medium- to long-term presence in this converging and dynamic market
requires a leading customer base in the handset and (mobile) computer market, a broad product portfolio
(cellular modem, application processor and connectivity solutions) as well as major investments in research
and development, for example in future broadband communication standards, and in massively increased
processor power for fast processing of the application software. This is easier for major players with large
research and development budgets, because the available market for these companies is expanding on the
back of demand, while the business risk is reduced. Under the Intel umbrella, Wireless Solutions is expected
to find excellent conditions for the development and sale of semiconductor solutions in the converging PC and
communications market, as well as access to new markets, including additional opportunities in the
converging mobile phone and PC markets, e.g. tablets, netbooks, notebooks, and other devices. Intel has the
financial and human resources to continue developing the Wireless Solutions business to be sold.

The sale of the Wireless mobile phone business makes us less dependent on short-term market and product
cycles and allows us to concentrate on further developing the Automotive, Industrial & Multimarket, and Chip
Card & Security segments. These segments are all leaders in their respective semiconductor target markets
and form a strong alliance built on technological synergies. The sale of the Wireless mobile phone business
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allows us to focus our activities exclusively on three central challenges to modern society of energy efficiency,
mobility and security, which we expect will continue to gain in importance in years to come and were we want
to play a significant role. We have strengthened our leadership in the automotive electronics market and have
acknowledged the increasing importance of new mobility concepts by adding mobility to our focus areas. Our
three target markets offer us excellent growth and earnings potential: The semiconductor market addressed
by our three core segments had a total volume of around US$44 billion in calendar year 2009 and is expected
to expand by an average of 12.5 percent per year up to 2014 (iSuppli, September 2010).

The sale of the Wireless mobile phone business, following the carve-outs of the memory business and
Wireline Communications, concludes our strategic plan to focus on profitable, high-growth, and less volatile
semiconductor businesses.

OTHER SIGNIFICANT CORPORATE ACTIVITIES IN FISCAL YEAR 2010

In fiscal year 2010, we disposed of our interest in ALTIS:

e At the end of December 2009, we deconsolidated ALTIS, our joint venture with IBM Corporation, after
waiving our option to acquire additional voting shares in ALTIS from our joint-venture partner. The total
operating loss incurred in connection with the deconsolidation amounted to €69 million in fiscal year 2010.

e In our joint efforts to secure the future of ALTIS and its employees, we and IBM completed and executed
the sale of 100 percent of the share capital of ALTIS to the new Altis International Group on August 12,
2010. IBM and we have entered into supply agreements with ALTIS, which provide for the use of the
production capacities of the ALTIS plant in France.

In June 2010, we repaid the outstanding notional amount of €255 million of our subordinated convertible bond.
Before final repayment, we had bought back notional amounts of €193 million of this convertible bond for €194
million in the 2010 fiscal year.

In the 2010 fiscal year, our front-end and back-end manufacturing facilities were operating nearly at full
capacity. In response to the significant revenue growth, the almost full utilization of production capacities, and
the achievement of specified development milestones, we increased our capital expenditure budget from the
€200 million planned originally to €250 million for 2010 fiscal year. Finally, the investments in property, plant,
and equipment and intangible assets, including own development work capitalized, for our continuing
operations amounted to €325 million in the 2010 fiscal year. In the 2009 fiscal year due to the uncertain
macroeconomic situation and our own tight financial situation, we had invested €115 million in our continuing
operations.

DEREGISTRATION OF INFINEON SHARES IN THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

In August 2010, we submitted an application to the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) in the United
States for the deregistration of our ordinary shares, which finally took effect 90 days after submission at the
beginning of November 2010. We delisted from the New York Stock Exchange ("NYSE") in April 2009. Since
then, the American Depositary Shares ("ADSs") have been traded over the counter on the OTCQX
International Premier market. Our ordinary shares continue to be traded on the Frankfurt Stock Exchange and
on various regional exchanges in Germany. We will maintain our presence on the U.S. securities market on
the basis of a Level 1 ADR program. The ADSs are traded on the OTCQX market with the ticker symbol
IFNNY.

PRODUCT AND TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENTS

We invest in research and development. We achieved a number of significant milestones and product
developments during the 2010 fiscal year in our focus areas, energy efficiency, mobility and security including
the following:
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Energy Efficiency

Improving the energy efficiency of computing and telecommunication applications, we introduced an
OptiMOSTM 25V device family that is optimized for voltage regulation in power supplies for computer servers
and telecommunications / data communications switches. The new MOSFETSs are also integrated into the
TDA21220 DrMOS devices that are compliant with the Intel DrMOS specification. Power supply designers can
use the 25V OptiMOS devices to reduce electricity use, lower thermal load and even shrink the size of their
products. These improvements are highly valued by data center operators for several reasons, including the
fact that the cost of electricity to power servers and provide cooling is the largest single operating budget item
in their facilities. Reducing the entire system footprint also is highly valued by end-user organizations.
According to several market research firms, up to 60 million servers will be in use by 2011.

We drive innovation in LED lighting with our specific off-line driver IC for high-efficiency LED bulbs with
dimming for residential lighting. Based on a flexible architecture that supports very cost-effective
40W/60W/100W incandescent bulb replacement and all typical consumer lighting applications, the ICL8001G
sets a new benchmark with respect to integration, performance, features, and total system cost. An increasing
number of countries are banning incandescent lamps in favor of energy saving alternatives. LED lamps are
expected to emerge as a favored replacement. Advantages of a well-designed LED bulb include 85 percent
greater efficiency compared to an incandescent bulb. This higher efficiency can have a significant impact on
carbon footprint, as lighting represents nearly 20 percent of the worldwide energy use (Source: EuroStat).

We introduced an innovative IGBT internal packaging technology, which significantly increases the lifetime of
IGBT modules. The new .XT technology increases the lifetime of IGBT modules by a factor of 10 compared to
existing technologies. Alternatively the output power can be increased by 25 percent. The new technology
supports junction temperatures up to 200°C. The .XT technology covers all critical areas on power cycling
capability within an IGBT module: bond wiring on the chip front side, soldering on the chip back side (die to
DCB) and the DCB (Direct Copper Bond) to base plate soldering. Based on this new technology highly
demanding applications can be addressed such as commercial, construction and agriculture vehicles or wind
power.

Mobility

Through our strength as an innovator across our portfolio, we were able to secure the number one spot in
chips for automotive electronics in spite of tough times in the industry. Our semiconductors are the basis for
automotive electronics innovation.

Drawing on our long-standing experience in the development of leading IGBT power modules and high-
efficiency technologies for the industrial market, we have developed dedicated automotive-qualified high-
power modules for the highest power densities and efficiency. Our broad product portfolio enables a smooth
transition across all power classes from mild hybrid to high-power electric vehicles. Suitable for all electric
drivetrain architectures, our offering comprises discrete components, power semiconductors, microcontrollers,
sensors and high-power modules. With our system expertise, we are able to provide complete chipsets
offering optimized performance and reduced overall system costs. With various platform design wins in all
regions we are on track to become the leading supplier of chips in the future hybrid and pure electric vehicle
market.

As another important milestone to become the number one powertrain microcontroller supplier, we launched
the new TriCore based AUDO MAX family in 2010. Our 32-bit microcontrollers provide industry leading
performance and real-time capabilities that no other available microcontrollers for automotive powertrain and
chassis applications are able to match.

In the fast growing emerging markets we successfully extended our position with design-wins at Chinese and
Indian car and motorbike manufacturers. In Korea we achieved the clear #1 market position.

Security

Government ID applications include electronic documents, such as passports, national ID cards, health cards,
drivers licenses and social security cards. Amongst other important ID projects, the Chinese government uses
our security microcontrollers for its new electronic passports. The Chinese electronic passport is one of the
world’s two largest national passport projects. In addition, the special administrative regions of Hong Kong
and Macao chose Infineon as the sole supplier for their electronic passport programs.
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e The German Federal Office for Information Security (BSI) affirmed the outstanding security performance of our
SLE 78 security controllers with the new “Integrity Guard” Technology and issued an internationally
recognized certificate, which confirms that the product conforms to the international standard Common Criteria
EAL5+ (high) security requirements.

e Integrity Guard represents a huge leap forward compared to conventional security strategies that lack
capabilities like end-to-end encryption of the data path, continuous monitoring, and cross-checking between
two CPUs. Our new generation of digital security chips offers all of this and is designed specifically to deliver
exceptionally long-lasting security. In addition, for the first time in the more than 25-year history of chip cards,
data can now be processed on a CPU itself in encrypted form.

OUR BUSINESS

We design, develop, manufacture and market a broad range of semiconductors and complete system solutions
used especially in automotive products, industrial automation and control systems, and chip card applications.
They are also used in a wide range of other microelectronic applications, including computer systems,
telecommunication systems and consumer goods. Our products include standard commodity components, full-
custom devices, semi-custom devices, and application-specific components for analog, digital, and mixed-signal
applications. We have operations, investments, and customers located primarily in Europe, Asia and North
America.

Our continuing business is organized in three operating segments: Automotive, Industrial & Multimarket and Chip
Card & Security, which are described in further detail below and which address three central challenges to
modern society: energy efficiency, mobility and security.

We have two additional segments for reporting purposes, our Other Operating Segments and Corporate and
Eliminations. Other Operating Segments includes remaining activities for certain product lines that have been
disposed of, and other business activities including the sale of products to Lantiq under foundry agreements
following the close of the sale of our Wireline Communications business. Corporate and Eliminations contains
activities and items not allocated to our operating segments, such as certain corporate headquarters’ costs,
strategic investments, unabsorbed excess capacity and restructuring costs.

In November 2009 we completed the sale of our Wireline Communications business.

In August 2010, we entered into a purchase agreement to sell our Wireless mobile phone business to Intel. The
close of the sale is expected in the first quarter of the 2011 calendar year, and depends on official approvals and
certain other agreed common closing conditions.

In addition, we currently hold a 77.5 percent interest in Qimonda, which was carved-out in 2006. On January 23,
2009, Qimonda and its wholly owned subsidiary Qimonda Dresden GmbH & Co. oHG (“Qimonda Dresden”) filed
an application at the Munich local court to commence insolvency proceedings, and formal insolvency proceedings
were opened on April 1, 2009. Formal insolvency proceedings have also been commenced by several additional
subsidiaries of Qimonda in various jurisdictions. As a result, we deconsolidated Qimonda during the second
quarter of the 2009 fiscal year.

The results of the Wireline Communications business until the closing of its sale, of the Wireless Solutions
business to be sold and of Qimonda until its deconsolidation are reported as discontinued operations in our
consolidated statements of operations. Prior year amounts have been adjusted accordingly.
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PRINCIPAL PRODUCT AND APPLICATIONS

The following summary provides an overview of some of our most significant products and applications and our
significant direct customers and distributors of each of our core segments (in alphabetical order):

Segment Principal Products Principal Applications Significant Customers
and Distributors in the
2010 Fiscal Year
Automotive Power semiconductors Powertrain (engine Arrow, Avnet, Bosch,

(discretes, ICs and
modules), sensors and
microcontrollers (8-bit,
16-bit, 32-bit) with and
without embedded
memory, silicon discretes

control, transmission
control, hybrid), body and
convenience, safety and
vehicle dynamics (ABS,
airbag, stability control),
connectivity

Continental

Industrial & Multimarket

Power semiconductors
(modules, discretes and
ICs), silicon discretes,
ASIC solutions including
secure ASICs

Industrial drives, traction,
renewable energy, power
distribution, power

management and supply,
lighting, industrial control,

Avnet, Bejing Jingchuan
Electronic Tech, Delta,
Siemens

RF and protection
devices for multimarket
applications, ASICs (for
example, for game
consoles, hearing aids,
computer peripherals)

Chip Card & Security Chip card and security Security memory ICs and

ICs security microcontroller

Gemalto, Giesecke &
Devrient, Oberthur Card

ICs for identification Systems, U.S.
documents, payment Government Printing
cards, SIM cards, prepaid | Office

telecom cards, access
and transportation cards,
Pay TV and platform
security products for
computers and networks
(for example, Trusted
Platform Modules), RFID
ICs for object
identification

Automotive

The Automotive segment designs, develops, manufactures and markets semiconductors and complete system
solutions for use in automotive applications. Our Automotive segment focuses on microcontrollers and power
semiconductors (which handle higher voltage and higher current than standard semiconductors), related power
modules, sensors and discrete semiconductors. According to Strategy Analytics (April 2010), we are the number
one chip manufacturer for the automotive industry by revenue with a market share of 9.0 percent.

The market for semiconductors for automotive applications is projected to grow substantially (11 percent CAGR
for 2009 — 2014 according to iSuppli, September 2010) reflecting increased electronic content in automotive
applications in the areas of powertrain, safety, body and convenience systems. The share of electronic contents
in the powertrain will increase significantly through the use of more hybrid or pure electric vehicles. Generally
mechanical or electrical devices, such as relays, will be replaced by semiconductors, in order to meet more
demanding reliability, space, weight, and power reduction requirements.
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Our automotive segment offers semiconductors and complete system solutions in the engine management, safety
and chassis, body and convenience markets, in some cases including software. Our principal automotive
products include:

e semiconductors for powertrain applications, which perform, for example, engine and transmission control and
enable hybrid powertrains;

e semiconductors for safety management, which manage tasks such as the operation of airbags, anti-lock
braking systems, electronic stability systems, power steering systems and tire pressure monitoring systems;

e semiconductors for body and convenience systems, which include light modules, heating, ventilation and air
conditioning systems, door modules (power windows, door locks, mirror control) and electrical power
distribution systems.

According to Strategy Analytics (June 2010), the body and security segment comprises the largest portion of the
market, followed by safety and chassis applications, then powertrain applications, and finally driver information
and in-car entertainment.

To strengthen our position in all areas of automotive electronics, we seek to further develop our strong
relationships with world-leading car manufacturers and their suppliers. We believe that our ability to offer
complete semiconductor solutions integrating power, analog and mixed-signal ICs and sensor technology is an
important differentiating factor among companies in the automotive market.

We strongly emphasize high quality and since 2003 have pursued our Automotive Excellence program, aiming at
“zero defect” in our products. The capability to deliver the highest product quality combined with long-term
delivery commitments require close customer relations and lead to high market entry barriers for new entrants.

Industrial & Multimarket

The Industrial & Multimarket segment designs, develops, manufactures and markets semiconductors and
complete system solutions primarily for use in industrial and multimarket applications, in addition to applications
with customer-specific product requirements. We have a broad portfolio addressing consumer, computing and
communication applications complementing our product range for the industrial segment.

The market for semiconductors for industrial applications is highly fragmented in terms of both suppliers and
customers. It is characterized by large numbers of both standardized and application-specific products employed
in a large number of diverse applications in industries such as transportation, factory automation and power
supplies.

Within the industrial business, we focus on the major applications: power conversion and power management. We
provide differentiated products combining diverse technologies to meet our customers’ specific needs. With global
energy demand continuing to rise, supplies generally tightening and concerns over the environmental impact of
power generation, power semiconductors can make a major contribution by addressing the increasing needs for
power generation from renewable energy sources like wind and photovoltaics and for efficient power
consumption.

We have a strong position in power applications. According to IMS Research (July 2010), we have been the
global market leader for power semiconductors and power modules for the past seven years, with a 10.7 percent
market share in 2009.

Chip Card & Security

Our Chip Card & Security segment designs, develops, manufactures and markets a wide range of security
controllers and security memories for chip card and security applications. According to Frost & Sullivan (October
2010), we remained the market leader in ICs for smart card applications in the 2009 calendar year for the
thirteenth consecutive year, with a market share of 27 percent.

The markets for our security products are characterized by an increasing emphasis on high-security applications,
such as identification and payment, and increasing demand for security applications beyond the traditional Chip
Card form factor.

In our Chip Card & Security business, we focus on products making use of our core competencies in security,
contactless communication and embedded control. Our products are used in a variety of markets, with special
focus on communication, payment, government identification, personal and object identification, and platform

security. The main products of this segment include:
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e contact-based and contactless security microcontroller ICs for identification documents (for example,
passports, national identification cards and health cards), payment cards, SIM cards and Pay-TV applications;

e security memory ICs in prepaid telecom cards, access and transportation cards;

e Trusted Platform Module (“TPM”) products (hardware-based security for trusted computing) in computers and
networks,

e Security microcontroller, for emerging security markets such as accessory authentication and metering, and

e RFID ICs for object identification (for example, in logistics).

BACKLOG

Industry cyclicality makes it undesirable for many customers to enter into long-term, fixed-price contracts to
purchase standard (that is, non-customized) semiconductor products. As a result, the market prices of our
standard semiconductor products, and our revenues from sales of these products, may fluctuate significantly from
period to period. Most of our standard products are priced, and orders are accepted, with an understanding that
the price and other contract terms may be adjusted to reflect market conditions at the delivery date. Itis a
common industry practice to permit major customers to change the date on which products are delivered or to
cancel existing orders. For these reasons, we believe that the backlog at any time of standard products is not a
reliable indicator of future sales.

For more customized products, orders are generally made well in advance of delivery. Quantities and prices of
such products may nevertheless change between the times they are ordered and when they are delivered,
reflecting changes in customer needs and industry conditions. During periods of industry overcapacity and falling
sales prices, customer orders are generally not made as far in advance of the scheduled shipment date as during
periods of capacity constraints, and more customers request logistics agreements based on rolling forecasts. The
resulting lower levels of backlog reduce our management’s ability to forecast optimum production levels and
future revenues. As a result, we do not rely solely on backlog to manage our business and do not use it to
evaluate performance.

CUSTOMERS
We sell our products to customers located mainly in Europe, the United States, the Asia/Pacific region and Japan.

We target our sales and marketing efforts on creating demand at approximately 370 direct customers worldwide
(including approximately 40 customers of the Wireless Solutions business to be sold).

No customer from our continuing operations accounted for more than 10 percent of our revenues in the 2010
fiscal year, and our top 25 customers from our continuing operations accounted for approximately 72 percent of
our revenues.

About 29 percent of the revenue from continuing operations came from distributors in the 2010 fiscal year.

The significant customers at each of our core segments are mentioned in the table under the section “Principal
Product and Applications”.

We focus our sales efforts on semiconductors customized to meet our customers’ needs. We therefore seek to
design our products and solutions in cooperation with our customers so as to become their preferred supplier. We
also seek to create relationships with our customers that are leaders in their market segments and have
demanding technological requirements in order to obtain the system expertise necessary to compete in the
semiconductor markets.

We have sales offices throughout the world. We believe that this global presence enables us not only to respond
promptly to our customers’ needs, but also to be involved in our customers’ product development processes and
thereby be in a better position to design customized ICs and solutions for their new products. We believe that
cooperation with customers that are leaders in their respective fields provides us with a special insight into these
customers’ concerns and the future development of the market. Contacts to our customers’ customers and market
studies about the end consumer also position us to be an effective partner for our customers.

We believe that a key element of our success is our ability to offer a broad portfolio of technological capabilities
and competitive services to support our customers in providing innovative and competitive products to their
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customers and markets. This ability permits us to balance variations in demand in different markets and, in our
view, is a significant factor in differentiating us from many of our competitors.

COMPETITION

The markets for many of our products are intensely competitive, and we face significant competition in each of our
product lines. We compete with other major international semiconductor companies, some of which have
substantially greater financial and other resources with which to pursue research, development, manufacturing,
marketing and distribution of their products. Smaller niche companies are also becoming increasingly important
players in the semiconductor market, and semiconductor foundry companies have expanded significantly. We
also cooperate in some areas with companies that are our competitors in other areas.

The following table shows key competitors for each of our principal operating segments in alphabetical order:

Automotive Freescale, NXP, ON Semiconductor, Renesas, STMicroelectronics, Texas
Instruments
Industrial & Multimarket Fairchild, Fuji Electric, International Rectifier, Intersil, Mitsubishi, NXP,

Renesas, STMicroelectronics, Texas Instruments, Toshiba, Vishay

Chip Card & Security NXP, Renesas, Samsung, STMicroelectronics

We compete in different product lines to various degrees on the basis of product design, technical performance,
price, production capacity, product features, product system compatibility, delivery times, quality and level of
support. Innovation and quality are competitive factors for all segments. Production capacities as well as the
ability to deliver products reliably and within a very short period of time play particularly important roles.

Our ability to compete successfully depends on elements both within and outside of our control, including:
e successful and timely development of new products, services and manufacturing processes;

e product performance and quality;

e manufacturing costs, yields and product availability;

e pricing;

e our ability to meet changes in our customers’ demands by altering production at our facilities;

e our ability to provide solutions that meet our customers’ specific needs;

o the competence and agility of our sales, technical support and marketing organizations; and

¢ the resilience of our supply chain for services that we outsource and the delivery of products, raw materials
and services by third-party providers needed for our manufacturing capabilities.

THE SEMICONDUCTOR INDUSTRY AND FACTORS THAT IMPACT OUR
BUSINESS

Our business and the semiconductor industry generally are highly cyclical and characterized by constant and
rapid technological change, rapid product obsolescence and price erosion, evolving standards, short product life-
cycles and wide fluctuations in product supply and demand.

SEMICONDUCTOR MARKET CONDITIONS IN THE 2010 FISCAL YEAR

According to World Semiconductor Trade Statistics (“WSTS”) (October 2010), the global semiconductor market
expanded (in U.S. dollar terms) by 41 percent through the first nine months of the 2010 calendar year compared
to the same period in the prior year, following a market contraction of 12 percent in the 2009 calendar year
(iSuppli, September 2010). In September 2010, iSuppli predicted the global semiconductor market would grow by
32 percent in the full 2010 calendar year. Sales in North America and Asia/Pacific (excluding Japan) are both
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expected to increase by 33 percent in the 2010 calendar year. The Japanese semiconductor-market is expected
to increase by 30 percent and the European market is expected to increase by 29 percent.

CYCLICALITY

The market for semiconductors has historically been volatile. Supply and demand have fluctuated cyclically and
have caused pronounced fluctuations in prices and margins. According to iSuppli (September 2010), the overall
market growth (in U.S. dollar terms) compared to the previous year was 10.1 percent in 2006 and 3.8 percent in
2007, before decreasing by 5.3 percent in 2008 and by 11.9 percent in 2009. WSTS predicts that the overall
market will grow by 32 percent in the 2010 calendar year.

We attempt to mitigate the impact of cyclicality by investing in manufacturing capacities throughout the cycle and
entering into alliances and foundry manufacturing arrangements that provide flexibility in responding to changes in
the cycle.

As a result of the disposal of the Wireless mobile phone business, we will be less dependent on short term market
and product cycles. This will enable us to concentrate on the further development of the segments Automotive,
Industrial & Multimarket and Chip Card & Security, which are all number one in their target markets for
semiconductors and form a strong alliance built upon technical synergies. Following the carve-out of the memory
business and of the Wireline Communications business, the Wireless sale concludes our strategic efforts to focus
on profitable, high-growth, and less volatile semiconductor businesses.

SUBSTANTIAL CAPITAL AND RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURES

Semiconductor manufacturing is very capital-intensive. The manufacturing capacities that are essential to
maintain a competitive cost position require large capital investments. The top 10 capital spenders in the industry,
according to IC Insights, account for 69 percent of the industry’s projected 2010 capital spending budgets.
Manufacturing processes and product designs are based on leading-edge technologies that require considerable
research and development expenditures. A high percentage of the cost to operate a fab is fixed; therefore,
increases or decreases in capacity utilization can have a significant effect on profitability.

While the market for standard products is characterized by market driven pricing which is largely beyond our
control, the market for specialized products is characterized by mid to long term price and supply agreements. In
any case, lowering our manufacturing costs by continuously increasing our productivity is key to secure our
profitability.

About two thirds of our internal wafer capacity is used for production of power semiconductors for automotive and
industrial applications. We have manufacturing facilities for power semiconductors in Regensburg, Germany, in
Villach, Austria, and in Kulim, Malaysia. Infineon aims both at further development of power semiconductor
technology, for example by introducing power copper metallization and special handling processes for ever
thinner wafers for optimization of electrical resistance, and at continuous productivity improvements.

Another third of our internal wafer capacity is used for the fabrication of logic chips for automotive, security and
consumer applications. We have a manufacturing plant in Dresden, Germany, and cooperate with silicon
foundries. These are currently Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Company (“TSMC”), United Microelectronics
Corporation (“UMC”), Global Foundries Incorporation (“GF”), IBM and ALTIS. At our silicon foundries products
ranging from 130 nanometres down to 65 nanometres for standard logic applications as well as Flash applications
are manufactured. In order to reduce manufacturing and development costs we employ long term agreements
with foundries and R&D alliances with International Semiconductor Development Alliance (“ISDA”), a technology
alliance with, among others, IBM, GF, Freescale Semiconductor, Inc., NEC Corporation, Samsung Electronics
Ltd., STMicroelectronics NV and Toshiba Corporation.

We expect to continue to increase unit production output, in particular by producing chips with smaller structure
sizes, by migrating towards production on larger wafer diameters, by increases in throughput of production
equipment and by extension of manufacturing capacity.

We operate assembly and test sites for power semiconductors in Malacca, Malaysia, and Batam, Indonesia.
Further backend sites are Wuxi (People’s Republic of China), Regensburg and Warstein (Germany) and Cegled
(Hungary) as well as Singapore and Morgan Hill (USA). We complement our internal manufacturing capacity in
backends by subcontractors like Amkor Technology, Inc. and Advanced Semiconductor Engineering, Inc..
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Our R&D activities are conducted at locations throughout the world. The following table shows our major R&D
locations and their respective areas of competence for our continuing operations:

Location

Areas of Competence

Bangalore, India

IC, software and system development for automotive and
industrial products, CAD flow and library development

Bucharest, Romania

Power mixed-signal semiconductors, chip card ICs

Dresden, Germany

Advanced technology development

Graz, Austria

Contactless systems, automotive power systems, sensor
products

Linz, Austria

RF IC and software development for sensor products

Morgan Hill, California, U.S.A.

Development for RF power transceiver applications

Munich, Germany

Main product development site. Technology integration, CAD
flow, library development, IC, software and system development
for microcontrollers, ASICs, chip card ICs, automotive power and
industrial products, process technology development

Regensburg, Germany

Package development, process technology development

Singapore

IC, software and system development for automotive and
industrial products, package development

Torrance, California, U.S.A.

Development of digital power ICs

Villach, Austria

Development for power semiconductor products, mixed signal IC
development for automotive, industrial and communication
products

As of September 30, 2010, our R&D staff consisted of 5,771 employees working in our R&D units throughout the
world (including those employees, who to be transferred to Intel upon the closing of the sale of the Wireless
mobile phone business), which is approximately 22 percent of our total workforce. We have given particular
emphasis in recent years to the expansion of our R&D resources in cost-attractive locations with good access to
lead markets and lead customers. We believe that appropriate utilization of skilled R&D personnel in lower-cost
locations will improve our ability to maintain our technical position while controlling expenses.

Our R&D activities are concentrated in the areas of semiconductor based product and system development, as
well as process technology. Major R&D activities range from the development of leading edge RF, analog and
power circuits, complex digital system-on-chip solutions, high and low power discretes, sensors, software blocks,
CAD flows and libraries to packaging technology.

Our ICs generally utilize complex system-on-chip designs and require a wide variety of intellectual property and
sophisticated design methodologies to combine high performance with low power consumption. We believe that
our range of intellectual property and methodologies for logic ICs, in particular our capability to integrate various
ICs and complex software products, will enable us to continue to strengthen our position in the logic IC market.
We view expertise in analog/mixed-signal devices and RF design as a particular competitive strength.

Our power ICs and discrete power transistors utilize a sophisticated co-design of circuits and technology
procedures to optimize parameters like on-resistance, switching speed and reliability. We believe our expertise in
all fields of power applications up to the highest voltage and current levels will enable us to retain a leading
development position and help us to remain a leading supplier for power semiconductors.

Process technologies are another important focus of our R&D activities. We continuously develop our power
technologies in order to support our number one position in the power market. Requirements for automotive and
industrial applications, such as high-temperature, high switching power and reliability, allow for differentiation
through in-house R&D. For advanced logic technologies from 65 nanometres and smaller we are following a
strategy of alliances with several partners and consortia to maintain a competitive technology roadmap at an
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affordable cost level. Our process technologies benefit from many modular characteristics, including special low-
power variants, analog options and high-voltage capabilities.

MANUFACTURING FACILITIES

About half of our internal fab capacity is used for the manufacture of power semiconductors used in automotive
and industrial applications. We have power semiconductor manufacturing sites in Regensburg, Germany, in
Villach, Austria and in Kulim, Malaysia. We continue to focus on innovation for power semiconductors, introducing
power copper metallization and special processes to fabricate ever thinner wafers to optimize electrical
resistance.

Location Principal products or functions

Front-end-facilities — wafer fabrication plants

Dresden, Germany ASICs and MCUs with embedded flash memory, logic
ICS

Kulim, Malaysia Power, smart power, ASICs and MCUs with embedded
flash memory

Regensburg, Germany Power, smart power, sensors, mixed signal

Villach, Austria Power, smart power, discretes

Back-end-facilities — assembly and final testing plants

Batam, Indonesia Power and non-power ICs

Cegléd, Hungary High power

Morgan Hill, California, U.S.A. RF-power

Regensburg, Germany Chip card modules, sensors, pilot lines
Singapore Leadless non-power ICs, wafer test
Warstein, Germany High power

Wuxi, China Discretes, chip card modules

Malacca, Malaysia Discretes, power packages, sensors,

TECHNOLOGICAL DEVELOPMENT AND COMPETITION

Sales prices per unit are volatile and generally decline over time due to technological developments and
competitive pressure. Although logic products generally have a certain degree of application specification, unit
sales prices for logic products typically decline over time as technology develops.

We aim to offset the effects of declining unit sales prices on total revenue by optimizing product mix, by increasing
unit sales volume and by continually reducing per-unit production costs. The growth in volume depends in part on
productivity improvements in manufacturing, for example by moving to ever-smaller structure sizes.

SEASONALITY

Our sales are affected by seasonal and cyclical influences, with sales historically strongest in our fourth fiscal
quarter. These short cycles are influenced by longer cycles that are a response to innovative technical solutions
from our customers that incorporate our products. The short-term and mid-term cyclicality of our sales reflects the
supply and demand fluctuations for the products that contain our semiconductors. If anticipated sales or
shipments do not occur when expected, expenses and inventory levels in a given quarter can be
disproportionately high, and our results of operations for that quarter, and potentially for future quarters, may be
adversely affected.
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PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT CYCLES

For our products, the cycle for test, evaluation and adoption of our products by customers before the start of
volume production can range from several months to more than one year. Due to this lengthy cycle, we may
experience significant delays from the time we incur expenses for R&D, marketing efforts, and investments in
inventory, to the time we generate corresponding revenue, if any.

ACQUISITION AND DIVESTITURE STRATEGY

A key element of our core business strategy is to seek to reduce the time required to develop new technologies
and products and bring them to market, and to optimize our existing product offerings, market coverage,
engineering workforce, and technological capabilities. We plan to continue to evaluate strategic opportunities as
they arise, including business acquisitions, strategic relationships, capital investments, and the purchase or sale
of assets or businesses.

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

Due to the high-technology nature of the semiconductor industry intangible assets relating to our proprietary
technology are of significant importance. This Intellectual Property (“IP”) includes patents, copyrights, trade
secrets, trademarks, utility models and designs. The subjects of our patents primarily relate to IC designs and
process technologies. We believe that our intellectual property is a valuable asset not only to protect our
investment in technology but also a vital prerequisite for cross licensing agreements with third parties. Infineon
also derives revenues from licensing of IP, especially as a result of technology as well as patent licensing
activities.

As of September 30, 2010, we owned more than 17,700 patent applications and patents (both referred to as
“patents” below) in over 40 countries throughout the world. These patents belong to approximately 7,600 “patent
families” (each patent family containing all patents originating from the same invention).

Approximately 2,650 of those patent applications and patents (approximately 1,000 patent families) will be
transferred to Intel upon closing of the sale of our Wireless mobile phone business.

IFRS requires that costs for development activities of self-developed IP be to capitalized, if development costs
can be measured reliably, the product or process is technically and commercially feasible, future economic
benefits are probable, and we intend, and have sufficient resources, to complete development and use or sell the
asset. The costs capitalized include the cost of materials, direct labor and directly attributable general overhead
expenditures that serve to prepare the asset for use. Costs of research activities undertaken with the prospect of
gaining new scientific or technical knowledge and understanding are expensed as incurred. In the 2010 fiscal
year, we capitalized €79 million (of which €52 million was attributable to the Wireless mobile phone business). In
the previous year, we had recognized development costs of €47 million (of which €31 million was attributable to
the Wireless mobile phone business and the Wireline Communications business). As of September 30, 2010, the
carrying amount of purchased intellectual property for continuing operations recognized was €53 million.

The determination of the value for acquired IP, in particular if acquired as part of a business combination, is often
complex and difficult to estimate. IP licensed from others or acquired through a business combination is also
reflected on our statement of financial position, and reduced through amortization over its expected useful life. As
of September 30, 2010, the carrying amount of acquired IP (excluding amounts classified as held for sale) was
€13 million.

CHALLENGES THAT LIE AHEAD AND CORPORATE MANAGEMENT

Going forward, our success will remain highly dependent on our ability to stay at the leading edge of technology
development, and to continue to optimize our product portfolio. We must achieve both objectives to ensure that
we have the flexibility to react to fluctuations in the market demand for different types of semiconductor products.
We believe that the ability to offer and the flexibility to manufacture a broad portfolio of products will be
increasingly important to our long-term success in many markets in the semiconductor industry. Establishing and
maintaining advantageous technology, development and manufacturing alliances, including the use of third-party
foundries, and continuing our efforts to broaden our product portfolio will make it easier for us to respond to
changes in market conditions and to improve our financial performance.
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As a high-tech company we are operate in a growing market and a dynamic business environment. Innovation in
products and technologies is necessary to maintain a leading market position. Infineon’s manufacturing
technologies are an important differentiating factor for our business. Therefore, we have to constantly invest in
R&D as well as in our manufacturing capabilities. We invest in additional manufacturing capacity to develop
growth potential but also consider the most efficient capacity utilization to avoid idle cost.

Profitable growth puts us in a position to finance our business and investments on our own. But this requires the
efficient use of our financial resources.

Consequently, corporate management is focusing on three key success factors:
e Profitability of our business portfolio

o Effective cashflow management

o Efficient use of capital

We use a comprehensive controlling system to manage our business along those three success factors. It
includes financial parameters as well as operating key performance indicators. The controlling information is
derived from our annual long-term planning process, our quarterly financial forecasting and our actual
performance. This allows our top management to base its decisions on sound information regarding our current
situation and the expected development of our financial and operative performance.

The Management Board performs regular performance reviews together with executives of our business
segments, manufacturing cluster and corporate functions. The focus of these reviews is the development of key
drivers for profitability, cash flow and capital efficiency. The performance evaluation is based on financial
parameters like orders received, revenues, gross margins, operating expenses, working capital and capital
expenditures. Additionally, selected key operative performance indicators are considered such as capacity
utilization of manufacturing, to be able to promptly address increasing idle costs.

In order to measure the effects of those parameters on the key success factors, we use the following three
comprehensive financial metrics for corporate management:

e Segment Result to measure the operating profitability of our businesses
e Free cash flow to measure the amount of cash generated without financing activities
e Return on capital employed (ROCE) to measure capital efficiency

These three key financial metrics are also the cornerstones for our system of variable compensation. A
substantial portion of the variable compensation of employees and managers is directly linked to these metrics.

Segment Result

We define Segment Result as operating income (loss) excluding asset impairments, net, restructuring charges
and other related closure costs, net, share-based compensation expense, acquisition-related amortization and
gains (losses), gains (losses) on sales of assets, businesses, or interests in subsidiaries, and other income
(expense), including litigation settlement costs.

This is the measure that Infineon uses to evaluate the operating performance of its segments. Infineon as well as
the individual segments aim to achieve a Segment Result margin clearly above the costs of capital.

The main levers for generating Segment Result are the gross profit of a business and its operating expenses.
Gross profit is calculated as revenues less cost of goods sold. Operating expenses include costs for R&D, sales,
marketing and administrative overhead.

Free Cash Flow

We define Free Cash Flow as cash flow from operating and investing activities from continuing operations
excluding purchases or sales of available-for-sale financial assets. It represents the cash flow generated in a
period excluding financing activities.

Free cash flow measures our ability to generate sufficient cash flows from our operations to finance the daily
business and to fund required capital expenditures. It is our target to sustainably generate positive free cash flow.

The main levers for generating free cash flow are our profitability and our ability to manage working capital and
capital expenditures compared to the level of depreciation.
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Return on capital employed (“ROCE”)

Return on capital employed is a common financial ratio for evaluating return on capital. Comparing a company’s
ROCE with its weighted cost of capital shows how much value was generated in excess the return on investment
expected by investors and creditors. Therefore, ROCE is used as an instrument for value-based management.

ROCE is calculated as NOPAT (Net Operating Profits after Tax) divided by capital employed. ROCE shows the
linkage between profitability and capital resources required to run the business. It describes how efficiently a
company manages its resources.

Capital employed is calculated as total assets less cash and cash equivalents less available-for-sale financial
assets less current liabilities (excluding short-term debt and current maturities of long-term debt). In other words:
Capital employed is the sum of non-current assets and working capital, net of assets and liabilities classified as
held for sale.

Apart from profitability, the main levers in influencing ROCE are asset intensity with regard to property, plant and
equipment as well as working capital. Asset intensity describes how many assets are necessary to generate
certain revenue.

It is our target to generate a ROCE which is above the weighted cost of capital to generate value for our
shareholders. With a ROCE of 24 percent we clearly reached this target in 2010.

KEY FINANCIAL METRICS FOR CORPORATE MANAGEMENT

Unit 2010 2009
Segment Result’ € in millions 635 (167)
Segment Result Margin' in percent 14 (6)
Free cash flow from continuing operations € in millions 573 274
ROCE in percent 24 (11)

! Including the Wireless mobile phone business to be sold.

OUR SHARES
Infineon share performance

In the 2010 fiscal year, the price of Infineon shares rose by 32 percent, from €3.86 on September 30, 2009 to
€5.08 (Xetra closing price) on September 30, 2010, thus significantly outperforming relevant indices.

Comparable indices also saw an upward trend in the 2010 fiscal year. The Dow Jones US Semiconductor Index
advanced by 4 percent in the same period, the Philadelphia Stock Exchange Semiconductor Index by 13 percent,
and the German DAX Stock Index by 10 percent.

The share price fell to its annual low of €3.05 on October 28, 2009, thus trading 21 percent below its level on
September 30, 2009. At €5.54, the share price reached its high for the year in the second half of fiscal year 2010,
on April 26, 2010.

Shareholder structure

In accordance with the German Securities Trading Act (Wertpapierhandelsgesetz), shareholders are obliged to
inform us and the German Federal Financial Supervisory Authority (Bundesanstalt flr
Finanzdienstleistungsaufsicht — BaFin) when their share ownership reaches or exceeds 3 percent, 5 percent, 10
percent, 15 percent, 20 percent, 25 percent, 30 percent, 50 percent or 75 percent, or — after their share ownership
has exceeded these thresholds — when it has fallen below these thresholds again. This disclosure must also
specify the number of shares held.
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According to the notifications available to us as of September 30, 2010, the following shareholders own the
number of shares specified in the table below:

Shares owned

Percentage relating to the number

Number of shares at the date of notification

As of September 30, 2010

Dodge & Cox 106,771,627 9.82%

Black Rock Inc. 55,553,415 511%

Dividend policy

No dividends were paid in recent years. We will propose to the General Shareholders' Meeting the distribution of
a cash dividend of €0.10 per share for the 2010 fiscal year. This represents an aggregate distribution of €109
million.

The Company's strategic realignment with a focus on more stable and more profitable market segments is aimed
at achieving sustainable profitability and at generating excess liquidity. We intent to let our shareholders
participate in this development on a long-term basis through continuous distributions whose level will be set such
that on the one hand sufficient liquidity reserves are retained so that value-adding growth potential can be tapped
into, even in times of challenging economic circumstances, while on the other hand regular dividend payments
are possible throughout market cycles. In addition to dividends, other instruments, such as share buy-backs, can
be considered to repay capital to the shareholders.

Under the German Stock Corporation Act (Aktiengesetz), the amount available for distribution as dividends to
shareholders is based on the parent company's net retained earnings, determined in accordance with the German
Commercial Code (Handelsgesetzbuch — HGB). The main factors for determining the dividend amounts from the
Company will be the ratio of cash provided by operating activities to cash used in investing activities, i.e., the free
cash flow as this ratio most closely reflects the financial performance of the business.

Based on the average XETRA closing price of €4.37 for Infineon shares in the 2010 fiscal year, the proposed
dividend would deliver a dividend yield of 2.3 percent.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

REORGANIZATION OF THE INFINEON GROUP AND ITS IMPACT ON THE PRESENTATION OF THE
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME

In July 2009, we entered into an agreement for the sale of our Wireline Communications business to Lantiq. The
sale closed on November 6, 2009. In the consolidated statement of financial position as of September 30, 2009,
all assets and liabilities of the Wireline Communications business were reported as "assets classified as held for
sale" and "liabilities classified as held for sale." The results of the Wireline Communications business have been
recognized in the consolidated statement of operations for the 2010 and 2009 fiscal years under "income (loss)
from discontinued operations, net of income taxes." Internal reporting and therefore segment reporting has been
adjusted accordingly and no longer reflects the former Wireline Communications segment.

In August 2010, we entered into an agreement with Intel for the sale of our Wireless mobile phone business. As a
result of the planned sale, all assets and liabilities to be sold and transferred are reported as “assets classified as
held for sale” and "liabilities classified as held for sale" in our consolidated statement of financial position as of
September 30, 2010. In the consolidated statement of operations results of the Wireless mobile phone business
are no longer reported in the individual line items, but under “income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of
income taxes”. The other individual line items of the consolidated statement of operations therefore include only
the results of Infineon's continuing operations. Likewise, the consolidated statement of cash flows shows the cash
inflows and outflows of the Wireless mobile phone business as "discontinued operations." The prior-year amounts
of the consolidated statement of operations and the consolidated statement of cash flows have been adjusted
accordingly.
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Our outlook for the 2010 fiscal year was based on the total revenue of all the segments and the Segment Result
margin, i.e., both figures included the revenue and Segment Result of the Wireless mobile phone business.
Consequently, we explain below the financial performance initially on that basis compared with the outlook for the
2010 fiscal year. This is in line with our internal reports for the 2010 fiscal year and thus our segment reporting.
Then we explain the financial performance on the basis of the statement of operations, in which the Wireless
mobile phone business to be sold is reported as part of "income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of
income taxes" for the 2010 fiscal year and the previous year.

SEGMENT PERFORMANCE
Segment revenue and Segment Result in fiscal year 2010 compared with the outlook for fiscal year 2010

When we first presented our outlook for the 2010 fiscal year in November 2009, it was only to a limited extent
possible to predict the economic development of the 2010 fiscal year. The general development of demand
seemed positive, but there was considerable uncertainty as to how sustainable this development would be,
following the sharp downturn in the 2009 fiscal year. The development of the Euro/U.S. dollar exchange rate was
also hard to predict. At the time, we assumed a Euro/U.S. dollar exchange rate of 1.50.

Based on expectations at the time, we forecasted an increase in revenue of at least ten percent for the 2010 fiscal
year compared with the 2009 fiscal year. During the course of the fiscal year, in April 2010, in August 2010, and in
September 2010, we revised our revenue estimates for the 2010 fiscal year in line with the good business
situation and the development of the Euro/U.S. dollar exchange rate. While in April 2010, we anticipated a year-
on-year increase in revenue for the 2010 fiscal year by a percentage in the high 30s, we revised our percentage
forecast in August to the high 40s, and in September 2010 we anticipated a year-on-year jump in revenue of over
50 percent in the 2010 fiscal year.

Based on the estimates in November 2009, we forecasted a significant year-on-year rise in our total Segment
Result and a Segment Result margin in the mid-single-digit percentage range. We revised our expectation of the
development of Segment Result margin in the course of the fiscal year, in April 2010, in August 2010, and in
September 2010, in line with the good business environment, the results realized to date, and the development of
the Euro/U.S. dollar exchange rate. While in April 2010, we anticipated a Segment Result margin of just over 10
percent in the 2010 fiscal year, we increased our forecast in August to a percentage in the low 10s and finally, in
September 2010, we predicted a Segment Result margin of 13 to 14 percent.

Total revenue, including revenues of the Wireless mobile phone business to be sold, increased by 51 percent
year-on-year in the 2010 fiscal year. All segments contributed to this growth in revenue, which was significantly
higher than originally expected. The economic upturn and the strength of the U.S. dollar against the euro led to
revenue growth in all our segments in the 2010 fiscal year. The Automotive segment benefited from higher than
expected demand from end customers and the replenishment of inventories in the global automotive supply
industry. Likewise, the Industrial & Multimarket segment benefitted from the considerably faster than expected
recovery in demand for computers, communications, and industry products as well as of the replenishment of
inventories along the value chain. As anticipated, revenue in the Chip Card & Security segment expanded more
slowly than in the other segments. However, even this segment's revenue advanced significantly more than
expected, due to the significantly higher than expected increase in demand for payment card and communication
applications. The Wireless Solutions segment benefited from the considerably higher than expected demand from
significant mobile telephony platform customers.

In line with the outlook revised in September 2010, the economic upturn and the resulting revenue growth
propelled the overall Segment Result margin to 14 percent in the 2010 fiscal year, from a margin of negative 6
percent in the previous year. All operating segments contributed to this growth in Segment Result margin, which
was significantly higher than originally expected. In addition to the higher than anticipated increases in revenue,
better than anticipated capacity utilization and the resulting decrease in idle costs also had a positive impact on
the Segment Result margin.
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Revenue by Segment

€in millions, except percentages 2010 2009

Automotive 1,268 28% 839  28%
Industrial & Multimarket 1,374  30% 905  30%
Chip Card & Security 407 9% 341 11%
Wireless Solutions 1,372 30% 917  30%
Other Operating Segments 167 3% 17 1%
Corporate & Eliminations 3) 0% 8 0%
Total Segment revenue including Wireless Solutions 4,585 100% 3,027 100%
less discontinued operations of Wireless Solutions (1,290) (843)

Revenue 3,295 2,184

Revenue in the 2009 fiscal year was to a significant extent influenced by the global financial and economic crisis,
which impacted all operating segments. The rapid and general recovery of the economy in the past 15 months
brought about a corresponding improvement in revenue for all of our operating segments.

Automotive — In the 2010 fiscal year, revenues were €1,268 million, an increase of €429 million, or 51
percent, compared to €839 million in the 2009 fiscal year. We achieved equally high year-on-year revenue
growth rates in both the first and the second half of the 2010 fiscal year, bringing revenue for the 2010 fiscal
year back to the level it was in the 2008 fiscal year before the financial and economic crisis. Semiconductor
demand was increased by rising global car production. Demand for vehicles was driven by faster than average
growth in Asia, mainly in China and India, and the market shift from small to high-end vehicles generated
additional demand for semiconductors. In 2009, the share of small vehicles in the car sales mix was
disproportionately high as a result of government incentive programs, such as the scrapping premium in
Germany.

Industrial & Multimarket — In the 2010 fiscal year, revenue amounted to €1,374 million, up €469 million, or 52
percent, from €905 million in the 2009 fiscal year. Revenue increased year-on-year both in the first but in
particular in the second half of the 2010 fiscal year. While revenue increased by 38 percent in the first half of
the 2010 fiscal year compared with the same period of the previous fiscal year, the year-on-year growth rate
accelerated to 64 percent in the second half of fiscal year 2010. Overall, our revenue in this segment also
significantly exceeded the level reached in the pre-crisis 2008 fiscal year. Starting in the second quarter of the
2009 fiscal year, our business volume in the Industrial & Multimarket segment increased for six consecutive
quarters. In addition to the general recovery of the markets from the economic crisis, this development was
facilitated above all by the excellent technological competitive position of our products as well as a high
degree of flexibility in the ramp-up of production. The increased business volume covers a broad range of
applications, such as consumer goods, industrial drives and tractions, and computing, as well as to a
significant extent a variety of applications in the area of renewable energy.

Chip Card & Security — In the 2010 fiscal year, revenue amounted to €407 million, up €66 million, or 19
percent, from €341 million in the 2009 fiscal year. While revenue rose by only 6 percent in the first half of the
2010 fiscal year compared with the same period of the 2009 fiscal year, revenue increased significantly by 32
percent year-on-year in the second half of the 2010 fiscal year. The strong revenue growth in the full fiscal
year and in particular in the second half of the fiscal year is attributable to a sharp increase in demand in the
business with payment cards, government ID, and mobile communications. In the payment business,
additional demand was driven by the migration from magnetic strips to chip-based cards in Spain after a
security issue in Spain at the end of 2009. In addition, software problems around the turn of the calendar year
led to greater demand. We also recorded increased demand in the area of government IDs (e. g. electronic
passports), which drove revenue growth in particular in the second half of the 2010 fiscal year. Finally, the
successful introduction of a new product platform for SIM cards led to a significant rise in revenue in the 2010
fiscal year. In comparing of the two fiscal years, exchange rate effects were negligible. The segment's revenue
did not entirely reach the level of the pre-crisis fiscal year 2008, which was characterized by an exceptionally
high demand for the US electronic passports.

Wireless Solutions — In the 2010 fiscal year, revenue amounted to €1,372 million, up €455 million, or 50
percent, from €917 million in the 2009 fiscal year and also significantly higher than the revenue figure of the
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pre-crisis 2008 fiscal year. In the first half of the 2010 fiscal year, the segment's revenue increased by 34
percent year-on-year. In the second half of the 2010 fiscal year, year-on-year revenue growth jumped further
to 62 percent. This rise in revenue is primarily due to the high acceptance of our new platforms for smartphone
and entry-level models at our customers. Our high performance and innovative, ultra-low-cost-, entry-level
phone- and HSPA solutions likewise enjoyed a positive market response. In the course of the 2010 fiscal year,
established mobile phone manufacturers launched several popular smartphone models, which are equipped
with our new 65-nanometer HSUPA platform XMM6160. The market success of this platform made a
significant contribution to the positive business performance. Other growth drivers of our business were the
market launch of our 65-nanometer ultra-low-cost platform XMM1100 for very cost-effective mobile phones
and our 65-nanomenter EDGE platform XMM2130. Both single-chip solutions are used by a large number of
mobile phone manufacturers. The successful volume ramp-up of the above solutions allowed us to place large
quantities on the market, especially in the second half of the 2010 fiscal year.

e Other Operating Segments — In the 2010 fiscal year, revenue amounted to €167 million, a significant increase
of €150 million compared to €17 million in the 2009 fiscal year. The increase was primarily due to the revenue
generated from Lantiq after the closing of the sale of Wireline Communications in November 2009. Most of the
revenue generated by the Other Operating Segments in the 2009 fiscal year was attributable to our hard-disc-
drive activities, which we sold to LSI Corporation in April 2008.

Development of Segment Results

The results of our segments were as follows:

€ in millions 2010 2009

Segment Result:

Automotive 198 (117)
Industrial & Multimarket 283 35
Chip Card & Security 22 (4)
Wireless Solutions 159 (36)
Other Operating Segments (12) (13)
Corporate and Eliminations (15) (32)
Total Segment Result including Wireless Solutions 635 (167)
adjusted by the Segment Result from discontinued operations of Wireless Solutions (160) 27
Total Segment Result from continuing operations 475 (140)

In the 2010 fiscal year, Segment Result improved significantly in all operating segments, benefiting to a significant
extent from the growth in revenue, the resulting improvement in production capacity utilization and a reduction in
idle costs. This effect on Segment Result was partially offset by our hedging result, since we had hedged a large
proportion of the U.S. dollar denominated revenue expected for the 2010 fiscal year at a higher Euro/U.S. dollar
exchange rate than in the previous year, while the actual Euro/U.S. dollar exchange rate partially moved in the
opposite direction. In addition, segments benefited from the structural measures we had implemented under our
IFX10+ cost-reduction program, whose effects were felt for a full fiscal year for the first time in 2010. The largest
jump in Segment Result, €315 million, was achieved in our Automotive segment in the 2010 fiscal year, followed
by the Industrial & Multimarket segment, whose Segment Result improved by €248 million.

The Segment Results of the 2009 fiscal year had been negatively impacted by the financial and economic crisis.
Declines in revenue and the resulting high idle costs in production led to a collapse of the result of all operating
segments. This was only partially offset by cost savings achieved under our IFX10+ cost-reduction program and
through short-time work and unpaid leave. The total Segment Result from continuing operations is determined by
deducting the Segment Result of the Wireless mobile phone business shown under “income (loss) from
discontinued operations, net of income taxes” which amounted to €160 million in the 2010 fiscal year and
negative €27 million in the previous fiscal year.

The Segment Result of our operating segments changed as follows:

e Automotive — In the 2010 fiscal year, Segment Result amounted to €198 million, an increase of €315 million
compared with negative €117 million in the 2009 fiscal year. The main drivers of the significant improvement in
the result were the increase in revenue and the sharply higher capacity utilization at all manufacturing
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locations. To maintain our leading market position in the automotive semiconductor market, R&D expenses
were increased further, e.g., for microcontrollers in the advanced 65-nanomenter multicore architecture, new
sensor products, and in single-chip integration of power and control circuitry using our new and advanced 130-
nanometer BCD process. In addition, the segment is also investing in the development of products aimed
specifically at the emerging areas of hybrid and electric vehicles. In the Asian markets with above-average
growth rates (China, Korea, and India), the local presence was strengthened further by adding resources for
application and customer support.

e Industrial & Multimarket — In the 2010 fiscal year, Segment Result was €283 million (21 percent of revenue),
an increase of €248 million compared with €35 million (or 4 percent of revenue) in the 2009 fiscal year.
Besides continuous improvements in our product portfolio and ongoing efforts in improving our cost position,
such increased profitability is mainly attributable to economies of scale driven by the strongly increased
business volume. A less than proportionate rise in research and development costs, selling expenses, and
general and administrative expenses also contributed to this performance.

e Chip Card & Security — In the 2010 fiscal year, Segment Result amounted to €22 million, an increase of €26
million from negative €4 million in the 2009 fiscal year. The main contributor to this improvement in Segment
Result was gross profit, which was driven by higher volumes and a significantly improved product mix. In
addition, it was impacted by portfolio improvements in favor of higher-margin products in applications such as
payment cards and government IDs, as well as productivity gains in production and the beginning ramp-up of
90-nanometer technology. Moreover, the reduction in idle costs for underutilized manufacturing capacities
compared with the 2009 fiscal year also contributed to the improvement in gross profit. Research and
development costs as well as selling and administrative expenses rose year-on-year, mainly because the
temporary savings achieved through short-time work in the previous year came to an end.

e Wireless Solutions — In the 2010 fiscal year, Segment Result amounted to €159 million, an increase of €195
million from negative €36 million in the 2009 fiscal year. This increase is in particular due to the significant rise
in revenue, continued productivity gains, and increased capacity utilization following the global economic
crisis, which had affected especially the first half of the previous fiscal year. The good Segment Result of
Wireless Solutions in the past fiscal year was achieved in spite of increased R&D expenses in support of a
growing number of projects and the cost burden resulting from the production ramp-up of our new platforms.

e Other Operating Segments — In the 2010 fiscal year, Segment Result amounted to negative €12 million,
almost unchanged compared to negative €13 million in the 2009 fiscal year. The 2010 Segment Result was
due to low-margin revenue generated from Lantiq, which did not cover the overhead cost remaining after the
sale of the Wireline Communcations business.

e Corporate and Eliminations — In the 2010 fiscal year, Segment Result amounted to negative €15 million, an
improvement of €17 million compared with negative €32 million generated in the 2009 fiscal year. The
improvement was mainly the result of a decline in strategic idle costs.
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EXPLANATION OF THE MATERIAL ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

adjusted’

€ in millions 2010 2009
Revenue 3,295 2,184
Cost of goods sold (2,058) (1,687)
Gross profit 1,237 497
Research and development expenses (399) (319)
Selling, general and administrative expenses (386) (332)
Other operating income 18 17
Other operating expense (122) (46)
Operating income (loss) 348 (183)
Financial income 29 101
Financial expense (95) (154)
Income from investments accounted for using the equity method 8 7
Income (loss) from continuing operations before income taxes 290 (229)
Income tax benefit (expense) 22 (4)
Income (loss) from continuing operations 312 (233)
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of income taxes 348 (441)
Net income (loss) 660 (674)
Attributable to:

Non-controlling interests 1 (48)

Shareholders of Infineon Technologies AG 659 (626)

Basic earnings (loss) per share attributable to shareholders of
Infineon Technologies AG (in Euro):

Basic earnings (loss) per share from continuing operations 0.29 (0.27)
Basic earnings (loss) per share from discontinued operations 0.32 (0.46)
Basic earnings (loss) per share 0.61 (0.73)

Diluted earnings (loss) per share attributable to shareholders of
Infineon Technologies AG (in Euro):

Diluted earnings (loss) per share from continuing operations 0.28 (0.27)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share from discontinued operations 0.30 (0.46)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share 0.58 (0.73)

" Prior period numbers have been adjusted (see Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement No. 3).

REVENUE

We generate our revenues primarily from the sale of our semiconductor products and systems solutions. Our
semiconductor products include a wide array of chips and components used in electronic devices ranging from
automotive electronics to industrial applications and chip cards.

We derive modest license revenue from royalties and license fees earned on technology that we own and license
to third parties. This enables us to recover a portion of our research and development expenses, and also often
allows us to gain access to manufacturing capacity at foundries through joint licensing and capacity reservation
arrangements.

Our revenues fluctuate in response to a combination of factors, including the following:

¢ the global and regional economic cycles;

o the market prices for our products, including fluctuations in currency exchange rates that affect our prices;
e our overall product mix and sales volumes;

o the stage of our products in their respective life cycles;
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o the effects of competition and competitive pricing strategies; and

e governmental regulations influencing our markets (e.g., energy efficiency regulations).

REVENUE CHANGES YEAR-ON-YEAR

€ in millions, except percentages

2009

Revenue 2,184
Changes year-on-year

Effect of foreign exchange over prior year 94
Percentage of revenue 4%

In the 2010 fiscal year, our revenue increased by 51 percent compared with the 2009 fiscal year, primarily due to
above-average revenue growth in the Automotive and Industrial & Multimarket segments and the revenue
generated from Lantiq in the 2010 fiscal year following the sale of our Wireline Communications business. This
development was seen during the entire 2010 fiscal year, although growth in the second half of the 2010 fiscal
year was more significant than in the first half. Our growth in revenue generated in the 2010 fiscal year outpaced

the growth of the semiconductor market as a whole in the same period. We did not only reactivate capacity

mothballed in the crisis-hit 2009 fiscal year, but also added new capacity which we rapidly brought on line. By
increasing our production capacity, we allowed our customers to realize corresponding growth, thus participating

in the market success of our customers.

Only a small portion of our revenue growth in the fiscal year was due to exchange rate factors. Around 46 percent
of the revenue of our continuing operations in the 2010 fiscal year was denominated in foreign currencies,

primarily in U.S. dollars. In the 2010 fiscal year, the development of the U.S. dollar against the euro was very

volatile, but did not change materially in comparison with the 2009 fiscal year when considered over the total 2010
fiscal year. The euro/U.S. dollar exchange rate was 1.45 at the beginning of the 2010 fiscal year. It rose relatively

continuously until December 2009 to reach its high for the year of 1.51. The euro/U.S. dollar exchange rate

reached a low of 1.19 for the 2010 fiscal year in June 2010 before closing the fiscal year at 1.36. By comparison,

the high for the 2009 fiscal year was 1.48 and the low 1.24. The euro's weakness against foreign currencies

(primarily the U.S. dollar) had a positive impact on revenue in both the 2010 and the 2009 fiscal years. For the
fiscal year as a whole, however, the €21 million exchange rate impact on revenue was not significant, because
the average rate at which revenue was recorded improved by only 1.3 U.S. dollar cents in the 2010 fiscal year
compared with the previous year. The effect of foreign exchange over the previous year shown in the table above
is calculated by applying the average exchange rate of the previous year as a constant exchange rate compared

to the revenue of the current year.

The revenues of fiscal years 2010 and 2009 do not include any effects of business combinations.

REVENUE BY REGION AND CUSTOMER

€in millions, except percentages 2010 2009

Germany 862  26% 530 24%
Other Europe 656  20% 484  22%
North America 351 11% 261 12%
Asia/Pacific’ 1,202  36% 768  35%
Japan 184 6% 116 6%
Other 40 1% 25 1%
Total 3,295 100% 2,184 100%

! Including revenues of €595 million and €359 million in the 2010 and 2009 fiscal years, respectively, from the People's Republic of China.

The regional split of revenues of our continuing operations remained nearly unchanged in the 2010 fiscal year

compared with the previous year.



INFINEON TECHNOLOGIES ANNUAL REPORT 20102010
OPERATING AND FINANCIAL REVIEW FOR THE 2010 FISCAL YEAR

No single customer of our continuing operations contributed more than 10 percent of our revenue in the 2010
fiscal year. In the 2010 fiscal year, our 25 largest customers accounted for 72 percent of our revenue.

COST OF GOODS SOLD AND GROSS MARGIN

Our cost of goods sold consists principally of:

e direct materials, which consist principally of raw wafer costs;

e |abor costs;

e overhead, including maintenance of production equipment, indirect materials, utilities and royalties;
e depreciation and amortization, including amortization of capitalized development cost;

e subcontracted expenses for assembly and test services;

e production support, including facilities, utilities, quality control, automated systems and management
functions; and

e foundry production costs.

In addition to factors that affect our revenue, our gross margin is impacted by:

o factory utilization rates and related idle capacity costs;

e amortization of purchased intangible assets and capitalized development costs;

e product warranty costs;

e provisions for excess or obsolete inventories; and

e government grants, which are recognized over the remaining useful life of the related manufacturing assets.

Since we manufacture a large proportion of our products in our own production facilities and a large proportion of
our costs is therefore fixed, our cost of goods sold does not respond proportionately to rises or falls in revenue.
The nature of fixed costs means that they do not decline in times of lower revenue, accompanied by lower
production capacity utilization, resulting in idle costs, which reflect continuing fixed costs being incurred even
though production capacity utilization is low. In times of declining revenue, this effect drives the gross margin
down disproportionately faster than revenue. In times of revenue growth, this effect is reversed in that the gross
margin rises faster than revenue until full capacity utilization is reached.

COST OF GOODS SOLD AND GROSS MARGIN

€in millions, except percentages 2010 2009
Cost of goods sold 2,058 1,687
Changes year-on-year 22%
Percentage of revenue 62% 77%
Gross profit 1,237 497
Percentage of revenue (gross margin) 38% 23%

We include in the cost of goods sold the cost of obtaining materials from our joint ventures and other associated
and related companies. Purchases from these associated and related companies amounted to €229 million in the
2010 fiscal year, compared with €138 million in the 2009 fiscal year.

In the 2010 fiscal year, the cost of goods sold amounted to €2,058 million, up €371 million, or 22 percent, on the
€1,687 million incurred in the 2009 fiscal year. As a percentage of revenue, the cost of goods sold declined to 62
percent in the 2010 fiscal year compared with 77 percent in the previous year, primarily due to the reduction in the
fixed cost proportion in line with the increase in revenue.

In the 2010 fiscal year, our gross margin rose to 38 percent, up from 23 percent in the previous year, primarily
due to the increase in revenue. The growth in the sales volume led to higher production capacity utilization. Since
December 2009, our manufacturing facilities have been working at virtually full capacity, with utilization rates of
between 90 and 100 percent, including capacities expansions in the 2010 fiscal year. This led to a significant
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year-on-year decline in idle costs in the 2010 fiscal year. The end of temporary cost saving measures such as
short-time work and unpaid leave, which we had introduced in the 2009 fiscal year in response to the business
development at the time, had a negative effect. In addition, currencies in Asia strengthened against the euro in
the 2010 fiscal year. Since part of our production takes place in Asia, this led to a corresponding increase in the
cost of goods sold and thus had a negative impact on our gross margin. Our gross margin was significantly lower
in the 2009 fiscal year. Especially in the first half of 2009, the lower sales volume had detrimental consequences.
In addition, a significant amount of idle costs were incurred, mainly because it was not possible to reduce the
fixed production costs in line with the decline in revenue. The increase in revenue in the second half of 2009 over
the first half of 2009 led to a partial improvement in our revenue gross margin.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES

R&D expenses consist primarily of personnel expenses, material costs, depreciation and maintenance of
equipment used in our R&D efforts, and contracted technology development costs. R&D expenses also include
our joint technology development arrangements with partners. Costs of research activities undertaken with the
prospect of gaining new scientific or technical knowledge and understanding are expensed as incurred. Costs for
development activities, whereby research findings are applied to a plan or design for the production of new or
substantially improved products and processes, are capitalized if development costs can be measured reliably,
the product or process is technically and commercially feasible, future economic benefits are probable, and we
intend, and have sufficient resources, to complete development and use or sell the asset. The costs capitalized
include the cost of materials, direct labor and directly attributable general overhead expenditure that serve to
prepare the asset for use.

We continue to focus our investments on the development of leading-edge manufacturing technologies and
products with high potential for growth and profitability.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES

€in millions, except percentages 2010 2009
Research and development expenses 399 319
Changes year-on-year 25%
Percentage of revenue 12% 15%
Government subsidies 47 41
Percentage of revenue 1% 2%
Capitalized development costs 27 16
Percentage of research and development expenses 7% 5%

Some of our R&D projects receive grants and subsidies from local and regional authorities. If the criteria to
receive such grants are met, the grants reduce the R&D expenses for the duration of the project in which the
costs are incurred.

In the 2010 fiscal year, R&D expenses were €80 million, or 25 percent, higher than in the 2009 fiscal year. The
increase reflects increased R&D activity in all operating segments, primarily in connection with a higher number of
customer projects. In addition, short-time work and unpaid leave had led to temporary cost savings in the previous
year. Provisions for variable employee compensation reflecting the improvement in our results also contributed to
the year-on-year increase in research and development expenses in the 2010 fiscal year. Research and
development expenses increased significantly more slowly than revenue.

In line with the increase of research and development expenses, capitalized development costs also rose to €27
million, from €16 million in 2009.

SELLING, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Selling expenses consist primarily of personnel expenses for employees engaged in sales and marketing
activities, costs of customer samples, other marketing incentives, and related marketing expenses. Due to our
sales and customer structure, the amount of marketing expenses incurred for advertising and trade fair
representation is not material.
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General and administrative expenses consist primarily of personnel expenses for administrative personnel, non-
manufacturing related overhead costs, and consultancy, legal and other fees for professional services.

SELLING, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

€in millions, except percentages 2010 2009
Selling, general and administrative expenses 386 332
Changes year-on-year 16%
Percentage of revenue 12% 15%

In the 2010 fiscal year, selling, general and administrative expenses amounted to €386 million, up €54 million, or
16 percent, from the €332 million incurred in the previous year. The increase is primarily due to the rise in selling
expenses corresponding to higher sales revenues. The end of the previous year's temporary cost savings through
short-time work and unpaid leave also contributed to the rise in selling, general and administrative expenses.
Moreover, provisions for variable employee compensation reflecting the improvement in our results contributed to
the year-on-year increase in selling, general, and administrative expenses in the 2010 fiscal year. However, these
costs increased more slowly than revenue, so that, as a percentage of revenue, selling, general and
administrative expenses declined from a total of 15 percent in the 2009 fiscal year to 12 percent in the 2010 fiscal
year.

OTHER OPERATING INCOME AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSE

€in millions, except percentages 2010 2009
Other operating income 18 17
Percentage of revenue 1% 1%
Other operating expense (122) (46)
Percentage of revenue (4%) (2%)

Other operating income amounted to €18 million in the 2010 fiscal year, nearly unchanged from the €17 million in
the 2009 fiscal year. In November 2009, we and the Korean company LS Industrial Systems ("LSIS") established
the joint venture LS Power Semitech Co., Ltd. ("LS"). LSIS holds a 54 percent and we hold a 46 percent interest
in the joint venture, which is headquartered on the premises of LSIS in Cheonan in South Korea. By contributing
licenses for intellectual property as well as for technological and process know-how for our cipos™ (Control
Integrated Power System) family of power modules and existing CIPOS™ back-end production facilities to the
joint venture, we realized a pre-tax profit of €3 million. Other operating income for the 2009 fiscal year includes
income of €10 million resulting from payments by the insolvency administrator of our former customer BenQ.
Otherwise, other operating income includes a variety of immaterial items.

Other operating expenses rose by €76 million, from €46 million in the 2009 fiscal year to €122 million in the 2010
fiscal year. Other operating expenses incurred in the 2010 fiscal year mainly include an amount of €69 million in
connection with the deconsolidation of ALTIS described above. In addition, €12 million for impairments on assets
and €7 million for onerous lease contracts are included. The previous year's operating expenses included, among
other things, €17 million from the sale of our SensoNor business (see note 6) and €8 million for onerous lease
contracts.
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FINANCIAL INCOME AND EXPENSE

€in millions, except percentages 2010 2009
Financial Income 29 101
Percentage of revenue 1% 5%
Financial Expense (95) (154)
Percentage of revenue (3%) (7%)

Financial income fell by €72 million, from €101 million in the 2009 fiscal year to €29 million in the 2010 fiscal year,
primarily due to a €66 million decline in interest income in the 2010 fiscal year. While interest income reported in
the 2009 fiscal year had included, among other things, gains of €61 million realized on the repurchase of notional
amounts of the subordinated exchangeable notes and convertible notes both maturing in 2010, no such gains
were realized in the 2010 fiscal year. In addition, gains from the valuation of interest rate swaps had a positive
impact on financial income in the 2009 fiscal year, while in the 2010 fiscal year such gains were not material.
Moreover, the significant decline in money market interest rates in the 2010 fiscal year meant that in spite of
higher investment volumes, interest income on cash and cash equivalents declined. On the other hand, changes
in valuation enhancements and gains on sales of "available-for-sale financial assets" of €6 million had a positive
effect on financial income.

Financial expense amounted to €95 million in the 2010 fiscal year, down €59 million from the €154 million
incurred in the previous fiscal year. This reduction in the 2010 fiscal year was driven in particular by a decline in
interest expense in connection with interest payments and the accretion of our subordinated convertible bond due
in June 2010, and of our subordinated exchangeable notes, which we fully redeemed at the end of the 2009 fiscal
year. This reflects the decline in the outstanding notional amount of these notes, which in turn is attributable to the
repurchases made since the beginning of the 2009 fiscal year, the final redemption of the subordinated
exchangeable notes in September 2009 and the final redemption of the subordinated convertible notes in June
2010. This decline was partially offset by the interest expense on our subordinated convertible notes due 2014. In
addition, valuation changes and losses on the sale of "available-for-sale financial assets" of €28 million due to the
financial crisis affected financial expense in the 2009 fiscal year, while such losses were immaterial in the 2010
fiscal year.

INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE EQUITY METHOD

In the 2010 fiscal year, income from investments accounted for using the equity method amounted to €8 million,
an increase of €1 million over the €7 million in the 2009 fiscal year. It includes in both fiscal years primarily our
share in the result of Infineon Technologies Bipolar GmbH & Co. KG ("Bipolar"), our investment together with
Siemens AG.

INCOME TAX BENEFIT (EXPENSE)

€in millions, except percentages 2010 2009
Income Tax Benefit (Expense) 22 (4)
Percentage of revenue 1% (0%)
Effective tax rate (8%) (2%)

Our effective tax rate is influenced by tax credits in foreign jurisdictions, different tax rates in the jurisdictions in
which we conduct our business, expenses that are not deductible for tax purposes, and above all by the change
in valuation allowances on deferred tax assets and the utilization of unused tax assets.

Valuation allowances on deferred tax assets had increased by €73 million in the previous fiscal year. Valuation
allowances of €73 million were released in the 2010 fiscal year.
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INCOME (LOSS) FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS, NET OF INCOME TAX

Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of income tax consists of the following components:

INCOME (LOSS) FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS, NET OF INCOME TAXES

€ in millions 2010 2009
Qimonda 15 (420)
Wireline Communications 93 22
Mobile phone business 240 (43)
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of income taxes 348 (441)
Qimonda

On January 23, 2009, Qimonda AG and its wholly owned subsidiary Qimonda Dresden GmbH & Co. oHG
("Qimonda Dresden") filed for insolvency in the Munich Local Court. On the basis of Qimonda's insolvency
application, Qimonda was deconsolidated in the second quarter of the 2009 fiscal year in accordance with IAS 27,
"Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements”. The insolvency proceedings commenced on April 1, 2009.
Insolvency proceedings also commenced with respect to other subsidiaries of Qimonda in different countries.

In the fiscal years 2010 and 2009, the results of Qimonda are reported as discontinued operations in the
consolidated statement of operations. Qimonda's operating losses in the 2009 fiscal year up to the date of
deconsolidation were offset by a partial reversal of the valuation allowance recognized on Qimonda's net assets in
the 2008 fiscal year, since they had already been measured at zero as of September 30, 2008. The amounts
reported for Qimonda under "income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of income taxes" in the 2009 fiscal
year relate primarily to the realization of accumulated foreign currency translation losses of €188 million and
charges for provisions and valuation allowances of €227 million in connection with the insolvency of Qimonda.
The realization of accumulated foreign currency translation losses, which had previously been recognized in
equity, resulted mainly from Qimonda’s sale of its interest in Inotera Memories Inc. ("Inotera") to Micron
Technology, Inc. ("Micron") and the deconsolidation of Qimonda.

In connection with the commencement of Qimonda's insolvency proceedings, we are exposed to additional
potential liabilities relating to the Qimonda business, which are described in detail in note 6 and note 38.

In the 2010 fiscal year, certain adjustments of individual provisions for potential liabilities in line with current
developments were necessary. The net effect of these adjustments before tax within discontinued operations in
the consolidated statement of operations were negative €5 million. In addition, the completion of a tax audit in
relation to the Qimonda business and the formation of Qimonda led to an income tax benefit of €20 million.

Wireline Communications business

In November 2009, we completed the sale of our Wireline Communications business, one of our former
segments, to Lantiq for a total purchase price of €243 million. As a result of completing the sale, we realized a
pre-tax gain of €108 million. Income tax expense of €15 million was attributable to this gain.

In the 2009 fiscal year, the Wireline Communications business generated a profit before tax of €24 million.
Wireless mobile phone business

As a result of the agreement entered into with Intel in August 2010, we report the result of the Wireless mobile
phone business under "Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of income taxes" in the 2010 fiscal year
and in the previous fiscal year. The results of the business of the Wireless Solutions segment which remains with
us continues to be reported as part of continuing operations. Likewise, expenses that had previously been
allocated to the Wireless mobile phone business, but continue to be incurred after the planned sale, are not
reported under "Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of income taxes”, but continue to be reported as
part of continuing operations.

The result of the Wireless mobile phone business improved significantly in the 2010 fiscal year, compared with
the 2009 fiscal year, in line with the recovery of the global economy and the semiconductor industry. In addition to
the Segment Result, expenses of €19 million, mainly acquisition-related amortizations, which according to our
definition are not part of Segment Result, are included here.
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To hedge the expected sale proceeds of US$1,400 million, we purchased U.S. dollar/euro put options at the end
of August 2010 with an exercise price of US$1.32 per euro. Since the U.S. dollar weakened against the euro in
the intervening period, the value of these options increased to September 30, 2010, and this led to a gain being
realized. This positive effect was partially offset by transaction costs in the 2010 fiscal year directly attributable to
the sale, resulting in a combined positive effect of €19 million. As a result of the disposal of the Wireless mobile
phone business, tax loss carryforwards will be utilized in near term on completion of the sale. This led to the
recognition of deferred tax assets of €82 million in the fourth quarter of the 2010 fiscal year.

NET INCOME / NET LOSS

In the 2010 fiscal year, we generated a consolidated net income of €660 million, a significant improvement over
the consolidated net loss of €674 million in the previous year. In the 2009 fiscal year, we had been affected to a
significant extent by the economic downturn. The impact of the economic downturn on our continuing operations
was particularly significant in the first half of the 2009 fiscal year. The loss from discontinued operations, net of
income taxes in the first half of the 2009 fiscal year also had a significant effect on our net loss in the first half of
the 2009 fiscal year. It resulted primarily from the deconsolidation of Qimonda as well as from charges for
provisions and allowances in connection with the insolvency of Qimonda. Our net loss declined in the second half
of the 2009 fiscal year, and we realized net income for the fourth quarter of the 2009 fiscal year. This
improvement resulted from a partial recovery of the global economy and the positive impact of cost-saving
measures as well as a significant decrease in costs incurred in connection with the insolvency of Qimonda in the
second half of the 2009 fiscal year compared with the first half.

In the 2010 fiscal year, our net income improved continuously in line with the improvement in Segment Results of
our continuing operations, tracking the upturn in the wider economy. In addition, the after-tax gain of €93 million
realized on the disposal of our Wireline Communications business contributed to the increase of net income. The
Wireless mobile phone business also benefited to a significant extent from increased demand for wireless
communication applications. Moreover, the recognition through profit or loss of deferred tax assets for tax loss
carryforwards had a positive effect on our net income for the 2010 fiscal year.

FINANCIAL CONDITION

€in millions, except percentages 2010 2009’ yoaromyen
Current assets 3,590 2,744 31%
Thereof: assets held for sale 495 112 +++
Non-current assets 1,403 1,622 (14%)
Total assets 4,993 4,366 14%
Current liabilities 1,808 1,658 9%
Thereof: liabilities held for sale 177 9 +++
Non-current liabilities 560 615 (9%)
Total liabilities 2,368 2,273 4%
Non-controlling interests - 60 -
Total equity attributable to shareholders of Infineon Technologies AG 2,625 2,033 29%
Total equity 2,625 2,093 25%

" The amounts reported in the opening balance of the statement of financial position as of October 1, 2008 have been adjusted, as we for reasons
of process efficiency, decided to follow in one disputed point the opinion of the Deutsche Prifstelle fir Rechnungslegung e.V. (‘DPR”) in the
context of DPRs audit of our consolidated financial statements as of September 30, 2008. The adjustments relate to the recognition of deferred
tax assets and the accumulated deficit in the consolidated financial statement of financial position (see note 3). The adjustments are included in
the figures relating to the years 2008 and 2009 reported in these consolidated financial statements.

Total assets as of September 30, 2010 amounted to €4,993 million, up 14 percent or €627 million compared with
€4,366 million reported as of September 30, 2009. Our cash and cash equivalents increased by €253 million. The
high free cash flow from continuing operations and the proceeds from the sale of the Wireline Communications
business had a positive impact, which was partially offset by the repurchase and the repayment of the remaining
amount of our subordinated convertible notes due 2010 and investments in property, plant and equipment and
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intangible assets. Trade receivables also increased by €173 million, due to the increase in revenue. Deferred tax
assets were €152 million higher. On the equity and liabilities side, the main change was a €532 million or 25
percent increase in shareholders' equity, primarily attributable to the net income for the 2010 fiscal year.

In connection with the disposal the of Wireline mobile phone business, all assets and liabilities intended for sale to
Intel are reported as "assets classified as held for sale" and "liabilities classified as held for sale" in the
consolidated statement of financial position as of September 30, 2010. A total of €493 million was reclassified as
"assets classified as held for sale" and €177 million was reported as "liabilities classified as held for sale”.

As of September 30, 2010, current assets were €846 million or 31 percent higher than as of September 30, 2009,
partially due to the increase in "assets classified as held for sale" from €112 million as of September 30, 2009 to
€495 million as of September 30, 2010. As of September 30, 2009 the assets of the Wireline Communications
business sold to Lantiq in the first quarter of the 2010 fiscal year were reported as "assets classified as held for
sale". As of September 30, 2010, this line item included the assets to be transferred to Intel in connection with the
disposal of the Wireless mobile phone business.

Our gross cash position, which comprises cash and cash equivalents and available-for-sale financial assets,
amounted to €1,727 million as of September 30, 2010, an increase of €220 million compared with €1,507 million
as of September 30, 2009 (see also "Gross cash position and net cash position" in the following description of our
liquidity).

Moreover, the increase in current assets is primarily due to a €173 million increase in trade receivables and a €54
increase in inventories, driven to a large extent by the corresponding growth in revenue and a moderate
expansion of inventories. The €46 million increase in other current financial assets is mainly due to the options
purchased to hedge the proceeds of US$1,400 million from the sale of the Wireless mobile phone business to
Intel. This was offset by a decline in other current assets of €26 million.

As of September 30, 2010, non-current assets were €219 million or 14 percent lower than as of September 30,
2009. This decline primarily reflects the reclassification as "assets classified as held for sale" of intangible assets
of €312 million and property, plant and equipment of €54 million belonging to the Wireless mobile phone business
to be sold. In addition, property, plant and equipment declined in the 2010 fiscal year as capital expenditure was
lower than depreciation charges, in spite of increased investing activities. The deconsolidation of ALTIS also
contributed to the decline in property, plant and equipment. These effects were offset by an increase in deferred
tax assets of €152 million.

Total liabilities increased by €95 million or 4 percent to €2,368 million as of September 30, 2010, compared with
€2,273 million as of September 30, 2009. Current liabilities increased by €150 million or 9 percent, while
noncurrent liabilities fell by €55 million or 9 percent.

The changes in current liabilities relate primarily to the €272 million increase in trade and other payables, the
€117 million increase in current provisions, and the €168 million increase in "liabilities classified as held for sale”.
These effects were largely offset by the repayment of the remaining amount outstanding of our subordinated
convertible notes due June 2010 of €255 million, and by prior repurchases of notional amounts of to €193 million
of these convertible notes. In addition, there was a decrease in provisions and liabilities in connection with the
insolvency of Qimonda in the 2010 fiscal year, primarily as a result of payments of €108 million. The increase in
trade accounts payable resulted from larger purchases of raw materials and foundry wafers due to a higher
production level and from greater investments in production facilities. Among current provisions, there were
increases in particular in the area of provisions for warranties and personnel expenses. The principal reason for
the increase in provisions for personnel expenses was higher performance-related compensation payable to
employees due to our improved financial results. Total "liabilities classified as held for sale" rose from €9 million to
€177 million, primarily due to the reclassification of the liabilities of the Wireless mobile phone business, in
particular provisions for pensions and personnel expenses for performance-related compensation payable to
employees, which will be transferred to Intel in the amount measured at closing of the sale. These obligations
were reclassified as "liabilities classified as held for sale" as of September 30, 2010 in accordance with IFRS 5.

The €55 million decline in non-current liabilities compared to September 30, 2009 was due to, among other
things, the reclassification of €76 million from non-current to current financial liabilities and the above-mentioned
reclassification as "liabilities classified as held for sale”. This effect was partially offset by an increase in pension
liabilities from €94 million as of September 30, 2009, to €146 million as of September 30, 2010, mainly as a result
of lower interest rates (see note 35).

Shareholders' equity increased by €532 million or 25 percent, from €2,093 million as of September 30, 2009 to
€2,625 million as of September 30, 2010, reflecting the €660 million net income for the 2010 fiscal year. This was
offset by net expenses of €67 million recognized directly in equity, primarily due to changed pension
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measurement assumptions as well as to various unrealized exchange rate factors. In addition, non-controlling
interests declined by €60 million in connection with the deconsolidation of ALTIS. The equity ratio amounted to 53
percent as of September 30, 2010 (September 30, 2009: 48 percent).

FINANCIAL RATIOS

2010 2009
Non-current asset intensity’ 28% 37%
Current asset intensity? 72% 63%
Inventory intensity® 10% 1%
Inventory reach in days*® 90 98
Inventory reach in days (including Wireless mobile phone business)“’9 72 70
Days sales outstanding®® 68 74
Days sales outstanding (including Wireless mobile phone business)s’9 49 53
Equity ratio® 53% 48%
Return on equity’ 25% (32%)
Debt-to-equity ratio® 15% 41%

The aforementioned financial condition ratios are calculated as follows:

Non-current asset intensity = non-current assets / total assets

N

Current asset intensity = current assets / total assets

w

Inventory intensity = net inventories / total assets

~

Inventory reach in days = net inventories x 360 days / annual cost of goods sold

Days sales outstanding = trade receivables x 360 days / annual revenues

o

Equity ratio = equity / total assets

~

Return on equity = net income (loss) for the year / equity

3

Debt-to-equity ratio = (short-term debt + long-term debt) / equity

©

The inventory reach in days and the days sales outstanding have been impacted by the reclassification of the assets of the Wireless mobile
phone business as "assets classified as held for sale" and the reporting of the effect on profit or loss of the Wireless mobile phone business
under "Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of income taxes”. Since firstly not all inventories and trade accounts receivable have
been transferred and reported under "assets classified as held for sale" and secondly the ratios are calculated on an annual basis, we have
enhanced the comparability of these two ratios by presenting them as if the reclassification as "assets held for sale" and the disclosure of the
Wireless mobile phone business under "Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of income taxes" had not been made (basis: including
Wireless mobile phone business).

A significant improvement in the business situation in the 2010 fiscal year compared with the 2009 fiscal year and
the resulting increase in trade receivables, inventories, and cash and cash equivalents, as well as the effect of
reclassifying the non-current assets of the Wireless mobile phone business as “assets classified as held for sale”
led to an increase in current asset intensity.

By contrast, non-current asset intensity declined year-on-year for reasons that include a significant decline in
intangible assets as a result of allocating the goodwill from the acquisition of the LSI-mobile communications
business to “assets classified as held for sale”. This effect was partially offset by a year-on-year increase in the
tax position.

The year-on-year growth in inventories was relatively slower in the 2010 fiscal year than the increase in business
volume (measured in terms of cost of goods sold), and this led to a marginal decline in inventory intensity.
Working capital management led to an improvement in both inventory turnover and days sales outstanding.

The significant consolidated net income, which improved around from a net loss in the previous year, drove up the
equity ratio and led to a significant improvement in the return on equity. Finally, the consolidated net income,
combined with the repayment of the convertible notes due 2010, resulted in a considerable reduction in the debt-
to-equity ratio.
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LIQUIDITY

CASH FLOW

Our consolidated statements of cash flows show the sources and uses of cash and cash equivalents during the
reported periods. They are of key importance for the evaluation of our financial position.

Cash flows from investing and financing activities are both directly determined based on payments and receipts.
Cash flows from operating activities are determined indirectly from net loss. The changes in the items of the
statements of financial position have been adjusted for the effects of foreign currency exchange fluctuations and
for changes in the scope of consolidation. Therefore, they do not conform to the corresponding changes in the
respective line items of the statements of financial position.

CASH FLOW

€ in millions 2010 2009
Net cash provided by operating activities from continuing operations 958 282
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities from continuing operations (355) 25
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities from continuing operations (487) 391
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents from discontinued operations 136 (446)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 252 252

Cash Flow from Operating Activities from Continuing Operations

The cash provided by operating activities from continuing operations amounted to €958 million in the 2010 fiscal
year, an improvement of €676 million compared with €282 million provided in the 2009 fiscal year. The main
reason for this increase was the improved income from continuing operations. The cash provided by operating
activities from continuing operations reflects primarily the income from continuing operations of €312 million
(previous year: loss of €233 million), plus non-cash depreciation and amortization of €336 million and the non-
cash portion of the operating loss from the deconsolidation of ALTIS of €55 million. The cash provided by
operating activities from continuing operations was also positively impacted in the 2010 fiscal year by a €385
million decline in working capital reflecting the current business situation and ongoing working capital
management. This was offset by payments for income taxes and interest, which led to a combined outflow of €68
million.

Cash Flow from Investing Activities from Continuing Operations

The cash used in investing activities from continuing operations in the 2010 fiscal year primarily reflects
investments in property, plant and equipment, which increased to €292 million, above all at our production
facilities in Kulim and Malacca in Malaysia as well as our German production facility in Regensburg. Investments
in intangible and other assets amounted to €33 million. In addition, cash declined by €88 million as a result of the
deconsolidation of ALTIS. This compares with investments in property, plant and equipment, intangible and other
assets totaling €115 million in the previous fiscal year. By contrast, net cash inflows (sales less purchases) of €30
million (previous year: €33 million) from the sale of available-for-sale financial assets reduced the cash used in
investing activities.

Cash Flow from Financing Activities from Continuing Operations

The cash used in financing activities from continuing operations amounted to €487 million in the 2010 fiscal year,
compared with cash provided by financing activities from continuing operations of €391 million in the 2009 fiscal
year. The cash used in financing activities from continuing operations in the 2010 fiscal year primarily reflects the
repurchase of notional amounts of €193 million and the repayment of the remaining outstanding amount of €255
million of our subordinated convertible notes due June 2010. In addition, other loan repayments of €41 million
were made. In the 2009 fiscal year, we increased our ordinary share capital by €674 million, which resulted in
cash provided by financing activities from continuing operations of €680 million. Other cash inflows of €182 million
in the previous fiscal year resulted from the issuance of subordinated convertible notes due 2014 with a nominal
amount of €196 million, net of issuance costs and discount. These cash inflows in the previous fiscal year were
partially offset by repayments and repurchases of non-current financial liabilities of €455 million.
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Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalents from Discontinued Operations

The increase in cash and cash equivalents from discontinued operations amounted to €136 million in the 2010
fiscal year, as against a decrease of €446 million in the previous fiscal year. It resulted primarily from cash
provided by investing activities from discontinued operations of €147 million, partially offset by cash used in
operating activities from discontinued operations of €11 million.

The cash from investing activities provided by discontinued operations of €147 million in the 2010 fiscal year
primarily reflects the proceeds of €243 million from the sale of our Wireline Communications business. These
payments increased the cash provided by investing activities from discontinued operations. Cash used in
investing activities of the Wireless mobile phone business and reclassified as discontinued operations partially
offset this increase.

The cash used in operating activities from discontinued operations of €11 million in the 2010 fiscal year reflects
payments of €108 million in connection with Qimonda, which were almost fully offset by the cash provided by the
operating activities of the Wireless mobile phone business and the cash provided by the Wireline
Communications business up to the closing of the sale, less retrospective net outflows for remaining current
liabilities. The payments in connection with Qimonda include a payment of €567 million under the settlement
agreed with the European Commission, the payment of the final €17 million installment under the plea agreement
with the U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ), certain payments in connection with employee-related claims, and the
separate settlement reached with a final direct US DRAM buyer, which had opted out of a broader class
settlement entered into earlier (see note 38).

The previous year's change in cash and cash equivalents from discontinued operations of €446 million was
primarily related to Qimonda's cash used in operating activities of €416 million, which was offset only to a small
extent by cash provided by the operating activities of our Wireline Communications business and the Wireless
mobile phone business. Qimonda's cash used in operating activities mainly reflects to Qimonda's negative
business performance up to its deconsolidation.

FREE CASH FLOW

We define free cash flow as cash flow from operating and investing activities from continuing operations excluding
purchases or sales of available-for-sale financial assets. Since we hold a portion of our available monetary
resources in the form of readily available-for-sale financial assets, and operate in a capital intensive industry, we
report free cash flow to provide investors with a measure that can be used to evaluate changes in liquidity after
taking capital expenditures into account. Free cash flow is not intended to represent the residual cash flow
available for discretionary expenditures, since debt service requirements or other non-discretionary expenditures
are not deducted. Free cash flow includes only amounts from continuing operations, and is determined as follows
from the consolidated statements of cash flows:

FREE CASH FLOW

€in millions 2010 2009
Net cash provided by operating activities from continuing operations 958 282
Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities from continuing operations (355) 25
Sales of available-for-sale financial assets, net (30) (33)
Free cash flow 573 274

The free cash flow amounted to €573 million in the 2010 fiscal year, compared with €274 million in the 2009 fiscal
year, an improvement of €299 million. The free cash flow in the 2010 fiscal year was primarily driven by the
improvement in cash provided by operating activities, which amounted to €958 million, in contrast to a cash inflow
of €282 million in the previous fiscal year. The increase in cash provided by operating activities was partially offset
by the €88 million decline in cash as part of the deconsolidation of ALTIS and an increase in cash used in
investments in property, plant and equipment and intangible assets, which amounted to €325 million, compared to
€115 million in the previous fiscal year. The free cash flow calculation does not take into account net sales of €30
million (previous year: €33 million) of available-for-sale financial assets. They are included in the cash used in
investing activities and must therefore be deducted from this figure when calculating the free cash flow. The free
cash flow in the 2009 fiscal year also included payments of €120 million received from the German banks' deposit
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protection fund in connection with the Lehman insolvency as well as payments made for our IFX10+ cost
reduction program.

GROSS CASH POSITION AND NET CASH POSITION

The following table presents our gross and net cash positions and the maturity of debt. It is not intended to be a
forecast of cash available in future periods. Since we hold a portion of our available monetary resources in the
form of readily available-for-sale financial assets, which for IFRS purposes are not considered to be “cash and
cash equivalents”, we report our gross and net cash positions to provide investors with an understanding of our
overall liquidity. The gross and net cash position is determined as follows from the consolidated statements of the
financial position, without adjustment to the IFRS amounts presented:

NET CASH POSITION

€ in millions, payments due by Total Les1s ;r;aar: 1-2years 2 -3 years 3 -4 years 4 -5 years A;t:;r‘z
Cash and cash equivalents 1,667 1,667 - - - - -
Available-for-sale financial assets 60 60 - - - - -
Gross cash position 1,727 1,727 - - - - -
Less:
Long-term debt 263 - 66 44 153 - -
Short-term debt and
current maturities 133 133 - - - - -
of long-term debt
Total financial debt 396 133 66 44 153 - -
Net cash position 1,331 1,594 (66) (44) (153) - -

The Company's financial position is very solid.

Our gross cash position — defined as cash and cash equivalents plus available-for-sale financial assets — was
€1,727 million as of September 30, 2010, compared to €1,507 million as of September 30, 2009. Our gross cash
position as of September 30, 2010 primarily reflects the cash provided by operating activities from continuing
operations of €958 million and the proceeds of €243 million from the sale of our Wireline Communications
business. This was offset by repurchases of notional amounts of €193 million of our subordinated convertible
notes due June 2010, and the repayment on maturity of the remaining outstanding amount of €255 million of
these convertible notes, as well as investments from continuing operations in property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets of €325 million and the €88 million decline in cash due to the deconsolidation of ALTIS.
Likewise, investments of €93 million made by the Wireless mobile phone business had a negative effect on our
gross cash position.

Our net cash position, defined as gross cash position less short and long-term debt, increased from €657 million
as of September 30, 2009 to €1,331 million as of September 30, 2010. The improvement was mainly driven by an
increase in the free cash flow from continuing operations and the proceeds from the sale of the Wireline
Communications business.

The long-term and short-term debt include subordinated convertible notes due 2014 with a nominal value of €196
million, which were issued in 2009 to strengthen our liquidity, as well as working capital and project finance loans.
The subordinated convertible notes due 2014 with notional amounts of €196 million were issued at a discount of
7.2 percent on May 26, 2009. The notes were originally convertible, at the option of the holders of the notes, into
a maximum of 74.9 million of our ordinary shares at a conversion price of €2.61 per share. Following our share
capital increase in August 2009, the conversion price was adjusted to €2.33 and the conversion ratio to a
maximum of 84 million shares on the basis of an antidilution provision contained in the terms and conditions of the
notes. The convertible notes bear interest at 7.5 percent per year. The convertible notes are unsecured and rank
pari passu with all our current and future unsecured subordinated obligations.

To secure our cash position and to ensure flexible liquidity, we have implemented a policy with risk limits for the
amounts deposited with respect to the counter-party, credit rating, sector, duration, and type of instrument.
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CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS

We require capital in our 2011 fiscal year to:

e finance our operations;

e make scheduled debt payments;

¢ settle contingencies if they occur;

e make planned capital expenditures; and

e pay our planned dividend.

We expect to meet these requirements through:
e cash flows generated from operations;

e cash on hand and securities we can sell; and

e available credit facilities.

As of September 30, 2010, we require funds for the 2011 fiscal year aggregating €808 million, consisting

of €133 million for short-term debt payments and €675 million for commitments. In addition, we may need up

to €20 million for currently known and estimable contingencies. We also plan to invest approximately €550 million
in capital expenditures, including capitalized R&D expenses. As of September 30, 2010, we had a gross cash
position of €1,727 million, and the ability to draw funds from available credit facilities of €227 million. In addition,
we expect cash to be provided by operating activities in line with the anticipated earnings development in the
2011 fiscal year. On completion of the sale of the Wireless mobile phone business, we expect a cash inflow of
US$1,400 million in the 2011 fiscal year.

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS, COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

€ in millions, payments due / expirations by period: Total' th%?fr yla'ri yia-rz yza-é y:a-rg A;t;ri
Contractual obligations and

commitments:

I(;g:'i\gg:t?(;r:sdebt and short-term debt 396 133 66 44 153 ) B
Operating lease payments 656 60 61 52 50 47 386
Unconditional purchase commitments 710 596 81 27 5 1 -
Future interest payments® 110 19 17 16 58 - -
Other long-term liabilities 34 - 34 - - - -
Total commitments 1,906 808 259 139 266 48 386
Other contingencies:

Guarantees® 88 15 1 5 2 4 61
Contingent government grants4 22 5 6 6 2 3 -
Total contingencies 110 20 7 11 4 7 61

" Certain payments of obligations or expiration of commitments that are based on the achievement of milestones or other events that are not
date-certain are included for purposes of this table, based on our estimate of the reasonably likely timing of payments or expirations in each
particular case. Actual outcomes could differ from those estimates.

2 Includes the effect of the accretion of the subordinated convertible notes due 2014 in the column "3 to 4 years".

% Guarantees are primarily issued for the payment of import duties, rentals of buildings and contingent obligations related to government grants
received.

4 Contingent government grants refer to amounts previously received, related to the construction and financing of certain production facilities,
which are not guaranteed otherwise and could be refundable if the total project requirements are not met. They do not include any potentially
contingent government grants in relation to Qimonda.

The above table should be read together with note 38 to our consolidated financial statements for the year ended
September 30, 2010.
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OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

We issue guarantees in the normal course of business, primarily for the payment of import duties, rentals of
buildings and contingent obligations related to government grants received. As of September 30, 2010, the
undiscounted amount of potential future payments for guarantees was €88 million.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

€in millions 2010
Property, plant and equipment 331
Intangible assets - internally developed 79
Intangible assets - purchased 8
Total 418
Transfer to Assets held for sale (93)
Total after Transfer 325

According to our budget for the 2010 fiscal year, which had been prepared in the prior year, we had expected
capital expenditures for property, plant and equipment of around €220 million to €250 million, primarily at our
production facilities in Kulim and Malacca, Malaysia. In response to the economic upturn, we revised our
investment decisions upward and spent an actual amount of €331 million on property, plant and equipment in the
2010 fiscal year. We strive to improve productivity and develop the technology used at our locations continuously.
The investments in property, plant and equipment include expenditures of the Wireless mobile phone business of
€39 million, which we reclassified as held for sale.

Since research and development activities are important for our business and the many growth opportunities of
our target markets require further development and expansion of our product base, we also revised our research
and development activities upwards. The increase in capitalized development costs to €79 million is likewise in
line with this development. This figure includes capitalized development costs of our Wireless mobile phone
business of €52 million, which we reclassified as held for sale.

Investments in acquired intangible assets of €8 million primarily relate to licenses acquired in the fiscal year. This
figure includes an amount of €2 million attributable to our Wireless mobile phone business, which we reclassified
as held for sale.

In the 2009 fiscal year, investments of €5 million were reclassified as held for sale in relation to the planned sale
of our Wireline Communications business.

Depending on the market development and our business situation, we currently expect to spend around €550
million on property, plant and equipment and intangible assets, including capitalized development costs, in the
2011 fiscal year. Since we reached our capacity limits in fiscal years 2009 and 2010, we are planning to expand
our manufacturing capacity, in particular at the front-end manufacturing facilities in Kulim, Malaysia and at various
back-end facilities. As of September 30, 2010, €171 million of the planned investments in plant and equipment
had been firmly agreed and were included in the unconditional purchase commitments. Due to the long period
between placing the order and delivering equipment, considerable investment amounts are typically determined in
advance.

CREDIT FACILITIES

We have established both short- and long-term credit facilities with a number of different financial institutions in
order to meet our anticipated funding requirements.
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These facilities aggregate €470 million, of which €227 million remained available at September 30, 2010, and
comprise the following:

CREDIT FACILITIES

€ in millions
Term lNat‘ure. of financilal Purpose / intended use Aggreglalte Drawn Available
institution commitment facility
Short-term firm commitment gengral corporate purposes, working 136 75 61
capital, guarantees

Short-term no firm commitment working capital, cash management 98 - 98
Long-term’ firm commitment project finance 236 168 68
Total 470 243 227

! Including current maturities.

According to our plans, working capital and other cash requirements are to be financed primarily from cash
provided by operating activities. For certain capital expenditure projects, we have also applied for government
grants and subsidies, but cannot guarantee that these funds will be approved in time or at all.

Taking into account the available financial resources, including cash internally available or to be generated in the
future and our currently available lines of credit, we expect to be able to meet the capital requirements planned at
present for the 2011 fiscal year.

PENSION PLAN FUNDING

Our defined benefit obligations, which take into account future compensation increases, amounted to €539 million
as of September 30, 2010, compared with €425 million as of September 30, 2009. The fair value of plan assets as
of September 30, 2010 was €347 million, compared with €330 million as of September 30, 2009.

The actual return on plan assets between the last measurement dates amounted to 7.0 percent, or €22 million, for
domestic (German) plans and 11.0 percent, or €3 million, for foreign plans, compared to the expected return on
plan assets for that period of 6.3 percent for domestic plans and 7.2 percent for foreign plans. We have estimated
the return on plan assets for the next fiscal year to be 5.0 percent, or €16 million, for domestic plans and

7.2 percent, or €2 million, for foreign plans.

At September 30, 2010 and 2009, the combined funding status of our pension plans reflected an under-funding
of €192 million and €95 million, respectively. Of those, €46 million and €1 million were presented as liabilities held
for sale as of September 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Our investment approach with respect to the pension plans involves employing a sufficient level of flexibility to
capture investment opportunities as they occur, while maintaining reasonable parameters to ensure that prudence
and care are exercised in the execution of the investment program. The pension plans’ assets are invested with
several investment managers. The plans employ a mix of active and passive investment management programs.
Considering the duration of the underlying liabilities, a portfolio of investments of plan assets in equity securities,
debt securities and other assets is targeted to maximize the long-term return on plan assets for a given level of
risk. Investment risk is monitored on an ongoing basis through periodic portfolio reviews, meetings with
investment managers and liability measurements. Investment policies and strategies are periodically reviewed to
ensure the objectives of the plans are met considering any changes in benefit plan design, market conditions or
other material items.

Our asset allocation targets for pension plan assets are based on our assessment of business and financial
conditions, demographic and actuarial data, funding characteristics, related risk factors, market sensitivity
analyses and other relevant factors. The overall allocation is expected to help protect the plans’ level of funding
while generating sufficiently stable real returns (i.e., net of inflation) to meet current and future benefit payment
needs. Due to active portfolio management, the asset allocation may differ from the target allocation up to certain
limits. As a matter of policy, our pension plans do not invest in our shares.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

We periodically enter into derivatives, including foreign currency forward and option contracts as well as interest
rate swap agreements. The objective of these transactions is to reduce the impact of interest rate and exchange
rate fluctuations on our foreign currency denominated net future cash flows. We do not enter into derivatives for
trading or speculative purposes. For further details regarding our financial risk management and risks arising in
connection with financial instruments, see notes 36 and 37 to our consolidated financial statements.

OVERALL STATEMENT OF THE MANAGEMENT BOARD WITH RESPECT TO
OUR FINANCIAL CONDITION AS OF THE DATE OF THIS REPORT

In the 2010 fiscal year, we successfully continued the upturn, which had started in the second half of the 2009
fiscal year, at growth rates that were significantly faster than those in the semiconductor market as a whole. Since
the middle of fiscal year 2009, we have recorded significant quarter-on-quarter revenue growth in each quarter,
sometimes of double digits. The systematic continuation of the IFX10+ cost reduction program, additional cost-
saving and productivity-increasing measures, increased market share, and the general improvement in the
economic environment brought us to year-on-year revenue growth of 51 percent in the 2010 fiscal year. As a
result, we turned the previous year's net loss of €674 million into net income of €660 million. This means that
consistent actions and successful restructuring and refinancing not only helped us to manage the crisis, but made
us stronger and more powerful.

Moreover, through rigorous portfolio management over the past 18 months we have increased Infineon's focus on
more stable growth areas and less volatile businesses with leading market positions — the completion of the sale
of the Wireline Communications business and the signing of an agreement for the sale of the Wireless mobile
phone business to Intel were important milestones in the realignment of our business. Today, Infineon is in the
number one position in the global market in each of the three remaining segments - automotive, industrial power
electronics, and chip card and security - and looks ahead to corresponding growth and earnings prospects in
these markets.

Rigorous working capital management and a moderate investment policy not only helped us reduce our debt by
€454 million year-on-year to €396 million as of September 30, 2010 — in addition, our gross cash position
increased further, from €1,507 million as of September 30, 2009 to €1,727 million as of September 30, 2010, a
significant achievement, considering that we had a net debt position of €151 million as recently as June 30, 2009.
The fact that our debt-to-equity ratio was reduced from 41 percent as of September 30, 2009 to a mere 15
percent as of September 30, 2010 is convincing evidence of our solid financial position as of September 30, 2010.

We will build on this foundation to achieve long-term and sustainable success for our Company and add value for
our shareholders.
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NON-FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

OUR EMPLOYEES
Headcount

The following table shows the composition of our workforce by function and region at the end of the fiscal years
indicated:

EMPLOYEES'
2010 % 2009 % 2008 %
Function:
Production 17,924 67 17,338 65 19,358 66
Research & Development 5,771 22 5,971 23 6,273 22
Sales & Marketing 1,520 6 1,681 6 1,905 7
Administrative 1,439 5) 1,474 6 1,583 5
Total 26,654 100 26,464 100 29,119 100
Region:
Germany 8,826 33 9,160 35 10,053 34
Other Europe 3,449 13 4,676 18 5,192 18
North America 640 2 687 2 821 3
Asia/Pacific 13,619 51 11,803 45 12,897 44
Japan 120 1 138 - 156 1
Total 26,654 100 26,464 100 29,119 100

! Approximately 3,400 employees worldwide from our Wireless Solutions segment and from central functions are intended to be transferred to
Intel upon closing of the sale of the Wireless mobile phone business.

The changes in the number of employees in the 2010 fiscal year primarily reflect crisis management and the
resulting headcount reduction, which had commenced in the 2009 fiscal year. In addition, the number of
employees reflects one-time factors relating to the deconsolidation of ALTIS, which led to the spin-off of 1,315
employees, most of them in the production area, as of December 31, 2009. As part of the sale of our Wireline
Communications business, a total of 807 employees from Wireline Communications and corporate functions were
transferred to Lantiq in the 2010 fiscal year.

The headcount reduction resulting from the above activities was more than offset by a successful phase of high
plant capacity utilization: While the number of employees in the areas of research and development and sales
and marketing dropped slightly compared to the previous year, we were able to add more people in the
production area due to the increase in the number of new orders. Most of these increases took place at our Asian
locations. Overall, the number of employees rose slightly.
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Employee Structure: Age, Gender and Recruiting

The global average age of our employees dropped to 36.4 years in the 2010 fiscal year (previous year: 37.2
years). More than 65 percent of our employees with college degrees are younger than 40.

The share of women among our total employees underwent a positive development in fiscal 2010, increasing by
almost three percentage points from 32.6 percent to 35.5 percent.

Female / Male Employees in %
(Infineon worldwide 2010)

= Female

Age Structure (Infineon worldwide 2010)

= Male

>60 M 0.4%
56-60 N 2.7%
51-55 I ©.4%
46-50 I 10.0%
41-45 | 14.3%
36-40 I 16.5%
31-35 I 13.9%
26-30 | 15.9%
17-25 | — 15.0%

Given the demographic change and the shortage of expert personnel expected in many places, recruitment policy
and the development of new talent are very important for Infineon.

We once again showed our commitment to the professional training of young employees by increasing the
number of trainees recruited in Germany to the pre-crisis level of the 2008 fiscal year. In addition, in 2010 we
awarded over one hundred internships around the world to students from various disciplines.

We recruited a total of 5,354 employees worldwide in the 2010 fiscal year. Most of the new employees (4,704)
joined the Company in Asia, and in terms of area, most of the new recruits (4,385) were absorbed by production.
However, since employees left the Company at the same time due to the completion of the IFX10+ cost reduction
program, the deconsolidation of ALTIS, and the sale of the Wireline Communications business to Lantiq, there
was only a slight net increase in the headcount.

The large number of alliances with universities and other higher education establishments contributed to the fact
that globally we won over 2,300 graduates as new employees in the 2010 fiscal year. This means that more than
40 percent of all new employees around the world were graduates. Every fourth graduate we recruited is a
woman — a sign that our efforts to promote women in MINT professions (mathematics, IT, natural sciences, and
technology) are bearing fruit. Most newly recruited graduates joined locations in the Asia-Pacific region (> 1,800
recruits), followed by Germany (> 300 recruits) and the other European locations (> 100 recruits). The fact that 40
percent of employees with vocational qualifications recruited in 2010 are women is also worth mentioning.

In addition to permanent employees, Infineon engaged 3,282 external employees worldwide as of September 30,
2010 in order to enhance flexibility. Out of this total, more than 50 percent worked at our locations in Asia.

Staff Turnover and Length of Service

In Germany, staff turnover (including voluntary terminations and other reasons for leaving) was 3.2 percent in the
2010 fiscal year. This turnover figure does not include the employees who left the Company as a result of the sale
of the Wireline Communications business to Lantiq.

Following the comprehensive headcount reduction under the IFX10+ cost reduction program in 2009, our staff
turnover rate returned to a low level (previous year: 12.8 percent). Globally, staff turnover (excluding Lantiq) was
12.7 percent in the 2010 fiscal year. The proportion of staff turnover resulting from voluntary terminations was 9.9
percent worldwide in 2010.
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In contrast to the low staff turnover in Germany, the turnover rate in the Asian markets, excluding Lantiq, was 21
percent, reflecting the dynamic nature and competition for expert and management staff in this region.

Globally, the average length of service remained almost constant at 9 years in the 2010 fiscal year (previous year:
9.2 years). In contrast, the length of service increased in Germany. At 13.4 years, this figure is substantially above
the average length of service in Germany of 11.8 years recorded in the previous year.

Training and Know-how transfer

The training of our employees of all age groups is an important element in our efforts to counter the effects of
demographic change. To safeguard profitability, however, the training budget remained tight in the 2010 fiscal
year. As a result, only business-critical or legally required external training was possible. For Infineon, this meant
that the focus continued to be on internal options. Together with the technical divisions, we successfully launched
a number of new internal training programs in the 2010 fiscal year and promoted the transfer of know-how with
initiatives such as "Innovation Fab”, "Innovation Star”, and the resulting "iCommunities”. Through these initiatives,
we make an important contribution to encouraging employees to remain with the Company and increasing their
knowledge at a high level.

Other HR initiatives

Infineon's development into a top-performance company will only succeed if we continue to be successful in the
future and generate strong financial results in the long term. To mark this new phase, we initiated activities and
launched initiatives in the past fiscal year to give employees direction, allow them to participate to a greater extent
in the Company's performance, and improve cultural elements such as workplace culture and equal opportunities:

The launching of our new corporate principles, "Infineon Compass”, has sharpened Infineon's profile following the
crisis and given employees a new sense of direction. The "Infineon Compass" explains our goals, the road we
have embarked on, and the values that determine our actions. Numerous workshops ensure that these elements
are consolidated among the workforce and that each team and each employee defines his or her own individual
contribution.

The change, as of October 1, 2010, of the compensation system for employees who were previously covered by
the Bonus & Incentive Guideline marked another milestone on the road towards a top-performance company. The
new system detaches variable compensation from the achievement of individual targets and instead links bonus
payments exclusively to the performance of Infineon: Each employee gets an attractive base salary as well as a
performance bonus, based on targets and variables that reflect the Company's financial performance. As a result
of this change, employees now participate to an even greater extent in the success the Company achieves.

To strengthen the feedback culture at Infineon, the "Great Place to Work"® study was conducted for the German
locations of Infineon Technologies AG and Infineon Dresden for the first time in the 2010 fiscal year. The study
paves the way for an annual survey to obtain regular feedback from employees about what they think about
corporate culture and workplace quality. There are plans to extend the survey to other locations, in particular in
Asia, over the coming years.

A top-performance company is marked by diversity and equal opportunities. For this reason, we continued our
efforts in the 2010 fiscal year to improve the work-life balance. Thus Infineon is involved in several company-
external networks and initiatives, such as "Erfolgsfaktor Familie" (family as a factor for success) or “Best Practices
for Women in ICT”. By opting for the "Beruf und Familie" (work-life balance) audit under the patronage of the
Federal Ministry for Family, Senior Citizens, Women, and Youth in summer 2010, we took another step in this
direction: The result of the audit forms the basis for a catalog of actions, planned over three years, as to how we
can better support our employees in finding a comfortable work-life balance. The initiative is aimed at improving
the general conditions of employment so that successful careers can be enjoyed by both men and women alike.

SUSTAINABILITY AT INFINEON

As a global company and a member of the UN Global Compact initiative we believe that we have an obligation to
the international community. We take social responsibility and environmental protection very seriously, which is
why they are an integral part of the strategic direction of our company. We have defined the necessary structures,
processes and guidelines in our company; they are based on the principles of the UN Global Compact.

Linking all areas of activity — whether they are of an economic, ecological or social nature — is a prerequisite for
sustainability. We focus on six key areas, including the compliance with applicable law: Personnel management
and human rights, corporate citizenship, corporate and social ethics, occupational health and safety,

environmental protection, and sustainability in our value chain. We continuously strive to make improvements in
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Corporate Social
Responsibility at Infineon

all of these areas. Evaluating and implementing them is more than a mere obligation — it is part of our everyday

Human
Resource Corporate Occupational CSR Supply : ;
Management, Citizenship Health & Chain Esnuv;{:;:g;ﬂ:al BE:I;T::S
Human Activities Safety Management Y
Rights

Our activities in the area of sustainability are reflected among other things by the addition of Infineon to the Dow
Jones Sustainability Europe Index this year. Sustainability will also continue to be a major challenge in the future,
and one that we will actively master.

Our company helps the less fortunate all over the world on a voluntary basis. The earthquake in Haiti and the
humanitarian catastrophe that followed it were worse than anyone could imagine, which is why we decided to do
our share in helping the victims and supporting the reconstruction by making financial donations to the aid
organizations involved.

We extend our values throughout the entire value chain. Services provided by our contractors and the products,
materials and equipment we purchase must meet our requirements in terms of environmental protection,
occupational safety and health protection as well as be in line with our social and labor conditions. The more
stable the partnership and the more open the communication, the better we can implement our formulated
standards and measures. Last fiscal year we voluntarily took up the subject of conflict metals and addressed it
with our suppliers in order to make sure that we do not process any metals from conflict areas.

Accepting responsibility for our employees means predominantly preventing and avoiding potential risks. We
consistently implement our modern occupational safety concepts worldwide and continuously look for ways to
make further improvements.

Our accident statistics document the success of these safety measures. Even on a global basis, our values
exceed the average posted by the German Institution for Statutory Accident Insurance and Prevention in the
Energy, Textile, Electric and Media Sectors by a wide margin, despite the fact that we record work accidents with
absences of as little as one day, while the Institution's comparable statistics include only accidents causing
absences of at least three days.

Ecological Sustainability

Our IMPRES system (Infineon Integrated Management Program for Environment, Safety and Health) is
implemented worldwide and integrated in all processes, strategies and objectives in the areas of occupational
safety, health and environmental protection. IMPRES is highly efficient, and our plants are certified in accordance
with the ISO 14001 and OHSAS 18001 standards. Because of specific national aspects, Villach is additionally
certified in accordance with EMAS. We ensure that we not only comply with legal and governmental regulations,
but that we continuously improve even beyond these requirements.

A company's ecological footprint is the essential factor for assessing its impact on the environment and
determining any improvements that need to be made. For our semiconductors, this footprint can be expressed in
a simplified manner in terms of variables such as energy, material usage, water consumption, waste generation,
recycling and transportation of the products' ecological impact during their useful life.

The manufacture of semiconductors, like virtually any industrial production process, is not possible without the
use of energy, water, chemicals and materials. For technological reasons we focus predominantly on our front-
end manufacturing where silicon wafers are structured and where the most energy is consumed, most of it in the
form of electrical power.

Despite the rising complexity of the products and processes in our front-end manufacturing plants, we were able
to significantly reduce their energy consumption in recent years. A suitable way to describe these efficiency
improvements is with the help of so-called "negajoules”, which is the amount of energy not consumed and
therefore saved as a result of efficiency improvements. The cumulative amount of energy or electricity saved
between 2002 and 2009 is the equivalent of 716,000 tons of carbon dioxide. Energy efficiency will remain a
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challenge in the coming years, which we will face with initiatives such as the company-internal "Energy Efficiency
Project”. As part of this project, our production locations collaborate closely in exchanging best-in-class solutions.
Current focus areas include the optimization of the cleanrooms in which our semiconductors are produced, the
use of renewable sources of energy, and the piloting and implementation of new lighting technology. In addition to
the ecological aspect of sustainable resource conservation, these activities also have economic benefits and
contribute to competitiveness.

In addition to reducing the amount of energy being used, lowering emissions is a major challenge in protecting our
climate and maintaining our ecosystem, which is why we voluntarily committed to reduce perfluorinated
compounds (PFCs) as early as 1998. PFCs are greenhouse gases which are needed in the production of
semiconductors. Our goal was to reduce our absolute PFC emissions by 2010 to the value of 1995 less 10
percent as computed in carbon dioxide equivalents. By implementing smart concepts in the fields of alternative
process chemicals and executing intelligent approaches in emissions purification, we were able to achieve this
ambitious goal and make an active contribution to protecting our atmosphere as early as 2007, thus exceeding
even our own voluntary commitment.

We are prepared to be measured by international benchmarks in everything we do in the areas of water
consumption, waste reduction and recycling, greenhouse gas reductions, and energy efficiency. Comparisons
have shown that our production facilities have for years had a leading position in active environmental protection.

The requirements and restrictions regarding certain materials in electrical and electronic products have become
tougher all over the world in recent years. Complying with these restrictions is a matter of course for us, because
we want to give our customers the highest level of confidence regarding our products' regulatory conformity.
Creating this confidence requires efficient communication in addition to the implementation of corresponding
processes. That we provide our customers with the highest possible level of security in this regard is also
reflected in the many recognitions of our performance in customer meetings and audits.

Analyses of a company's ecological footprint must not end at the factory gate, but include the useful life of its
products in an adequate manner. After all, one question that needs to be answered is whether the deployment of
resources to manufacture a product is also "worth it" from an ecological viewpoint. In all these matters, however,
we do not simply rest on our laurels, but continue to make improvements and encourage our industry partners
and suppliers to follow our lead.

In addition to making continuous improvements and enabling modern communication, implementing and
supporting energy-efficient concepts and products in a wide range of applications is an essential goal of Infineon.
The following selected examples show how impressive our accomplishments are:

e Our products and solutions allow an annual reduction in automobile emissions that is equivalent to 3.8 million
tons of carbon dioxide.

e Our products and solutions for PC power supplies allow an annual reduction in emissions that is equivalent to
140,000 tons of carbon dioxide.

e With our products and solutions for electronic ballasts (compared to magnetic ballasts) we achieve annual
emission reductions that are equivalent to 330,000 tons of carbon dioxide.

INFINEON TECHNOLOGIES AG

Infineon Technologies AG is the parent company of the Infineon group and carries out the group’s management
and corporate functions. Infineon Technologies AG takes on major group-wide responsibilities such as Finance
and Accounting, Human Resources, strategic and product-oriented Research and Development activities as well
as worldwide Corporate and Marketing Communications; furthermore, it manages the logistical processes of the
group. Infineon Technologies AG has its own production facilities in Regensburg and Warstein. Since Infineon
Technologies AG conducts most of the transactions with derivative financial instruments on behalf of the Infineon
group, the same terms and conditions for derivative financial instruments, as well as for covered risks, are valid
both for Infineon Technologies AG and for the Infineon Group.

The risks and opportunities as well as the future developments of Infineon Technologies AG are to a large extent
the same ones which are defined for the Infineon Group, as further described in the Risk Report and Outlook
sections.
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Infineon Technologies AG prepares its individual financial statements in accordance with the requirements of the
German commercial code (“HGB”). The complete financial statements are published separately.

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS' (CONDENSED)

€in millions 2010 2009
Revenue 5,685 4,115
Cost of goods sold (4,653) (3,747)
Gross profit on sales 1,032 368
Operating expenses (961) (850)
Equity in earnings (losses) of associated companies, net 212 47
Other operating expense, net (19) (230)
Income (loss) before tax 264 (665)
Income tax (29) (1)
Net income (loss) 235 (666)
Accumulated loss brought forward (6,014) (5,348)
Withdrawal of capital reserves 5,888 -
Accumulated income (loss) at end of year 109 (6,014)

" Prepared in accordance with German GAAP (HGB).

In the 2010 fiscal year, Infineon Technologies AG generated net income of €235 million. After the appropriation of
capital reserves of €5,888 million and deduction of the loss of €6,014 million brought forward from the previous
year, a net retained profit of €109 million remains.

The net income of Infineon Technologies AG for the 2010 fiscal year is clearly influenced by the effects of the
general economic recovery and the concomitant growth of the global semiconductor market. In the 2010 fiscal
year, revenues and Segment Results recovered in all segments, so we were able to achieve in total a significant
increase in revenues and gross profit on sales in total.

Infineon Technologies AG’s net loss in the 2009 fiscal year resulted primarily from significantly lower demand,
reflecting the overall economic downturn. In addition, charges have been incurred due to the insolvency of
Qimonda and Qimonda Dresden.

BALANCE SHEET ' (CONDENSED)

€in millions 2010 2009
Fixed and intangible assets 658 747
Investments 3,040 3,389
Non-current assets 3,698 4,136
Inventories 351 306
Receivables and other assets 751 870
Cash and marketable securities 1,664 1,280
Current assets 2,766 2,456
Total assets 6,464 6,592
Shareholders' equity 3,442 3,207
Provisions 1,062 847
Payables and other liabilities 1,960 2,538
Total liabilities and Shareholders' equity 6,464 6,592

! Prepared in accordance with German GAAP (HGB).

Infineon Technologies AG’s financial position was primarily impacted by an increase in cash and marketable
securities (€384 million) on the assets side and on the liabilities side by an increase in provisions (€215 million)
and a decrease in payables and other liabilities (€578 million)
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Investments were reduced by €349 million net in fiscal year 2010. The decrease was primarily caused by a
decline in capital reserves regarding Infineon Technologies Holding B.V., Rotterdam/Netherlands (€280 million).

The provisions have increased primarily due to higher provisions for warranties and personnel provisions. The
main reason for the increase in provisions is increased performance-based payments to employees as a result of
improved performance and a significant increase in pension provisions (€ 89 million).

Liabilities and deferred income decreased in fiscal year 2010 by €578 million net, primarily reflecting reduced
liabilities due to affiliated companies (€730 million).

Infineon Technologies AG’s shareholder’s equity ratio as of September 30, 2010 is 53 percent compared to
49 percent as of September 30, 2009.

DIVIDENDS

Under the German Stock Corporation Act (Aktiengesetz), the amount of dividends available for distribution to
shareholders is based on the level of earnings (Bilanzgewinn) of the ultimate parent, as determined in accordance
with the HGB.

No dividends were paid for the 2008 and 2009 fiscal years.

For the 2010 fiscal year, €109 million of earnings are available for distribution as a dividend, since Infineon
Technologies AG on a stand-alone basis has incurred a cumulative income (Bilanzgewinn) in a corresponding
amount.

A cash dividend of €0.10 per share for the 2010 fiscal year will be proposed to the General Shareholders'
Meeting.

The proposed dividend is subject to approval by shareholders.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

As of October 19, 2010, Infineon Technologies AG acquired 100 per cent of the shares of Blue Wonder
Communications GmbH in Dresden. Blue Wonder Communications GmbH focuses on information technology and
telecommunications. This includes designing and development as well as marketing of products and software,
engineering and consulting. In particular its technology and system solutions will support the development of the
next mobile telecommunications standard generation, LTE (Long Term evolution). In connection with the sale of
the Wireless mobile phone business the shares of Blue Wonder Communications GmbH will also be transferred
to Intel Corporation.

REPORT ON EXPECTED DEVELOPMENTS, TOGETHER WITH ASSOCIATED
MATERIAL OPPORTUNITIES AND RISKS

RISK AND OPPORTUNITY REPORT
Introduction

To a greater degree than most other businesses, the semiconductor industry is characterized by periods of rapid
growth which are historically followed by periods of significant market contraction. Such periods of market
contraction are characterized by surplus capacity, increasing order cancellations and above average price erosion
and sales volume reductions.

Our risks and opportunities are complemented by the need for capital investments in order to achieve and sustain
market leadership as well as the sector’s extraordinarily rapid pace of technological change. In this environment
we try to reduce our business risks and exploit the opportunities we face. Effective risk and opportunity
management therefore is one of our important success factors. It is integrated in all of our business activities and
supports our goal of sustainable profitable growth.
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The internal control system and Risk and Opportunity Management System with regards to the
accounting process: Proven process within the forecasting cycle

The internal control system as well as the risk and opportunity management system at Infineon are part of the
overall financial oriented planning, management and reporting process in all relevant legal entities, divisions and
central functions. Both systems are based on the International Risk Management Standard COSO Il (Committee
of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission).

The group-wide risk and opportunity management system (RMS) is based on a risk policy which defines risk as
the negative deviation from the financial forecast and which is not limited to the detection of developments that
endanger our company’s future. A substantial element of the RMS is the underlying risk management process,
which consists of risk identification, risk analysis, risk steering and risk control. The systematic implementation of
the risk management process improves our planning forecast accuracy, enhances transparency in decisions
under uncertain basic conditions and supports our overall risk awareness.

The risk management organization consists of the central risk management department, which reports to the
company’s Chief Financial Officer, and so-called risk officers, who are responsible for the implementation of the
risk management process in their respective organizational units. One of the most important tasks of a risk officer
is to collect, evaluate and document substantial risks and opportunities. They build the interface to the central risk
management department, which is primarily in charge of the risk management process itself and methods for its
development and implementation as well as the presentation of risks and opportunities at the company group
level.

The systematic development of our risk and opportunity management system fosters and supports the continuous
improvement of our company’s risk management system. This is also supported by our organized risk forums,
which are a regular discussion and communication platform for the risk officers and implicitly strengthen their risk
awareness.

The all-encompassing risk reporting approach uses a risk and opportunity catalogue, which is checked for
completeness and whose content is assessed once a year. The quarterly risk and opportunity identification and
assessments are based on estimates of the impact on net income and the corresponding probability of a risk
event. Additionally, risk mitigation measures are defined also under accounting aspects and the related
implementation status is managed and documented. All risks and opportunities above a defined threshold are
rated as important and have to be reported in the quarterly risk report. In addition to the regular risk report,
material risks arising unexpectedly have to be reported separately.

The central risk management reports the risks which are material and threaten the existence, to the Management
Board as well as the Supervisory Board.

The Risk Management System enables the Management Board and responsible persons to identify material risks
and to implement measures at an early stage. Risks from operational business are discussed between the
responsible persons and the Management Board on regular basis, while corporate risks are presented to the
Board by the Central Risk Management itself.

The effectiveness of the Risk Management System is monitored by the Investment, Finance and Audit Committee
of the Supervisory Board.

The internal audit controls the compliance with legal requirements and company rules while initializing appropriate
measures if required.

The independent auditor audits as part of its year-end-audit the system for the early identification of risks for its
fundamental suitability for identifying risks threatening the existence of the company early and reports to the CFO
and the Investment, Finance and Audit Committee of the Supervisory Board. The independent auditor does not
audit the effectiveness of our system for the early identification of risks.

In comparison to the Risk Management System (RMS), the Internal Control System (ICS) has the main focus on
the accounting process with the objective of ensuring the correctness and effectiveness of accounting and
financial reporting. It is based on the SEC (“Security Exchange Commission”) requirements under Section 404 of
the Sarbanes-Oxley-Act and is an integral part of the accounting process in all relevant legal entities and central
functions. The Internal Control System controls the principles and procedures based on preventive and detective
controls.

Among other things, we regularly check that:

¢ the Group’s uniform financial reporting, valuation and accounting guidelines are continually updated and
adhered to;
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e intercompany transactions are fully accounted for and properly eliminated;

e issues relevant for financial reporting and disclosure from agreements entered into are recognized and
appropriately presented;

e explicit processes and controls exist to guarantee the completeness and correctness of the year-end financial
statements and financial reporting;

e processes exist for the segregation of duties and for the “four-eyes principle” in the context of preparing
financial statements, as well as for authorization and access rules for relevant IT accounting systems.

We assess systematically the effectiveness of the Internal Control System with regard to the corporate accounting
process. At first, there is an annual risk analysis and the defined controls are revised. Thereby we identify and
update significant risks relating to accounting and financial reporting in the relevant legal entities and central
functions. The controls defined for the identification of risks are documented in accordance with Group-wide
guidelines. Regular random tests are performed to assess the effectiveness of the controls. These tests constitute
the basis for the self-assessment of the appropriate extent and the effectiveness of the controls. The results of
this self-assessment are documented and reported in a global IT system. Identified deficiencies are remedied with
consideration of their potential effects.

In addition all legal entities, segments and relevant central functions confirm with their Representation Letters that
all business transactions are accounted for and all assets and liabilities have been reflected in the statement of
financial position.

Confirmation of Effectiveness

The material legal entities review and confirm at the end of the annual cycle the effectiveness of the Internal
Control System with regard to the accounting and the financial reporting process. The Management Board and
the Investment, Finance and Audit Committee of the Supervisory Board are regularly informed about significant
control deficiencies and the effectiveness of the internal controls.

However, the Internal Control System with regard to the accounting and financial reporting process cannot ensure
with absolute certainty that material false statements can be avoided.

With regards to accounting there is the risk that the consolidated financial statements published contain errors
affecting the presentation of financial position, results of operation and cash flows of the Group. In particular, this
risk lies especially in the presentation of unusual or complex transactions that have a relatively high inherent risk.

The Internal Control System is continuously reviewed to comply with internal and external requirements — for
example the requirements defined by the German Accounting Law Modernization Act (BilMoG). The improvement
of the Internal Control System supports the continuous monitoring of the relevant risk areas within the responsible
organizational units.

Areas of Risk

A variety of — in particular financial — Risks, which are described below, can also be seen as Opportunities when
developing positively:

Industry and Market Risks: Risk Management within volatile industries and markets

The worldwide semiconductor market is extremely volatile. Therefore, we face risks with respect to rapid market
change in our target markets.

In addition to volume risks, significant price pressure and associated risks affect many of our businesses.

The quick pace of technological change can, for example through delays in the introduction of new products, lead
to a significant decline of our business and sometimes lead to loss of customer relationships.

Some of our products are purchased by a limited number of customers. This increases our dependence on the
success of our customers in their respective markets. We react to such developments by constantly seeking to
widen our customer base, which has proven to be a successful strategy in the past, leading to new customer and
design wins.

As a global operating company, our business could suffer from periodic downturns in the global economy.
Particularly, downturns — especially in markets that we serve - may result in lower revenues than originally
expected. Furthermore, substantial changes in regional business environments around the globe may also have
adverse effects on our business and results of operations. However, broad diversification within our product
portfolio and the spread of development and manufacturing locations around the world helps to mitigate the
overall risk of such regional crises.
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Qimonda: Significant risks related to Qimonda’s insolvency

As a result of the commencement of insolvency proceedings by Qimonda, we are exposed to potential liabilities
arising in connection with the Qimonda business, which are described in detail in the notes 6 and 38 to our
consolidated financial statements.

As of September 30, 2010, we recorded liabilities and provisions in connection with these matters. The provisions
reflect the amount of those liabilities that management believes are probable and can be estimated with
reasonable accuracy at that time. There can be no assurance that such provisions and allowances recorded will
be sufficient to cover all liabilities that may ultimately be incurred in relation to these matters.

Management Risks: Risks especially associated with acquisitions, spin-off or cooperation arrangements

To develop or expand our business we may seek to acquire other businesses or to sell business segments or
enter into different forms of cooperation arrangements, which could prove to be unsuccessful in case of
acquisitions particularly in terms of integration of people and products in existing business structures, and in case
of spin-offs remanence costs or hurdles in adapting the company structure could occur.

Operational Risks: Manufacturing is key in terms of economic success

A substantial business-related risk in the semiconductor industry is that of delay, low yields, or substantial yield
fluctuations in connection with the ramp-up of new technologies. We attempt to mitigate this risk by continuously
improving project management and closely monitoring the selected business processes.

We mitigate the risks caused by volume fluctuations, potential production interruptions and corresponding idle
capacity costs by using flexible production management in terms of technology development and product shifts
between our production sites.

We are exposed to commodity price risks with respect to certain materials used in manufacturing. We seek to
minimize these risks through our sourcing policies and operating procedures, such as constant product and cost
analysis, or specific optimization programs (“Best Cost Country Sourcing”, “Focus-on-Value”). These programs
consist of cross-functional expert teams responsible for the standardization of purchasing processes with respect

to materials and equipment.

We cooperate with a number of different suppliers who provide us with materials and services, or who take over
parts of our supply chain. For some of these suppliers we do not always have alternative sources. Therefore, we
face the risk of delays in delivery or quality issues.

In order to address quality risks in our products, we have established specific Quality Management strategies
such as “Zero Defects” and “Six Sigma”. The overall objective of these strategies is to prevent or solve problems,
and to improve our business processes. Our quality management system has been certified on a worldwide basis
according to ISO 9001 and ISO/TS 16949 for a number of years and includes supplier development as well.

Financial and Currency Risks: High capital requirements

Because we operate our own manufacturing facilities, we require significant amounts of capital to build, expand,
modernize and maintain them. We also require significant amounts of capital to fund R&D. These funding
requirements should mainly be financed by existing liquidity and net cash provided by operating activities.

Although we have applied for financial support from public authorities for a number of investment projects, we
cannot guarantee that we will receive requested support on a timely basis or at all. We intend to continue to
cooperate on R&D projects and production with other semiconductor companies in order to reduce our financing
needs.

We are exposed to interest rate risk through our financial assets and debt instruments resulting from the issuance
of bonds and credit facilities. Due to the high volatility of our core business and the need to maintain high
operational flexibility our liquid financial assets are kept at a high level. These assets are primarily invested in
short-term interest rate instruments. The risk of changing interest rates affecting these assets is partially offset by
financial liabilities, some of which are based on variable interest rates. Interest rate derivatives are used to reduce
the risk caused by any net gap between interest-bearing financial assets and liabilities.

Our involvement and participation in various regional markets around the world creates cash flows in a number of
currencies other than the euro — primarily in U.S. dollars. Therefore, a major portion of our sales volumes as well
as the costs relating to sales, administration, and R&D are incurred in U.S. dollars. Exchange rate fluctuations
against the euro may have substantial effects on our sales, our costs and our overall results of operations.
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In general, our policy with respect to limiting short-term foreign currency exposure generally is to economically
hedge at least 75 percent of our estimated net exposure for the initial two-month period, at least 50 percent of our
estimated net exposure for the third month and, depending on the nature of the underlying transactions, a portion
for the periods thereafter. Part of our foreign currency exposure cannot be mitigated due to differences between
actual and forecasted amounts. We calculate this net exposure on a cash flow basis considering actual orders
received or made and all other planned income and expenses.

Over the last several quarters, our operating results experienced high volatility. It is possible that this volatility will
continue in the future due to circumstances which we can not fully control. If our results of operations do not meet
investor and financial analyst expectations, the Infineon stock price could decrease.

Additional descriptions relating financial risks may be found in the notes to the consolidated financial statements
included in this report.

Information Technology Risks: Increasing dependence on IT systems in all processes

Like other global technology companies, we rely heavily on information technology and are increasingly
dependent on information technology systems to support business processes as well as internal and external
communications.

Despite implemented technical precautions, any significant disruption of these systems may result in loss of data
and/or impairment of production and business processes.

All critical IT systems are hosted on high availability servers with redundancies in different data centers to
minimize or eliminate the impact of hardware failures. Redundant network connections from different suppliers
help reduce or eliminate the risk of losing connectivity between our sites. Constant automated monitoring of the IT
infrastructure allows us to react quickly to unforeseen incidents.

Special precautions have been taken to address the risk of virus attacks, especially to manufacturing supporting
IT equipment. The most sensitive data is in addition stored and processed in entirely isolated networks.

Human Resource Risks: Requirement of qualified employees

One of our key success factors is to obtain and retain the required number of qualified employees. However, we
are exposed to the general risks associated with employee turnover. Therefore, it is important to offer attractive
working conditions in order to hire the desired employees and to keep them through motivational leadership.

The instruments we use for personal development and qualification help to ensure that we meet our present and
future personnel requirements. We continuously use dedicated training programs to foster and broaden technical
and personal skills. This is supplemented by offering attractive reward and incentive plans as well as long-term
career opportunities and planning.

Legal Risks: We may incur substantial costs in defending against legal claims

Like other companies in the semiconductor industry, we have been exposed to patent claims, claims relating to
alleged defective or faulty products, and claims relating to the alleged infringement of statutory duties. Regardless
of the outcome of these claims, we may incur substantial costs in defending ourselves against these claims. We
intend to exert significant efforts in defending ourselves vigorously against such claims. For more information,
please refer to note 38 to our consolidated financial statements.

In the area of intellectual property, we benefit from various cross-license agreements with other companies. We
aim to increase the number and scope of such cross-license agreements with leading competitors in order to
reduce the risk of claims related to patent infringement.

Tax, fair trade and capital market regulations can all include additional risks. To mitigate these risks, we rely upon
the advice of internal and external experts.

Our global business strategy calls for maintaining R&D locations and manufacturing sites in various countries
around the world in order to enhance our cost competitiveness, overcome market entry hurdles or enhance
opportunities related to technology development. Therefore, risks could develop based upon negative economic
and political developments in our regional markets, changes in laws and policies affecting trade and investment
aimed at limiting free trade and varying practices of the regulatory, tax, judicial and administrative bodies in the
jurisdictions where we operate. These risks could restrict our business activities in those countries.

We use insurance policies to cover specific risks of liability or losses impacting our results of operations, financial
condition and cash flow.
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Overall Infineon Risk Situation; Review by the Management Board at the date of this report
The overall risk assessment is based on a consolidated view of all significant individual risks.
At the date of this report we are not aware of any substantial risks which threaten the existence of our company.

Additional descriptions relating to risks may be found in the notes to the consolidated financial statements
included in this report.

Opportunities

The Opportunity Management System — as part of the Risk- and Opportunity Management System at Infineon — is
part of the overall (financial oriented) planning, management and reporting process.

Direct responsibility for the early and regular identification, analysis and management of opportunities rests with
the operational management of the business segments and the heads of the central functions.

For Infineon we consider the optimization of our product portfolio, the enhancement of the productivity in our
production lines and a positive market environment as an essential opportunity for a sustainable improvement of
our operating results.

A variety of — in particular financial — risks, that are described in the previous part, can also be seen as
Opportunities when developing positively.

As an example, our power semiconductor business may experience additional growth driven by energy efficiency
requirements and government regulations in all market segments. The continued worldwide introduction of
electronic ID documents as well as migration towards electronic tickets in transport systems could open growth
opportunities in the Chip Card & Security market.

And in the case of an acquisition we could realize a significant revenue increase, while a spin-off of one of our
businesses would increase our cash position.

OUTLOOK
Important planning premises

Infineon is planning its outlook for the 2011 fiscal year and beyond with an assumed exchange rate for the U.S.
dollar against the euro of 1.40. The Company anticipates that its U.S. dollar denominated currency risks will
decrease after the closing of the divestiture of the Wireless mobile phone business to Intel. Based on that, the
impact of deviations of the actual exchange rate of the U.S. dollar against the euro on Segment Result, before
any potential hedging, will be then between €0.5 million and €1 million per quarter or between €2 million and €4
million per year for every cent that the euro/U.S. dollar exchange rate deviates from the assumed 1.40. The
impact of deviations of the actual exchange rate of the U.S. dollar against the euro on sales will be then between
€2.5 million and €3.5 million per quarter or between €10 million and €14 million per year for every cent that the
euro/U.S. dollar exchange rate deviates from the assumed 1.40 rate.

Furthermore, Infineon expects the closing of the divestiture of the Wireless mobile phone business to Intel to have
implications for its financial reporting beyond what is contemplated in this outlook. In particular, Infineon will, for a
transitional period of several months after closing, effect all purchases of foundry wafers on behalf of the Wireless
mobile phone business/Intel. Infineon will be charged for such purchases and pass-on the purchase amounts plus
a handling fee to Intel. The current outlook does not take this into account, as the accounting for this depends on
a detailed evaluation of agreements not finalized to date.

Outlook Summary

After a spurt of growth in the winter half year 2009/2010, the momentum of the global recovery appears to be
slowing in both advanced and emerging economies. Support from the inventory cycle and fiscal stimulus
programs has ebbed. Furthermore, there are ongoing uncertainties in financial markets and there is still high
unemployment in several countries. Experts expect global economic growth to decelerate in the near term and to
reaccelerate over the course of the year 2011. Overall, economists expect a growth rate of 3.3 percent for global
real Gross Domestic Product (“GDP”) in 2011. Overall, there is high uncertainty in financial markets, which
continues to pose risks to the forecast. In particular, the debt crisis in some euro zone countries increases this
uncertainty.

Uncertainties remain with regards to the sustainability and dynamics of the global macro-economic recovery.
Specifically with regard to the semiconductor industry, additional risks arise from uncertainties around the amount
of inventory that may or may not have accumulated in the supply chain. Assuming that the global economy will
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continue to expand, albeit at a more moderate pace, and assuming that the semiconductor supply chain will not
undergo major inventory corrections, Infineon expects to grow its revenues from continuing operations by close to
10 percent in the 2011 fiscal year. This revenue outlook is additionally based on assumed exchange rate for the
U.S. dollar against the euro of 1.40. Group gross margin from continuing operations is expected to be a low 40ies
percentage in the 2011 fiscal year. Group Segment Result margin from continuing operations should be a mid- to
high-teens percentage for the 2011 fiscal year. Infineon expects net expenses in its non-segment result of about
€30 million and net financial expenses of about €25 million. The group effective tax rate should be between 10
and 15 percent.

In addition to the result from continuing operations, Infineon expects to realize a substantial income from
discontinued operations net of income taxes, of approximately €500 million, primarily from the sale of the Wireless
mobile phone business to Intel.

World Economic Recovery continues, but with Risks

After a spurt of growth in the winter half year 2009/2010, the momentum of the global recovery appears to be
slowing in both advanced and emerging economies. Support from the inventory cycle and fiscal stimulus
programs ebbed. Furthermore, there are ongoing uncertainties in financial markets and there is still high
unemployment in several countries. Experts expect global economic growth to decelerate in the near term and to
reaccelerate over the course of the year 2011. Economic prospects are uneven across countries and regions with
Asia once more in the driver’s seat and sluggish growth by past standards in advanced economies.

Overall, the global recovery is expected to continue but its strength is not yet assured. In its latest World
Economic Outlook Update of October 2010, the International Monetary Fund (“IMF”) states that it feels the
recovery should proceed but should remain vulnerable to shocks. Therefore, a degree of uncertainty remains for
economic and semiconductor market growth in the 2011 calendar year.

World Economic Growth lower in the 2011 Calendar Year

In its World Economic Outlook Update of October 2010, the IMF expects annual global growth to moderate from
3.7 percent in the 2010 calendar year to 3.3 percent in calendar year 2011. Overall, there is high uncertainty in
financial markets which continues to pose risks to the forecast. In particular, the debt crisis in some euro zone
countries increases this uncertainty.

GDP in the euro zone is estimated to grow by 1.5 percent annual rate in the 2011 calendar year, slowing from 1.7
percent in calendar year 2010. Decisive fiscal consolidation measures will reduce public demand and disposable
personal income in calendar year 2011. Continuing high unemployment in several countries, in particular in Spain
and Ireland, will additionally weigh on private demand. The expected cooling of the global economy and a
probably strong euro may additionally put pressure on foreign trade.

The IMF expects Central and Eastern European countries to grow by 3.1 percent annually in the 2011 calendar
year, after 3.7 percent in calendar year 2010. The Commonwealth of Independent States (CIS) including Russia
is estimated to expand by 4.6 percent in the 2011 calendar year, accelerating from 4.3 percent in calendar year
2010. Energy exporters in the CIS region will benefit from higher commodity prices and tightening supplies. In
Russia, gradually rising real wages and lower unemployment should also support personal consumption.

In North America real GDP is expected to grow by 2.5 percent annually in the 2011 calendar year, slowing from
2.9 percent in calendar year 2010. In the United States of America a weak labor market is expected to hit
personal incomes and the ability to obtain credit. Additionally, private household net worth has deteriorated
sharply due to drastically falling house prices over the past three years. This may imply sluggish personal
consumption. On the other hand, private investment is likely to drive domestic demand in calendar year 2011.
Additionally, a weak U.S. dollar may positively affect United States’ foreign trade.

Latin America and the Caribbean will expand by 4 percent in the 2011 calendar year, down from 5.7 percent
annual growth in calendar year 2010, according to IMF’s latest prognosis. Robust commodity export revenues are
expected and they are likely to boost domestic income and domestic demand.

The Japanese economy is expected to grow by 1.5 percent annually in the 2011 calendar year, slowing from 2.8
percent in the 2010 calendar year. Appreciation of the Japanese Yen and the expected cooling of the U.S.
economy may affect exports negatively. Furthermore, deflation and the still weak labor market are expected to put
pressure on domestic demand.

Asia is estimated to expand by 6.7 percent in the 2011 calendar year, after 7.9 percent growth in the 2010
calendar year. In particular in China, economic policy will dampen growth in calendar year 2011 to avoid the
overheating of property markets. In India robust corporate profits and favorable external financing are expected to
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encourage investment. Overall, growth is expected to slow in the region but growth rates will remain relatively
high. Growth will be driven by both private investment and consumption and by export demand. Overall, the IMF
expects Asia to continue to lead global economic growth.

World Economic Growth prospects beyond Calendar Year 2011

The IMF expects the world economy to expand by about 3.7 percent in the years beyond the 2011 calendar year.
There will be further strong growth in Asia in the coming years, but with increasing wealth, growth rates are likely
to moderate. From today’s perspective and despite current high risks, the IMF does not expect a global recession
in the coming years. Emerging economies further growing above the global average will accelerate the shift in
economic geography and the importance of these countries. New consumers will continuously enter the global
marketplace in the coming years as economic growth pushes them beyond the margin when people generally
begin to spend on discretionary goods.

The Semiconductor Market Sectors addressed by Infineon are expected to grow more strongly than the
total Global Semiconductor Market in the 2011 Calendar Year

In the 2011 calendar year, the global semiconductor market is expected to expand. The market researcher iSuppli
projects growth of about 5 percent for 2011 (U.S.-dollar-based and compared growth of 32 percent for 2010)
followed by about 2 percent in 2012 (iSuppli, September 2010). The expected slowdown in growth mainly reflects
on the expected world economic slowdown and inventory rebuild coming to an end. Semiconductor market growth
in the 2010 calendar year was exceptionally strong in all regions; experts expect all regions to expand in the
single-digits in calendar year 2011: America by about 2 percent; Europe by about 4 percent; Japan by about 5
percent and Asia-Pacific by about 6 percent (iSuppli, September 2010). Assuming that the semiconductor industry
is maturing and becoming less cyclical, iSuppli forecasts single-digit growth also for the coming years. No boom
or bust is expected under current conditions.

In the 2011 calendar year all semiconductor market segments are expected to benefit from economic growth
albeit at a lower rate than in the 2010 calendar year. The Automotive semiconductor market is expected to grow
by 8 percent in calendar year 2011, according to market researcher iSuppli (September 2010). Also in the coming
years, the Automotive semiconductor market is expected to grow above market average; the long-term growth
rate is estimated to be about 11 percent between 2009 and 2014. Main growth drivers will be the so-called BRIC
countries Brazil, Russia, India and China. Safety applications, like blindspot and night vision, as well as energy
efficiency and pollution control systems are expected to fuel the market. Furthermore, the increasing share of
hybrid and electric vehicles will drive the market via higher semiconductor content in cars.

The second trend-setting semiconductor market segment, the Industrial & Multimarket semiconductor market, is
driven by renewable energy and energy-saving electric drives, among other factors. Efficient energy storage will
enable the on-demand energy component of a wide variety of systems such as hydrogen-based energy systems,
a host of renewable (but intermittent) energy sources such as wind and solar and low-emission transport vehicles.
Key drivers are high fossil fuel energy prices, targeted improvement of carbon footprint and the desire to reduce
dependency on foreign energy sources. According to iSuppli (September 2010), the Industrial & Multimarket
semiconductor market is expected to expand by about 11 percent in the 2011 calendar year; the long-term growth
rate between 2009 and 2014 is estimated to be about 13 percent. In the long run, emerging Asia is expected to
proceed in growing above average and to gain market share.

The Chip Card semiconductor market is expected to grow by about 3 percent in the 2011 calendar year; the long-
term growth rate between 2009 and 2014 is estimated to be about 8 percent (iSuppli, September 2010). The three
most important market segments also in the 2011 calendar year will be SIM Cards, followed by Payment &
Banking and Health & Government IDs. Asia’s market share, including Japan, in worldwide Smart Card unit
shipments is expected be about 51 percent in calendar year 2011, followed by a share of about 34 percent in
Europe and 15 percent in America (IMS, July 2010).

Infineon Group Revenue to Grow at a Rate close to 10 percent in the 2011 Fiscal Year

Uncertainties remain with regard to the sustainability and dynamics of the global macro-economic recovery.
Specifically with regard to the semiconductor industry, additional risks arise from uncertainties around the amount
of inventory that may or may not have accumulated in the supply chain. Assuming that the global economy will
continue to expand, albeit at a more moderate pace, and assuming that the semiconductor supply chain will not
undergo major inventory corrections, Infineon expects its revenues from continuing operations to grow by close to
10 percent in the fiscal year 2011. This revenue outlook is additionally based on an assumed exchange rate for
the U.S. dollar against the euro of 1.40.

Within this sales outlook, the Company anticipates growth in its Automotive segment of about 10 percent for the
2011 fiscal year. The Company believes that global car production is the primary driver of sales of automotive

56



o7

INFINEON TECHNOLOGIES ANNUAL REPORT 2010
OPERATING AND FINANCIAL REVIEW FOR THE 2010 FISCAL YEAR

semiconductors. Market researcher CSM in October 2010 forecast an increase in global car production of about
four percent for calendar year 2011 to 71.8 million units. Such production levels would lead to quarterly turnover
slightly above the run rate experienced in the last quarter of the 2010 fiscal year.

In the Industrial & Multimarket segment, sales should grow at a rate clearly exceeding the group average. Given
the very broad product range of the segment and in light of multiple end markets, segment turnover is driven
primarily by general macro-economic growth and resulting growth trends in the semiconductor industry. In
addition, the segment is experiencing secular growth from the trend towards greener energy generation and more
efficient energy transmission and energy consumption. Secular growth is seen, for example, in the areas of
renewable energy, high-voltage direct current transmission, variable speed drives and digital power management.

Sales in Infineon’s Chip Card & Security segment should develop roughly in-line with the chip-card IC market, but
will likely grow only very slowly in the 2011 fiscal year. The segment continues to expand in higher-margin areas
such as passports, identity cards, payment and embedded security applications.

Infineon Gross Margin from Continuing Operations to be a low 40ies percentage in the 2011 Fiscal Year

Infineon group gross margin from continuing operations is highly dependent on factory loading throughout the
year. Should sales develop as forecast, group gross margin should be a low 40ies percentage. This would
constitute a significant improvement compared to 38 percent recorded for the 2010 fiscal year. This improvement
would be driven mainly by expected high utilization levels within the Company’s manufacturing operations
throughout the entire fiscal year. In addition, the Company anticipates that its efforts to increase productivity and
shift its portfolio towards higher-margin areas will be broadly sufficient to offset the typical ongoing price declines.

Operating Expenses to grow broadly in line with sales

Infineon expects that both its Research & Development expenses and its Selling, General and Administrative
expenses will grow broadly in-line with sales in the 2011 fiscal year. General and administrative expenses are
expected to be down from the 2010 fiscal year. Aggregate operating expenses should grow at a rate roughly in
line with the expected sales growth for the 2011 fiscal year.

Infineon expects growth in Research & Development expenses to be driven in particular by its Automotive and its
Industrial & Multimarket businesses. In Automotive, the main points of spending are in advanced 65 nanometer
microcontrollers, new sensor products and in single-chip integration of power and control circuitry using the
Company’s new and advanced 130 nanometer BCD process. In addition, the segment is also investing in the
development of products aiming specifically at the emerging areas of hybrid and electric vehicles. Most of the
additional semiconductor content in hybrid and electric vehicles is in power semiconductors. Holding leadership
positions for such components within the Industrial & Multimarket segment, the Automotive segment is investing
into putting such know-how to maximum use in hybrid and electric vehicles. In the Industrial & Multimarket
business, R&D spending is driven mainly by focusing on both increased power density as well as an extension of
lifetime compared to today’s standard packages. New and more advanced generations of IGBTs, “CoolMOS”,
“OptiMOS” and other power semiconductors for various applications like lighting, display control and audio
amplification are also under development. In addition, the Company is investing further in compound
semiconductor materials (like silicon carbide) for the next generation of power semiconductors.

Growth in the Company’s selling, general and administrative expenses will occur only in the area of selling
expenses. Selling expenses will grow mostly in the Automotive and Industrial & Multimarket segments. In
Automotive, the focal point of growth in selling expenses will be spending for application support and sales force
expansion in the fast growing markets of China, Korea and India. In Industrial & Multimarket, the growth in selling
expenses reflects the increasing complexity of products requiring additional support for design-in activity at our
customers. Besides this, the Company is investing in growing its presence in Asia, with a particular focus on
China.

Segment Result Margin to be a mid to high teens percentage of Sales

Infineon expects its Combined Segment Result margin for the 2011 fiscal year to be a mid to high-teens
percentage of sales. This expectation reflects the anticipated sales growth, the planned improvement in gross
margins and growth in operating expenses at a rate roughly in line with the revenue growth rate.

Other Expense Positions

Infineon expects non-segment result of approximately negative €30 million. Net financial expense should total
approximately negative €25 million for the 2011 fiscal year, down significantly from net financial expense of
negative €66 million in the 2010 fiscal year. The main driver of the improvement should be lower interest expense
after the repayment of the Company’s 2010 convertible bond in June 2010. Infineon expects an effective group
tax rate of 10 to 15 percent, consisting of foreign taxes at comparable rates and taxes in Germany at a tax rate of
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approximately 11 percent. In Germany, as of September 30, 2010, Infineon’s tax-loss carry forwards totaled €3.4
billion for corporate tax and €4.6 billion for trade tax purposes. Through the use of the domestic tax loss carry
forwards, only 40 percent of domestic earnings are subject to taxation, leaving the domestic cash tax rate
effectively at approximately 11 percent. The Company anticipates that its domestic cash tax rate will remain at
that level for a number of years to come, until domestic tax loss carry-forwards have been exhausted.

Income from Discontinued Operations, net of Income Taxes

In addition to the result from Continuing Operations, Infineon expects to realize a substantial income from
discontinued operations net of income taxes of about €500 million, primarily from the sale of the Wireless mobile
phone business to Intel.

Working Capital Trends

As per September 30, 2010, the Company’s working capital stood at negative €130 million. After a sustained
period of capacity shortage, the Company believes that it may have to invest in rebuilding inventory to an extent.
In addition, the Company’s working capital still contained provisions relating to the Qimonda insolvency. The
Company may make payments against these provisions over the course of the 2011 fiscal year. Finally, given the
strong improvements in Company financials during the 2010 fiscal year, the working capital as of September 30,
2010 also contained reasonably high provisions for employee bonuses for payment at the end of December 2010
or at the end of January 2011. As such, Infineon expects to have some cash usage in its working capital in the
2011 fiscal year.

Investments and Depreciation and Amortization

Infineon anticipates that investments, defined as the sum of capital expenditures for property, plant and
equipment plus purchases of intangible assets plus capitalized R&D expenses according to IFRS, will total around
€550 million in the 2011 fiscal year. After a period of sustained capacity shortages between late 2009 and the end
of the 2010 fiscal year, Infineon will seek to increase manufacturing capacity, in particular at its Kulim front-end
facility (Malaysia) as well as in various back end facilities. In addition, the Company has earmarked some of this
budget for a 300 millimeter pilot line that is to be installed in its Villach front-end fab (Austria) to render the
manufacturing of power discretes on 300 millimeter wafers ready for volume production.

Depreciation and Amortization is expected to be close to €400 million for the 2011 fiscal year.
Free Cash Flow, use of cash and balance sheet structure

Despite some cash usage within working capital and despite investments likely exceeding D&A in the 2011 fiscal
year, Infineon expects to generate solid free cash flow thanks to the anticipated high level of profitability.

Infineon intends to use the free cash flow generated within the group amongst others to repay €133 million of debt
in the 2011 fiscal year.

In addition, Infineon intends to have its shareholders participate in the success of the enterprise by paying out
capital in a manner compatible with expected future cash generation and liquidity needs. To this end, the
management and supervisory boards have proposed an ordinary dividend of €0.10 per share for approval at the
upcoming annual general meeting on February 17, 2011. If approved, such dividend would lead to a payout of
about €109 million.

Furthermore, the management and supervisory boards intend to ask the annual general meeting to approve a
share-buy-back of up to 10 percent of shares outstanding. If approval is granted, Infineon would be able to flexibly
use some of its free cash flow, or in fact available cash reserves, for the repurchase of its own shares.

With regards to its balance sheet structure, Infineon has a long-term target of holding between 30 percent and 40
percent of its sales as gross cash on its balance sheet. The Company intends to have a net cash position and is
aiming to confine its gross debt to 2x its EBITDA. The Company envisages being well within these targets in the
2011 fiscal year and in fact to substantially exceed the target for gross cash as a percentage of sales. The
Company intends to strategically maintain a gross cash position above its long term target for some time. Infineon
believes that it will be able to use such strategic cash in a value-creating manner on (1) 300 millimeter
manufacturing equipment or facilities for the intended ramp of volume production of power discretes and (2)
potentially acquisitions. Should the Company find, with the passage of time, that it cannot put all of its strategic
cash to productive use within the Company, Infineon would be in a position to increase its efforts to return capital
to shareholders.

Finally, Infineon is not anticipating any major financing transactions for the 2011 fiscal year.
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Powerful drivers of growth beyond the 2011 fiscal year

Beyond the 2011 fiscal year, Infineon is confident in the growth prospects of the end markets it is serving. Market
research firm iSuppli forecast growth rates for the 2009 to 2014 time frame of 11.3 percent for the Automotive
semiconductor market, of 13.3 percent for the Industrial & Multimarket semiconductor market and of 8.3 percent
for the Chip Card Semiconductor Market.

Growth in the Company’s end markets is driven by three powerful overriding trends:

e Energy efficiency: the world’s electricity generation will increasingly move towards renewable energy; the
world’s electricity transportation and consumption will increasingly aim to make all electricity conversion steps
more efficient. Any of these trends drive demand for our power semiconductors.

e Mobility: increasing numbers of people worldwide have the economic need and financial means to be mobile.
Whether in cars or in trains, the amount of semiconductors required to enable such mobility is increasing. We
enable mobility primarily with our Automotive and Industrial & Multimarket products.

e Security: the amount of critical data that is being stored and/or accessed remotely increases every day. The
products of our Chip Card & Security segment help to make sure that users are being authenticated prior to
use and that data is being stored securely.

Given leading positions in the end markets for automotive, power and chip card products we are serving, we are
confident that we will be able to capitalize on the growth potential offered by these markets.

Target Operating Model: low 40’s gross margin and high-teens Segment Result margin at €4 billion of
turnover

For the period after the closing of the disposal of our Wireless mobile phone business to Intel, we have set a
target operating model for ourselves. Given the growth potential of our addressed markets as described above,
we believe that a sales run rate of €4 billion per annum is feasible for our business from the fiscal year 2012
onwards. At such sales run rates, we are targeting a gross margin in the low 40’s, a percentage for R&D / sales in
the low to mid teens and a ratio for SG&A / sales in the low teens. Combined, this should lead to a high-teens
Segment Result margin. The Company was already broadly in compliance with this target operating model in the
last quarter of the 2010 fiscal year at revenue of €942 million for the quarter.

After a normalization in the Company’s working capital as described in the outlook for the 2011 fiscal year,
Infineon anticipates that continued growth will require some continued investment in the Company’s working
capital beyond the 2011 fiscal year.

Longer term, we estimate that we should be able to maintain the ratio of annual investments, defined as
purchases of property, plant and equipment plus purchases of intangible assets plus capitalized R&D expenses
under IFRS, relative to sales at a low teens percentage, including the investment in 300 millimeter wafer
manufacturing capacity for power discretes. We believe that our depreciation and amortization expense should
roughly equal our investments.

Given the Company’s target operating model, its cash needs in its working capital and the planned level of
investments relative to depreciation and amortization, Infineon anticipates generating positive free cash flow in
upcoming fiscal years. As such, the Company aims for the dividend that would be payable for the 2010 fiscal year
to be at a sustainable level, even though reference will always have to be made to free cash flow, in particular in
downturn years.

Long-term, as already discussed further above, the Company intends to comply with the following balance sheet
targets, which are comparable to peer companies operating in the semiconductor industry:

e Gross cash between 30 percent and 40 percent of its sales
e Net cash position

e Gross debt at 2x EBITDA at most
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INFORMATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 289, PARAGRAPH 4, AND
SECTION 315, PARAGRAPH 4, OF THE GERMAN COMMERCIAL CODE

STRUCTURE OF THE SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL

The subscribed capital of Infineon Technologies AG totaled €2,173,484,170 as of September 30, 2010. Itis
divided into 1,086,742,085 no par value nominal shares, each of which represents a notional portion of the
subscribed capital of €2. All shares carry the same rights and obligations. Each share carries one vote. Shares of
Infineon Technologies AG are listed on the Frankfurt Stock Exchange (FSE) under the symbol “IFX” and are also
traded in the form of American Depositary Shares (“ADS”) on the OTCQX International over-the-counter market
under the ticker symbol “IFNNY” whereby each Infineon ADS represents one Infineon ordinary share.

RESTRICTIONS ON VOTING RIGHTS OR THE TRANSFER OF SHARES

Restrictions on the voting rights of shares may, in particular, arise as the result of the regulations of the German
Stock Corporation Act (Aktiengesetz - “AktG”). For example, shareholders are prohibited, under certain
conditions, from voting according to section 136 AktG and Infineon Technologies AG has no voting rights from its
own shares according to section 71b AktG. We are not aware of any contractual restrictions on voting rights or the
transfer of shares.

Pursuant to section 67, paragraph 2 AktG, only those persons recorded in the share register of Infineon
Technologies AG will be recognized as shareholders of Infineon Technologies AG. For purposes of recording the
shares in the share register of Infineon Technologies AG, shareholders are required to submit to Infineon
Technologies AG the number of shares held by them and their name or company name, address, registered
office, if any, and date of birth. Pursuant to section 67, paragraph 4 AktG, Infineon Technologies AG is entitled to
request information from any party registered in the share register of Infineon Technologies AG regarding the
extent to which the latter actually owns the shares for which it is registered as holder and, if it does not own the
relevant shares, to request the party concerned to submit the information necessary for the maintenance of the
share register in relation to the party for whom it holds the shares. Section 67, paragraph 2 AktG stipulates that
the shares concerned do not confer voting rights until such time as the information requested has been supplied.

SHAREHOLDINGS EXCEEDING 10 PERCENT OF THE VOTING RIGHTS

The German Securities Trading Act (Wertpapierhandelsgesetz — “WpHG”) requires each person whose
shareholding reaches, exceeds or, after exceeding, falls below the 3 percent, 5 percent, 10 percent, 15 percent,
20 percent, 25 percent, 30 percent, 50 percent or 75 percent voting rights thresholds of a listed corporation to
notify such corporation and the German Federal Financial Supervisory Authority (Bundesanstalt fur
Finanzdienstleistungsaufsicht - “BaFin”) immediately. As of September 30, 2010, we have not been notified of any
direct or indirect shareholdings reaching or exceeding 10 percent of the voting rights. The shareholdings notified
to us are described as information pursuant to Section 160 Section 1 No. 8 AktG in our consolidated financial
statements.

SHARES WITH SPECIAL CONTROL RIGHTS

Shares that confer special control rights have not been issued.

SYSTEM OF CONTROL OF EMPLOYEE SHARE SCHEMES WHEN CONTROL RIGHTS ARE NOT
EXERCISED DIRECTLY BY THE EMPLOYEES

Employees who hold shares in Infineon Technologies AG exercise their control rights directly in accordance with
applicable laws and the Articles of Association, just as other shareholders do.

RULES GOVERNING THE APPOINTMENT AND REPLACEMENT OF MEMBERS OF THE MANAGEMENT
BOARD

Section 5, paragraph 1, of the Articles of Association stipulates that the Management Board of Infineon
Technologies AG shall consist of at least two members. Currently, the Management Board of Infineon
Technologies AG consists of three members. Pursuant to section 5, paragraph 1, of the Articles of Association
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and section 84, paragraph 1, AktG, the Supervisory Board shall decide on the exact number of members as well
as on the appointment and dismissal of the members of the Management Board. As Infineon Technologies AG
falls within the scope of the German Co-Determination Act (Mitbestimmungsgesetz — “MitbestG”), the
appointment or dismissal of members of the Management Board requires a two-thirds majority of the votes of the
members of the Supervisory Board (section 31, paragraph 2, MitbestG). If such majority is not achieved on the
first ballot, the appointment may be approved upon a recommendation of the mediation committee on a second
ballot by a simple majority of the votes of the members of the Supervisory Board (section 31, paragraph 3,
MitbestG). If the required majority is still not achieved, a third ballot is held, in which the chairman of the
Supervisory Board has two votes (section 31, paragraph 4, MitbestG). If the Management Board does not have
the required number of members, in urgent cases, the local court (Amtsgericht) of Munich shall make the
necessary appointment upon petition of a party concerned pursuant to section 85, paragraph 1, AktG.

Pursuant to section 84, paragraph 1, sentence 1 AktG, members of the Management Board may be appointed for
a maximum term of five years. They may be re-appointed or have their terms extended for one or more terms of
up to a maximum of five years each. Section 5, paragraph 1, of the Articles of Association, and section 84,
paragraph 2, AktG stipulate that the Supervisory Board may appoint a chairman and a deputy chairman of the
Management Board. The Supervisory Board may revoke the appointment of a member of the Management Board
and the chairman of the Management Board for good cause (section 84, paragraph 1, AktG).

RULES GOVERNING THE AMENDMENT OF THE ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

Pursuant to section 179, paragraph 1, AktG, any amendment of the Articles of Association requires a resolution of
the general shareholders’ meeting. However, Section 10, paragraph 4, of the Articles of Association gives the
Supervisory Board the authority to amend the Articles of Association insofar as such amendments merely relate
to the wording, such as changes of the share capital resulting from a capital increase of authorized or conditional
capital. Unless the Articles of Association provide for another majority, section 179, paragraph 2, AktG stipulates
that resolutions of the general shareholders’ meeting on the amendment of the Articles of Association shall
require a three-quarters majority of the share capital represented. Section 17, paragraph 1, of the Articles of
Association of Infineon Technologies AG provides that, as a principle, resolutions shall be passed with a simple
majority of the votes cast and, when a capital majority is necessary, with a simple majority of the represented
share capital, unless a higher majority is required by law or by the Articles of Association.

POWERS OF THE MANAGEMENT BOARD
Authorized Capital
Authorized Capital 2010/1

Section 4(8) of the Articles of Association provides that the Management Board is authorized, with the approval of
the Supervisory Board, to increase the share capital in the period until February 10, 2015 once or in partial
amounts by a total of up to €648,000,000.00 by issuing new no par value registered shares, carrying a dividend
right as of the beginning of the fiscal year in which they are issued, against contributions in cash or in kind
(Authorized Capital 2010/1). Shareholders have subscription rights in principle in the event of capital increases
against contributions in cash. However the Management Board is authorized, with the approval of the Supervisory
Board, to exclude the subscription rights of the shareholders

a) in order to exclude fractional amounts from the subscription right,

b) insofar as such action is necessary in order to grant holders of option or conversion rights from bonds with
warrants and convertible bonds that have already been or will in future be issued by the Company or its
subordinated group companies subscription rights to new shares in the extent to which they would be entitled
after exercise of the option or conversion rights or after fulfilment of any conversion obligations,

c) if the issue price of the new shares is not substantially lower than the stock exchange price and the shares
issued with the subscription rights of the shareholders excluded pursuant to Section 186 (3) sentence 4 of the
German Stock Corporation Act (Aktiengesetz) in aggregate do not exceed 10 percent of the share capital
either at the time of this authorization becoming effective or at the time of its exercise.

The Management Board is additionally authorized, with the approval of the Supervisory Board, to exclude the
subscription rights of the shareholders in relation to capital increases against contributions in kind. However, in
order to protect the shareholders against the dilution of their holdings, the Management Board of Infineon
Technologies AG has undertaken to make use of this authorization to exclude the subscription rights of the
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shareholders in the case of capital increases against contributions in cash or in kind, only up to an amount
equivalent to 10 percent of the equity capital at the time the authority comes into force or as the case may be — if
this value should be lower — the equity capital existing at the time the authority is exercised. A capital increase
with subscription rights excluded through the exercise of the Authorized Capital 2010/l is thus currently limited to
a maximum of €217,348,417, equivalent to 108,674,208 no par value shares.

The Management Board is furthermore authorized, with the approval of the Supervisory Board, to determine the
further content of the rights attached to the shares and the terms of the share issue.

Authorized Capital 2010/11

Section 4(9) of the Articles of Association provides that the Management Board is authorized, with the approval of
the Supervisory Board, to increase the share capital in the period until February 10, 2015 once or in partial
amounts by a total of up to €40,000,000.00 by issuing new no par value registered shares against contributions in
cash for the purpose of issue to employees of the Company or its group companies (Authorized Capital 2010/Il).
The subscription rights of the shareholders are excluded in relation to these shares. The Management Board
determines the further content of the rights attached to the shares and the terms of the share issue with the
approval of the Supervisory Board.

Conditional Capital
Conditional Capital |

Section 4(4) of the Articles of Association provides that the share capital of Infineon Technologies AG is
conditionally increased by an amount not to exceed €34,635,548 (Conditional Capital |, registered in the
Commercial Register as “Conditional Capital 1999/1”). The conditional capital increase will be effected by issuing
up to 17,317,774 new registered no par value shares carrying full dividend rights as of the beginning of the fiscal
year in which they are issued, although only to the extent that the holders of subscription rights granted under the
“Infineon Technologies AG 2001 International Long Term Incentive Plan” on the basis of the authorization granted
on April 6, 2001 choose to exercise their subscription rights.

Conditional Capital Il

Section 4(5) of the Articles of Association provides that the share capital is conditionally increased by up to
€29,000,000 (Conditional Capital Ill, registered in the Commercial Register as “Conditional Capital 2001/1”). The
conditional capital increase will be effected by issuing of up to 14,500,000 new registered no par value shares
carrying full dividend rights as of the beginning of the fiscal year in which they are issued, although only to the
extent that the holders of subscription rights granted under the “Infineon Technologies AG 2001 International
Long Term Incentive Plan” on the basis of the authorization issued on April 6, 2001, or the holders of subscription
rights granted under the “Infineon Technologies AG Share Option Plan 2006” on the basis of the authorization
issued on February 16, 2006, choose to exercise their subscription rights.

Conditional Capital 2002

Section 4(6) of the Articles of Association provides that the share capital is conditionally increased by up to
€134,000,000 by issuing up to 67,000,000 new no par value registered shares carrying full dividend rights as of
the beginning of the fiscal year in which they are issued (Conditional Capital 2002, registered in the Commercial
Register as “Conditional Capital 2007/11”). The conditional capital increase serves the purpose of granting shares
to the holders of the convertible bond issued in May 2009 by Infineon Technologies Holding B.V., Rotterdam, the
Netherlands, which is guaranteed by Infineon Technologies AG. The conditional capital increase is effected only
insofar as conversion rights from the convertible bond are exercised or any conversion obligations under these
notes are fulfilled. The Management Board is authorized to determine the further details of implementation of the
conditional capital increase.

Conditional Capital 2009/I

Section 4(7) of the Articles of Association provides that the share capital is conditionally increased by up to
€149,900,000 by issuing up to 74,950,000 new no par value registered shares carrying full dividend rights as of
the beginning of the fiscal year in which they are issued (Conditional Capital 2009/1). The conditional capital
increase serves the purpose of granting shares to the holders of the convertible bond issued in May 2009 by
Infineon Technologies Holding B.V., Rotterdam, the Netherlands, which is guaranteed by Infineon Technologies
AG. The conditional capital increase is effected only insofar as conversion rights from the convertible bond are
exercised or any conversion obligations under these notes are fulfilled.
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Conditional Capital 2010/I

Section 4(10) of the Articles of Association provides that the share capital of the Company is conditionally
increased by up to a nominal amount of €24,000,000.00 by issuing up to 12,000,000 new no par value registered
shares (Conditional Capital 2010/1). The conditional increase in capital is effected only insofar as the holders of
subscription rights issued in the period to September 30, 2013 under the “Infineon Technologies AG Stock Option
Plan 2010” choose to exercise their subscription rights to Company shares and the Company does not provide a
cash settlement or own shares to satisfy these subscription rights. The new shares have dividend rights from the
start of the fiscal year of their issue.

Conditional Capital 2010/l

Section 4(11) of the Articles of Association provides that the share capital is conditionally increased by up to
€260,000,000.00 by issuing up to 130,000,000 new no par value registered shares carrying a dividend right as of
the beginning of the fiscal year in which they are issued (Conditional Capital 2010/Il). The conditional capital
increase serves the purpose of granting shares to the holders or creditors of bonds with warrants and/or
convertible bonds issued by the Company or a subordinated group company against payment in cash on the
basis of the authorization of the general shareholders’ meeting of February 11, 2010. The conditional capital
increase is to be effected only insofar as option and/or conversion rights under the bonds are exercised or any
conversion obligations under the bonds are fulfilled and insofar as no cash settlement is granted and no own
shares are used for servicing. The Management Board is authorized to determine the further details of
implementation of the conditional capital increase.

Further details of the various stock option plans are described in the Notes to the Consolidated Financial
Statements under No. 32 Share-based Compensation. Further details of the convertible bonds issued or
guaranteed by Infineon Technologies AG are described in the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
under No. 27 Debt.

AUTHORIZATION TO ISSUE BONDS WITH WARRANTS AND/OR CONVERTIBLE BONDS

By resolution of the general shareholders’ meeting on February 11, 2010, the Management Board is authorized,
in the period until February 10, 2015, once or in partial amounts, to issue bonds with warrants and/or convertible
bonds in an aggregate nominal amount of up to €2,000,000,000.00 (“bonds”) and to guarantee such bonds issued
by subordinated group companies of the Company and to grant the holders of bonds option or conversion rights
to in aggregate up to 130,000,000 no par value Company registered shares, representing a notional portion of the
share capital of up to €260,000,000.00, in accordance with the relevant terms of the bonds.

The Management Board is authorized, with the approval of the Supervisory Board, to exclude the subscription
rights of the shareholders to the bonds,

o if the issue price is not substantially lower than the theoretical market value of the bonds, as determined in
accordance with accepted methods of financial mathematics; however this only applies insofar as the shares
to be issued to service the option and/or conversion rights established on this basis in aggregate do not
exceed 10 percent of the share capital either at the time of this authorization becoming effective or at the time
of its exercise.

e in order to exclude fractional amounts resulting from a given subscription ratio from the subscription rights of
the shareholders to the bonds or insofar as such action is necessary in order to grant holders of option or
conversion rights from bonds with warrants and convertible bonds that have already been or will in future be
issued by the Company or its subordinated group companies subscription rights to that extent to which they
would be entitled after exercise of their rights or after fulfillment of any conversion obligations.

Even if the dilution protection regulations are applied, the option or conversion price must equal at least 90
percent of the average stock exchange price of the Company’s shares in the XETRA closing auction on the
Frankfurt Stock Exchange (or a comparable successor system) during the ten stock exchange days prior to the
date of adoption of the resolution by the Management Board to issue the bonds, or insofar as shareholders have
subscription rights for the bonds, during the days on which subscription rights for the bonds are traded on the
Frankfurt Stock Exchange, but excluding the last two stock exchange trading days for such subscription rights.
Without prejudice to Section 9 (1) of the German Stock Corporation Act (Aktiengesetz), the option or conversion
price may be reduced pursuant to a dilution protection clause in accordance with the terms of the bonds if the
Company increases its share capital before the end of the option or conversion period, honoring the subscription
rights of the shareholders, or issues or guarantees further bonds and the holders of option rights or the creditors
of convertible bonds are not granted subscription rights in this relation. The terms may also provide for a value-
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preserving adjustment of the option or conversion price or of the option or conversion rate in the event of other
measures potentially leading to a dilution of the commercial value of the option or conversion rights. In any event,
the notional portion of the share capital attributable to the shares to be subscribed for each bond may not exceed
the nominal value of the bond.

The Management Board is authorized, in accordance with the requirements resolved by the general shareholders’
meeting, to determine the further details of the issue and features of the bonds and their terms.

PURCHASE OF OWN SHARES

The authorization granted by resolution of the general shareholders’ meeting on February 12, 2009, to purchase
own shares of Infineon Technologies AG expired on August 11, 2010.

SIGNIFICANT AGREEMENTS IN THE EVENT OF A CHANGE OF CONTROL AS A RESULT OF A
TAKEOVER BID

The subordinated convertible notes issued by Infineon Technologies AG on May 26, 2009, through its subsidiary
Infineon Technologies Holding B.V., Rotterdam, the Netherlands, with a notional amount of €195,600,000 due in
2014 (for further information please refer to the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements under No. 27
Debt), contains a so-called change of control clause, which grants the note holders an early redemption option in
the event of a change of control as defined.

Furthermore, certain cross-license agreements, development agreements and license agreements contain
change of control clauses according to which in the event of a change of control of Infineon the other party shall
be entitled to terminate the agreement, or the continuation shall depend on the other party’s approval.

AGREEMENTS FOR COMPENSATION IN THE EVENT OF A TAKEOVER BID

If a member of the Management Board resigns or has his contract terminated in the connection with a change of
control, the Management Board member currently is entitled to a continuation of his annual target income for the
full remaining duration of his service contract and a minimum of two years in the event of resignation/termination
of contract by the board member, or a minimum of three years in the event of termination of contract by Infineon
Technologies AG. The pension entitlements of the respective Management Board members remain unaffected. In
the event of a change of control, however, these rights only persist if there has been no serious breach of duty by
the applicable Management Board member. Further details are contained in the compensation report. There are
no comparable arrangements for employees.

COMMENTS OF THE MANAGEMENT BOARD ON THE INFORMATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 315,
PARAGRAPH 4, OF THE GERMAN COMMERCIAL CODE

The aforementioned authorizations of the Management Board to issue bonds with warrants and/or convertible
bonds and to issue new shares from authorized capital are intended to enable the Management Board to raise
capital swiftly, flexibly and on economically advantageous terms, taking advantage of attractive financing
opportunities whenever they may arise in the market. The issue of stock options backed by conditional capital is a
practical option common in German companies in the compensation of employees and board members.

The change of control clause provided for the subordinated convertible bond issued in 2009 reflects the standard
market practice for the protection of creditors. The change of control clauses negotiated with the contract partners
of Infineon Technologies AG as part of its general business activities are also in line with standard market
practice.

The change of control clauses agreed upon with the members of the Management Board are designed to protect
the members of the Management Board and maintain their independence in the event of a change of control.
These change of control clauses provide that members of the Management Board, if they resign in the event of a
change of control, shall be entitled to a continuation of their annual target income for the full remaining duration of
their service contract. In particular cases, this may exceed the limit of three years as stipulated in the German
Corporate Governance Code. However, the existing contracts with the incumbent members of the Management
Board are to be adapted to the new Management Board compensation system adopted by the Supervisory Board
at its meeting of November 22, 2010. Thus, in future all Management Board contracts are to include a change-of-
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control clause in accordance with the recommendation in section 4.2.3 clause 5 of the German Corporate
Governance Code.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

DECLARATION CONCERNING THE MANAGEMENT OF THE COMPANY (PART
OF THE OPERATING AND FINANCIAL REVIEWS - UNAUDITED)

DECLARATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE GERMAN CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE ISSUED FOR
THE 2010 FISCAL YEAR BY THE MANAGEMENT BOARD AND SUPERVISORY BOARD OF INFINEON
TECHNOLOGIES AG IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 161 OF THE GERMAN STOCK CORPORATION
ACT

Infineon Technologies AG has, with the following exceptions, complied with all recommendations of the
Government Commission on the German Corporate Governance Code in the version of June 18, 2009 since it
submitted its last Declaration of Compliance in accordance with Section 161 of the German Stock Corporation Act
in November 2009 and with all recommendations of the Government Commission on the German Corporate
Governance Code in the version of May 26, 2010 since their publication in the electronic version of the German
Federal Gazette on July 2, 2010:

e Previously no agreement had been concluded on the application of a D&O insurance deductible for
Supervisory Board members equivalent to that required by law for Management Board members (divergence
from section 3.8).

In derogation from the recommendation of section 3.8 of the German Corporate Governance Code, Infineon
Technologies AG has hitherto obtained personal undertakings from the members of the Supervisory Board under
which the members of the Supervisory Board undertake to pay for each calendar year a deductible in the amount
of 100 percent of the fixed compensation due to them per calendar year for their activity as a member of the
Supervisory Board and its Committees. However the Supervisory Board decided in its meeting on November 22,
2010 to agree a deductible amounting to 10 percent of the loss and up to 150 percent of the annual fixed
compensation of the Supervisory Board members directly in the D&O insurance for the members of the
Supervisory Board in accordance with the recommendation in section 3.8 para. 3 of the German Corporate
Governance Code in place of the existing voluntary undertaking. Corresponding amendments to the current D&O
insurance policy are to take effect for the 2011 fiscal year.

¢ Negative developments are taken into account only to a limited extent when determining the variable
compensation components under the Management Board contracts currently in force (divergence from section
4.2.3 clause 2 sentence 4).

The recommendation that negative developments should also be taken into account when determining variable
compensation components was a new addition in the June 18, 2009 version of the German Corporate
Governance Code. All Infineon Technologies AG Management Board contracts were concluded prior to this date
and therefore could not take this recommendation into account.

e Payments in the event of premature termination of a Management Board member’s contract due to a change
of control may in individual cases exceed 150 percent of the severance payment cap (divergence from section
4.2.3 clause 5 of the German Corporate Governance Code).

All Management Board contracts were modified in fiscal 2007 to include change-of-control clauses under which
members of the Management Board leaving office in connection with a change of control are entitled to a
continuation of their annual target income for the full remaining duration of their service contract. The full
remaining duration of the service contract may in certain cases exceed the limit of three years stipulated in the
German Corporate Governance Code.

The compensation structure for the Management Board of Infineon Technologies AG was reviewed by an external
independent compensation expert in fiscal 2010. The Executive Committee drew on the findings of this review to
devise a new Management Board compensation system intended to apply to all future members of the
Management Board. Its corresponding proposal was adopted by the Supervisory Board at its meeting of
November 22, 2010. The existing contracts with the incumbent members of the Management Board are also to be
amended accordingly. It is intended that the variable element of Management Board compensation will also take
account of negative developments in future in accordance with the recommendation in section 4.2.3 clause 2
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sentence 4 of the German Corporate Governance Code and all Management Board contracts are to include a
change-of-control clause in accordance with the recommendation in section 4.2.3 clause 5 of the German
Corporate Governance Code.

In future Infineon Technologies AG will comply with all recommendations of the German Corporate Governance
Code in the version of May 26, 2010.

Infineon has in addition adopted all of the suggestions presented in the German Corporate Governance Code in
the version of May 26, 2010.

RELEVANT DISCLOSURES IN RESPECT OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES
Corporate governance — standards for effective and responsible corporate management

The Management Board and the Supervisory Board of Infineon Technologies AG view corporate governance as a
comprehensive concept for responsible, transparent and value-led corporate management. Good corporate
governance fosters trust in our Company among national and international investors, the financial markets,
business partners, employees and the public. The Management Board, the Supervisory Board and management
ensure that corporate governance is actively implemented and continuously developed in all parts of the
Company. Corporate governance at Infineon encompasses not only the German Corporate Governance Code,
but also the standards of the internal control system, compliance — especially the Infineon Business Conduct
Guidelines — and regulations on organizational and supervisory duties within the Company, which are available to
all employees on the Infineon intranet.

Infineon has appointed a Corporate Governance Officer, who reports directly to the Management and Supervisory
Boards.

Business Conduct Guidelines

We conduct our business responsibly and in compliance with legal requirements and administrative regulations —
and we have established several guidelines for this purpose. The Infineon Business Conduct Guidelines, which
are their most important element and are available on the internet at www.infineon.com (“About
Infineon/Investor/Corporate Governance”), are binding on the Management Board and all Infineon employees
worldwide. The Business Conduct Guidelines are regularly reviewed and updated. They include regulations on
compliance with the law, interaction with business partners and third parties, the avoidance of conflicts of interest,
interaction with Company institutions, data and information management and environmental protection, health
and safety. The guidelines also contain regulations concerning the handling of complaints and reports of breaches
of the guidelines.

Corporate Compliance Officer and Compliance Panel

The Corporate Compliance Officer of Infineon Technologies AG reports directly to the Management Board and is
responsible for coordinating the Infineon Compliance Program and receiving complaints and suggestions, which
may be submitted anonymously. He or she is supported by regional Compliance Officers. We have also
introduced a Compliance Panel, composed of experienced managers from the Legal, Human Resources, Internal
Audit and Security departments. The members of the Compliance Panel meet regularly and advise the
Compliance Officer.

Risk management

The Management Board ensures adequate risk management as part of good corporate governance. Systematic
and effective management of risks and opportunities is vital to our success. It forms an integral part of our
business operations and ensures that risks are detected early and risk exposures minimized.

Our Company-wide risk and opportunity management system, which is continuously adapted to changes in
circumstances, consists of four sub processes: risk identification, risk analysis, risk controlling and risk monitoring.
Its effectiveness is reviewed regularly by the Supervisory Board’s Investment, Finance and Audit Committee.

Details of risk management at Infineon are presented in the Risk and Opportunity Report, which provides an in-
depth description of both risk and opportunity management and the internal control system at Infineon.

Transparent management

We submit a regular quarterly report covering our business developments and the company’s financial position
and performance to our shareholders according to a defined financial calendar. The members of the Management
Board regularly inform shareholders, analysts and the general public about the quarterly and annual results. Our
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comprehensive investor relations service features regular meetings with analysts and institutional investors as
well as telephone conferences. All notices and disclosures are usually available on our website in German and
English.

Infineon Technologies AG also issues ad hoc announcements in addition to its regular reports to publicize
information that is not in the public domain and whose disclosure is likely to affect the value of the Infineon share
significantly.

A detailed list of all information relevant to the capital markets published in the 2010 fiscal year can be found in
the Annual Document that we publish on the Infineon Technologies AG website in accordance with section 10 of
the German Securities Prospectus Act (Wertpapierprospektgesetz).

We have set up a Disclosure Committee comprising members from various specialist departments to review and
approve the publication of certain financial and other material information.

German law requires the Management Board to render a responsibility statement. The information required for
this purpose is confirmed internally vis-a-vis the Management Board by senior executives bearing management
responsibility.

FINANCIAL REPORTING AND AUDITING

Starting with the 2009 fiscal year, Infineon Technologies AG has prepared its consolidated financial statements
exclusively in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). The annual financial
statements of Infineon Technologies AG continue to be prepared in accordance with the HGB guidelines. The
annual financial statements of Infineon Technologies AG, the consolidated financial statements for the Infineon
Group and the combined operating and financial reviews (Lagebericht) are published within 90 days of the end of
the fiscal year after approval by the Supervisory Board.

Our Company’s financial reporting for the 2010 fiscal year was audited by KPMG AG
Wirtschaftsprifungsgesellschaft, Berlin (KPMG). The half-yearly financial report was also subjected to an audit
review by KPMG. The audits also consider risk management and the submission of the Declaration of
Compliance in accordance with section 161 of the German Stock Corporation Act. The Investment, Finance and
Audit Committee discusses the quarterly reports and the half-yearly financial report with the Management Board
prior to publication. We have agreed with KPMG that the Chairman of the Audit Committee should be informed
immediately if any possible reasons for exclusion or bias occur during the audit, unless they can be eliminated
immediately. The auditors should also report immediately on all findings and occurrences material to the
Supervisory Board’s work that arise while the audit is being conducted.

DESCRIPTION OF THE MODE OF OPERATION OF THE MANAGEMENT BOARD AND SUPERVISORY
BOARD AND OF THE COMPOSITION AND MODE OF OPERATION OF THEIR COMMITTEES

Infineon Technologies AG is subject to German stock corporation law, which stipulates a two-tier administrative
system with the Management Board responsible for management and the Supervisory Board responsible for
corporate oversight. We are convinced that this separation of the two functions is an important precondition for
good corporate governance. However, the Management Board and the Supervisory Board cooperate closely in
the interest of the Company.

Management Board

The Infineon Technologies AG Management Board currently has three members. Acting in accordance with the
German Corporate Governance Code, the Supervisory Board has set an age limit for Management Board
membership under which members of the Management Board in general should be no more than 67 years old. In
accordance with its rules of procedure, the Supervisory Board takes account of diversity as well as technical and
personal suitability in respect of the composition of the Management Board and will in particular endeavor to ensure
appropriate female representation.

The Management Board is the Company’s executive body. It is obliged to serve the Company’s interests and
thereby pursue the goal of sustainably increasing the Company’s value. It determines the Company’s commercial
objectives, strategic direction and corporate policy and defines how the Group is to be organized.

According to German stock corporation law, the Management Board has overall responsibility for the
management of the Company. The Infineon Management Board has adopted rules of procedure with the consent
of the Supervisory Board. These rules stipulate that the company is managed jointly by all of the Management
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Board members, who work together in a cooperative manner to this end. Collaboration between the Management
Board and the Supervisory Board is coordinated by the Chief Executive Officer. The Chief Executive Officer
maintains regular contact with the Chairman of the Supervisory Board, with whom he discusses the Group’s
strategy, planning, course of business and risk management. The Management Board provides prompt and
comprehensive reports on the course of business and financial and investment planning and on the financial
position of the Company and its individual segments at the ordinary meetings of the Supervisory Board. The Chief
Executive Officer notifies the Chairman of the Supervisory Board without delay of any matters that are of material
importance for assessing the position and development of the Company or for its management.

Supervisory Board

Work of the Supervisory Board

The Supervisory Board advises and monitors the Management Board as it manages the Company. The
Management Board reports to the Supervisory Board regularly, comprehensively and in a timely manner on all
matters of relevance to business development, planning and risk exposure and agrees on the corporate strategy
and its implementation with the Supervisory Board. The Supervisory Board discusses the quarterly reports and
reviews and approves both the annual financial statements and the consolidated financial statements of Infineon
Technologies AG and the Infineon Group. Major decisions of the Management Board, such as large acquisitions,
divestitures and financial measures, are subject to the approval of the Supervisory Board. Further details are
stipulated in the rules of procedure of the Management Board and the Supervisory Board. If a Supervisory Board
vote ends in a tie, the vote is repeated and, if it ends in a tie again, the Chairman of the Supervisory Board casts
the deciding vote.

The duties of the Supervisory Board and its committees are regulated by law, by the Articles of Association and
by the rules of procedure of the Supervisory Board and its committees.

The Supervisory Board reviews the efficiency of its work, including its interaction with the Management Board,
once a year. An external independent consultant was engaged in the 2010 fiscal year to conduct the first detailed
survey of Supervisory Board activities. The Supervisory Board engaged the external consultant in response to a
suggestion from shareholders. The consultant held confidential one-on-one interviews with all members of the
Supervisory Board and Management Board between July and September 2010. The work of the Supervisory
Board to date was analyzed on the basis of these interviews and recommendations for its future operation were
generated. The findings of the efficiency study are to be presented and discussed in the Supervisory Board
meeting on November 30, 2010.

Composition of the Supervisory Board

The Supervisory Board of Infineon Technologies AG comprises an equal number of shareholder representatives
and employee representatives as stipulated in the German Codetermination Act (Mitbestimmungsgesetz). The
shareholder representatives are elected by the general shareholders’ meeting, the employee representatives by
employee delegates at Infineon’s German facilities in accordance with the German Codetermination Act. The
regular term of office of Supervisory Board members is five years. The Supervisory Board was reduced from 16
members to twelve through what are known as status proceedings in 2010 in recognition of the decline in the number
of employees. New elections were consequently held in the 2010 fiscal year for both the shareholder representative
and the employee representative positions on the Supervisory Board. The term of office of the new Supervisory Board
began at the end of the general shareholders’ meeting on February 11, 2010 and runs until the end of the general
shareholders’ meeting that decides on the approval of the acts of the Supervisory Board during the 2013/2014 fiscal
year.

The overall composition of the Supervisory Board should comply with the principles of diversity in the opinion of
the Supervisory Board. This means firstly that the composition of the Supervisory Board should take into account
the diversity to be found in an open and innovative global company like Infineon as far as possible and secondly
that nobody should be selected or dropped as a candidate for the Supervisory Board simply because he or she
possesses or lacks a certain diversity factor. Diversity as the term is used here denotes international (in the sense
of roots, upbringing, education or professional activity rather than citizenship), gender and age diversity.

The Supervisory Board specified concrete objectives regarding its composition at its meeting of November 22,
2010 in accordance with the recommendation in section 5.4.1 of the German Corporate Governance Code.

One half of the members of the Supervisory Board are elected by the general shareholders’ meeting, the other
half by the employees. The Supervisory Board cannot influence the selection of candidates for the Supervisory
Board by the employees.
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Nevertheless it is a stated objective of the Supervisory Board that
(i) at least two of its members are women and
(ii) at least one third of the members are “international” representatives as defined above.

The Supervisory Board already meets these minimum criteria and it is intended that it continue to do so at all
times in future. Furthermore, the Supervisory Board complies with the age limit defined in its rules of procedure,
which states that in general nobody older than the age of 69 should be proposed for membership of the
Supervisory Board.

The Supervisory Board will take this requirements profile and these objectives into account in its future
nominations. The same applies in respect of the Nomination Committee insofar as it carries out the preparatory
work for the Supervisory Board decision. The Supervisory Board recommends that its members elected by the
employees also do what they can, within the scope of their influence, to have the requirements profile and
objectives taken into account in the election nominations made by the relevant bodies on the employees’ side.
The Supervisory Board also recommends that the objectives be taken into account by any of its members making
an application for the appointment of a Supervisory Board member by the courts.

Supervisory Board committees

The Supervisory Board rules of procedure provide for the formation of three committees: the Mediation
Committee, the Executive Committee, and the Investment, Finance, and Audit Committee. The Supervisory Board
has also established both a Strategy and Technology Committee and the Nomination Committee recommended
in the German Corporate Governance Code. All Supervisory Board committees have an equal number of
employee representatives and shareholder representatives apart from the Nomination Committee, which consists
exclusively of shareholder representatives.

The tasks of the Executive Committee, which consists of the Chairman of the Supervisory Board, the Vice-
Chairman, one shareholder representative and one employee representative, include preparations for the
appointment and dismissal of members of the Management Board and for the resolution, by a full meeting of the
Supervisory Board, on Management Board compensation. It is also responsible for concluding, amending and
terminating contracts with Management Board members except in matters involving pay.

The Investment, Finance, and Audit Committee (“Audit Committee”) consists of the Chairman of the Supervisory
Board, the Vice-Chairman and one further representative each of the shareholders and the employees. The
Chairman of the Investment, Finance, and Audit Committee, Dr. Eckart Stinner, is an independent financial expert
and has particular knowledge and extensive experience of financial reporting on account of his many years of
service as chairman of the audit committee of another DAX-listed corporation.

The Audit Committee monitors the Company’s financial reporting process and discusses and examines the
annual financial statements and consolidated financial statements prepared by the Management Board, the
combined operating and financial reviews (Lagebericht) and the quarterly and half-yearly financial reports. It gives
recommendations with respect to the approval of the annual financial statements and consolidated financial
statements by the Supervisory Board based on the independent auditors’ report, engages the independent
auditors selected by the general shareholders’ meeting to audit the annual financial statements and the
consolidated financial statements, specifies the key areas to be examined in audit activities and is responsible for
setting the independent auditors’ compensation.

Other matters addressed by the Audit Committee include the effectiveness of the internal control system, internal
audit system and risk management system. It has the authority in this connection both to contact any employee of
the Company directly and to seek external assistance. Internal Audit reports annually to the Audit Committee,
which can also specify an audit plan and key areas to be considered in audits.

Responsibility for compliance has also been transferred to the Audit Committee. The Management Board and the
Corporate Compliance Officer regularly report to the Audit Committee on the compliance organization and on any
particular compliance issues. Employees can provide information about violations of internal guidelines and
statutory accounting rules to the Audit Committee anonymously.

The Mediation Committee, which consists of the Chairman of the Supervisory Board, the Vice-Chairman, one
shareholder representative and one employee representative, submits recommendations to the Supervisory
Board concerning the appointment of members of the Management Board if the first round of the election on the
appointment does not result in the required majority of two thirds of the members of the Supervisory Board.
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The Strategy and Technology Committee, which consists of three shareholder representatives and three
employee representatives, concerns itself with key technology issues and matters of relevance to our business
strategy.

The Nomination Committee, which consists of the Chairman of the Supervisory Board and two further shareholder
representatives, proposes to the Supervisory Board suitable candidates for recommendation to the general
shareholders’ meeting.

All committees regularly submit detailed reports on their work to the Supervisory Board. Further information about
the work of the Supervisory Board and its committees may be found, together with details of the people who serve
on them, in note 41 (“Management Board and Supervisory Board”) and in the report of the Supervisory Board to
the general shareholders’ meeting, which is reproduced in the Annual Report.

Avoidance of conflicts of interest

The members of the Management Board and Supervisory Board disclose any conflicts of interest to the
Supervisory Board without delay. Material transactions between the Company and members of the Management
Board or related parties require the approval of the Supervisory Board. No conflicts of interest arose among the
members of the Management Board and Supervisory Board in the 2010 fiscal year.

Shareholdings of Management and Supervisory Board members

As of September 30, 2010, the shares in Infineon Technologies AG held by all members of the Management
Board and Supervisory Board did not exceed 1 percent of the shares issued by the company.

DIRECTORS’ DEALINGS

Section 15a of the German Securities Trading Act (Wertpapierhandelsgesetz) requires members of the
Management Board and Supervisory Board, certain other persons in management roles who have regular access
to inside information and close associates of the aforementioned persons (related parties) to notify both the
Company and the German Federal Financial Supervisory Authority (BaFin) of own transactions involving
Company shares. This only applies, however, if the total value of the transactions made by one of the above
managers or related parties amounts to €5,000 or more in one calendar year. Statements giving notice of such
transactions are published on our website at www.infineon.com (“About Infineon/Investor/Corporate
Governance/Directors’ Dealings”) and conveyed to the company register. Such notices are also reported to
BaFin. The Company was notified of no such transactions in the fiscal year ended.

COMPENSATION OF THE MANAGEMENT BOARD AND THE SUPERVISORY BOARD

Details of Management Board and Supervisory Board compensation in the 2010 fiscal year are presented in the
comprehensive compensation report appearing below, which forms part of the combined operating and financial
reviews of Infineon Technologies AG and the Infineon Group.

SHAREHOLDERS AND THE GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS’ MEETING

Infineon shareholders take their decisions at the General Shareholders’ Meeting, which is held at least once a
year. Each share carries one vote. Shareholders can attend the General Shareholders’ Meeting as long as they
are registered in the share register and have signed up for the meeting in time. The General Shareholders’
Meeting decides on all issues assigned to it by law, most notably on the formal approval of the conduct of
business by the Management Board and the Supervisory Board, the election of the auditors and amendments to
the Articles of Association. Shareholders are entitled to make counterproposals to motions introduced by
management and to speak and ask questions at the General Shareholders’ Meeting and also have the right,
subject to certain conditions, to challenge resolutions of the General Shareholders’ Meeting, to request an
extraordinary judicial review and to claim compensation from corporate bodies of the Company on behalf of the
Company when they suspect misconduct or serious deficiencies in the Company’s management and control. We
wish to support our shareholders as far as possible in the exercise of their rights. Shareholders can register for
our General Shareholders’ Meeting electronically, for example, can participate in votes by sending online
instructions to their proxies and can follow the general debate via the internet. All documents and information
relating to the General Shareholders’ Meeting can be found on our website. Our Investor Relations Department,
moreover, can be contacted throughout the year both by telephone and electronically to ensure the exchange of
information between us and our shareholders.
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INFINEON STOCK OPTION PLANS

The Infineon Stock Option Plan 2006 approved by the General Shareholders’ Meeting of February 16, 2006
expired on September 30, 2009. The General Shareholders’ Meeting on February 11, 2010 accordingly approved
a new Infineon Stock Option Plan 2010 (SOP 2010) to replace it. The terms of the SOP 2010 permit the Company
to issue up to 12 million options over its three-year term. The exercise price for a new share amounts to

120 percent of the average share price over the five trading days preceding the grant day. The options granted
may only be exercised if the Infineon share price outperforms the Philadelphia Semiconductor Index (SOX). The
initial reference figures (100 percent) for this purpose are the arithmetic mean of the Infineon share price and the
daily closing price of the SOX over a three-month period following the issue of the subscription rights. The
Infineon share price must then exceed the SOX (daily closing price), as measured using the respective reference
values, at least once on at least ten consecutive trading days in the period beginning one year after the issue of
the subscription rights and lasting until the end of their lifetime.

The SOP 2010 provides for the Supervisory Board to decide on the number of options to be granted to the
Management Board annually within 45 days of the publication of the consolidated financial statements or within
45 days of the publication of the consolidated results for the first, second or third quarter and in any case by no
later than two weeks before the end of the quarter in which the allocation is made. The Management Board
decides on the number of options to be granted to other eligible employees at the same time.

Our other stock option plans are detailed in note 32 to the consolidated financial statements (“Stock option
plans”); the full text of the plans may be viewed at www.infineon.com (“About Infineon/Investor/Corporate
Governance/Stock Option Plan”).

Further information about corporate governance at Infineon may be found on the internet at www.infineon.com
(“About Infineon/Investor/Corporate Governance”).

COMPENSATION REPORT

This compensation report is an integral part of the operating and financial reviews and explains the principles
applied in determining compensation for the Management Board and Supervisory Board of Infineon

Technologies AG and the level of the remuneration paid to the individual members of the Management Board and
Supervisory Board in accordance with the applicable legal requirements and the recommendations of the German
Corporate Governance Code in the version of May 26, 2010.

MANAGEMENT BOARD COMPENSATION
Compensation structure

The Management Board compensation system and the compensation paid to the individual members of the
Management Board are defined and regularly reviewed by the full Supervisory Board on the basis of proposals
from the Executive Committee. The compensation paid to the members of the Management Board is intended to
reflect the company’s size and global presence, its economic position and prospects and the typical level and
structure of management board compensation at comparable companies in Germany and elsewhere. The duties,
responsibilities and performance of each Management Board member are also to be considered, as is the
company’s wider pay structure. Compensation should be set at a level that is competitive both nationally and
internationally so as to inspire and reward dedication and success in a dynamic environment. The compensation
structure was reviewed by an external independent compensation expert in the 2010 year. Drawing on the
findings of this review, the Executive Committee commissioned another independent compensation expert to
develop a proposal for a new compensation system. Over the course of a number of meetings the Executive
Committee defined the fundamentals together with the compensation expert and then discussed the
compensation expert’s detailed proposal for the new compensation system. The Supervisory Board brought the
process to a successful conclusion at its November 22, 2010 meeting by approving the Executive Committee’s
proposal for a new Management Board compensation system to apply to all future Management Board members.
The existing contracts with the current Management Board members Peter Bauer and Dr. Reinhard Ploss will also
be amended to bring them into line with the new compensation system.
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Components of the Management Board compensation system in the 2010 fiscal year

Management Board compensation currently consists of the following components:

Fixed compensation. The non-performance-related annual base salary is contractually fixed. It is paid in two
parts, the first of which comprises twelve equal monthly installments and the second of which comprises a
lump sum paid at the end of each fiscal year and referred to in the table below as the Annual Lump Sum.

Compensation based on performance. The annual bonus is dependent on the return on assets, which we
define as earnings before interest and taxes (EBIT) adjusted for exceptional effects in relation to capital
employed. This ensures that a bonus is earned only if the business develops positively. The annual bonus is
set by the Supervisory Board in a two-phase process. First of all a target bonus amount is determined on the
basis of the return on assets using a table reproduced in the Management Board members’ contract. The
Supervisory Board then evaluates the personal performance of each member of the Management Board over
the fiscal year ended and determines the actual bonus amount accordingly. The existing Management Board
contracts provide for a possible extra bonus awarded in recognition of special business achievements in
addition to the standard bonus dependent on the return on assets.

Infineon stock options. Members of the Management Board were previously able to receive Infineon
Technologies AG stock options (subscription rights) from the Infineon Technologies Stock Option Plan 2006
approved by the General Shareholders’ Meeting of Infineon Technologies AG on February 16, 2006 as a long-
term variable compensation component subject to risk. The General Shareholders' Meeting of February 11,
2010 responded to the expiry of the Stock Option Plan 2006 at the end of the 2009 fiscal year by approving a
new Stock Option Plan 2010 under which shares can again be issued to members of the Management Board.
The Supervisory Board decides whether or not to issue subscription rights under the Stock Option Plan 2010
to members of the Management Board. Each subscription right conveys the right to purchase one Infineon
Technologies AG share. The exercise price for a new share amounts to 120 percent of the average share
price over the five trading days preceding the day of issue of the option. The options issued may only be
exercised if the Infineon share price outperforms the Philadelphia Semiconductor Index (SOX). The initial
reference figures (100 percent) for this purpose are the arithmetic mean of the Infineon share price and the
daily closing price of the SOX over a three-month period following the issue of the subscription rights. The
Infineon share price must then exceed the SOX (daily closing price), as measured using the respective
reference values, at least once on at least ten consecutive trading days in the period beginning one year after
the issue of the subscription rights and lasting until the end of their lifetime. Details of our Stock Option Plan
2010 may be found in note 32 to the consolidated financial statements for the 2010 fiscal year and on the
company website at www.infineon.com, which contains the full text of the plan.

MANAGEMENT BOARD COMPENSATION IN THE 2010 FISCAL YEAR

Total cash compensation

The serving members of the Management Board in the 2010 fiscal received total fixed non-performance-related
compensation of €4,053,593 (previous year: €3,605,108) for their service. In view of the economic situation, the
members of the Management Board decided in February 2009 voluntarily to forego part of their fixed salaries for
the 2009 fiscal year (the CEO 20 percent, the other members of the Management Board 10 percent); no
performance-related bonus was paid in the 2009 fiscal year. The full salaries were paid as usual in the 2010 fiscal
year and each of the members of the Management Board also received a performance-related bonus of €786,000
(€780,000 for Dr. Schréter) for their service in the 2010 fiscal year. The total cash compensation in the 2010 fiscal
year therefore amounts to €7,191,593 (previous year: €3,605,108).
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The total cash compensation paid in the 2010 fiscal year (gross without statutory deductions) consisted of the
following components:

TOTAL CASH COMPENSATION

Performance-

Non-performance-related compensation related Total cash
in€ compensation compensation
Management Board member Fiscal year Améummpoari?hilry] Annual "g:‘rﬁ Other '

installments
Peter Bauer 2010 700,000 700,000 40,979 786,000 2,226,979
(CEO) 2009 700,000 420,000 35,087 - 1,155,087
Prof. Dr. Hermann Eul 2010 450,000 450,000 13,432 786,000 1,699,432
2009 450,000 360,000 13,590 - 823,590
Dr. Reinhard Ploss 2010 350,000 350,000 10,846 786,000 1,496,846
2009 350,000 280,000 10,616 - 640,616
Dr. Marco Schréter 2010 458,333 500,000 30,003 780,000 1,768,336
(until August 4, 2010) 2009 500,000 400,000 85,815 - 985,815
Total 2010 1,958,333 2,000,000 95,260 3,138,000 7,191,593
2009 2,000,000 1,460,000 145,108 - 3,605,108

" The compensation included under “Other” comprises primarily the monetary value of the provision of a company car and insurance
contributions.

2 The annual lump sum of €500,000 and the annual bonus of €780,000 for the 2010 fiscal year are part of the final payment to Dr. Schréter of
€1,280,000 in accordance with the termination agreement.

Stock-based compensation

The General Shareholders’ Meeting of February 11, 2010 responded to the expiry of the Stock Option Plan 2006
at the end of the 2009 fiscal year by approving a new Stock Option Plan 2010. The Supervisory Board decided to
issue stock options to the members of the Management Board under this new plan at its meeting on November
22, 2010, with Mr. Bauer, as Chief Executive Officer, to receive 200,000 stock options and Prof. Dr. Eul and Dr.
Ploss each to receive 120,000 stock options. The fair market value of these stock options depends in particular on
the exercise price, that is to say on the price of the Infineon share on the last five trading days prior to the award
of the stock options. It is intended that the date of award for Management Board members and company
employees alike will be December 16, 2010. In addition Mr. Bauer still holds a total of 275,000 stock options and
Prof. Dr. Eul a total of 180,000 stock options received in previous years under the Stock Option Plan 2006 and the
Long Term Incentive Plan 2001 in their capacity as members of the Management Board. Dr. Ploss has not
received any stock options as a member of the Management Board. The exercise prices for these stock options
range between €8.20 and €13.30 and the options expire by February 2013 at the latest.

COMMITMENTS TO THE MANAGEMENT BOARD ON TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT
Allowances and pension entitlements in the 2010 year

The serving members of the Management Board are contractually entitled to a fixed pension payment that
increases by €5,000 (and in the case of Mr. Bauer, by €10,000) annually for each full year of service on the
Management Board until a maximum amount is attained. A total of €1,165,159 was expensed and added to
pension reserves (previous year: €786,292) in this connection in accordance with IFRS for the active members of
the Management Board in the 2010 fiscal year. Pension entitlements for former members of the Management
Board normally begin from age 65 (and in the case of Mr. Bauer, from age 60), but may be paid earlier if a
member leaves for medical reasons. According to our agreement with Mr. Bauer, which deviates from this model,
he is entitled to a pension before age 60 if his contract is not renewed, provided that there is no good cause for a
revocation of the appointment in accordance with Section 84 (3) of the German Stock Corporation Act. In any
case of pension payment before age 65 (in the case of Mr. Bauer, before age 60), however, the Management
Board member concerned must allow income from other employment and self-employed activities to be set off
against up to 50 percent of the respective pension entitlements.
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The following overview shows the annual pension entittements at the beginning of retirement for the Management
Board members serving in 2010 on the basis of the entitlements already vested:

PENSION ENTITLEMENTS

in€

Expenses in
connection with
increase in pension
reserves

in 2010 fiscal year
(IFRS)

Pension entitlements
Management Board member (annual) as of beginning Maximum amount
of pension period

Peter Bauer (CEO) 300,000 400,000 282,926
Prof. Dr. Hermann Eul ' 210,000 270,000 253,013
Dr. Reinhard Ploss 180,000 210,000 200,892
Dr. Marco Schréter (until August 4, 2010) 100,000 100,000 428,328
Total 790,000 980,000 1,165,159

' Pension entitiement of €220,000 in accordance with the termination agreement on switching to Intel

Our contract with Mr. Bauer also provides for a onetime transitional allowance to be paid when he leaves the
company due to retirement or for other reasons. This transitional allowance is equivalent to one year’s
remuneration, composed of the last twelve monthly basic salary installments and a sum amounting to the average
of the bonus sums received over the last three fiscal years prior to his leaving the company. The transitional
allowance will not be paid if the Management Board member resigns without prompting on the part of the
company or if the company has good cause to terminate his employment.

Early termination of contract

The current contracts with the members of the Management Board include a change-of-control clause: a change
of control for the purposes of this clause occurs when a third party, individually or in cooperation with another
party, acquires 30 percent of the voting rights in Infineon Technologies AG as defined in Section 30 of the
German Securities Acquisition and Takeover Act (Wertpapiererwerbs- und Ubernahmegesetz). Management
Board members may resign and terminate their contracts within twelve months of the announcement of such a
change of control if the exercise of their office and the fulfillment of their contract have become intolerable to
them, for example, as a result of a material reduction in the areas under their control. In such an event, members
of the Management Board are entitled to a continuation of their annual target income for the full remaining
duration of their contracts and in any case for a minimum of two years. The amount due is based on the annual
target income in the year of departure from the company with the variable components calculated assuming a
return on assets of 6 percent. If Infineon Technologies AG removes a member of the Management Board and
terminates the associated contract within twelve months of the announcement of a change of control, the
Management Board member concerned is entitled to a continuation of the annual target income for the full
remaining duration of the contract and in any case for a minimum of three years. The respective pension
entitlements of the Management Board members remain unchanged. However these rights of Management Board
members in the event of a change of control do not apply if the company would have been entitled to terminate
the member’s appointment under Section 84 (3) of the German Stock Corporation Act (Aktiengesetz).

Dr. Schréter and the Supervisory Board of Infineon Technologies AG reached an agreement on the cancellation
of Dr. Schréter’s contract by mutual consent in August 2010. Dr. Schréter received a final payment of €1,280,000
in settlement of his contractual claims to an annual lump sum of €500,000 and a performance-related annual
bonus of €780,000 for the 2010 fiscal year. Severance pay amounting to €3,500,000 and payable in two
installments was also agreed with Dr. Schréter to settle all future claims under and in connection with his contract.
Dr. Schréter received the first installment at the end of the 2010 fiscal year.

Prof. Dr. Eul will leave the company’s Management Board and switch to Intel on completion of the sale of Infineon
Technologies AG’s Wireless Solutions Business to Intel Corporation, which is currently expected to take place in
the first calendar quarter of 2011. The company has accordingly concluded an agreement with Prof. Dr. Eul
concerning the termination of his contract. This agreement provides for Prof. Dr. Eul to receive an additional
bonus equivalent to his annual target income for the period through the end of the original term of his contract
assuming a notional return on assets of 10 percent. The Supervisory Board will also grant Prof. Dr. Eul a further
additional bonus of up to €900,000 at its discretion if the sale is completed on terms particularly favorable to the
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company. It has also been agreed with Prof. Dr. Eul that he will receive an annual pension of €220,000 payable
from the date of his 65th birthday. Any other payments received will not be offset against this amount. The stock
option entitlements awarded to Prof. Dr. Eul prior to his leaving the company will continue to apply just as if
Prof. Dr. Eul had remained with the company until they matured.

The Management Board contracts otherwise contain no promises of severance pay for situations in which
contracts are terminated early.

Fringe benefits and other awards in the 2010 fiscal year

The members of the Management Board received no fringe benefits in addition to the components listed under
“Other” in the compensation table.

The company does not provide loans to Management Board members.

The members of the Management Board received no third-party payments or promises of third-party
payments in connection with their activities on the Management Board in the 2010 fiscal year.

We maintain directors’ and officers’ group liability insurance (“D&O insurance”). The D&O insurance policy
covers personal liability in the event of claims made against members of the Management Board for
indemnification of losses incurred in the exercise of their duties. The current terms of the Management Board
contracts provide for the application of a deductible amounting to 25 percent of the non-performance-related
basic annual salary (deductible as described in Section 93 (2) of the German Stock Corporation Act in
conjunction with Section 23 (1) of the introductory provisions to the German Stock Corporation Act). Once the
current Management Board contracts have been amended to reflect the new compensation system, however,
the deductible to be applied will be 10 percent of the loss up to a maximum of one and a half times the annual
fixed compensation of the Management Board member in accordance with Section 93 (2) of the German
Stock Corporation Act. New Management Board contracts concluded will be subject to the same provision.

We have entered into a restitution agreement with each member of the Management Board. These
agreements provide for the company to cover, to the extent permitted by law, all costs and expenses incurred
by Management Board members in the exercise of their duties for the company in connection with legal,
governmental, regulatory and parliamentary proceedings and investigations and with arbitration proceedings.
However the agreements specifically exclude any restitution of costs insofar as the proceedings concern an
action or omission on the part of the Management Board member that constitutes a culpable breach of the
Management Board member’s duty of care pursuant to Section 93 (2) of the German Stock Corporation Act.

PAYMENTS TO FORMER MEMBERS OF THE MANAGEMENT BOARD IN THE 2010 FISCAL YEAR

Former members of the Management Board received total severance and pension payments of €3,373,352
(previous year: €1,798,225) in the 2010 fiscal year. This includes the first installment of the severance settlement
paid to Dr. Schréter in the amount of €1,750,000. Pension reserves for former members of the Management
Board amount in total as of September 30, 2010 to €36,597,097 (previous year: €27,034,008).

COMPONENTS OF THE MANAGEMENT BOARD COMPENSATION SYSTEM FROM 2011 FISCAL YEAR

It is intended that the members of the Management Board will in future receive as compensation for their service
target annual income comprising the following components:

45 percent fixed compensation. This comprises a permanently agreed basic annual salary that has no link to
performance and is paid in twelve monthly installments.

55 percent variable compensation based on performance. This comprises three components: an annual bonus
(short-term incentive — “STI”), a multiple year bonus (medium-term incentive — “MTI”) and a long-term variable
compensation component (long-term incentive — “LTI").

The Short Term Incentive (STI) is intended to reward performance over the preceding fiscal year in line with the
recent progress of the company. The STI constitutes 20 percent of the target total compensation. It is set by the
Supervisory Board in a two-phase process. Two equally-weighted target functions for the key performance
indicators free cash flow (FCF) and return on capital employed (ROCE) are defined at the beginning of each fiscal
year and the Supervisory Board then establishes an actual figure for the bonus at the end of the fiscal year based
on the extent of target attainment. The target functions are identical for all members of the Management Board
and the same performance indicators are also used in principle to determine bonus payments for the company’s
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employees. An STl is paid only if the level of target attainment reaches the 50 percent threshold for both
performance indicators. No annual bonus is paid for years in which target attainment falls short of this hurdle for
at least one of the target parameters. Actual target attainment is determined separately for each target if the
threshold is surpassed and it is this figure that is used to determine the actual amount to be paid. A cap of 250
percent applies, meaning that the maximum amount that can be paid is 250 percent of the target STI. The
Supervisory Board may in addition increase or reduce the amount to be paid in each case by up to 50 percent as
it sees fit based on the performance of the Management Board as a whole and taking account of the position of
the company and any exceptional effects. A lower limit applies in this case such that the amount to be paid cannot
be less than the amount that would be due given 50 percent target attainment. In addition the Supervisory Board
retains the option of granting an additional bonus for special achievements.

A new compensation component in the form of a medium-term incentive plan (MTI) has been introduced to
reward sustained performance by the Management Board in line with the medium-term progress of the company.
In combination with the Long Term Incentive this MTI ensures that the variable compensation components comply
with the new requirements under stock corporation law for a multiple-year assessment basis. The MTI constitutes
20 percent of the target total compensation. Each tranche of the MTI has a term of three years and is paid in cash
on maturity. The target figures for ROCE and FCF are the same as the STI targets defined in advance every year
for the next year of the three-year period. The level of target attainment for both the ROCE target and the FCF
target must reach a threshold of 50 percent in every year of the relevant three-year period, otherwise the level of
target attainment for the purposes of the MTI is set to zero for the year concerned. If the threshold is achieved,
the actual overall level of target attainment for the STl in the relevant year also applies for the purposes of the
MTI. The MTI to be paid at the end of the three-year period is determined by calculating the arithmetic mean of
the three annual target attainment levels. The MTI is paid as calculated even if the mean level of target attainment
for the three-year period is below the 50 percent threshold. The Supervisory Board may increase or reduce the
amount to be paid under the MTI in each case by up to 50 percent as it sees fit based on the performance of the
Management Board as a whole and taking account of the current position of the company and any exceptional
effects. No lower limit applies in this case, meaning that the MT] is different in this respect to the STI. In addition,
a cap of 200 percent applies, meaning that the maximum amount that can be paid is 200 percent of the target
MTI.

Current Management Board members Peter Bauer and Dr. Reinhard Ploss are covered by a transitional
arrangement in respect of the MTI for the 2011 and 2012 fiscal years under which (i) a level of target attainment
of at least 50 percent is guaranteed in each case and (ii) the MTI will be calculated using the actual level of target
attainment for the year at the end of the first year and the average of the target attainment levels over the two
years at the end of the second year but with a minimum level of 50 percent in each case.

The Long Term Incentive (LTI) is intended to reward long-term sustained performance on the part of the members
of the Management Board and ensure that it is in line with the interest of the company’s shareholders in a rising
share price. The LTI constitutes 15 percent of the target total compensation. It is intended that the Supervisory
Board will continue to award the members of the Management Board an LTI in the form of an annual tranche of
stock options corresponding to the portion of the target annual income accounted for by the LTI for as long as the
company maintains a stock option plan providing adequate scope to create a long-term incentive using stock
options. The number of options to be awarded is in principle determined on the basis of their fair market value. If
the profit from exercised stock options would amount to more than 250 percent of the target annual income
accounted for by the LTl in the year concerned, a number of options will lapse such that the profit is reduced to
the 250 percent mark (cap). The Supervisory Board will define suitable alternative LTI instruments if the existing
stock option plans are not adequate to create a sufficient LTI.

COMMITMENTS TO THE MANAGEMENT BOARD ON TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT

The pension commitments in place for the current members of the Management Board will remain unchanged.
However it is intended that in future all new members of the Management Board will receive a contributory fund-
based pension commitment rather than a fixed pension commitment based on years of service.

The future change-of-control clause is essentially equivalent to the existing provision except that, in accordance
with the recommendation in section 4.2.3 clause 5 of the German Corporate Governance Code, the entitlements
of the members of the Management Board due to any early termination of their contract in the event of a change
of control are limited to the continued payment of the target annual income through the end of the term of the
respective contract and in any case for no longer than 36 months.
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SUPERVISORY BOARD COMPENSATION
Compensation structure

Supervisory Board compensation is defined in the Articles of Association. It is intended to reflect the company’s
size, the duties and responsibilities of the members of the Supervisory Board and the company’s economic
position and performance. Supervisory Board compensation is governed by § 11 of the Articles of Association and
comprises two components:

e Fixed annual compensation of €25,000 and

e avariable component in the form of 1,500 share appreciation rights per annum, which are issued and may be
exercised on the same terms as provided for by the Infineon stock option plan for the company approved by
the General Shareholders’ Meeting for the fiscal year in which the share appreciation rights are issued. These
share appreciation rights entitle the holder only to a cash settlement, however, and not to a share purchase.
The basic features our Stock Option Plan 2010 may be found in note 32 to the consolidated financial
statements for the 2010 fiscal year and on the company website at www.infineon.com, which contains the
full text of the plan.

Additional compensation is paid for certain functions within the Supervisory Board. The chairman of the
Supervisory Board receives an additional 100 percent of the fixed compensation and each vice-chairman and
each other member of a Supervisory Board committee, with the exception of the Nomination Committee and the
Mediation Committee, receives an additional 50 percent of the fixed compensation.

Members of the Supervisory Board, moreover, are reimbursed for all expenses incurred in connection with their
duties, as well as for the value-added tax apportioned to their compensation, to the extent that they can and do
invoice for this separately.

Like the Management Board compensation system, however, the Supervisory Board compensation system has
been examined and the company accordingly plans to propose corresponding amendments to Supervisory Board
compensation at the next General Shareholders’ Meeting, which is expected to take place in February 2011.

Supervisory Board compensation in the 2010 fiscal year

The Supervisory Board was reduced from 16 members to twelve through what are known as status proceedings
in 2010 in recognition of the decline in the number of employees. This entailed holding new elections for both the
shareholder representative and the employee representative positions on the Supervisory Board.

Supervisory Board compensation remained unchanged from the previous year in the 2010 fiscal year. The
General Shareholders’ Meeting of February 11, 2010 has responded to the expiry of the Stock Option Plan 2006
at the end of the 2009 fiscal year by approving a new Stock Option Plan 2010. The Supervisory Board members
will receive 1,500 share appreciation rights each on this basis in the usual allocation period in December 2010 as
provided for in the Infineon Stock Option Plan 2010 approved for the company by the General Shareholders’
Meeting.
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The individual members of the Supervisory Board received the following gross cash compensation (excluding
value-added tax at 19 percent) in the 2010 fiscal year on pro-rata terms based on their length of service on the

Supervisory Board:

COMPENSATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE
SUPERVISORY BOARD

in€

Supervisory Board member

Fixed compensation

Additional compensation
for special functions

Total compensation

Max Dietrich Kley (pro rata through February 11, 2010) 8,333 8,333 16,666
Wigand Cramer 25,000 12,500 37,500
Alfred Eibl 25,000 12,500 37,500
Peter Gruber 25,000 8,333 33,333
Gerhard Hobbach 25,000 12,500 37,500
Hans-Ulrich Holdenried (pro rata from February 11, 16,667 8,333 25,000
2010)

Prof. Dr. Renate Kécher 25,000 - 25,000
Dr. Siegfried Luther (pro rata through February 11, 2010) 8,333 4,167 12,500
Manfred Puffer 25,000 - 25,000
Gerd Schmidt 25,000 12,500 37,500
Prof. Dr. Doris Schmitt-Landsiedel 25,000 12,500 37,500
Jirgen Scholz (pro rata from February 11, 2010) 16,667 8,333 25,000
Horst Schuler (pro rata through February 11, 2010) 8,333 - 8,333
Kerstin Schulzendorf (pro rata through February 11, 8.333 B 8.333
2010)

Dr. Eckart Stnner 25,000 8,333 33,333
Alexander Triby (pro rata through February 11, 2010) 8,333 - 8,333
Arnaud de Weert (pro rata through February 11, 2010) 8,333 4,167 12,500
Prof. Dr.-Ing. Klaus Wucherer 25,000 20,833 45,833
Total 333,332 133,332 466,664

Miscellaneous (2010 fiscal year)

e The company does not provide loans to Supervisory Board members.

¢ We maintain directors’ and officers’ group liability insurance. The D&O insurance policy covers personal
liability in the event of claims made against members of the Supervisory Board for indemnification of losses
incurred in the exercise of their duties. Each member of the Supervisory Board has agreed to an appropriate

deductible.

Neubiberg, November 2010

The Management Board

Peter Bauer Prof. Dr. Hermann Eul

Dr. Reinhard Ploss
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS FOR THE

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

adjusted’

€ in millions 2010 2009
Revenue 3,295 2,184
Cost of goods sold (2,058) (1,687)
Gross profit 1,237 497
Research and development expenses (399) (319)
Selling, general and administrative expenses (386) (332)
Other operating income 18 17
Other operating expense (122) (46)
Operating income (loss) 348 (183)
Financial income 29 101
Financial expense (95) (154)
Income from investments accounted for using the equity method 8 7
Income (loss) from continuing operations before income taxes 290 (229)
Income tax benefit (expense) 22 (4)
Income (loss) from continuing operations 312 (233)
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of income taxes 348 (441)
Net income (loss) 660 (674)
Attributable to:

Non-controlling interests 1 (48)

Shareholders of Infineon Technologies AG 659 (626)
Basic earnings (loss) per share attributable to shareholders of
Infineon Technologies AG (in Euro):
Basic earnings (loss) per share from continuing operations 0.29 (0.27)
Basic earnings (loss) per share from discontinued operations 0.32 (0.46)
Basic earnings (loss) per share 0.61 (0.73)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share attributable to shareholders of
Infineon Technologies AG (in Euro):
Diluted earnings (loss) per share from continuing operations 0.28 (0.27)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share from discontinued operations 0.30 (0.46)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share 0.58 (0.73)

" Prior period numbers have been adjusted (see Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement No. 3).

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME FOR THE YEAR ENDEND SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

adjusted’
€ in millions 2010 2009
Net income (loss) 660 (674)
Currency translation effects 13 185
Actuarial gains (losses) on pension plans and similar commitments (92) (66)
Net change in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets 2 4
Net change in fair value of cash flow hedges 10 8
Other comprehensive income (loss) for the year, net of tax (67) 131
Total comprehensive income (loss) for the year, net of tax 593 (543)
Attributable to:
Non-controlling interests 1 (8)
Shareholders of Infineon Technologies AG 592 (535)

" Prior period numbers have been adjusted (see Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement No. 3).

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

adjusted’ adjusted’
€ in millions Sep 30, 2010 Sep 30, 2009 Oct 1, 2008
Assets:
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 1,667 1,414 749
Available-for-sale financial assets 60 93 134
Trade and other receivables 687 514 799
Inventories 514 460 665
Income tax receivable 7 11 29
Other current financial assets 72 26 19
Other current assets 88 114 124
Assets classified as held for sale 495 112 2,129
Total current assets 3,590 2,744 4,648
Property, plant and equipment 838 928 1,310
Goodwill and other intangible assets 87 369 443
Investments accounted for using the equity method 35 27 20
Deferred tax assets 308 156 163
Other financial assets 119 124 144
Other assets 16 18 17
Total assets 4,993 4,366 6,745
Liabilities and equity:
Current liabilities:
Short-term debt and current maturities of long-term debt 133 521 207
Trade and other payables 665 393 506
Current provisions 553 436 424
Income tax payable 111 102 87
Other current financial liabilities 16 50 63
Other current liabilities 153 147 263
Liabilities classified as held for sale 177 9 2,123
Total current liabilities 1,808 1,658 3,673
Long-term debt 263 329 963
Pension plans and similar commitments 146 94 43
Deferred tax liabilities 11 13 19
Long-term provisions 55 89 27
Other financial liabilities 6 5 20
Other liabilities 79 85 76
Total liabilities 2,368 2,273 4,821
Shareholders' equity:
Ordinary share capital 2,173 2,173 1,499
Additional paid-in capital 6,048 6,048 6,008
Accumulated deficit (5,613) (6,180) (5,489)
Other reserves 17 (8) (164)
Total equity attributable to shareholders of Infineon Technologies AG 2,625 2,033 1,854
Non-controlling interests - 60 70
Total equity 2,625 2,093 1,924
Total liabilities and equity 4,993 4,366 6,745

" Prior period numbers have been adjusted (see Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement No.

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

adjusted’
€ in millions 2010 2009
Net income (loss) 660 (674)
Less: net loss (income) from discontinued operations, net of income taxes (348) 441
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 336 453
Provision for (recovery of) doubtful accounts & (7)
Losses (gains) on sales of available-for-sale financial assets 2) 3
Losses (gains) on sales of businesses and interests in subsidiaries 3) 16
Losses in connection with the deconsolidation of ALTIS 515 -
Losses (gains) on disposals of property, plant and equipment 3) 1
Income from investments accounted for using the equity method (8) (7)
Dividends received from associated companies 7 -
Impairment charges 12
Share-based compensation - 2
Deferred income taxes (68) 3)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Trade and other receivables (151) 149
Inventories (42) 134
Other current assets 16 (10)
Trade and other payables 272 (83)
Provisions 96 (105)
Other current liabilities 134 (24)
Other assets and liabilities 60 7
Interest received 13 21
Interest paid (44) (49)
Income tax received (paid) (37) 16
Net cash provided by operating activities from continuing operations 958 282
et cash e in operating actiies from () o4
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 947 (112)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of available-for-sale financial assets (375) (31)
Proceeds from sales of available-for-sale financial assets 405 64
Proceeds from sales of businesses and interests in subsidiaries 2 4
Cash decrease from the deconsolidation of ALTIS (88) -
Purchases of intangible assets, and other assets (33) (18)
Purchases of property, plant and equipment (292) (97)
Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment, and other assets 26 103
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities from continuing operations (355) 25
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities from discontinued operations 147 (12)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (208) 13
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€in millions 2010 adjusztggs;
Cash flows from financing activities:
Net change in related party financial receivables and payables 1 (1)
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 4 182
Repayments of long-term debt (493) (455)
Change in restricted cash 1 (7)
Proceeds from issuance of ordinary shares - 680
Dividend payments to non-controlling interests - (3)
Capital contribution - (5)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities from continuing operations (487) 391
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities from discontinued operations - (40)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (487) 351
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 252 252
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 1 (8)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period® 1,414 1,170
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 1,667 1,414

" Prior period numbers have been adjusted (see Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement No. 3).

2 Of the €1 ,170 million as of September 30, 2008, €421 million relates to Qimonda and was classified as "held for sale".

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

€ in millions

Ordinary shares issued

Additional paid-in

Shares Amount capital Accumulated deficit
Balance as of October 1, 2008 (reported) 749,742,085 1,499 6,008 (5,252)
Re-presentation in accordance with IAS 8 - - - (237)
Balance as of October 1, 2008 (adjusted) 749,742,085 1,499 6,008 (5,489)
Net income (loss) - - - (626)
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - - - (65)
Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - - - (691)
Issuance of ordinary shares:

Proceeds from public offering 337,000,000 674 6 -
Share based compensation - - 3 -
Other changes in equity - - 31 -
Balance as of September 30, 2009 (adjusted) 1,086,742,085 2,173 6,048 (6,180)
Net income - - - 659
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - - - (92)
Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - - - 567
Deconsolidation of ALTIS - - - -
Balance as of September 30, 2010 1,086,742,085 2,173 6,048 -5,613

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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Other reserves

Foreign currency

Unrealized gains

Total equity
attributable to
shareholders

translation Unrealized gain (losses) on cash of Infineon Non-controlling
adjustment (loss) on securities flow hedge Technologies AG interests Total equity
(142) 3) (19) 2,091 70 2,161
_ - - (237) - (237)
(142) 3) (19) 1,854 70 1,924
- - - (626) (48) (674)
145 4 7 91 40 131
145 4 7 (535) (8) (543)
- - - 680 - 680
- - - 3 - 3
R . . 31 @ 29
3 1 (12) 2,033 60 2,093
- - - 659 1 660
13 2 10 (67) - (67)
13 2 10 592 1 593
. - - - (61) (61)
16 3 -2 2,625 - 2,625
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1/ DESCRIPTION OF THE BUSINESS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

DESCRIPTION OF THE BUSINESS

Infineon Technologies AG and its subsidiaries (collectively, “Infineon” or the “Company”) design, develop,
manufacture and market a broad range of semiconductors and complete systems solutions used in a wide variety
of microelectronic applications, including computer systems, telecommunications systems, consumer goods,
automotive products, industrial automation and control systems, and chip card applications. The Company’s
products include standard commodity components, full-custom devices, semi-custom devices and application-
specific components for memory, analog, digital and mixed-signal applications. The Company has operations,
investments and customers located mainly in Europe, Asia and North America.

The principal office of the Company is Am Campeon 1-12, 85579 Neubiberg, Federal Republic of Germany. The
Company is registered in the Commercial Register of the District Court of Munich under the number HRB 126492.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) and related interpretations effective as of September 30, 2010 as issued
by the International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”) to the extent such IFRS and interpretations have been
adopted by the European Union (“EU”). The consolidated financial statements also comply with the requirements
set forth in section 315a paragraph 1 of the German Commercial Code (“Handelsgesetzbuch” or “HGB”). The
fiscal year-end for the Company is September 30.

The Management Board of the Company approved the consolidated financial statements of the Company on
November 22, 2010, for submission to the Company’s Supervisory Board.

All amounts herein are shown in Euro (or “€”) except where otherwise stated.

Deviations among amounts presented in the consolidated financial statements are possible due to rounding.

2/ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The following is a summary of significant accounting policies followed in the preparation of the accompanying
consolidated financial statements.

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

These consolidated financial statements, including Infineon Technologies AG and entities held for sale, include
the following numbers of entities during the 2010 and 2009 fiscal years:

Investments
Consolidated accounted for

entities using Total
the equity method

September 30, 2008 73 7 80
Additions - - =
Disposals (33) (5) (38)
September 30, 2009 40 2 42
Additions 2 2 4
Disposals (2) (1) (3)
September 30, 2010 40 3 43
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SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATION

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of Infineon Technologies
AG and its subsidiaries that are directly or indirectly controlled on a consolidated basis. Control is the power to
govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities and is generally
conveyed by ownership of the majority of voting rights. The existence and effect of potential voting rights that are
currently exercisable or convertible are considered when assessing whether the Company controls another entity.
Additionally, the Company consolidates special purpose entities (“SPEs”) pursuant to the Standing Interpretations
Committee (“SIC”) Interpretation SIC-12 “Consolidation — Special Purpose Entities” where the substance of the
relationship indicates that the Company controls the SPE.

The effects of all significant intercompany transactions are eliminated.

The Company deconsolidates a subsidiary when it loses the right to control the financial and operating policies of
such entity and no longer benefits from such entity’s activities, e.g., through a sale of all or a portion of the shares
of a subsidiary. Furthermore, for example, the Company could lose control of an entity that is subject to
insolvency proceedings.

EQUITY METHOD INVESTMENTS

The Company uses the equity method to account for its investments in Associates and Joint Ventures (as defined
below) (collectively, “Equity Method Investments”; see note 19):

(A) ASSOCIATES

An “Associate” is an entity in which the Company has significant influence, but not a controlling interest, over the
operating and financial management policy decisions of the entity. Significant influence is generally presumed
when the Company holds between 20 percent and 50 percent of the voting rights.

(B) JOINT VENTURES

A “Joint Venture” is a contractual arrangement whereby two or more parties undertake an economic activity that is
subject to joint control. Interests in jointly controlled entities are accounted for using the equity method.

Equity Method

Under the equity method of accounting, the Company’s investments in Associates and Joint Ventures are initially
recorded at cost, and subsequently increased (or decreased) to reflect both the Company’s pro-rata share of the
post-acquisition net income (loss) of the Equity Method Investment and other movements included directly in the
Equity Method Investment’s equity. Goodwill arising from the acquisition of an Equity Method Investment is
included in the carrying value of the investment (net of accumulated impairment losses). Pro-rata losses in excess
of the Company’s carrying value of the investment in the entity are charged against other assets held by the
Company related to the investee. If those assets are written down to zero, a determination is made whether to
provide for additional losses based on the Company’s obligation to fund such losses.

The effects of all significant transactions between the Company and the Equity Method Investment are eliminated
to the extent of the Company’s interest in the Equity Method Investment.

When Equity Method Investment’s fiscal year-ends differ by not more than three months from the Company’s
fiscal year-end, the Company’s share of the profit or loss of the Equity Method Investment is recorded on a lag.

Gains or losses arising from the issuances of shares by Equity Method Investments and the related changes in
the Company’s proportionate share of the value of the issuer’s equity are recognized in profit and loss.

Other equity investments, where the Company has an ownership interest in the entity of less than 20 percent, are
recorded at cost if a fair value cannot be reliably determined.
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REPORTING CURRENCY AND FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION

The currency of the primary economic environment in which the Infineon Technologies AG operates, that is its
functional currency, is the Euro. The accompanying consolidated financial statements are presented in Euro,
which is the Company’s reporting currency.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies are recognized in the consolidated statements of operations.

The assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiaries with functional currencies other than the Euro are translated using
period-end exchange rates. The revenues and expenses of such subsidiaries are translated using average
exchange rates during the period in cases where exchange rates do not fluctuate significantly. Exchange
differences arising from the translation of assets and liabilities in comparison with the translations reported in the
previous periods are included in income and expense recognized directly in equity and reported as a component
of “other reserves” within equity.

The exchange rates of the primary currencies (€1.00 quoted in currencies specified below) used in the
preparation of the accompanying consolidated financial statements are as follows:

€1.00 quoted into currencies Exchange rate Annual average exchange rate

September 30, 2010 September 30, 2009 2010 2009
U.S. dollar 1.3611 1.4549 1.3476 1.3593
Japanese yen 113.8500 130.9100 120.1646 128.8580

SEGMENT REPORTING

IFRS 8, "Operating Segments” requires an entity to report financial and descriptive information about its
reportable segments. Reportable segments are operating segments or aggregations of operating segments that
meet specified criteria. Operating segments are components of an entity for which separate financial information
is available that is evaluated regularly by the entity’s Chief Operating Decision Maker (“CODM”) in making
decisions about how to allocate resources and in assessing performance. Generally, financial information is
required to be reported on the same basis as it is used internally for evaluating operating segment performance
and deciding how to allocate resources to operating segments. Each of the segments has two segment managers
reporting directly to the Company’s Management Board, who has been identified as the relevant CODM.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is generated from the sale of goods and services in the ordinary course of the Company’s activities.
Measurement is based on the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

REVENUE

The Company generates revenues from the sale of its semiconductor products and systems solutions. The
Company’s semiconductor products include a wide array of chips and components used in electronic applications
ranging from automotive electronics and industrial applications, to chip cards. In addition, the Company generates
a small portion of its revenues from granting licenses over its intellectual property to third parties. Infineon
generates an insignificant amount of its revenue from development or product enhancement arrangements.

Revenues from products sold are recognized in accordance with IAS 18, “Revenue”, when the conditions for
revenue recognition are met, which in particular require that persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists,
delivery has occurred or services have been rendered, the risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred
to the customer, the amount of revenue can be measured reliably, and collection of the related receivable is
reasonably assured.

The Company recognizes revenue on sales to distributors generally by using the “sell in” method (i.e. when
product is sold to the distributor). In accordance with established business practice in the semiconductor industry,
under certain circumstances distributors can apply for price protection. Under price protection, a credit may be
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provided to the distributor if the Company reduces its price on products held in the distributor’s inventory. In
addition, a distributor can apply for a ship & debit credit when the distributor wishes to reduce the sales price to an
end customer on a specific sales transaction. The authorization of the distributor’s refund remains fully within the
control of the Company. The Company calculates the provision for price protection in the same period the related
revenue is recorded based on historical price trends and sales rebates, analysis of credit memo data, specific
information contained in the price protection agreement, and other factors known at the time. The historical price
trend is determined based on the difference between the invoiced price and the standard list price to the
distributor. The inventory turnover, the visibility into the standard inventory pricing for standard products, and the
long distributor pricing history enables the Company to reliably estimate price protection provisions. The Company
monitors potential price adjustments on an ongoing basis.

In addition, distributors can, in certain cases, also apply for stock rotation and scrap allowances. Allowances for
stock rotation returns are accrued based on expected stock rotation as per the contractual agreement. Distributor
scrap allowances are accrued based on the contractual agreement and, upon authorization of the claim,
reimbursed up to a certain maximum of the average inventory value. Historically, actual returns under such return
provisions have been insignificant. The Company monitors such product returns on an ongoing basis.

In some cases, rebate programs are offered to specific customers or distributors whereby the customer or
distributor may apply for a rebate upon achievement of a defined sales volume. Distributors are also partially
compensated for commonly defined cooperative advertising on a case-by-case basis.

Other returns are permitted only for quality-related reasons in the normal course of business within the applicable
warranty period. The Company records a provision for warranty costs as a charge to cost of sales, based on
historical experience and any other warranty costs that are known.

LICENSE INCOME

License income is recognized when earned. Lump sum payments received are generally non-refundable and are
deferred where applicable and recognized over the period in which the Company is obliged to provide additional
services.

In accordance with IAS 18, revenues from contracts with multiple elements are recognized as each element is
earned based on the relative fair value of each element and when there are no undelivered elements that are
essential to the functionality of the delivered elements and when the amount is not contingent upon delivery of the
undelivered elements. Arrangements with multiple elements are infrequent and related revenues are insignificant.

Royalties are recognized as earned.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT COSTS

Costs of research activities undertaken with the prospect of gaining new scientific or technical knowledge and
understanding are expensed as incurred.

Costs for development activities, the results of which are applied to a plan or design for the production of new or
substantially improved products and processes, are capitalized if development costs can be measured reliably,
the product or process is technically and commercially feasible, future economic benefits are probable, and the
Company intends, and has sufficient resources, to complete development and use or sell the asset. The costs
capitalized include the cost of materials, direct labor and directly attributable general overhead expenditure that
serves to prepare the asset for use. Such capitalized costs are presented as internally generated intangible
assets within “goodwill and other intangible assets” (see note 22). Development costs which do not fulfill the
criteria for capitalization are expensed as incurred. Capitalized development costs are stated at cost less
accumulated amortization and, if applicable, impairment charges. Internally generated intangible assets are
amortized as part of cost of sales over a period of three to five years.

Capitalized development costs are reviewed for impairment annually as long as amortization over the expected
useful life has not begun.
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GRANTS

Grants for capital expenditures include both tax-free government grants and taxable grants for investments in
property, plant and equipment. The recognition of the grant starts when it is reasonably assured that the
Company will comply with the conditions attached to the grant and when it is reasonably assured that the grant
will be received. Tax-free government grants are deferred and recognized over the remaining useful life of the
related asset. Taxable grants are deducted from the acquisition costs of the related asset and thereby reduce
depreciation expense in future periods. Grants that are related to expenditures included in profit or loss are
presented as a reduction of the related expense in the consolidated statement of operations (see note 7).

SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION

The Company has equity-settled share-based compensation plans.

The fair value of the employee services received in exchange for share option awards is recognized as an
expense. The total amount to be expensed over the vesting period is determined by reference to the fair value of
the share option awards granted, excluding the impact of any non-market vesting conditions. Non-market vesting
conditions are included in assumptions about the number of share option awards that are expected to vest. At
each balance sheet date, the Company revises its estimate of the number of share option awards that are
expected to vest. The Company recognizes the impact of the revision to original estimates in the consolidated
statement of operations, with a corresponding adjustment to equity.

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable transaction costs are credited to ordinary share capital and
additional paid-in capital when the share options are exercised.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

According to IAS 32, “Financial Instruments: Presentation”, a financial instrument is defined as any contract that
gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. Financial
instruments which contain both an equity and a liability component are classified in accordance with IAS 32, and if
applicable, bifurcated in an equity and a liability component.

Financial instruments are initially recognized at fair value. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition
or issuance of financial instruments are only recognized in determining the carrying amount if the financial
instruments are not measured at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets are derecognized when the
rights to receive cash flows from the investments have expired or have been transferred and the Company has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. Financial liabilities are derecognized when they are
extinguished, that is when the obligation specified in the respective contract is discharged, cancelled, or has
expired.

FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Company classifies financial assets in the following categories: at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables, and available-for-sale. Management determines the classification of its financial instruments at initial
recognition.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are financial assets held for trading. A financial asset is
classified in this category if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the short term.

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. They are included in current assets, unless maturity is more than 12 months at the balance
sheet date. In this case, they are included in non-current assets. Loans and receivables of the Company include
the items “cash and cash equivalents” as well as “trade and other receivables”. Loans and receivables are
measured at carrying amounts under consideration of the effective interest method.

Cash and cash equivalents represent cash, deposits and liquid short-term investments with original maturities of
three months or less.

Trade and other receivables are measured at fair value less transaction cost at initial recognition. Trade and other
receivables are subject to impairment testing. They are considered impaired when there is objective evidence that
the Company will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of the receivables.
Objective evidence that indicates an impairment would include, for example known financial difficulties or the
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insolvency of a customer. The impairment is recognized via an allowance account unless the Company is
satisfied that no recovery of amounts is possible. At that point the amounts are considered unrecoverable and are
written off against the corresponding financial asset directly.

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial instruments that are designated in this category or
not classified in any of the other categories.

Available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are subsequently
measured at fair value.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of available-for-sale financial assets are recognized directly
in equity with the exception of impairment losses, which are recognized in profit or loss. When financial assets
classified as available-for-sale are sold or impaired, the accumulated fair value adjustments previously recognized
in equity are reclassified in profit or loss.

The Company assesses declines in fair value at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is objective
evidence that a financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired. In the case of available-for-sale financial
assets, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the financial asset below its cost is considered as an
indicator that the assets are impaired. If any such evidence exists for available-for-sale financial assets, the
cumulative loss that had been recognized directly in equity — measured as the difference between the acquisition
cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously recognized in profit or
loss — is removed from equity and recognized in profit or loss.

Regular purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized on the settlement date. The settlement date is the
date that an asset is delivered to or by the Company.

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Generally, the Company classifies its financial liabilities in two categories: at fair value through profit and loss and
other financial liabilities.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are financial liabilities held for trading or designated in such
category upon initial recognition. The Company’s only financial liabilities that are measured at fair value through
profit or loss are derivative financial instruments with a negative fair value as of the balance sheet date.

All other financial liabilities, including trade and other payables and debt instruments, including the debt
component of compound instruments (e.g. the subordinated convertible notes issued by the Company), are
measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company operates internationally, giving rise to exposure to changes in foreign currency exchange rates.
The Company uses financial instruments, including derivatives such as foreign currency forward and option
contracts as well as interest rate swap agreements.

Derivative financial instruments are categorized as held for trading and measured at fair value unless they are
designated as hedging instruments. The Company designates certain derivative financial instruments as hedging
instruments of a foreign currency risk associated with highly probable forecast transactions (cash flow hedges).

Derivative financial instruments are measured at their fair value and included in other current financial assets or
other current financial liabilities. Changes in fair value of undesignated derivative financial instruments that relate
to operations are recorded as part of cost of sales, while undesignated derivative financial instruments relating to
financing activities are recorded in financial income or financial expense.

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivative financial instruments that are designated and qualify
as cash flow hedges is recognized in equity. The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognized
immediately in profit or loss. Amounts accumulated in equity are recycled in profit or loss in the periods when the
hedged item affects profit or loss (that is when the forecasted transaction that is hedged takes place).

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, or when a hedging relationship no longer meets the criteria for
hedge accounting, any cumulative gain or loss existing at that time remains in equity and is recognized when the
forecasted transaction is ultimately recognized in profit or loss. When a forecast transaction is no longer expected
to occur, the cumulative gain or loss that was reported in equity is immediately transferred to profit or loss.
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INVENTORIES

In accordance with IAS 2, “Inventories”, inventories encompass assets held for sale in the ordinary course of
business (finished goods and goods purchased for resale), in the process of production for such sale (work in
process) or in the form of materials or supplies to be consumed in the production process or in the rendering of
services (raw materials and supplies). Inventories are measured at the lower of acquisition or production cost —
calculated by the weighted-average method — and net realizable value, which is determined as realizable sale
proceeds under normal business conditions less estimated cost to complete and selling expenses. Production
cost consists of purchased component costs and manufacturing costs, which comprise direct material and labor
and applicable manufacturing overheads, including depreciation charges.

CURRENT AND DEFERRED INCOME TAXES

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted at the balance sheet date in the
countries in which the Company operates and generates taxable income.

Deferred taxes are determined in accordance with IAS 12, "Income Taxes", according to which future tax benefits
and liabilities are recognized for temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in the
consolidated financial statements and their tax bases. However, deferred income tax is not accounted for if it
arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the
time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit nor loss. Deferred income tax assets and
liabilities are measured using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the balance
sheet date and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realized or the deferred
income tax liability is settled.

Anticipated tax savings from the use of tax loss carry-forwards expected to be recoverable in future periods are
capitalized as deferred tax assets. Deferred tax assets in respect of deductible temporary differences and tax loss
carry-forwards exceeding the deferred tax liabilities in respect of taxable temporary differences are recognized
only to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences can be utilized. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are netted if these income tax assets and liabilities concern the
same tax authority and refer to the same tax subject or a group of different tax subjects that are jointly assessed
for income tax purposes.

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Discontinued operations are reported when a component of an entity either has been disposed of, or is classified
as held for sale, and (a) represents a separate major line of business or geographical area of operations, (b) is
part of a single coordinated plan to dispose of a separate major line of business or geographical area of
operations or (c) is a subsidiary acquired exclusively with view to resale. Discontinued operations are presented in
separate line items in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and consolidated statements of
cash flows. These statements have been recast for the prior period so that the disclosures relate to all operations
that have been classified as discontinued operations as of the reporting date.

ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE AND LIABILITIES ASSOCIATED WITH
ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE

Assets classified as held for sale comprise noncurrent assets and disposal groups (net of any related liabilities),
the carrying amounts of which will be realized primarily by way of a highly probable divestment transaction within
the next twelve months or an already executed divestment transaction, and not through continued use. Such
assets are measured at the balance sheet date at the lower of the carrying amount and the fair value less costs to
sell and reclassified to a separate caption within current assets and current liabilities. Corresponding figures for
the previous period are not adjusted.
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment is measured at the cost of acquisition or construction and depreciated over its
estimated useful life. An impairment loss is recognized in addition if an asset’s value falls below the depreciated
cost of acquisition or construction. Construction in progress includes advance payments for construction of fixed
assets.

The cost of acquisition comprises the acquisition price plus ancillary and subsequent acquisition costs, less any
reduction received on the acquisition price. The cost of self-constructed property, plant and equipment comprises
the direct cost of materials, direct manufacturing expenses, appropriate allocations of material and manufacturing
overheads. Where an obligation exists to dismantle or remove an asset or restore a site to its former condition at
the end of its useful life, the present value of the related future payments is capitalized along with the cost of
acquisition or construction upon completion and a corresponding liability is recognized.

If the construction phase of property, plant or equipment extends over a long period, the interest incurred on
borrowed capital up to the date of completion is capitalized as part of the cost of acquisition or construction in
accordance with 1AS 23, “Borrowing Costs”. No interest was capitalized in the fiscal years ended September 30,
2010 and 2009.

Expenses for the repair of property, plant and equipment, such as ongoing maintenance costs, are generally
recognized in income. The cost of acquisition or construction is capitalized if a repair (such as a complete
overhaul of technical equipment) will result in future economic benefits.

Property, plant and equipment is depreciated using the straight-line method. Land and construction in progress
are not depreciated. The following depreciation periods, based on the estimated useful lives of the respective
assets, are applied consistently throughout the Group:

Years

Buildings 10-25
Technical equipment and machinery 3-10
Other plant and office equipment 1-10

Declines in value that go beyond regular depreciation and are expected to be permanent are accounted for by an
impairment. Corresponding reversals are made where the reasons for previous impairments no longer exist,
provided that the reversal does not cause the carrying amount to exceed the cost of acquisition less accumulated
depreciation.

When assets are sold, closed down or scrapped, the difference between the net proceeds and the carrying
amount of the assets is recognized as a gain or loss in other operating income or expenses, respectively.

The Company does not apply the revaluation model as described in IAS 16, “Property, plant and equipment”.

Property, plant and equipment classified as ,held for sale” is measured at the lower of the carrying amount and
the fair value less cost to sell. No regular depreciation or amortization is recognized for such property, plant and
equipment.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

The Company does not own any investment properties, and therefore does not apply IAS 40, “Investment
properties”.

LEASES

The Company is a lessee of property, plant and equipment. All leases where the Company is lessee that meet

certain specified criteria intended to represent situations where the substantive risks and rewards of ownership

have been transferred to the lessee are accounted for as finance leases pursuant to IAS 17, "Leases". All other
leases are accounted for as operating leases.
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RECOVERABILITY OF INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND OTHER LONG-LIVED ASSETS

GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Goodwill is the excess of the cost of a business combination over the net fair value of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities of the acquiree at the date of acquisition. Goodwill arising from acquisitions of
subsidiaries is included in goodwill and other intangible assets in the accompanying consolidated statement of
financial position. Goodwill arising from acquisitions of Associates is included in investments accounted for using
the equity method and is tested for impairment as part of the overall balance. Intangible assets acquired in a
business combination are recognized and reported apart from goodwill.

Goodwill is not amortized, but instead tested for impairment annually in the fourth quarter of the fiscal year as well
as whenever there are events or changes in circumstances (“triggering events”) which suggest that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. Goodwill is carried at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill
acquired in a business combination is allocated to the cash-generating units (“CGU”) that are expected to benefit
from the combination. Infineon’s CGUs represent the lowest level at which the goodwill is monitored for internal
management purposes. This level is beneath the segment level and represents the smallest group of assets that
generate cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or
asset groups. The remaining goodwill, after the reclassification of the goodwill attributable to the Wireless
Solutions segment into “assets classified as held for sale®, is primarily attributable to one CGU of the Industrial &
Multimarket segment. If the carrying amount of the CGU including allocated goodwill exceeds its recoverable
amount, the allocated goodwill must be reduced accordingly. The recoverable amount of a CGU is the higher of
its fair value less costs to sell and its value in use. An impairment loss recognized for goodwill is not reversed in a
subsequent period. The determination of the recoverable amount of the CGUs requires considerable judgment by
management.

The Company determines the recoverable amount of a CGU based on discounted cash flow calculations. The
Company believes that this is the most meaningful method, in order to reflect the cyclicality of the industry and to
determine the recoverable amount of the CGUs. The material assumptions underlying the Company’s discounted
cash flow model used for all of Infineon’s CGUs include the weighted average cost of capital (“WACC”) as well as
the terminal growth rate of the CGUs. The calculation of the discount rate is based on a market participant’s view.
In accordance with IAS 36, the Company determines the appropriate WACC for the CGUs based on market
information, including Infineon’s peer group’s beta factors and leverage, and other market borrowing rates. The
terminal value growth rate is based on publicly available market studies from market research institutes. Goodwill
which is reclassified as held for sale as of September 30, 2010, due to the proposed sale of the Wireless mobile
phone business was tested for impairment in the 2010 fiscal year based on the fair value less cost to sell. The fair
value less cost to sell was determined using the selling price for the Wireless mobile phone business less cost to
sell.

The assumptions used in fiscal years 2010 and 2009 reflected market-driven changes but did not differ
significantly.

Cash flows for the determination of the recoverable amount of the CGUs were projected based on past
experience, actual operating results, and the 5-year business plan. The business plan is calculated bottom up
based on certain central assumptions used consistently throughout the Group.

Certain cash flow parameters (depreciation/amortization, tax, capital expenditures, change in working capital) are
calculated based on defined parameters. Cash flows for periods beyond the planning horizon are calculated using
a terminal value.

In the 2010 fiscal year, an after-tax discount rate of 8.5 percent was applied in determining the recoverable
amount of the relevant cash generating unit. The discount rate was calculated based on the Company’s WACC.
In the 2010 fiscal year, a terminal growth rate of 3 percent was used, which does not exceed the historical long-
term average growth rate for the industry.

In addition, the individual impairment tests include sensitivity analyses taking into account the WACC, the terminal
growth rate as well as changes in the expected cash flows. These parameters were also subsequently reviewed
prior to the approval of the consolidated financial statements by the Management Board.

Other intangible assets consist primarily of purchased intangible assets, such as licenses and purchased
technology, which are recorded initially at acquisition cost, as well as capitalized development costs. These
intangible assets have finite useful lives ranging from 3 to 10 years and are carried at cost less accumulated
amortization using the straight-line method.
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OTHER LONG-LIVED ASSETS

The Company reviews all other long-lived assets, including property, plant and equipment, for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be
recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of
the asset to the recoverable amount, which is the higher of the asset’s value in use and its fair value less costs to
sell. Estimated value in use is generally based on discounted estimated future cash flows. Considerable
management judgment is necessary to estimate discounted future cash flows.

If such assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment recognized is measured as the amount by which the
carrying value of the assets exceeds their recoverable amount. An impairment loss recognized in prior periods for
an asset other than goodwill will be revised if there has been a change in estimates used to determine the asset’s
recoverable amounts since the last impairment loss was recognized. The maximum reversal of an impairment
loss would lead to the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of amortization or depreciation) if no
impairment loss had been recognized for that asset in prior years.

PENSION PLANS AND SIMILAR COMMITMENTS

The Company operates various pension plans. The plans are generally funded through payments to trustee-
administered funds, determined by periodic actuarial calculations. The Company has both defined benefit and
defined contribution plans.

A defined contribution plan is a pension plan under which the Company pays fixed contributions into a separate
entity (a fund). The Company therefore has no legal or constructive obligation to pay further contributions if one of
its defined contribution plans does not hold sufficient assets to pay all employees the benefits relating to
employee service in the current and prior periods.

The Company pays contributions to publicly and privately administered pension insurance plans. The Company
has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are recognized as
employee benefit expense when they are due. The Company records a liability for amounts payable under the
provisions of its various defined contribution plans. Prepaid contributions are recognized as an asset to the extent
that a cash refund or a reduction in the future payments is available.

A defined benefit plan is a pension plan that is not a defined contribution plan. The liability recognized in the
statement of financial position in respect of defined benefit pension plans is the present value of the defined
benefit obligation at the balance sheet date less the fair value of the plan assets, together with adjustments for
past service costs. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by independent actuaries using the
projected unit credit method. The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the
estimated future cash outflows using interest rates of high-quality corporate bonds that are denominated in the
currency in which the benefits will be paid and that have remaining maturities approximating the terms of the
related pension liability.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are
recognized outside profit or loss directly in equity as allowed by IAS 19. Such adjustments are presented within
the Statement of Comprehensive Income in the period in which they occur. Alternatively, actuarial gains and
losses could be recognized in profit or loss based on the so called “corridor-approach” or by any other systematic
method that results in a faster recognition of actuarial gains and losses in profit or loss. If the Company were to
use one of these alternatives, actuarial gains and losses would have an impact on the Company’s statement of
operations, resulting in corresponding volatility. The interest component included in the pension-related expenses
for additions to the defined benefit provision is recognized as part of financial expenses.

Past-service costs are recognized immediately in profit or loss, unless the changes to the pension plan are
conditional on the employees remaining in service for a specified period of time (the vesting period). In this case,
the past-service costs are amortized on a straight-line basis over the vesting period.
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PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognized for present legal and constructive obligations arising from past events that will likely
result in a future outflow of resources, provided that a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligations.

Provisions are measured in accordance with IAS 37, “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”,
or, where applicable, IAS 19, “Employee Benefits”. Where the cash outflow to settle an obligation is expected to
occur after more than one year, and if the effect of the time value of money is considered material, the provision is
recognized at the present value of the expected cash outflow using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. In estimating the future outflow of
economic benefits, the Company also includes inflation assumptions, if applicable. Provisions for onerous
contracts are measured at the lower of the expected cost of fulfilling the contract and the expected cost of
terminating the contract. Additions to provisions are generally recognized in profit or loss.

Claims for reimbursements from third parties are capitalized separately if their realization is virtually certain.

If the projected obligation decreases as a result of a change in the estimate, the provision is reversed by the
corresponding amount and the resulting income recognized in the operating expense item(s) in which the original
charge was recognized.

STANDARDS ADOPTED IN THE 2010 FISCAL YEAR

In September 2007, the IASB issued an amendment to IAS 1, “Presentation of Financial Statements”. The
revision is aimed at improving users’ ability to analyze and compare the information given in financial statements.
IAS 1 sets overall requirements for the presentation of financial statements, guidelines for their structure and
minimum requirements for their content. The Company adopted the amendment as of October 1, 2009. As a
consequence the Company renamed the balance sheet to “Statement of Financial Position” and introduced the
new “Statement of Comprehensive Income”, which presents all changes in comprehensive income including other
comprehensive income and replaces the “Statement of Income and Expense recognized in Equity”. Changes in
equity are shown in a separate “Statement of Changes in Equity”.

In January 2008, the IASB published the amended standards IFRS 3, “Business Combinations” (“IFRS 3 (2008)"),
and IAS 27, “Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements” (“IAS 27 (2008)”). The standards have been
endorsed by the EU. Both standards have been applied since October 1, 2009.

IFRS 3 (2008) reconsiders the application of acquisition accounting for business combinations. Major changes
relate to the measurement of non-controlling interests, the accounting for business combinations achieved in
stages as well as the treatment of contingent consideration and acquisition-related costs. Based on the new
standard, non-controlling interests may be measured at their fair value (full-goodwill methodology) or at the
proportional fair value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed. In business combinations achieved in stages,
any previously held equity interest in the acquiree is remeasured to its acquisition date fair value. Any changes to
contingent consideration classified as a liability at the acquisition date are recognized in profit and loss.
Acquisition-related costs are expensed in the period incurred.

Major changes in relation to IAS 27 (2008) relate to the accounting for transactions which do not result in a
change of control as well as for those leading to a loss of control. If there is no loss of control, transactions with
non-controlling interests are accounted for as equity transactions not affecting profit and loss. At the date control
is lost, any retained equity interests are remeasured to fair value. Based on the amended standard, non-
controlling interests may show a deficit balance since both profits and losses are allocated to the shareholders
based on their equity interests.

In March 2009, the IASB issued “Improving Disclosures about Financial Instruments (Amendments to IFRS 7
Financial Instruments: Disclosures)” which enhances disclosures about fair value measurements of financial
instruments and liquidity risk. The standard requires more qualitative disclosures about risks in connection with
financial instruments. The amendment is applied by the Company for the first time in its financial statements for
the fiscal year ended September 30, 2010.
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STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET ADOPTED

In June 2009, the IASB amended IFRS 2, “Share-based Payment”, to clarify its scope and the accounting for
group cash-settled share-based payment transactions in the separate or individual financial statements of the
entity when that entity has no obligation to settle the share-based payment transaction. The amendment will be
effective for fiscal years beginning on or after January 1, 2010. Therefore, for the Company, the amendment will
be effective for its fiscal year beginning on October 1, 2010. The new guidance is not expected to have a material
impact on the Company’s financial statements. The EU endorsed the amendment in March 2010.

In November 2009, the IASB issued IFRS 9, “Financial Instruments”, which prescribes the classification and
measurement of financial assets and completes the first phase of the project to replace IAS 39, “Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement”. The new standard enhances the ability of investors and other users
of financial information to understand the accounting for financial assets and reduces complexity. IFRS 9 uses a
single approach to determine whether a financial asset is measured at amortized cost or fair value, replacing the
many different rules in IAS 39. The approach in IFRS 9 is based on how an entity manages its financial
instruments (its business model) and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. IFRS 9 will
be effective for fiscal years beginning on or after January 1, 2013 with earlier application permitted. Therefore, for
the Company, the new standard will be effective for its fiscal year beginning on October 1, 2013. The EU has not
yet endorsed the new standard. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of IFRS 9 on its financial
statements.

In November 2009, the IASB issued the revised standard IAS 24 “Related-Party Disclosures”. The amendments
primarily comprise a modified definition of the term “related party” and the introduction of a partial exemption from
the disclosure requirements for government-related entities. The revised standard applies for annual periods
beginning on or after January 1, 2011. Earlier application is permitted. The Company plans to apply the revised
standard for fiscal years beginning October 1, 2011 onwards. The EU endorsed the amendment in July 2010. The
Company is currently evaluating the impact of IAS 24 on its financial statements.

In October 2010, the IASB issued amendments to IFRS 7 “Financial Instruments: Disclosures”. The amendments
to IFRS 7 enhance the disclosures regarding transfers of financial assets. The amendments allow users of
financial statements to improve their understanding of transfers of financial assets including understanding the
possible effects of any risks that may remain with the entity that transferred the assets. The amendments are
effective for annual periods beginning on or after July 1, 2011.The Company plans to apply the amendments for
fiscal years beginning October 1, 2011 onwards. The Company is evaluating the impact of the amended IFRS 7
on its financial statements.

3/ ADJUSTMENTS ACCORDING TO IAS 8

The Deutsche Prifstelle fir Rechnungswesen DPR e.V. (“DPR”), a German government-appointed private
institution, conducted a random sample audit of Infineon’s IFRS financial statements for the year ended
September 30, 2008. The DPR is of the opinion that the recognition of deferred tax assets arising from tax loss
carry-forwards in the amount of €237 million is based on tax strategies that are not appropriate to justify such
recognition due to insufficient probability of implementation.

As explained in detail in the Operating and Financial Review, the Company decided to comply with DPR’s
demand.



INFINEON TECHNOLOGIES ANNUAL REPORT 20102010
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The consolidated financial statements for the fiscal years 2008 and 2009 have therefore been corrected in
accordance with IAS 8 as follows:

Adjustment of the consolidated statement of financial position in accordance with IAS 8

Sep 30, Adjustment Adjustment
inmill 2009 in Seb a0 Oct 1. 2008 in Oct 1, 2008
In miflions before accordance diusted di e :)re t accordance adjusted
adjustment with 1AS 8 adjuste adjustmen with 1AS 8

Assets
Deferred tax assets 396 (240) 156 400 (237) 163
Total assets 4,606 (240) 4,366 6,982 (237) 6,745
Liabilities and equity
Accumulated deficit (5,940) (240) (6,180) (5,252) (237) (5,489)
Total equity attributable to
shareholders of Infineon 2,273 (240) 2,033 2,091 (237) 1,854
Technologies AG
Total equity 2,333 (240) 2,093 2,161 (237) 1,924
Total liabilities and equity 4,606 (240) 4,366 6,982 (237) 6,745
Adjustment of the consolidated statement of operations in accordance with IAS 8

Sep 30, 2009 Adjustment Sep 30, 2009
€in milli bef i d >

o ahosment "amnga” sduted

Income tax expense (1) 3) (4)
Net income (loss) from continuing operations (230) (3) (233)
Net income (loss) (671) (3) (674)

The adjustments are reflected in the amounts reported in this annual report for the fiscal years 2008 and 2009.
These amounts could therefore differ from amounts reported in prior annual reports. These retrospective
adjustments do not affect the existing tax loss carry-forwards and result in immaterial adjustments to the results of
prior periods. The adjustments will not result in an outflow of cash and cash equivalents and do not lead to a
breach of any covenant with past and present loan agreements or bonds of the Company.

4/ MANAGEMENT ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

Certain accounting policies require critical accounting estimates that involve complex and subjective judgments
and the use of assumptions, some of which may pertain to matters that are inherently uncertain and susceptible
to change. Such critical accounting estimates could change from period to period and have a material impact on
financial condition or results of operations. Critical accounting estimates could also involve estimates where
management reasonably could have used a different estimate in the current accounting period. Management
cautions that future events often deviate from forecasts and that estimates routinely require adjustment.

The following section discusses those estimates and judgments, which most likely could result in significant
deviations of the actual results compared to the estimates.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Reductions to revenue for estimated product returns and allowances for discounts, volume rebates and price
protection are recorded, based on historical experience, at the time the related revenue is recognized. This
process requires the exercise of substantial judgment in evaluating the above-mentioned factors and requires
material estimates, including forecasted demand, returns and industry pricing assumptions.
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In future periods, the Company may be required to accrue additional provisions due to (1) deterioration in the
semiconductor pricing environment, (2) reductions in anticipated demand for semiconductor products or (3) lack
of market acceptance for new products. If these or other factors result in a significant adjustment to sales discount
and price protection allowances, they could significantly impact the Company’s future operating results.

The Company has entered into licensing agreements for its technology in the past, and anticipates that it will
increase its efforts to monetize the value of its technology in the future. As with certain of the Company’s existing
licensing agreements, any new licensing arrangements may include capacity reservation agreements with the
licensee. Such transactions could represent multiple element arrangements. The process of determining the
appropriate revenue recognition in such transactions is highly complex and requires significant judgment, which
includes evaluating material estimates in the determination of fair value and the level of the Company’s continuing
involvement.

RECOVERABILITY OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

The review of long-lived assets, including intangible assets, for impairment requires material estimates and
assumptions. These include the weighted average cost of capital (“WACC”) and the parameters used to
determine the WACC, the future cash flows derived from the Company’s planning, including the underlying
planning assumptions and parameters, and the terminal growth rate.

VALUATION OF INVENTORY

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value. The Company reviews the recoverability of
inventory based on regular monitoring of the size and composition of inventory positions, current economic events
and market conditions, projected future product demand, and the pricing environment. This evaluation is
inherently judgmental and requires material estimates, including both the forecasted product demand and pricing
environment, both of which may be susceptible to significant change.

Adjustments to the valuation and write-downs of inventory could be necessary in future periods due to reduced
semiconductor demand in the industries that the Company serves, technological obsolescence due to rapid
developments of new products and technological improvements, or changes in economic or other events and
conditions that impact the market price for the Company’s products, which may have a significant impact on the
results of operations.

REALIZATION OF DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

The Company tests deferred tax assets for impairment as of each balance sheet date. The estimate is made on
the basis of assumptions made by management about the amount of future taxable profit and other positive and
negative variables. The actual use of deferred tax assets depends on the Company's ability to generate the
corresponding taxable profits in the future so that tax loss carryforwards or tax credits can be used before they
expire.

On the basis of this test, the Company recognized deferred tax assets of €308 million as of September 30, 2010
and €156 million as of September 30, 2009. Valuation allowances recognized on deferred tax assets amounted to
€1,241 million as of September 30, 2010 and €1,410 million as of September 30, 2009.

The total recognized amount of deferred tax assets may have to be reduced if future taxable profits and income
are lower than expected or if changes in tax law limit the time or amount of tax loss carryforwards or tax credits

available for use. Conversely, the recognized total amount may have to be increased if future taxable profits and
income are higher than expected.

PURCHASE ACCOUNTING

Accounting for business combinations requires the recognition of identifiable tangible and intangible assets and
liabilities based upon their fair value. The determination of fair values is largely based on expected future cash
flows as well as on assumptions on the underlying discount rate. The actual realized cash flows could significantly
differ from the cash flows expected at initial recognition.
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PENSION PLAN ACCOUNTING

The Company’s pension benefit costs are determined in accordance with actuarial computations using the
projected-unit-credit method, which relies on assumptions including discount rates and expected return on plan
assets. Discount rates are established based on prevailing market rates for high-quality fixed-income instruments.
The assumptions regarding the expected return on plan assets consider long-term historical returns, asset
allocation, and future estimates of long-term investment returns. Other key assumptions for pension costs are
based on current market conditions. A significant variation in one or more of these underlying assumptions could
have a material effect on the measurement of the long-term obligations. For further information see note 35.

PROVISIONS

The Company is subject to various legal actions and claims, including intellectual property matters that arise in
and outside the normal course of business.

The Company regularly assesses the likelihood of any adverse outcome or judgments related to these matters, as
well as the range of possible losses and recoveries. Liabilities, including accruals for significant litigation costs,
related to legal proceedings are recorded when it is probable that a liability has been incurred and the associated
amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. Accordingly, the Company has recorded a provision and
charged operating income in the accompanying consolidated financial statements related to certain asserted and
unasserted claims existing as of each balance sheet date. As additional information becomes available, any
potential liability related to these actions is assessed and the estimates are revised, if necessary. These
provisions would be subject to change in the future based on new developments in each matter, or changes in
circumstances, which could have a material impact on Infineon’s results of operations, financial position and cash
flows.

In addition, considerable estimates and judgment are also required to determine other provisions, in particular for
warranty and license obligations. The estimates are primarily derived based on historical experience and the
judgment of knowledgeable personnel.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

The allowance for doubtful accounts involves significant management judgment and review of individual
receivables based on individual customer creditworthiness, current economic trends and analysis of historical bad
debts on a portfolio basis. Regarding the determination of the valuation allowance derived from a portfolio-based
analysis of historical bad debts, a decline of receivables results in a corresponding reduction of such provisions
and vice versa.

5/ ACQUISITIONS

The Company did not acquire any businesses in the fiscal years ended September 30, 2010 and 2009.

6/ DISPOSALS AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

SENSONOR BUSINESS

During the 2003 fiscal year the Company acquired SensoNor AS (“SensoNor”) for total cash consideration of

€34 million. SensoNor develops, produces and markets tire pressure and acceleration sensors. On March 4,
2009, the Company sold parts of the business, including property, plant and equipment, inventories, and pension
liabilities to a newly formed company called SensoNor Technologies AS for cash consideration of €4 million and
one share in the capital of the new company. The employees were taken over by SensoNor Technologies AS. In
addition, the Company granted a license for intellectual property and entered into a supply agreement through
December 2011. The total consideration received was allocated to the respective elements of the transaction on a
relative fair value basis. As a result, the Company realized losses before tax of €17 million, which were recorded
in other operating expense, including a provision of €8 million which will be recognized over the term of the supply
agreement.
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SALE OF MOLDED MODULE ASSETS AND FORMATION OF THE JOINT
VENTURE LS POWER SEMITECH CO., LTD.

During the quarter ended June 30, 2009, the Company entered into a joint venture agreement with LS Industrial
Systems (“LSIS”), which closed on November 27, 2009, to establish the joint venture LS Power Semitech Co.,
Ltd. (“LS”). The joint venture operates in Korea and elsewhere in Asia, and focuses on the development,
production and marketing of molded power modules for white goods applications. LSIS holds 54 percent and the
Company holds 46 percent of LS. The Company contributed licenses of intellectual property as well as technology
and process know-how for the Company’s power module family cipos™ (Control Integrated Power System), and
contributed existing CIPOS™ back-end manufacturing equipment to LS. The Company realized a gain of

€3 million before tax from the contributions to LS which was recognized in other operating income in the 2010
fiscal year. The investment in the joint venture is accounted for using the equity method.

ALTIS

ALTIS Semiconductor S.N.C., Essonnes, France (“ALTIS”) was a joint venture between the Company and
International Business Machines Corporation, New York, USA (“IBM”), with each having equal voting
representation. ALTIS was fully consolidated by the Company in accordance with IAS 27, “Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements” until December 2009. Infineon had an option to acquire further voting shares in
ALTIS from IBM (potential voting rights). Following the waiver of this option, among other factors, the Company
deconsolidated ALTIS in late December 2009. The assets and liabilities of ALTIS as well as the non-controlling
interests in this previously consolidated subsidiary were derecognized, and the Company recorded its interest in
ALTIS as an investment in an associated company at its fair value of zero. The investment in ALTIS was
subsequently accounted for using the equity method until it was sold.

Upon deconsolidation in December 2009, cash and cash equivalents decreased by €88 million and non-
controlling interests by €61 million. The total operating loss recognized in connection with the deconsolidation
amounted to €69 million in the 2010 fiscal year, which is presented within other operating expense. In addition,
the Company received a dividend of €3 million from ALTIS in the three months ended June 30, 2010.

Effective August 12, 2010 the Company and IBM sold all of their shares in ALTIS to Altis International, a company
owned by a French entrepreneur. In connection with the sale IBM and Infineon entered into supply agreements
with Altis Semiconductor and will continue to use the ALTIS production facility for silicon foundry purchases and
as a subcontractor for wafer test services.

The sale of its shares in ALTIS had no impact on profit or loss. Upon the termination and settlement of the joint
venture, the Company received a compensation payment from IBM of €14 million for prior restructuring costs
ALTIS that had originally been borne by the Company.

QIMONDA — DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

On January 23, 2009, Qimonda AG (“Qimonda”) a majority owned company and its wholly owned subsidiary
Qimonda Dresden GmbH & Co. oHG (“Qimonda Dresden”) filed an application at the Munich Local Court to
commence insolvency proceedings. As a result of this application, the Company deconsolidated Qimonda in
accordance with IAS 27, “Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements”, during the second quarter of the
2009 fiscal year. On April 1, 2009, the insolvency proceedings formally opened. Formal insolvency proceedings
have also been commenced by several additional subsidiaries of Qimonda in various jurisdictions. The results of
Qimonda are reported as discontinued operations in the Company’s consolidated statements of operations for all
periods presented.

As a result of the deconsolidation of Qimonda, Qimonda’s cash and cash equivalents of €286 million as of the
date of deconsolidation are presented as cash outflow within net cash provided by investing activities from
discontinuing operations. During the 2009 fiscal year, Qimonda-related amounts included in loss from
discontinued operations, net of income taxes consisted principally of the realization of accumulated foreign
currency translation losses of €188 million which were previously recorded in equity, and charges for valuation
allowances and provisions of €227 million in connection with Qimonda’s insolvency. The realization of
accumulated currency translation effects, which were previously recorded in equity, resulted mainly from
Qimonda’s sale of its interest in Inotera Memories Inc. (“Inotera”) to Micron Technology, Inc. (“Micron”) and the
deconsolidation of Qimonda.
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As a result of the insolvency proceedings by Qimonda, Infineon is exposed to potential liabilities including those
identified in note 38 as well as the following:

e The Company is a named defendant in certain pending antitrust and securities law claims. Qimonda is
required to indemnify Infineon, in whole or in part, for such claims, including any related expenses. Owing to
Qimonda’s insolvency, however, the Company expects that Qimonda will not be able to indemnify it for these
claims. Further information on these pending antitrust and securities law claims and their potential impact on
the Company may be found in note 38 (“Commitments and Contingencies — Litigation and Government

Inquiries — Antitrust Litigation”, “— Other Government Litigation” and, “— Securities Litigation”).

e The Company is the named defendant in a lawsuit in Delaware in which the plaintiffs are seeking to hold the
Company liable for the payment of severance and other benefits allegedly due from Qimonda North America
in connection with the termination of employment related to Qimonda’s insolvency. Further information on this
suit may be found in note 38 (“Commitments and Contingencies — Litigation and Government Inquiries —
Qimonda Employment Litigation”).

e The Company faces potential liabilities arising from its former participation in Qimonda Dresden. Before the
carve-out of the Qimonda business, the Company was a general partner of Qimonda Dresden, and as such
could under certain circumstances, as a matter of law, be held liable for certain liabilities of Qimonda Dresden
that originated prior to the carve-out. These include, among others, the potential repayment of public subsidies
as well as employee-related claims, including salaries and social security contributions. The Company is in
negotiations with the Free State of Saxony and the Qimonda administrator regarding these matters.

e The Company and its subsidiary Infineon Technologies Dresden GmbH (“Infineon Dresden”) are subject to
lawsuits by approximately 80 former Infineon employees who were transferred to Qimonda or Qimonda
Dresden as part of the carve-out and are now demanding to be re-employed by the Company. All court
decisions to date have been in favor of the Company or Infineon Dresden.

e The Qimonda administrator has claimed damages from the Company under company law in connection with
the sale by Qimonda of its interest in Inotera. It is alleged that Infineon, as a shareholder of Qimonda,
influenced Qimonda to conclude a patent cross license agreement with the buyer of the Inotera holding and
thus indirectly steered Qimonda into a legal transaction detrimental to Qimonda, namely the sale of its interest
in Inotera. The claim has been asserted without any concrete explanation of the details of the matter. The
Company has rejected the claims made.

e The administrator also asserts that the carve-out of Qimonda AG effectively constituted the creation of a new
company for financial purposes (what is known in German as a “wirtschaftliche Neugriindung”) and that the
Company omitted to disclose this to the registry court. The administrator is seeking to enforce substantial
claims against the Company on this basis. The Company has rejected both the administrator’s depiction of the
facts of the case and the legal consequences claimed.

In addition to the matters described above, the Company could also find itself subject to claims by the
administrator for repayment of certain sums, such as payments for intra-group services and supplies, received
from Qimonda within defined periods prior to the commencement of insolvency proceedings. The insolvency of
Qimonda could also expose the Company to other claims arising in connection with contracts, offers,
uncompleted transactions, continuing obligations, risks, encumbrances and other liabilities transferred in
connection with the carve-out of the memory business to Qimonda, as the Company expects that Qimonda will
not be able to fulfill its obligation to indemnify it against any such liabilities.

The Company previously had concerns about the risk of possible claims against it in relation to public subsidies
received by Qimonda Portugal S.A. (which continues to operate and is now known as Nanium S.A.) prior to the
carve-out of Qimonda. However all of the outstanding issues in relation to public subsidies were resolved
amicably in contracts concluded in May 2010 between the Company, the Agéncia para o Investimento e
Comeércio Externo de Portugal, E.P.E. (AICEP) and Nanium S.A. These contracts also govern supply and
purchase obligations between the Company and Nanium in respect of eWLB products.

Certain adjustments for potential liabilities were made in the 2010 fiscal year The net impact before income taxes
shown as discontinued operations was negative €5 million. In addition, the completion of an external tax audit
yielded a tax revenue of €20 million in relation with the memory chip business and the formation of Qimonda.

The Company made payments totaling €108 million in relation to certain of the matters described above in the
2010 fiscal year. This sum includes a payment of €57 million under the settlement agreed with the European
Commission, the payment of the final € 17 million installment under the plea agreement with the U.S. Department
of Justice (DOJ), certain payments in connection with employee-related claims, and the separate settlement
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reached with the a final direct US DRAM buyer, which had opted out of a broader class settlement entered into
earlier (see note 38). The discussions concerning employee-related claims are still ongoing. The Company
reclassified €21 million from current provisions to current liabilities on September 30, 2010 in connection with the
agreement of a settlement with the indirect customers group (see note 38).

Certain of the aforementioned matters led the Company to record liabilities of €21 million and provisions of

€163 million as of September 30, 2009 in its 2009 financial statements and liabilities of €21 million and provisions
of €60 million as of September 30, 2010 in its 2010 financial statements. Most of the provisions recorded are
recorded under current provisions. The corresponding debit items are shown under discontinued operations.

The provisions recorded encompass only those liabilities and risks that the Company believes are likely to
materialize and that can be estimated with reasonable accuracy at this time. There can be no certainty that the
provisions recorded will be sufficient to cover all of the liabilities that could ultimately be incurred in relation to the
insolvency of Qimonda and, in particular, the matters discussed above. Presenting details of further actual
amounts included in provisions for specific liabilities and risks associated with the insolvency of Qimonda could
seriously prejudice the Company’s legal or negotiating position, so no such disclosures are made. In addition, it is
not possible at this time to estimate amounts for or present comments on liabilities and risks that could materialize
but are currently considered to be unlikely to do so, and accordingly such matters are not included in provisions.

The Company evaluates the merits of the various claims in each of these matters continuously, defends itself
vigorously and seeks to find alternative solutions in the best interest of the Company as it deems appropriate. If
the claims made are found to have merit, the Company could face substantial financial liabilities that could impact
negatively on its business and its operating results, financial position and cash flows.

SALE OF WIRELINE COMMUNICATIONS BUSINESS — DISCONTINUED
OPERATIONS

On July 7, 2009, the Company entered into a purchase agreement with several Lantiq companies, affiliates of
Golden Gate Private Equity Inc. (“Lantiq”), pursuant to which it agreed to sell one of its segments, the Wireline
Communications business. The majority of the purchase price was paid at closing on November 6, 2009, in the
amount of €223 million. An additional €20 million of the purchase price was paid, as agreed in the contract, nine
months after the closing date in August 2010. Due to technical reasons certain inventories in the manufacturing
supply chain could not yet be transferred to Lantiq at the date of closing and were presented as assets classified
as held for sale until final transfer in July 2010. Prepayments in relation to those assets were recognized and
presented within liabilities classified as held for sale. Upon transfer of the retained inventories at Infineon to
Lantiq, they were settled with the prepayments in relation to those inventories in the last quarter of the 2010 fiscal
year.

As a result of the decision to dispose of the Wireline Communications business, the Company reclassified those
assets and liabilities of the Wireline Communications business to be transferred to Lantiq as assets classified as
held for sale in the prior year consolidated balance sheet as of September 30, 2009, pursuant to IFRS 5 “Non-
current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations®. The results of the Wireline Communications business
as well as the gain on the sale are reported as “Income from discontinued operations, net of income taxes”, in the
Company’s consolidated statements of operations for all periods presented. The Company recognized a gain of
€108 million before tax in the 2010 fiscal year. Income tax expense attributable to this gain amounted to €15
million, which resulted in a gain of €93 million after tax.

SALE OF WIRELESS MOBILE PHONE BUSINESS — DISCONTINUED
OPERATIONS

On August 30, 2010, the Company entered into a purchase agreement with Intel Corporation, pursuant to which it
agreed to sell the mobile phone business of the Wireless Solutions segment (“Wireless mobile phone business”).
Of the business of the Wireless Solutions segment, only the business with analog and digital TV tuners and
satellite radio receivers, as well as radio frequency power transistors for amplifiers in cellular basestations (with
revenues totaling €82 million in the 2010 fiscal year), remains with the Company. The sale is proposed to close in
the beginning of calendar year 2011. The purchase price of US$1,400 million and is due at closing. The sale will
be primarily effected as an asset deal. All assets, patents, other intellectual property, and selected liabilities
allocated to the Wireless mobile phone business will be specified and sold individually. Trade receivables from
customers from revenue before the closing of the sale do not form part of the sale. The Company has entered into
product supply agreements with Intel. Only finished goods will be transferred at closing. Infineon will retain work in
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process, raw materials and supplies, trade receivables, net advance payments, as well as other working capital.
Apart from a few exceptions, the Company's production will remain unaffected by the transaction. Only a few
individual dedicated production assets will be transferred. Intel will pay a cash amount equal to the carrying
amount of these production facilities in addition to the above-mentioned purchase price. The Company is
responsible for all personnel costs up to the completion of the transaction. For individual defined personnel
liabilities — namely pension liabilities and other personnel liabilities — the Company will pay a cash settlement for
the transfer of these liabilities to Intel on closing of the sale. Separation costs incurred in connection with the
transaction for the relocation of employees and the adjustment and redesign of existing plant and IT systems will
be shared equally by Intel and the Company.

On the basis of the decision to sell the Wireless mobile phone business, in the consolidated financial statements
as of September 30, 2010, the Company recognized those assets and liabilities to be transferred to Intel as
“classified as held for sale” in accordance with IFRS 5, “Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued
Operations”. The net amounts of assets and liabilities classified as “held for sale” at the time of the completion of
the transaction will differ from those reported in the consolidated statement of financial position as of September
30, 2010, because of changes in the intervening period, for example as a result of increases or decreases in the
amount of raw materials and supplies or settling personnel liabilities. In accordance with IFRS 5, no depreciation
or amortization has been recognized for the assets classified as held for sale since the beginning of August 2010.

The results of the Wireless mobile phone business have been recognized in the consolidated statement of
operations for the 2010 fiscal year under “Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of income taxes”. The
prior period amounts have been adjusted accordingly. Expenses that had previously been allocated to the
Wireless mobile phone business, but continue to be incurred after the planned sale are not affected by this
classification and continue to be reported under “Income (loss) from continuing operations”.

To hedge the expected sale proceeds of US$1,400 million, the Company purchased U.S. dollar/euro put options
at the end of August 2010 with an exercise price of US$1.32 per euro. Since the U.S. dollar had weakened
against the euro in the intervening period, the value of the options increased to September 30, 2010, and led to a
gain being realized. This positive effect was partially offset by transaction costs in the 2010 fiscal year directly
attributable to the sale, resulting in a combined positive effect of €19 million, which was reported under “Income
(loss) from discontinued operations, net of income taxes”. As a result of the disposal of the Wireless mobile phone
business, tax loss carryforwards will be used upon the closing of the sale. This led to the recognition of deferred
tax assets of €82 million in the fourth quarter of the 2010 fiscal year.

In line with the internal reporting of the 2010 fiscal year, the Wireless Solutions segment is reported unchanged in
the segment reporting (see note 39).

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE

Assets and liabilities classified as held for sale as of September 30, 2010, primarily consist of the book values of
assets and liabilities to be disposed of in connection with the sale of the Wireless mobile phone business. The net
amounts of assets and liabilities classified as “held for sale" at the time of the completion of the transaction will
differ from those reported in the consolidated statement of financial position as of September 30, 2010, because
changes will have occurred in these accounts in the intervening period, for example as a result of increases or
decreases in the amount of raw materials and supplies or the payment of personnel liabilities.
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At September 30, 2010, the carrying amounts of the major classes of assets and liabilities classified as held for
sale were as follows:

September 30,

€ in millions 2010
Trade and other receivables 3
Inventories 74
Other current assets 14
Property, plant and equipment 56
Goodwill and other intangible assets 312
Other financial assets 1
Other assets 35
Total assets classified as held for sale 495
Current provisions 71
Other current liabilities 18
Pension plans and similar commitments 46
Other liabilities 42
Total liabilities classified as held for sale 177

Assets and liabilities classified as held for sale as of September 30, 2009 primarily consist of the book values of
assets and liabilities to be disposed of in connection with the sale of the Wireline Communications business. At
September 30, 2009, the carrying amounts of the major classes of assets and liabilities classified as held for sale
were as follows:

€in millions Septembezr osgé
Inventories 43
Other current assets

Property, plant and equipment

Goodwill and other intangible assets 58
Total assets classified as held for sale 112
Current provisions 6
Other current liabilities 2
Pension plans and similar commitments 1
Total liabilities associated with assets held for sale 9
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INCOME (LOSS) FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS, NET OF INCOME TAXES

The results of Qimonda, the Wireline Communication business, and the Wireless mobile phone business
presented in the consolidated statements of operations as discontinued operations for the years ended

September 30, 2010 and 2009, consist of the following components:

€in millions 2010 2009
Qimonda

Revenue - 314
Costs and expenses - (779)
Reversal of measurement to fair value less costs to sell - 460
Expenses resulting from Qimonda's application to open insolvency proceedings (5) (227)
i_osses .from the real_izatic_)n of accumulateq Iogses related to l_Jnrecoqnized currency _ (188)
ranslation effects primarily upon deconsolidation and from Qimonda's sale of Inotera

Loss before tax (5) (420)
Income tax benefits 20 -
Qimonda's share of discontinued operations, net of income taxes 15 (420)
Wireline Communications Business

Revenue il 333
Costs and expenses (31) (309)
Profit before tax - 24
Income tax expense - (2)
Income from operations - 22
Pre-tax gain recognized on the sale of the Wireline Communications business 108 -
Income tax expense on gain (15) -
Gain on the sale of the Wireline Communications business, net of income taxes 93 -
Wireline Communication’s share of discontinued operations, net of income taxes 93 22
Wireless mobile phone business

Revenue 1,290 843
Costs and expenses -1,120 -882
Profit (loss) before tax 170 -39
Income tax expense -12 -4
Income tax gain from the recognition of deferred tax assets 82 -
Wireless mobile phone business' share of discontinued operations, net of income 240 43
taxes

Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of income taxes 348 -441

7/ GRANTS

The Company has received economic development funding from various governmental institutions, including

grants for the construction of manufacturing facilities, as well as grants to subsidize research and development

activities and employee training.
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Grants and subsidies included in the accompanying consolidated financial statements during the fiscal years

ended September 30, 2010 and 2009 are as follows:

€ in millions 2010

2009

Included in the consolidated statements of operations:

Research and development 47 41
Cost of sales 10 14
Selling, general and administrative 1 1
Total 58 56
Deferred government grants amounted to €21 million and €21 million as of September 30, 2010 and 2009,
respectively. The amounts of grants receivable as of September 30, 2010 and 2009 were €39 million and
€30 million, respectively.
8/ SUPPLEMENTAL OPERATING COST AND INCOME INFORMATION
Personnel expenses are as follows for the years ended September 30, 2010 and 2009:
€ in millions 2010 2009
Wages and salaries 1,199 1,010
Social levies 181 201
Pension expense (1) (13)
Total 1,379 1,198

The average number of employees by geographic region is as follows for the years ended September 30, 2010

and 2009":

2010 2009
Germany 8,743 9,379
Other Europe 3,377 4,726
North America 634 729
Asia/Pacific 12,837 11,763
Japan 124 143
Total 25,715 26,740

! Approximately 3,400 employees worldwide from the Wireless Solutions segment and from central functions are intended to be transferred to

Intel upon closing of the sale of the mobile phone business.

Other operating income is as follows for the years ended September 30, 2010 and 2009:

€in millions 2010 2009
Gains from sales of businesses and interests in subsidiaries 3 -
Reversal of impairments and long lived assets - 2
Other 15 15
Total 18 17
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Other operating expense is as follows for the years ended September 30, 2010 and 2009:

€in millions 2010 2009
Losses from sales of businesses and interests in subsidiaries - 17
Goodwill, intangible and tangible assets impairment charges 12 2
Loss in connection with deconsolidation of ALTIS 69 -
Onerous lease agreements 7 8
Other 34 19
Total 122 46

Total rental expenses under operating leases amounted to €69 million and €88 million for the years ended
September 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

9/ FINANCIAL INCOME

The amount of financial income is as follows for the fiscal years 2010 and 2009:

€in millions 2010 2009
Interest income 18 84
Valuation changes and gains on sales of available for sale financial assets 6 -
Other financial income 5 17

29 101

Total

Interest income for the year ended September 30, 2009 includes a gain before tax of €61 million as a result of the
repurchase of subordinated exchangeable notes due 2010 and convertible subordinated notes due 2010 (see

note 27). No gain was recorded for repurchases in the 2010 fiscal year.

10/ FINANCIAL EXPENSE

The amount of financial expense is as follows for the fiscal years 2010 and 2009:

€in millions 2010 2009
Interest expense 91 124
Valuation changes and losses on sales of available-for-sale financial assets 1 28
Other financial expense 8 2
Total 95 154

Interest expense for the years ended September 30, 2010 and 2009 includes a loss before tax of €5 million and
€6 million, respectively, as a result of repurchases and redemptions of convertible subordinated notes due 2010
and exchangeable subordinated notes due 2010 (see note 27).
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11/ INCOME TAX (BENEFIT) EXPENSE

*Prior period figures have been adjusted according to IAS 8 (see note 3).

Income (loss) from continuing operations before income taxes is attributable to the following geographic locations
for the years ended September 30, 2010 and 2009, as follows:

€in millions 2010 2009
Germany 135 (251)
Foreign 155 22
Income (loss) from continuing operations before income taxes 290 (229)

Income tax (benefit) expense from continuing operations for the years ended September 30, 2010 and 2009, are
as follows:

€ in millions 2010 2009*

Current taxes:

Germany 10 1
Foreign 36 10
46 1

Deferred taxes:
Germany (71) (5)
Foreign ) (2)
(68) (7)
Income tax (benefit) expense (22) 4

Current tax expense attributable to prior years is €2 million and €0 million as of September 30, 2010 and 2009,
respectively.

In 2010 and 2009, the Company's statutory corporate tax rate in Germany was 15 percent, plus a solidarity
surcharge of 5.5 percent. Additionally, a trade tax of 12 percent is levied, which results in a combined statutory tax
rate of 28 percent.

A reconciliation of income taxes from continuing operations for the fiscal years ended September 30, 2010 and
2009, determined using the German combined statutory tax rate of 28 percent for 2010 and 2009, is as follows:

€in millions 2010 2009*
Expected expense (benefit) of income taxes 81 (64)
Increase in available tax credits (13) (13)
Tax rate differential (29) (1)
Permanent differences net 10 9
(Decrease) Increase in valuation allowance (73) 73
Other 2 -
Actual income tax expense (benefit) (22) 4
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Net deferred tax assets and liabilities presented in the accompanying consolidated statement of financial position
as of September 30, 2010 and 2009, are as follows:

€in millions 2010 2009*
Deferred tax assets 308 156
Deferred tax liabilities (11) (13)
Deferred tax assets, net 297 143

The movement in deferred tax assets, net is as follows:

€in millions 2010
Deferred tax assets, net as of September 30, 2009* 143
Deferred tax benefit attributable to discontinued operations 78
Deferred tax benefit attributable to continuing operations 68
Deferred taxes recognized in equity 2
Foreign currency translation 6
Deferred tax assets, net as of September 30, 2010 297
Deferred tax assets and liabilities as of September 30, 2010 and 2009 relate to the following:
€in millions 2010 2009*
Deferred tax assets:
Intangible assets 28 58
Property, plant and equipment 117 123
Tax loss carry-forwards 1,103 1,130
Tax credit carry-forwards 193 168
Other items 271 221
Gross deferred tax assets 1,712 1,700
Valuation allowance (1,241) (1,410)
Deferred tax assets 471 290
Deferred tax liabilities:
Intangible assets (33) (22)
Property, plant and equipment 3) (6)
Accounts receivable (10) -
Accrued liabilities and pensions (107) (112)
Other items (21) (7)
Deferred tax liabilities (174) (147)
Deferred tax assets, net 297 143

In Germany the Company had corporate tax loss carry-forwards of €3.4 billion and trade tax loss carry-forwards of

€4.6 billion as of September 30, 2010. In other jurisdictions, the Company had tax loss carry-forwards of €56
million and tax credit carry-forwards of €193 million. Such tax loss carry-forwards and tax credit carry-forwards are
generally limited to use by the particular entity that generated the loss or credit, provided that they have not
expired under current law. The benefit from tax credits is accounted for on the flow-through method when the
individual legal entity is entitled to the claim.

The Company assessed its deferred tax assets and the need for a valuation allowance. The existence of tax loss
carry-forwards and a history of losses are generally strong evidence that the utilization of deferred tax assets is
not probable. In the past, however, the Company has accumulated tax loss carry-forwards, especially in
Germany, which were generated by the Qimonda business and the Wireless mobile phone business. Both
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businesses were reported as discontinued operations as of September 30, 2010. To the extent these losses were
incurred in discontinued operations, they should not be included as a negative factor in the assessment,
especially regarding Germany, as to whether it is probable that positive taxable income will be available in order
to utilize deferred tax assets.

Therefore the assessment of the deferred taxes of the individual Group companies focused on the continuing
operations consisting of the profitable Automotive, Industrial & Multimarket, and Chip Card & Security segments
as well as the expected ramifications of the forthcoming disposal of the Wireless mobile phone business. Based
on the results of this assessment, considering all positive and negative factors and information relating to the
foreseeable future, the Company partly released the valuation allowance on the deferred tax assets as of
September 30, 2010.

The change in the valuation allowance on deferred tax assets is as follows:

€in millions 2010
Valuation allowance as of September 30, 2009* 1,410
Reduction in valuation allowance due to actual utilization, Germany (92)

Of which attributable to discontinued operations (45)
Reduction in valuation allowance due to re-assessment, Germany (151)

Of which attributable to discontinued operations (see Note 6) (82)
Change in valuation allowance in foreign jurisdictions, net 43
Change in valuation allowance on deferred taxes recognized in equity 21
Other 10
Valuation allowance as of September 30, 2010 1,241

The increase in valuation allowances in foreign jurisdictions is primarily the result of the assessment of
additionally granted unused tax credits in the current fiscal year. Other changes mainly result from foreign
currency translation and adjustments due to final tax assessments for prior years.

The Company did not provide for income taxes or foreign withholding taxes on cumulative earnings of foreign
subsidiaries as of September 30, 2009 and 2010, as these earnings are intended to be indefinitely reinvested in
those operations. It is not practicable to estimate the amount of unrecognized deferred tax liabilities for these
undistributed foreign earnings.

12/ EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE

Basic earnings (loss) per share (“EPS”) is calculated by dividing net income (loss) by the weighted average
number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is calculated by dividing net income (loss) by
the sum of the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding plus all additional ordinary shares that
would have been outstanding if potentially dilutive instruments had been converted into ordinary shares.
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The computation of basic and diluted EPS for the years ended September 30, 2010 and 2009, is as follows:

2010 2009

Numerator (€ in millions):

Earnings (loss) from continuing operations 312 (233)

Less: Portion attributable to minority interests (1) -
Earnings (loss) from continuing operations attributable to shareholders 311 (233)
of Infineon Technologies AG

Earnings (loss) from discontinued operations, net of income taxes 348 (441)

Less: Portion attributable to minority interests - 48
Earnings (loss) from discontinued operations, net of income taxes attributable to 348 (393)
shareholders of Infineon Technologies AG
Net earnings (loss) attributable to shareholders of
Infineon Technologies AG ) (626)
Denominator (shares in millions):

Weighted-average shares outstanding - basic 1,086.7 854.5

Adjustments for:

- Assumed conversion of convertible debt 84.0 -

- Share options 0.6 -

Weighted-average shares outstanding - diluted 1,171.3 854.5
Basic earnings (loss) per share (in €):
Earnings (loss) from continuing operations attributable to shareholders of 0.29 (0.27)
Infineon Technologies AG : '
Earnings (loss) from discontinued operations, net of income taxes attributable to 0.32 (0.46)
shareholders of Infineon Technologies AG ’ '
Net earnings (loss) per share attributable to shareholders of Infineon 0.61 (0.73)
Technologies AG . '
Diluted earnings (loss) per share (in €):
Earnings (loss) from continuing operations attributable to shareholders of

) ; 0.28 (0.27)
Infineon Technologies AG
Earnings (loss) from discontinued operations, net of income taxes attributable to 0.30 (0.46)
shareholders of Infineon Technologies AG : '
Net earnings (loss) per share attributable to shareholders of Infineon 0.58 (0.73)

Technologies AG

The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on earnings from continuing operations attributable to
shareholders of Infineon Technologies AG of €332 million (prior year negative €233 million). This reflects an
adjustment of €21 million (prior year €0) of interest expense, net of tax, on the subordinated convertible bonds
due 2014.

The weighted average of potentially dilutive instruments that were excluded from the diluted earnings (loss) per
share computations, because the exercise price was greater than the average market price of the ordinary shares
during the period or were otherwise anti-dilutive, includes 15.6 million and 25.2 million shares underlying
employee stock options for the years ended September 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively. Additionally, O million
and 82.5 million ordinary shares issuable upon the conversion of the convertible subordinated notes for the years
ended September 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively, were not included in the computation of diluted earnings
(loss) per share as their impact would have been anti-dilutive.

For details regarding the terms and conditions of the stock option plans see note 32.
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13/ AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

Available-for-sale financial assets are recorded at fair value at each balance sheet date with unrealized gains and
losses that are not considered other-than-temporary impairments recognized in equity. The non-current position is

reflected in other financial assets (see note 20).

Marketable securities at September 30, 2010 and 2009 consist of the following:

€ in millions 2010 2009
Un- Un- Un- Un-
Cost Fair value realized realized Cost Fair value realized realized
gains losses gains losses
Debt securities 70 72 2 - 104 106 2 -
Equity securities 2 2 - - 1 1 - -
Total 72 74 2 - 105 107 2 -
Reflected as follows:
Avallaple-for-sale 60 60 _ _ 93 93 ) B
financial assets
Other financial
assets (note 20) 12 15 2 : 12 14 2 .
Total 72 74 2 - 105 107 2 -
Realized gains and losses are reflected as financial income (expense) and are as follows for the fiscal years
ended September 30, 2010 and 2009:
€ in millions 2010 2009
Realized gains 2 -
Realized losses - 3)
Realized gains (losses), net 2 (3)
Debt securities as of September 30, 2010 had the following remaining contractual maturities:
€ in millions Cost Fair value
Less than 1 year 12 14
Between 1 and 5 years 1 1
More than 5 years 57 57
Total debt securities 70 72

Actual maturities may differ due to call or prepayment rights.
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14 / TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade accounts and other receivables due within one year at September 30, 2010 and 2009 consist of the
following:

€in millions 2010 2009
Third party - trade 648 469
Related parties - trade 8 3
Trade accounts receivable, gross 651 472
Allowance for doubtful accounts (29) (23)
Trade accounts receivable, net 622 449
Grants receivable (note 7) 39 30

License fees receivable

Third party - financial and other receivables 12 18

Employee receivables

Other receivables
Total 687 514

Changes in the allowance for doubtful accounts for the years ended September 30, 2010 and 2009 was as
follows:

€in millions 2010 2009
Allowance for doubtful accounts at beginning of year 23 29
Usage of allowance, net 1) (13)
Current year’s allowance 7 7
Allowance for doubtful accounts at end of year 29 23

The following table provides separate disclosure on the age of third party trade accounts receivables that are past
due but not impaired at the reporting date.

€ in millions Of which not impaired but past due as of reporting date
Thereof
Carrying neither Past due P?;t fjgg Féﬁsf ?gg 121SE g;g Past due
amount impaired nor 0 - 30 days > 360 days
days days days
past due

Third party - trade, net of
allowances 619 593 18 3 5 - -
as of September 30, 2010

Third party - trade, net of
allowances 446 429 12 - 1 4 -
as of September 30, 2009

Based on historical default rates, the Company believes that no allowance is necessary in respect of trade
receivables that are not past due or past due by up to 60 days.

Receivables with a maturity of more than one year are presented as other financial assets (see note 20).
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15/ INVENTORIES

Inventories at September 30, 2010 and 2009 consist of the following:

€in millions 2010 2009
Raw materials and supplies 58 47
Work-in-process 329 259
Finished goods 127 154
Total 514 460

Inventories for the years ended September 30, 2010 and 2009 include impairment charges in an amount of €94

million and €125 million, respectively.

16/ OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

Other current financial assets at September 30, 2010 and 2009 consist of derivative financial instruments in an

amount of €72 million and €26 million, respectively.

17/ OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Other current assets at September 30, 2010 and 2009 consist of the following:

€in millions 2010 2009
VAT and other tax receivables 44 49
Prepaid expenses 30 49
Other 14 16
Total 88 114




18/ PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

INFINEON TECHNOLOGIES ANNUAL REPORT 20102010
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A summary of changes for property, plant and equipment for the years ended September 30, 2010 and 2009 is as

follows:

CHANGES IN PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 2010

€ in millions Cost
) Forei
OctobzeOrO1é Additions Disposals Riii:l:tsizlr; Transfers' cu?r':rg?:; Se;ot?glolnfor
effects
Land and buildings 763 3 (107) 1 (4) 3 659
Technical equipment
and machinery 4,766 162 (1,016) 30 (100) 10 3,852
Other plant and
office equipment 1,300 32 (91) 3) (140) 6 1,104
Construction in 29 134 1 1) ) ) 135
progress
Total 6,851 331 (1,213) 7 (245) 19 5,750
CHANGES IN PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 2009
€ in millions Cost
. Foreign
Ocmb;(;(:é Additions Disposals Riif:l:tsislr; Transfers' currency Se;éé?ggé
effects
Land and buildings 761 9 (12) 5 1 (1) 763
Technical equipment 4,826 54 (167) 58 @) ®) 4,766
and machinery
Other plant and
office equipment 1,384 23 (74) (4) (28) (1) 1,300
Construction in 64 18 ) (59) ) ) 22
progress
Total 7,035 104 (253) - (29) (6) 6,851

" For the year ended September 30, 2010, transfers relate primarily to assets of the Wireless mobile phone business that were classified as
held for sale. For the year ended September 30, 2009, transfers relate primarily to assets of the Wireline Communications business that

were classified as held for sale.
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Accumulated depreciation and impairment Book value
October 1, Depre- DI | Reclassi- T fers' Impair- Foreign September September September
2009 ciation Isposals fication ransters ments ey 30,2010 30, 2010 30, 2009
(523) (25) 87 - 2 - ) (461) 198 240
(4,167) (261) 1,011 (12) 57 9) (9) (3,390) 462 599
(1,233) (48) 90 5 130 - (5) (1,061) 43 67
- - - - - - - = 135 22
(5,923) (334) 1,188 @ 189 (9) (16) (4,912) 838 928

Accumulated depreciation and impairment Book value
October 1, Depreciation Disposals Re_clas_si— Transfers' Impairments cE?r:eeri?:; September September Septemb?i;
2008 fication effects 30, 2009 30, 2009 2008
(500) (30) 6 1 N - 1 (523) 240 261
(3,963) (356) 160 (12) - 2 2 (4,167) 599 863
(1,262) (81) 73 1 25 - 1 (1,233) 67 122
- - - - - - - = 22 64
(5,725) (467) 239 - 24 2 4 (5,923) 928 1,310

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is mainly presented in cost of goods sold in the consolidated

statements of operations.

Impairments are recognized as other operating expense in the consolidated statements of operations for the 2010
and 2009 fiscal years. No property, plant and equipment was restricted or pledged as of September 30, 2010 and

2009.
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19/ INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE EQUITY METHOD

HIGH POWER BIPOLAR BUSINESS

On September 28, 2007, the Company entered into a joint venture agreement with Siemens AG (“Siemens”).
Effective September 30, 2007, the Company contributed all assets and liabilities of its high power bipolar
business (including licenses, patents, and front-end and back-end production assets) to a newly formed legal
entity called Infineon Technologies Bipolar GmbH & Co. KG (“Bipolar”) and Siemens subsequently acquired a
40 percent interest in Bipolar. The transaction received regulatory approval and subsequently closed on
November 30, 2007. The joint venture agreement grants Siemens certain contractual participating rights which
inhibit the Company from exercising control over Bipolar. Accordingly, the Company accounts for the interest in
Bipolar under the equity method of accounting. The fiscal year-end of Bipolar is September 30.

LS POWER SEMITECH CO., LTD.

During the quarter ended June 30, 2009, the Company entered into a joint venture agreement with LS Industrial
Systems (“LSIS”), which closed on November 27, 2009, to establish the joint venture LS Power Semitech Co.,
Ltd. (“LS”). LSIS holds 54 percent and the Company holds 46 percent of LS (see note 6). The investment in the
joint venture is accounted for using the equity method. The fiscal year-end of LS is December 31, which is the
fiscal year-end of LSIS. The Company’s share in the results of LS is recognized with a three months time lag with
no material impact.

CRYPTOMATHIC HOLDING APS

The Company acquired its 25.4 percent share in Cryptomathic Holding ApS (,Cryptomathic®) in May 2002.
Cryptomathic, through its subsidiary Cryptomathic A/S, develops and sells software and services in the field of
digital security. The fiscal year-end of Cryptomathic is December 31. The Company’s share in the results of
Cryptomathic is recognized with a three months time lag with no material impact. Because of the share of 25.4
percent the Company holds in Cryptomathic, the investment is accounted for using the equity-method.

AGGREGATE SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The aggregate summarized financial information for the Company’s investments accounted for using the equity
method, not adjusted for the percentage ownership held by the Company, for the years ended September 30,
2010 and 2009 is as follows:

2010
R Current Non- Current Non- h ) .
€ in millions assets current iabilities : cuvrvrgnt Total equity Revenue Gross profit Net income
assets liabilities
Bipolar 65 15 18 13 49 100 23 12
LS 7 17 1 - 23 1 ) (3)
Cryptomathic 2 - 1 - 1 6 3 -
Total 74 32 20 13 73 107 25 9
2009
R Current Non- Current Non- h ) .
€ in millions current A current Total equity Revenue Gross profit Net income
assets liabilities s
assets liabilities
Bipolar 65 16 23 13 45 113 23 12
LS - - - - - - - -
Cryptomathic 3 - 2 - 1 5 2 1)
Total 68 16 25 13 46 118 25 1
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20/ OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Other non-current financial assets at September 30, 2010 and 2009 consist of the following:

€in millions 2010 2009
Available-for-sale financial assets (note 13) 14 14
Long-term receivables 5
Investments in other equity investments 12
Restricted cash 83 84
Others 10 9
Total 119 124

Restricted cash at September 30, 2010 and 2009, primarily consists of a rental deposit in escrow in connection
with the office complex Campeon of €75 million (see note 38) and €7 million in escrow in connection with interest

payments for the Company’s subordinated convertible notes due 2014 (see note 27).

21/ OTHER ASSETS

Other non-current assets at September 30, 2010 and 2009 consist of the following:

€ in millions 2010

2009

Prepaid expenses

14 17
Other 2 1
Total 16 18
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22/ GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The following table presents a summary of changes for intangible assets for the years ended September 30, 2010
and 2009. Amortization of intangible assets is mainly presented in cost of sales. Impairments on intangible assets
are presented as other operating expense.

CHANGES IN GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS 2010

€ in millions Cost
. Additions .
Additi - F
0102)(?&; g intellrr:ca)aﬂz busirf::sns] Addg;%r;sr Disposals Transfers' cu%rfeer:gct; Se?%fa?é)for

evelope combinations efiects
Goodwill 181 - - - - (161) 1 21
!nternglly developed 164 79 B ) ) (145) B 08
intangible assets
Other intangible 400 ) _ 8 (46) (220) > 144
assets
Total 745 79 - 8 (46) (526) 3 263
CHANGES IN GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS 2009
€ in millions Cost

. Additions .
Additi - F
?Cg)ggg g intellrr:ca)aﬂz busirf::sns] Addg;%r;sr Disposals Transfers' cu%rfeer:gct; Seé)(;??é)for

evelope combinations efiects
Goodwill 225 - (6) - - (38) - 181
!nternglly developed 169 47 B ) ) (52) B 164
intangible assets
Other intangible 474 ) _ 8 (33) (49) B 400
assets
Total 868 47 (6) 8 (33) (139) - 745

"In the year ended September 30, 2010, transfers relate primarily to assets of the Wireless mobile phone business that were classified as held
for sale. In the year ended September 30, 2009, transfers relate primarily to assets of the Wireline Communications business that were
classified as held for sale.

The estimated aggregate amortization expense relating to internally developed and other intangible assets for
each of the five succeeding fiscal years is as follows: 2011: €21 million; 2012: €21 million; 2013: €15 million;
2014: €7 million and 2015: €1 million.

Reference is made to note 2, subsection “Recoverability of intangible assets and other long-lived assets” with
respect to the procedures and assumptions of the annual impairment test for goodwiill.
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Accumulated depreciation and impairment Book value
. Forei

Clohell  Amonimon  Disesds  Tanse' MO ey SenbE Sepenbw Sepenve
- - - - - - - 21 181
(79) (28) - 62 - - (45) 53 85
(297) (25) 45 151 (3) 2 (131) 13 103
(376) (53) 45 213 3) 2 (176) 87 369

Accumulated depreciation and impairment Book value
October 1, - . 1 Impairment Foreign September September September
2008 Amortization Disposals Transfers changes cuer;?erg)s/ 30, 2009 30, 2009 203(;38
- - - - - - - 181 225
(86) (32) - 41 2 - (79) 85 83
(339) (32) 33 41 ) 1 (297) 103 135
(425) (64) 33 82 3) 1 (376) 369 443
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23/ TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade and other payables at September 30, 2010 and 2009 consist of the following:

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

€in millions 2010 2009
Third party - trade 645 373
Related parties - trade 14 11
Trade payables 659 384
Related parties - other payables 4 4
Other 2 5
Total 665 393

Trade payables have a maturity of less than one year. The reported carrying amount of trade payables
corresponds to their fair value.

Long-term payables with a maturity of more than one year are presented as other liabilities (see note 29).

24 /| PROVISIONS

Provisions at September 30, 2010 and 2009 consist of the following:

€in millions 2010 2009
Personnel costs 268 187
Warranties and licenses 159 72
Provisions related to Qimonda's discontinued operations 60 163
Other 121 103
Total 608 525

Provisions for personnel costs relate to employee-related obligations and include, among others, costs of
incentive and bonus payments, holiday and vacation payments, termination benefits, early retirement, service
anniversary awards, other personnel costs and related social security payments.

Provisions for warranties and licenses mainly represent the estimated future cost of fulfilling contractual
requirements associated with products sold.

Other provisions comprise provisions for outstanding expenses, penalties for default or delay on contracts, asset
retirement obligations and miscellaneous other liabilities.

Provisions related to Qimonda’s discontinued operations are further described in notes 6 and 38.

Of the total amounts of €608 million and €525 million of provisions as of September 30, 2010 and 2009,
respectively, the cash outflow is expected to occur within one year in respect of €553 million and €436 million,
respectively. For the majority of the remaining €55 million and €89 million as of September 30, 2010 and 2009,
respectively, the cash outflow is expected within two to five years.
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A summary of changes for provisions for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2010 is as follows:

Balance

Reclassifi-

Balance

€ in millions SepteranSbZI Additions heldc?c:iro:atlz Usage Reversals difcf::rr;ﬁzzg SepteranSbZI
30, 2009 30, 2010
Personnel costs 187 268 (50) (120) (19) 2 268
Warranties and licenses 72 135 (22) (4) (22) - 159
Related to Qimonda's
discontinued operations 163 20 . (108) (15) . 60
Other 103 57 (1) (20) (19) 1 121
Total 525 480 (73) (252) (75) 3 608
The total amounts of provisions are reflected in the consolidated statement of financial position as of
September 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively, as follows:
€in millions 2010 2009
Current 553 436
Non-current 55 89
Total 608 525
25/ OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Other current financial liabilities at September 30, 2010 and 2009 consist of the following:
€in millions 2010 2009
Financial instruments (note 36) 6 15
Interest 10 18
Settlement for anti-trust related matters (note 38) - 17
Total 16 50
26/ OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other current liabilities at September 30, 2010 and 2009 consist of the following:
€in millions 2010 2009
Deferred income 28 24
VAT and other taxes payable 23 19
Payroll obligations to employees 52 79
Deferred government grants (note 7) 16 15
Other 34 10
Total 153 147
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27/ DEBT

Debt at September 30, 2010 and 2009 consists of the following:

€ in millions 2010 2009

Short-term debt and current maturities:

Loans payable to banks, weighted average rate 1.45% (prior year 1.85%) 51 51
Convertible subordinated notes, 5.0%, due 2010 - 425
Notes payable to governmental entity, due 2010 24 -
Current portion of long-term debt 58 45
Total short-term debt and current maturities 133 521

Long-term debt:

Convertible subordinated notes, 7.5%, due 2014 153 145

Loans payable to banks:

Unsecured term loans, weighted average rate 2.16% (prior year 2.59%),

due 2011-2013 110 164
Notes payable to governmental entity, due 2010 - 20
Total long-term debt 263 329

Short-term loans payable to banks consist primarily of borrowings under the terms of short-term borrowing
arrangements.

On June 5, 2003, the Company (as guarantor), through its subsidiary Infineon Technologies Holding B.V. (as
issuer), issued €700 million in convertible subordinated notes due 2010 at par in an underwritten offering to
institutional investors in Europe. The notes were originally convertible, at the option of the holders of the notes,
into a maximum of 68.4 million ordinary shares of the Company, at a conversion price of €10.23 per share
through maturity. As a result of the Company’s share capital increase in August 2009, the conversion price was
adjusted to €9.14 in accordance with an antidilution provision contained in the notes. The notes accrued interest
at 5.0 percent per year. Following several buybacks in previous years, at September 30, 2009, the outstanding
notional amount was €448 million. In the 2010 fiscal year, the Company repurchased €193 million of notional
amounts of this subordinated convertible notes and fully repaid the remaining outstanding amount of €255 million
in June 2010.

On May 26, 2009, the Company (as guarantor), through its subsidiary Infineon Technologies Holding B.V. (as
issuer), issued €196 million in new subordinated convertible notes due 2014 at a discount of 7.2 percent in an
offering to institutional investors in Europe. The notes were initially convertible, at the option of the holders of the
notes, into a maximum of 74.9 million ordinary shares of the Company, at a conversion price of €2.61 per share at
any time through maturity. As a result of the Company’s share capital increase in August 2009, the conversion
price was adjusted to €2.33 in accordance with an antidilution provision contained in the notes. The notes are now
convertible into a maximum of 84 million ordinary shares. The notes accrue interest at 7.5 percent per year. The
principal of the notes is unsecured and ranks pari passu with all present and future unsecured subordinated
obligations of the issuer. The coupons on the notes are secured and unsubordinated. The noteholders have a
negative pledge relating to future capital market indebtedness and an early redemption option in the event of a
change of control. The Company may redeem the convertible notes due 2014 after two and a half years at their
nominal amount plus interest accrued thereon plus the present value of all remaining coupon payments through
the maturity date, if the Company’s closing share price exceeds 150 percent of the conversion price on 15 out of
the previous 30 consecutive trading days. The notes are listed on the Open Market (Freiverkehr) of the Frankfurt
Stock Exchange. €31 million attributable to the conversion right of the noteholders was recognized in additional
paid-in capital at the date of issuance of the subordinated convertible notes due 2014. The debt component of
these convertible notes is recorded at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Loans payable to banks mainly include several project financings taken up by Infineon Technologies Austria AG.

In June 2009 and September 2010, local financial institutions granted working capital and project loan facilities to
Infineon Technologies (Wuxi) Co. Ltd. amounting to a total of US$176 million (€129 million). These multi-year
facilities are available for general corporate purposes and the expansion of manufacturing facilities in Wuxi,
China, including intragroup asset transfers. As of September 30, 2010, these facilities remained unused and are
partially secured by an asset pledge and a corporate guarantee.
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The Company has established independent financing arrangements with several financial institutions, in the form
of both short- and long-term credit facilities.

€ in millions As of September 30, 2010
Term Nature_ of finanial institution Purpose / intended use Aggreglalte Drawn Available
commitment facility

Short-term firm commitment gener.al corpqrate purposes, 136 75 61
working capital, guarantees

Short-term no firm commitment working capital, 98 - 98
cash management

Long-term’ firm commitment project finance 236 168 68

Total 470 243 227

! Including current maturities.

Interest expense incurred in connection with debt for the years ended September 30, 2010 and 2009, was
€63 million and €96 million, respectively.

Aggregate amounts of debt maturing subsequent to September 30, 2010 are as follows:

Fiscal year ending September 30 (€ in millions ) Amount
2011 133
2012 66
2013 44
2014 153
Total 396

Aggregate amounts of interest on debt subsequent to September 30, 2010 are payable as follows:

INTEREST MATURING

Fiscal year ending September 30 (€ in millions ) Amount
2011 19
2012 17
2013 16
2014~ 58
Total 110

*Includes the effect of the accretion of the subordinated convertible notes due 2014.

28/ OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Other non-current financial liabilities at September 30, 2010 and 2009 consist of the following:

€in millions 2010 2009
Third party - trade, maturity more than 1 year 6 4
Other - 1
Total (] 5
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29/ OTHER LIABILITIES

Other non-current liabilities at September 30, 2010 and 2009 consist of the following:

€in millions 2010 2009
Deferred income 46 53
Deferred government grants (note 7) 5 6
Deferred compensation 10 10
Other 18 16
Total 79 85
30/ EQUITY

ORDINARY SHARE CAPITAL

As of September 30, 2010, the share capital of Infineon Technologies AG amounted to €2,173,484,170, divided
into 1,086,742,085 registered ordinary shares, notional value €2.00 per share. On August 5, 2009, the Company
increased its share capital in a first step by €645,653,928 by issuing 322,826,964 shares from the Authorized
Capital 2007 (registered in the Commercial Register as “Authorized Capital 2007/1”) resolved on February 15,
2007 and part of the Authorized Capital 2009/I resolved on February 12, 2009. The new shares were offered to
Infineon’s shareholders for subscription at a ratio of four new shares for every nine existing shares held. After the
execution of the first step of the capital increase, the share capital consisted of €2,145,138,098. In a second step,
on August 11, 2009, the Company further increased its share capital by €28,346,072 by issuing

14,173,036 shares resulting from the Authorized Capital 2009/l resolved on February 12, 2009. The new shares
were issued to Admiral Participations (Luxembourg) S.a.r.l.

As a result of these capital increases, the Company’s share capital increased by €674 million to now
€2,173,484,170. During the fiscal year ended September 30, 2010, no new ordinary shares were issued.

ADDITIONAL PAID-IN CAPITAL

The additional paid-in capital increased by €6 million, net of costs incurred of €45 million, in connection with the
capital increases in the 2009 fiscal year.

AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL

As of September 30, 2010, the Company’s articles of association provide for two authorized capitals totaling €688
million:

Section 4(8) of the Articles of Association provides that the Management Board is authorized, with the approval of
the Supervisory Board, to increase the share capital in the period until February 10, 2015 once or in partial
amounts by a total of up to €648 million by issuing new no par value registered shares, carrying a dividend right
as of the beginning of the fiscal year in which they are issued, against contributions in cash or in kind (Authorized
Capital 2010/1). The Management Board is authorized, with the approval of the Supervisory Board, to exclude the
subscription rights of the shareholders in certain cases.

However, in order to protect the shareholders against the dilution of their holdings, the Management Board of
Infineon Technologies AG has undertaken to make use of this authorization to exclude the subscription rights of
the shareholders in the case of capital increases against contributions in cash or in kind out of the Authorized
Capital 2010/1, only up to an amount equivalent to 10 percent of the equity capital at the time the authority comes
into force or, as the case may be — if this value should be lower — the equity capital existing at the time the
authority is exercised. A capital increase with subscription rights excluded through the exercise of the Authorized
Capital 2010/1 is thus currently limited to a maximum of €217,348,417, equivalent to 108,674,208 no par value
registered shares.
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Section 4(9) of the Articles of Association further provides that the Management Board is authorized, with the
approval of the Supervisory Board, to increase the share capital in the period until February 10, 2015 once or in
partial amounts by a total of up to €40 million by issuing new no par value registered shares against contributions
in cash for the purpose of issue to employees of the Company or its group companies (Authorized Capital
2010/11). The subscription rights of the shareholders are excluded in relation to these shares.

CONDITIONAL CAPITAL

The Company’s conditional capital recorded in the Commercial Register amounts to €631.5 million. It has been
created through six conditional capital increases:

Conditional Capital | (registered in the Commercial Register as “Conditional Capital 1999/1”) pursuant to
Section 4(4) of the Articles of Association in an aggregate nominal amount of up to €34.6 million that may be
used to issue up to 17.3 million new registered shares in connection with the Company’s 2001 Long-Term
Incentive Plan;

Conditional Capital Ill (registered in the Commercial Register as “Conditional Capital 2001/1") pursuant to
Section 4(5) of the Articles of Association in an aggregate nominal amount of up to €29 million that may be
used to issue up to 14.5 million new registered shares in connection with the Company’s 2001 and 2006 Long-
Term Incentive Plans;

Conditional Capital 2002 (registered in the Commercial Register as “Conditional Capital 2007/I1") pursuant to
Section 4(6) of the Articles of Association in an aggregate nominal amount of up to €134 million that may be
used to issue up to 67 million new registered shares upon conversion of convertible notes issued in May 2009;

Conditional Capital 2009/ pursuant to Section 4(7) of the Articles of Association in an aggregate nominal
amount of €149.9 million that may be used to issue up to 74.95 million new registered shares upon conversion
of convertible bonds issued in May 2009.

Conditional Capital 2010/l pursuant to Section 4(10) of the Articles of Association in an aggregate nominal
amount of up to €24 million that may be used to issue up to 12 million new registered shares in connection
with the Company’s 2010 Long-Term Incentive Plan.

Conditional Capital 2010/l pursuant to Section 4(11) of the Articles of Association in an aggregate nominal
amount of €260 million that may be used to issue up to 130 million new registered shares upon conversion of
debt securities, which the Company may issue at any time prior to February 10, 2015.

OTHER RESERVES

The changes in other reserves for the fiscal years ended September 30, 2010 and 2009 are as follows:

€ in millions 2010 2009

Pretax Tax effect Net Pretax Tax effect Net

Unrealized (losses) gains on securities:

Unrealized holding (losses) gains (4) - (4) (15) - (15)
Reclassification adjustment for losses
e - . 5 - 5) 19 - 19
(gains) included in net income or loss
Net unrealized (losses) gains 1 - 1 4 - 4
Unrealized gains (losses) 10 _ 10 7 _ 7
on cash flow hedges
Foreign currency translation adjustment 13 - 13 145 - 145
Other reserves 24 - 24 156 - 156
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DIVIDENDS

Under the German Stock Corporation Act (Aktiengesetz), the amount of dividends available for distribution to
shareholders is based on the level of earnings (Bilanzgewinn) of the ultimate parent, as determined in accordance
with the HGB. All dividends must be approved by shareholders.

For the 2010 fiscal year, the Company is proposing the payment of an ordinary dividend of €0.10 per share for
approval at the upcoming annual general shareholders’ meeting. Assuming approval is granted, the total payout
amount would be €109 million.

ACCUMULATED LOSS

The following table shows a reconciliation of accumulated loss as of September 30, 2010 and 2009:

€in millions
As of October 1, 2008 (5,489)
Net loss attributable to shareholders of Infineon Technologies AG (626)
Actuarial loss on post employment benefit obligations net of tax of €1 million (65)
As of September 30, 2009 (6,180)
Net income attributable to shareholders of Infineon Technologies AG 659
Actuarial loss on post employment benefit obligations net of tax of €2 million (92)
As of September 30, 2010 (5,613)

NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS

Until the deconsolidation of ALTIS in the first quarter of the 2010 fiscal year (see note 6), IBM’s 50 percent
ownership interest in ALTIS was reflected as minority interest.

31/ CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The key objective of the Company’s capital management is to ensure financial flexibility on the basis of a sound
capital structure. In line with peer companies in the semiconductor industry, there is a strong emphasis on liquidity
in order to finance operations and make planned capital expenditures throughout the business cycle. Furthermore
the role of debt within the financial mix should be limited to moderate levels. Following these guiding principles,
Infineon has defined three key goals for its financial structure:

e Gross cash position between 30 percent and 40 percent of its sales
e Net cash position

e Gross debt at 2x EBITDA at most

The Company is not subject to any statutory capital requirements. Its capital management, its objectives and
definitions of ratios are derived from IFRS figures. Infineon defines its net cash position or net debt position, as
the case may be, as gross cash less the total of short-term and long-term debt. Gross cash is defined as the total
of cash, cash equivalents and available-for-sale financial assets. Infineon defines EBIT as earnings (loss) before
income (loss) from discontinued operations, interest, and taxes and EBITDA as EBIT plus depreciation and
amortization.

The refinancing measures undertaken in the 2009 fiscal year, most notably the capital increases executed in
August 2009, have contributed to a significant improvement in Infineon’s liquidity position and capital structure.
Additionally the operating business yielded significant free cash flows in the 2010 fiscal year. As of September 30,
2009, Infineon had a net cash position of €657 million which increased to €1,331 million over the course of the
2010 fiscal year. This development was mainly due to positive free cash flow, which means the positive cash
flows from operating activities in excess of expenditures for investing purposes. Given projected levels of
profitability, working capital needs and anticipated investments, the Company believes that free cash flow will
remain an important source of liquidity going forward. At the same time the cyclical nature of the semiconductor
industry implies the need for an adequate liquidity buffer. The Company had a gross cash position of €1,727
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million as of September 30, 2010, or €220 million more than at the end of the 2009 fiscal year. This increase
resulted primarily from the free cash flow which more than offset the repayment of the remaining €448 million
outstanding notional amounts of the convertible subordinated notes due 2010. Considering sales of €4,585
million, including those of the Wireless mobile phone business in the 2010 fiscal year, the ratio of gross cash to
sales stood at 37.7 percent as of September 30, 2010, in line with the Company’s long-term goal. The full
repayment of the 2010 convertible notes also contributed to a substantial improvement of the debt-to-EBITDA
ratio which stood at 0.4x at the end of the 2010 fiscal year (including EBITDA from the Wireless mobile phone
business).

Through a combination of financial measures and operating improvements, Infineon has reached a position of
very solid liquidity and low leverage. Given the Company’s target operating model, its cash needs in its working
capital and the planned level of investments relative to depreciation & amortization, Infineon anticipates being
able to generate sustainable solid free cash flow. In this context Infineon is proposing to initiate for the fiscal year
2010 regular dividend payments to its shareholders and aims for this dividend to be at a sustainable level. The
degree of fulfilment of the Company’s key financial targets as well as the generation of free cash flow, in
particular in downturn years, will be the main factors determining the dividend amounts going forward.

The Company envisages being well within the above defined three key goals for its financial structure in the 2011
fiscal year and in fact to substantially exceed the target for gross cash as a percentage of sales. The company
intends to maintain a gross cash position above its long term target for the foreseeable future. Infineon believes
that it will be able to use such strategic cash in a value-creating manner, for example 300 millimeter
manufacturing equipment or facilities for the intended ramp of volume production of power discretes or potentially
for acquisitions. Should the Company find, with the passage of time, that it cannot put all of its strategic cash to
productive use within the Company, Infineon would be in a position to increase its effort to return capital to
shareholders.

Given its current liquidity position and additional available credit lines, together with the projected generation of
positive free cash flows based on a more stable and profitable business model, the Company does not foresee
the need to tap the financial markets in the near and mid-term future. Should however unexpected needs for
liquidity arise, the Company’s management is confident about having potential access to a broad array of financial
instruments and capital sources, especially in the light of its currently low debt level.

32/ SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION

In 2001, the Company’s shareholders approved the International Long-Term Incentive Plan (“LTI 2001 Plan”)
which replaced the LTI 1999 Plan. Options previously issued under the LTI 1999 Plan remain unaffected as to
terms and conditions; however, no additional options may be issued under the LTI 1999 Plan. Under the terms of
the LTI 2001 Plan, the Company could grant up to 51.5 million options over a five-year period. The exercise price
of each option equals 105 percent of the average closing price of the Company’s stock during the five trading
days prior to the grant date. Granted options have a vesting period of between two and four years, subject to the
Company’s stock reaching the exercise price on at least one trading day, and expire seven years from the grant
date.

Under the LTI 2001 Plan, the Company’s Supervisory Board decided annually within 45 days after publication of
the financial results how many options to grant to the Management Board. The Management Board, within the
same period, decided how many options to grant to eligible employees.

In 2006, the Company’s shareholders approved the Stock Option Plan 2006 (“SOP 2006”) which replaced the LTI
2001 Plan. Under the terms of SOP 2006, the Company could grant up to 13 million options over a three-year
period. The exercise price of each option equals 120 percent of the average closing price of the Company’s stock
during the five trading days prior to the grant date. Granted options are only exercisable if the price of an Infineon
share exceeds the trend of the comparative index Philadelphia Semiconductor Index (“SOX”) for at least three
consecutive days on at least one occasion during the term of the option. Granted options have a vesting period of
three years, subject to the Company’s stock reaching the exercise price on at least one trading day, and expire
six years from the grant date.

Under the SOP 2006, the Supervisory Board decides annually within a period of 45 days after publication of the
annual results or the results of the first or second quarters of a fiscal year, but no later than two weeks before the
end of the quarter, how many options to grant to the Management Board. During that same period the
Management Board could grant options to other eligible employees.
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In 2010, the Company’s shareholders approved the Stock Option Plan 2010 (“SOP 2010”) which replaced the
SOP 2006 Plan. Under the terms of SOP 2010, the Company can grant up to 12 million options over a three-year
period. The exercise price of each option equals 120 percent of the average closing price of the Company’s stock
during the five trading days prior to the grant date. The exercise of granted options is also conditional on the
Infineon share price having progressed better than the comparative SOX.

Initially the respective reference values (100 percent) for this purpose will be determined as the arithmetic means
of the Infineon share prices and the end-closing prices of the SOX over the three-month period following the issue
of the stock options. The Infineon share price must then exceed the SOX (end-closing price), as measured using
the respective reference values, at least once on at least ten consecutive trading days in the period beginning one
year after the issue of the stock options and lasting until the end of their term. The aforementioned comparison
must be made for each issue of the stock options with the reference values updated accordingly.

Under the SOP 2010, the Supervisory Board will decide annually within a period of 45 days after publication of the
annual results or the results of the first, second or third quarters of a fiscal year, but no later than two weeks
before the end of the quarter, how many options to grant to the Management Board. During that same period the
Management Board may grant options to other eligible employees.

Several Conditional Capitals further described in the operating and financial review paragraph “Information
Pursuant to Section 289, Paragraph 4, and section 315, Paragraph 4, of the German Commercial Code” and in
note 30 ensure that the options that have been or will be issued under the LTI 2001 Plan, the SOP 2006 and the
SOP 2010 can be satisfied with new shares. However, at the discretion of the Company, the beneficiary may be
offered the choice of purchasing Infineon Technologies AG shares held by the Company or receiving a cash
settlement in place of having Infineon Technologies AG shares issued from the Conditional Capitals created for
the purpose.

A summary of the status of the LTI 2001 Plan, and the SOP 2006 as of September 30, 2009 and 2010,
respectively, and changes during the fiscal years then ended are presented below (options in millions, exercise
price in Euro, intrinsic value in millions of Euro):

Number of Weighted- W:i/gehrtae;e- Aggregated
options exercias\tleepr)?i?:z remaAining life intrinsic value
(in years)

Outstanding at September 30, 2008 33.2 12.30 2.28 -
Granted 2.6 - - -
Exercised - - - -
Forfeited and expired (12.1) 16.28 - -

Outstanding at September 30, 2009 23.7 9.18 2.23 3.0

foreiures af September 30, 2000 23.1 0.22 2.18 27

Exercisable at September 30, 2009 17.6 9.74 1.51 -

Outstanding at September 30, 2009 23.7 9.18 2.23 3.0
Granted - - - -
Exercised - - - -
Forfeited and expired (8.0) 9.08 - -

Outstanding at September 30, 2010 15.7 9.22 1.88 5.7

Exercisable at September 30, 2010 13.3 10.39 1.37 -
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The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding and exercisable as of September 30,
2010 (options in millions, exercise prices in Euro):

Outstanding Exercisable
Weighted- . .

Ran . . Number of ::/ir:ge Weighted- Number of Weighted-
ge of exercise prices tions remaining life average options average

op (in ygars) exercise price P exercise price

Under €5 2.4 468 2.72 - -
€5-€10 7.5 1.74 8.60 7.5 8.60
€10-€15 5.8 0.89 12.68 5.8 12.68
Total 15.7 1.88 9.22 13.3 10.39

Options with an aggregate fair value of €8 million and €10 million vested during the fiscal years ended
September 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively. Options with a total intrinsic value of €0 million and €0 million were
exercised during the fiscal years ended September 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Changes in the Company’s unvested options for the fiscal years ended September 30, 2009 and 2010 are
summarized as follows (options in millions, fair values in Euro, intrinsic value in millions of Euro):

Weighted- Weighted-
Number of average average Aggregated
options grand date remaining life intrinsic value
fair value (in years)
Unvested at September 30, 2008 6.7 2.96 4.05 -
Granted 2.6 0.71
Vested (2.9) 3.54
Forfeited (0.4) 2.99
Unvested at September 30, 2009 6.0 1.70 4.33 3.0
Unvested options expected to vest 5.5 1.69 4.34 2.7
Unvested at September 30, 2009 6.0 1.70 4.33 3.0
Granted - - - -
Vested (3.2) 2.46 - -
Forfeited (0.4) 2.74 - 0.3
Unvested at September 30, 2010 2.4 0.71 4.68 5.7
Unvested options expected to vest 2.2 0.71 4.68 5.1

The fair value of each option grant issued pursuant to the 2001 Long-Term Incentive Plan was estimated on the
grant date using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model. For options granted prior to October 1, 2005, Infineon
relied on historical volatility measures when estimating the fair value of stock options granted to employees. For
options granted after October 1, 2005, Infineon uses a combination of implied volatilities from traded options on
Infineon’s ordinary shares and historical volatility when estimating the fair value of stock options granted to
employees, as it believes that this methodology better reflects the expected future volatility of its stock. The
expected life of options granted was estimated based on historical experience.

The fair value of each option grant issued pursuant to the Stock Option Plan 2006 was estimated on the grant
date using a Monte Carlo simulation model. This model takes into account vesting conditions relating to the
performance of the SOX and its impact on stock option fair value. The Company uses a combination of implied
volatilities from traded options on Infineon’s ordinary shares and historical volatility when estimating the fair value
of stock options granted to employees, as it believes that this methodology better reflects the expected future
volatility of its stock. The expected life of options granted was estimated using the Monte Carlo simulation model.

For options granted after October 1, 2005, forfeitures are estimated based on historical experience; prior to that
date, forfeitures were recorded as they occurred. The risk-free rate is based on Treasury note yields at the time of
grant for the estimated life of the option. Infineon has not made any dividend payments during the fiscal year
ended September 30, 2010.
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The following weighted-average assumptions were used in the fair value calculation during the fiscal year ended
September 30, 2009 as there was no issuance of options during the 2010 fiscal year:

2009

Weighted-average assumptions:

Risk-free interest rate 1.88%
Expected volatility, underlying shares 67%
Expected volatility, SOX index 36%
Forfeiture rate, per year 3.40%
Dividend yield 0%
Expected life in years 3.20
Weighted-average fair value per option at grant date in € 0.71

As of September 30, 2010, there was a total of €1 million in unrecognized compensation expense related to
unvested stock options of Infineon, which is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of
1.68 years.

SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION EXPENSE

Share-based compensation expense was allocated as follows for the fiscal years ended September 30, 2010 and
2009:

€ in millions 2010 2009

Compensation expense recognized:

Cost of goods sold - -

Selling, general and administrative expenses - 2

Research and development expenses - -

Total share-based compensation expense - 2

Share-based compensation effect on basic and diluted earnings (loss) per shares in € - -

33/ SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION

During fiscal years 2010 and 2009 there were no significant non-cash transactions from investing or financing
activities.

Of the cash and cash equivalents of €1,667 million as of September 30, 2010, €42 million is not available for
general use by the Company. The amount of €42 million represents cash and cash equivalents of consolidated
companies located in countries where transfer of cash is legally restricted, e.g. companies located in the People's
Republic of China.

34/ RELATED PARTIES

The Company has transactions in the normal course of business with equity method investees and related
companies (collectively, “Related Parties”). The Company also has transactions with members of key
management personnel, such as Management and Supervisory Board members, solely related to compensation
in connection with their functions.

The Company purchases certain of its raw materials from, and sells certain of its products to, Related Parties.
Purchases from and sales to Related Parties are generally based on manufacturing costs plus a mark-up.

Related Party receivables consist primarily of trade, financial, and other receivables from equity method investees
and related companies, and totaled €3 million and €3 million as of September 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively.
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Related Party payables consist primarily of trade, financial, and other payables to equity method investees and
related companies, and totaled €18 million and €15 million as of September 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Related Party receivables and payables as of September 30, 2010 and 2009, have been segregated first between
amounts owed by or to companies in which the Company has an ownership interest, and second based on the
underlying nature of the transactions. Trade receivables and payables result from amounts for the purchase and
sale of products and services. Financial and other receivables and payables include amounts owed relating to
loans and advances and accrued interest at interbank rates.

Sales to Related Parties totaled €28 million and €2 million in the 2010 and 2009 fiscal years, respectively, while
purchases from Related Parties totaled €229 million and €138 million in the 2010 and 2009 fiscal years,
respectively.

REMUNERATION OF MANAGEMENT

The serving members of the Management Board in the 2010 year received total fixed non-performance-related
compensation of €4.1 million (previous year: €3.6 million) In view of the economic situation, the members of the
Management Board decided in February 2009 voluntarily to forego part of their fixed salaries for the 2009 fiscal
year (the CEO 20 percent, the other members of the Management Board 10 percent); no performance-related
bonus was paid in the 2009 fiscal year. In the 2010 fiscal year, the full salaries were paid again and each of the
members of the Management Board also received a performance-related bonus of €0.79 million (€0.78 million for
Dr. Schréter) for their service in the 2010 fiscal year. The total cash compensation in the 2010 fiscal year
therefore amounts to €7.2 million (previous year: €3.6 million). In the 2009 fiscal year, no stock options were
granted to the members of the Management Board. For the 2010 fiscal year, the Supervisory Board decided on
November 22, 2010 to issue a total of 440,000 stock options to the members of the Management Board.

The total aggregate cash compensation of the members of the Supervisory Board of the Infineon Technologies
AG in the 2010 fiscal year amounted to €0.5 million (previous year: €0.5 million). In the 2009 fiscal year, no share
appreciations rights were granted to the members of the Supervisory Board. The Supervisory Board members will
receive 1,500 share appreciation rights each in the usual allocation period in December 2010 as provided for in
the Infineon Stock Option Plan 2010 approved for the company by the general shareholders’ meeting.

Former members of the Management Board received total payments of €3.4 million (severance and pension
payments) in the 2010 fiscal year (previous year: €1.8 million). This includes the first installment of the severance
settlement paid to Dr. Schréter in the amount of €1.8 million.

As of September 30, 2010, pension liabilities for former members of the Management Board amount to
€36.6 million (previous year: €27 million).

Neither Infineon Technologies AG nor any of its subsidiaries have granted loans to any member of the
Supervisory or Management Boards.

For the individualized disclosure of the remuneration of the members of the Management Board and the
Supervisory Board as required by section 314(1) No. 6 letter a, sentence 5 to 9 of the German Commercial Code
see the Compensation Report which is part of the Financial Review.

35/ EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Pension benefits provided by the Company are currently organized primarily through defined benefit pension
plans which cover a significant portion of the Company’s employees. Plan benefits are principally based upon
years of service. Certain pension plans are based on salary earned in the last year or last five years of
employment, while others are fixed plans depending on ranking (both salary level and position). The
measurement date for the Company’s pension plans is September 30.
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Information with respect to the Company’s pension plans for the years ended September 30, 2010 and 2009 is
presented for German (“Domestic”) plans and non-German (“Foreign”) plans:

€ in millions 2010 2009

Domestic Foreign Domestic Foreign
plans plans plans plans

Change in defined benefit obligation:

Present value of defined benefit obligation at beginning of year (360) (65) (297) (79)
Current service cost (10) 2) (10) (2)
Past service cost (2) - - -
Interest cost (19) 3) (19) (4)
Actuarial gains (losses) (85) (13) (46)
Divestitures 11 1 - 10
New plan created and plan amendments - - - -
Curtailments - - 4 3
Benefits paid 9 & 8 3
Foreign currency effects - (4) - 2
Present value of defined benefit obligation at end of year (456) (83) (360) (65)
Change in fair value of plan assets:
Fair value at beginning of year 305 25 298 35
Expected return on plan assets 18 2 21 2
Actuarial gains (losses) & 1 (14) (4)
Divestitures (10) - - (6)
Contributions 10 4 8 3
Benefits paid 9) (3) (8) (3)
Foreign currency effects - 1 - (2)
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 317 30 305 25
The funded status has developed since fiscal year 2007 as follows:
RECONCILIATION OF THE FUNDED STATUS OF THE COMPANY'S PENSION PLAN
€in millions 2010 2009
e o
Present value of funded obligations (456) (83) (360) (65)
Fair value of plan assets 317 30 305 25
Funded status (139) (53) (55) (40)
RECONCILIATION OF THE FUNDED STATUS OF THE COMPANY'S PENSION PLAN
€in millions 2008 2007
Domestic plans Foreign Domestic Foreign
plans plans plans
Present value of funded obligations (348) (83) (398) (77)
Fair value of plan assets 329 37 368 41
Funded status (19) (46) (30) (36)
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A reconciliation of the funded status of the Company’s pension plans to the amounts recognized in the

consolidated statement of financial position is as follows:

€in millions 2010 2009
Domestic Foreign Domestic Foreign
plans plans plans plans
Funded status (139) (53) (55) (40)
Asset ceiling - - - -
Asset (liability) recognized (139) (53) (55) (40)
Thereof recognized in: Pension liabilities (93) (53) (55) (39)
Thereof recognized in: Liabilities classified as held for sale (46) - - 1)

The experience adjustments, meaning differences between changes in assets and obligations expected on the
basis of actuarial assumptions and actual changes in those assets and obligations, are as follows:

€ in millions 2010 2009 2008 2007
Domestic Foreign Domestic Foreign Domestic Foreign Domestic Foreign
plans plans plans plans plans plans plans plans
Differences between expected and
actual developments:
of fair value of the obligation 3) - (1) 3 8 (2) 13 2
of fair value of plan assets & 1 (14) (4) (68) 5) (2) -

The actual return on plan assets was €25 million and €5 million in the years ended September 30, 2010 and

2009, respectively.

The weighted-average assumptions used in calculating the actuarial values for the pension plans are as follows:

in % 2010 2009
Domestic Foreign Domestic Foreign
plans plans plans plans
Discount rate at the end of the fiscal year 4.3 4.5 5.8 5.3
Rate of salary increase 2.0 2.0 2.0 1.9
Projected future pension increases 2.0 0.8 2.0 1.4
Expected return on plan assets at the beginning of the fiscal year 6.3 7.2 71 7.2

Discount rates are established based on prevailing market rates for high-quality fixed-income instruments that, if
the pension benefit obligation were settled at the measurement date, would provide the necessary future cash
flows to pay the benefit obligation when due. The Company believes short-term changes in interest rates should

not affect the measurement of the Company’s long-term obligations.

INVESTMENT STRATEGIES

The investment approach of the Company’s pension plans involves employing a sufficient level of flexibility to
capture investment opportunities as they occur, while maintaining reasonable parameters to ensure that prudence
and care are exercised in the execution of the investment program. The Company’s pension plans’ assets are

invested with several investment managers. The plans employ a mix of active and passive investment

management programs. Considering the duration of the underlying liabilities, a portfolio of investments of plan
assets in equity securities, debt securities and other assets is targeted to maximize the long-term return on assets

for a given level of risk. Investment risk is monitored on an ongoing basis through periodic portfolio reviews,

meetings with investment managers and annual liability measurements. Investment policies and strategies are
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periodically reviewed to ensure the objectives of the plans are met considering any changes in benefit plan
design, market conditions or other material items.

EXPECTED LONG-TERM RATE OF RETURN ON PLAN ASSETS

Establishing the expected rate of return on pension assets requires judgment. The Company’s approach in
determining the long-term rate of return for plan assets is based upon historical financial market relationships, the
types of investment classes in which pension plan assets are invested, long-term investment strategies, as well
as the expected compounded return the Company can reasonably expect the portfolio to earn over appropriate
time periods.

The Company reviews the expected long-term rate of return annually and revises it as appropriate. Also, the
Company periodically commissions detailed asset/liability studies to be performed by third-party professional
investment advisors and actuaries.

PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION

As of September 30, 2010 and 2009 the percentage of plan assets invested and the targeted allocation in major
asset categories are as follows:

in % Targeted allocation 2010 2009
Domestic Foreign Domestic Foreign Domestic Foreign
plans plans plans plans plans plans
Equity securities 39 39 27 38 31 37
Debt securities 33 15 36 13 28 17
Other 28 46 37 49 41 46
Total 100 100 100 100 100 100

The position others in the table above include hedge funds, commodity funds, real-estade funds, liability
insurances and cash.

The Company’s asset allocation targets for its pension plan assets are based on its assessment of business and
financial conditions, demographic and actuarial data, funding characteristics, related business risk factors, market
sensitivity analysis and other relevant factors. The overall allocation is expected to help protect the plans’ funded
status while generating sufficiently stable real returns (i.e., net of inflation) to meet current and future benefit
payment needs. Due to active portfolio management, the asset allocation may differ from the target allocation up
to certain limits for different classes. As a matter of policy, the Company’s pension plans do not invest in shares of
Infineon.

The components of net periodic pension cost for the years ended September 30, 2010 and 2009 are as follows:

€ in millions 2010 2009
Domestic Foreign Domestic Foreign
plans plans plans plans
Service cost (10) (2) (10) (2)
Interest cost (19) 3) (19) (4)
Expected return on plan assets 18 2 21 2
Amortization of unrecognized prior service (cost) benefit (2) - - -
Curtailment gain recognized - - 4 3
Net periodic pension cost (13) (3) (4) (1)
Pension expense from discontinued operations (4) - (4) -
Pension expense from continuing operations 9) (3) - (1)
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The past service costs relating to the pension plans are amortized in equal amounts over the average period until
the benefits become vested.

Actuarial gains (losses) of negative €93 million and negative €62 million have been recognized in the statement of
changes in equity and the statement of comprehensive income for the years ended September 30, 2010 and
2009, respectively. As of September 30, 2010 and 2009, cumulative actuarial gains (losses) amounted to
negative €50 million and € 43 million, respectively. It is not planned nor anticipated that any plan assets will be
returned to the Company during the next fiscal year.

The effect of employee terminations in connection with the Company’s restructuring plans on the Company’s
pension obligation is reflected as a curtailment in the year ended September 30, 2009 pursuant to the provisions
of IAS 19.

The interest cost due to the increase in the present value of the defined benefit obligation during a period and the
interest income from the plan assets are shown as interest expense or interest income. The remaining net
periodic pension cost is mainly attributed to cost of sales and research and development costs.

The Company recognized €103 million and €101 million as an expense for defined contribution plans in the
financial years ended September 30, 2010 and 2009.

36/ ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES ON FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The following table presents the carrying amounts and the fair values by class of financial instruments and
reconciliation from the classes of financial instruments to the IAS 39 categories of financial instruments.

€ in millions Categories of financial assets
At fair value Designated Available for Loans and
Financial assets: Carrying amount through profit or cash flow sale receivables Fair value
loss hedges
Balance September 30,
2009
Current assets: - - - - - -

Cash and cash 1,414 - - - 1,414 1414

equivalents

Avalla_ble-for-sale 23 ) _ 93 _ 93

financial assets

Tradg and other 514 ) B ) 514 514

receivables

Other current financial 26 25 1 ) _ 26

assets
Non-current assets:

Other financial assets 124 - - 26 98 124
Total 2,171 25 1 119 2,026 2,171
Balance September 30,

2010
Current assets:

Cash and cash 1,667 - ; - 1,667 1,667

equivalents

Avallaple-for-sale 60 ) _ 60 _ 60

financial assets

Trad_e and other 687 ) ) ) 687 687

receivables

Other current financial 72 63 9 ) _ 72

assets

Assets classified as

held for sale 4 . B 1 8 4
Non-current assets:

Other financial assets 119 - - 20 99 119
Total 2,609 63 9 81 2,456 2,609

137



INFINEON TECHNOLOGIES ANNUAL REPORT 20102010
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

€ in millions Categories of financial liabilities
. ol Carrying Atfair value Disaig}:]aﬂts\f/ Other ﬁ“a.’?c,ia' Lease .
Financial liabilities: through profit . liabilities A Fair value
amount hedges at fair ; liabilities
or loss (amortized cost)
value
Balance September 30, 2009
Current liabilities:
Short-.tc.arm debt and current 591 B B 591 B 506
maturities of long-term debt
Trade and other payables 393 - - 393 - 393
(_)th_e_r_current financial 50 15 B 35 B 50
liabilities
Non-current liabilities:
Long-term debt 329 - - 329 - 317
Other financial liabilities 5 - - 5 - 5
Total 1,298 15 - 1,283 - 1,271
Balance September 30, 2010
Current liabilities:
Short-.tc.arm debt and current 133 B B 133 B 133
maturities of long-term debt
Trade and other payables 665 - - 665 - 665
(_)th_e_r_current financial 16 6 ) 10 ) 16
liabilities
Non-current liabilities:
Long-term debt 263 - - 263 - 276
Other financial liabilities 6 - - 6 - 6
Total 1,083 6 - 1,077 - 1,096

Fair values of derivative financial instruments are determined using quoted market prices or according to the
discounted cash flow method. The fair value of the Company’s unsecured term loans and interest-bearing notes
payable approximate their carrying values as their interest rates approximate those which could be obtained
currently. At September 30, 2010, the subordinated convertible notes, due 2014, were trading at a

138.174 percent premium to par based on quoted market values. The fair values of the Company’s cash and cash
equivalents, receivables and payables, as well as related-party receivables and payables and other financial
instruments approximated their carrying values due to their short-term nature. Available for sale financial assets
are recorded at fair value (see note 13).

Financial instruments recorded at fair value are classified into various valuation levels in accordance with IFRS 7.
This includes financial instruments that are

e valued according to quoted prices in an active market for identical financial instruments (Level 1),

e valued according to quoted prices in an active market for comparative financial instruments or using valuation
models whose main input factors are based on observable market data (Level 2), or

¢ valued using input factors that are not based on observable market data (Level 3).
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The classification according to valuation level as of September 30, 2010 is as follows:

€in millions Fair value aggregated by category
Fair Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial assets
Current assets:
Available-for-sale financial assets 60 - 60 -
Other current financial assets 72 72 - -
Assets classified as held for sale 1 - - 1
Non-current assets: o - - -
Other financial assets 20 14 - 6
Total 153 86 60 7

Financial liabilities

Current liabilities:

Other current financial liabilities 6 6 -

Total 6 6 -




INFINEON TECHNOLOGIES ANNUAL REPORT 20102010
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following table contains information about net gains (losses) from continuing operations by category of
financial instruments for the 2010 and 2009 fiscal years:

Financial assets and financial receivables

€ in millions at fair value through profit or loss
Available- Deslgnated
Net gains (losses) on financial for-sale Loans and Held for Other Cash flow
) ) ] ; value . b Total
instruments financial receivables trading liabilities hedges
assets through

profit or loss

Fiscal year 2009:

Total removed from equity

and recognized in profit or 19 - - - - 7 26
loss

Fair value gain (loss) ) ) B B B

recognized directly in equity (15) (15)
Net gains (losses)

recognized 4 - - - - 7 11
in equity

Interest revenue 61 22 - - (124) (2) (43)
Ngt foreign exchange B 3 ) (16) 5 B (1)
gain (loss)

Fair value gain (loss) (23) - (4) 17 - - (10)
Impairment loss (reversal) - (18) - - - - (18)
Total recognized in

profit or loss 38 7 “) L (122) @) (82)
Total net gain (loss) 42 7 (4) 1 (122) 5 (71)
Fiscal year 2010:

Total removed from equity

and recognized in profit or 5 - - - - (16) (11)
loss

Fair value gain (loss)

recognized directly in equity “) . . B B 26 22
Net gains (losses)

recognized 1 - - - - 10 11
in equity

Interest revenue 1 17 - - (89) (2) (73)
Net foreign exchange B )

gain (loss) 1 12 (15) (26) (28)
Fair value gain (loss) 3 2 4 1 - - 10
Impairment loss (reversal) (3) (2) - - - - (5)
Total recognized in

profit or loss 1 18 4 13 (104) (28) (96)
Total net gain (loss) 2 18 4 13 (104) (18) (85)

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

The Company periodically enters into derivative financial instruments, including foreign exchange forward and
option contracts as well as interest rate swap agreements. The objective of these transactions is to reduce the
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impact of interest rate and exchange rate fluctuations on the Company’s net future cash flows. The Company
does not enter into derivatives for trading or speculative purposes.

The Euro equivalent notional amounts in millions and fair values of the Company’s derivative instruments as of
September 30, 2010 and 2009 are as follows:

€ in millions 2010 2009

Notional amount Fair value Notional amount Fair value

Forward contracts sold

U.S. dollar 466 20 390 8
Japanese yen 4 - 4 -
Singapore dollar - - 2 -
Great Britain pound 1 - - -
Forward contracts purchased
U.S. dollar 60 -2 78 (5)
Japanese yen 7 - 5 -
Singapore dollar 17 - 16 -
Great Britain pound 5 - 4 -
Malaysian ringgit 50 1 41 (2)
Currency options sold
U.S. dollar 1,061 47 - -
Interest rate swaps - - 500 16
Other B - 13 6)
Fair value, net 66 1

The Company enters into derivative instruments, primarily foreign exchange forward and option contracts, to
hedge significant anticipated U.S. dollar cash flows from operations. During the 2010 fiscal year, the Company
designated as cash flow hedges certain foreign exchange forward contracts and foreign exchange options related
to highly probable forecasted sales denominated in U.S. dollars. The fair value of these derivative instruments
amounts to €9 million. During the 2010 fiscal year changes in fair values of derivative financial instruments in an
amount of negative €18 million were recognized in other reserves and negative €26 million in cost of goods sold.
The Company did not record any ineffectiveness for these hedges for the 2010 fiscal year. However, it excluded
differences between spot and forward rates and the time value from the assessment of hedge effectiveness and
included this component of financial instruments’ gain or loss as part of cost of goods sold. It is estimated that
€9 million of the net result recognized directly in other components of equity as of September 30, 2010 will be
reclassified into earnings during the 2011 fiscal year. All foreign exchange derivatives designated as cash flow
hedges held as of September 30, 2010 have maturities of four months or less. Foreign exchange derivatives
entered into by the Company to offset exposure to anticipated cash flows that do not meet the requirements for
applying hedge accounting are marked to market at each reporting period with unrealized gains and losses
recognized in earnings. For the fiscal years ended September 30, 2009 and 2010, no gains or losses were
reclassified from other reserves as a result of the discontinuance of foreign currency cash flow hedges resulting
from a determination that it was probable that the original forecasted transaction would not occur.

37/ FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including foreign exchange risk,
interest rate risk and price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s overall financial risk management
program focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on its
financial performance. The Company uses derivative financial instruments to hedge certain risk exposures. Risk
management is carried out by a central Finance and Treasury (“FT”) department under policies approved by the
Management Board. The FT department identifies, evaluates and hedges financial risks in close co-operation with
the Company’s operating units. The FT department’s policy contains written principles for overall risk
management, as well as written policies covering specific areas, such as foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk,
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credit risk, use of derivative financial instruments and non-derivative financial instruments, and investment of
excess liquidity.

MARKET RISK

Market risk is defined as the risk of loss related to adverse changes in market prices of financial instruments,
including those related to foreign exchange rates and interest rates.

The Company is exposed to various financial market risks in the ordinary course of business transactions,
primarily resulting from changes in foreign exchange rates and interest rates. The Company enters into diverse
derivative financial transactions with several counterparties to limit such risks. Derivative instruments are used
only for hedging purposes and not for trading or speculative purposes.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK

Foreign exchange risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates.

Although the Company prepares the consolidated financial statements in Euro, major portions of its sales
volumes as well as costs relating to the design, development, manufacturing and marketing of products are
denominated in currencies other than the Euro, primarily the U.S. dollar. Fluctuations in the exchange rates of
these currencies to the Euro had an effect on results in the 2010 and 2009 fiscal years.

Management has established a policy to require the Company’s individual legal entities to manage their foreign
exchange risk against their functional currency. The legal entities are required to internally hedge their entire
foreign exchange risk exposure with the Company’s FT department. To manage their foreign exchange risk
arising from future commercial transactions and recognized assets and liabilities, the individual entities use
forward contracts, transacted with the Company’s FT department.

The Company’s policy with respect to limiting short-term foreign currency exposure generally is to economically
hedge at least 75 percent of its estimated net exposure for the initial two-month period, at least 50 percent of its
estimated net exposure for the third month and, depending on the nature of the underlying transactions, a portion
for the periods thereafter. Part of the foreign currency exposure cannot be mitigated due to differences between
actual and forecasted amounts. The Company calculates this net exposure on a cash-flow basis considering
items of the statement of financial position, actual orders received or made and all other planned revenues and
expenses.

For the 2010 and 2009 fiscal years, net gains (losses) related to foreign currency derivatives and foreign currency
transactions included in determining net income (loss) amounted to negative €28 million and negative €11 million,
respectively.

The following table shows the net exposure for continuing operations by major foreign currencies and the
potential effects on a 10 percent shift of the currency exchange rates to be applied as of September 30, 2010 and
2009:

€ in millions Profit or Loss Equity

+10% -10% +10% -10%

September 30, 2009

EUR/USD 4 (5) 11 (13)
EUR/MYR 2) 3 - -
EUR/YEN - - - -
EUR/SGD - - - -
September 30, 2010

EUR/USD (11) 14 11 (14)
EUR/MYR - 2) - -
EUR/YEN 1 (1) - -
EUR/SGD - - - -
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INTEREST RATE RISK

In accordance with IFRS 7 interest rate risk is defined as the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a
financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.

The Company is exposed to interest rate risk through its financial assets and debt instruments resulting from
issuance of bonds and credit facilities. Due to the high volatility of its core business and the need to maintain high
operational flexibility, its liquid financial assets are kept at a high level. These assets are mainly invested in short-
term interest rate instruments. The risk of changing interest rates affecting these assets is partially offset by
financial liabilities, some of which are based on variable interest rates.

To reduce the risk caused by changes in market interest rates, the Company attempts to align the duration of the
interest rates of its debts and current assets by the use of interest rate derivatives.

IFRS 7 requires a sensitivity analysis showing the effect of possible changes in market interest on profit or loss
and equity. The Company does this by using the iteration method. The Company does not hold any fixed-rate
financial assets or liabilities categorized as at fair value through profit or loss and does not apply hedge
accounting for interest rate risk. In respect of fixed-rate available-for-sale financial assets, a change of 100 basis
points in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased or decreased equity by €0.5 million and

€1 million as of September 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Changes in market interest rates affect interest income and interest expense on floating interest financial
instruments. A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased or
decreased profit or loss by €1.5 million and by €2 million in the 2010 and 2009 fiscal years, respectively.

Changes in interest rates affect the fair value and cash flows of interest rate derivatives. A change of 100 basis
points in interest rates at the reporting date would have decreased or increased profit or loss by €0 million and by
€3 million in the 2010 and 2009 fiscal years, respectively. At the beginning of June 2010, the Company’s interest
rate derivatives had expired.

OTHER PRICE RISK

According to IFRS 7 other price risk is defined as the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or
currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its
issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market.

Infineon holds financial instruments which are exposed to market price risks. A potential change of in the relevant
market prices of 5 percent would increase or decrease profit or loss by €0.1 million and €1 million for the 2010
and 2009 fiscal years.

Additionally, the Company is exposed to price risks with respect to raw materials used in the manufacture of its
products. The Company seeks to minimize these risks through its sourcing policies (including the use of multiple
sources, where possible) and its operating procedures. The Company does not use derivative financial
instruments to manage any exposure to fluctuations in commodity prices remaining after the operating measures
described above.

CREDIT RISK

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the other party by failing
to discharge an obligation.

Financial instruments that expose the Company to credit risk consist primarily of trade receivables, cash
equivalents, available-for-sale financial assets and foreign currency derivatives. Concentrations of credit risks with
respect to trade receivables are limited by the large number of geographically diverse customers that make up the
Company’s customer base. The Company controls credit risk through credit approvals, credit limits and
monitoring procedures, as well as comprehensive credit evaluations for all major customers. The credit risk with
respect to available-for-sale financial assets and foreign currency derivatives is limited by transactions with a
number of large international financial institutions, with pre-established limits. The Company does not believe that
there is significant risk of non-performance by these counterparties because the Company monitors their credit
risk and limits the financial exposure and the amounts of agreements entered into with any one financial
institution. The credit worthiness of the counterparties is checked regularly in order to keep the risk of default as
low as possible. However, the Company cannot fully exclude the possibility of any loss arising from the default of
one of the counterparties.
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The maximum risk positions of financial assets which generally are subject to credit risk are equal to their carrying
amounts.

LIQUIDITY RISK

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial
liabilities.

Liquidity risk could arise from the Company’s potential inability to meet matured financial obligations. The
Company’s liquidity risk management basically implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities, the
availability of funding through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities and the ability to close out market
positions. Due to the dynamic nature of the underlying businesses, the Company’s FT department maintains
flexibility in funding by maintaining availability under committed credit lines.

The following table discloses a maturity analysis for non-derivative financial liabilities and a cash flow analysis for
derivative financial instruments with negative fair values. The table shows the undiscounted contractually agreed
cash flows which result from the respective financial liability. Cash flows are recognized at trade date when the
Company becomes a party to the contractual provision of the financial instrument. Amounts in foreign currencies
are translated using the closing rate at the reporting date. Financial instruments with variable interest payments
are determined using the interest rate from the last interest fixing date before September 30, 2010. The cash
outflows of financial liabilities that can be paid off at any time are assigned to the time band where the earliest
redemption is possible.

Contrac-
tual

€ in millions cash 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 Thereafter
flows
Non derivative financial liabilities 1,188 828 87 52 212 - 9
Derivative financial liabilities:
Cash outflow (148) (148) - - - - -
Cash inflow’ 144 144 - - - - -
Total 1,184 824 87 52 212 - 9

" Cash inflows of derivates financial liabilities are also included when the instruments is gross settled in order to show all contractual cash flows.

38/ COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

LITIGATION AND GOVERNMENT INQUIRIES

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE MATTER

In September 2004, the Company entered into a plea agreement with the Antitrust Division of the

U.S. Department of Justice (“DOJ”) in connection with its investigation into alleged antitrust violations in the
DRAM industry. Pursuant to this plea agreement, the Company agreed to plead guilty to a single count of
conspiring with other unspecified DRAM manufacturers to fix the prices of DRAM products during certain periods
of time between July 1, 1999 and June 15, 2002, and to pay a fine of $160 million (plus interest) in annual
installments through 2009. The final installment of $25 million plus interest (€17 million) was paid in October 2009.
The price-fixing charges related to DRAM sales to six Original Equipment Manufacturer (“OEM”) customers that
manufacture computers and servers. The Company has settled with the OEM customers. In addition to those
OEM customers, the Company has settled with eight direct customers and the six “opt out” plaintiffs described
below.

ANTITRUST LITIGATION

Subsequent to the commencement of the DOJ investigation, a number of putative class action lawsuits were filed
in U.S. federal courts against the Company, its U.S. subsidiary Infineon Technologies North America Corp. (“IF
North America”) and other DRAM suppliers by direct purchasers, indirect purchasers and various U.S. state
attorneys general. The lawsuits allege price-fixing in violation of the Sherman Act and seek treble damages in
unspecified amounts, costs, attorneys’ fees, and an injunction against the allegedly unlawful conduct. In
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September 2002, these federal cases were transferred to the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of
California for coordinated or consolidated pre-trial proceedings as part of a Multi District Litigation (“MDL”).

In September 2005, the Company and IF North America entered into a definitive settlement agreement with
counsel for the class of direct U.S. purchasers of DRAM (granting an opportunity for individual class members to
opt out of the settlement). In November 2006, the court approved the settlement agreement, entered final
judgment and dismissed the claims with prejudice. Six entities chose to opt out of the class action settlement and
pursue individual lawsuits against the Company and IF North America. The Company and IF North America have
settled with all six plaintiffs.

Approximately sixty additional cases were filed through October 2005 in numerous federal and state courts
throughout the U.S. These state and federal cases purport to be on behalf of a class of individuals and entities
who indirectly purchased DRAM products in the U.S. during specified time periods commencing in or after 1999.
The complaints variously allege violations of the Sherman Act, California’s Cartwright Act, various other state
laws, unfair competition law, and unjust enrichment and seek treble damages in generally unspecified amounts,
restitution, costs, attorneys’ fees and injunctions against the allegedly unlawful conduct.

Twenty-three of the state and federal court cases were subsequently ordered transferred to the U.S. District Court
for the Northern District of California for coordinated and consolidated pretrial proceedings as part of the MDL
proceeding described above. Nineteen of the twenty-three transferred cases are currently pending in the MDL
litigation. The pending California state cases were coordinated and transferred to San Francisco County Superior
Court for pre-trial proceedings. The plaintiffs in the indirect purchaser cases outside California agreed to stay
proceedings in those cases in favor of proceedings on the indirect purchaser cases pending as part of the MDL
pre-trial proceedings.

In January 2008, the district court in the MDL indirect purchaser proceedings granted in part and denied in part
the defendants’ motion for judgment on the pleadings directed at several of the claims. In June 2008, the Ninth
Circuit Court of Appeals agreed to hear an appeal by the plaintiffs. Plaintiffs have agreed to a stay of further
proceedings in the MDL indirect purchaser cases until the appeal is complete.

Plaintiffs in various state court indirect purchaser actions outside of the MDL have moved to lift the stays that
were previously in place. In March 2009, the judge in the Arizona state court action issued an order denying
plaintiffs’ motion to lift the stay. In December 2009, the judge in the Minnesota state court action issued an order
denying plaintiffs’ motion to lift the stay. In September 2009, the court in the Arkansas state action issued an order
directing the parties to submit to mediation within ninety days, and granting plaintiffs’ motion to lift the stay after
the ninety day period. The parties subsequently conducted a mediation on December 7, 2009, but the case did
not settle. In July 2009, the court in the Wisconsin state court indirect purchaser action issued an order lifting the
stay in the Wisconsin state case. In October 2009, the court in the West Virginia state court indirect purchaser
action issued an order lifting the stay in the West Virginia state case.

The state attorneys general of forty-one U.S. states and territories have filed various suits against the Company,
IF North America and several other DRAM manufacturers on behalf of governmental entities and consumers in
each of those states who purchased products containing DRAM beginning in 1998. The plaintiffs allege violations
of state and federal antitrust laws arising out of the same allegations of DRAM price-fixing and artificial price
inflation practices discussed above, and seek recovery of actual and treble damages in unspecified amounts,
penalties, costs (including attorneys’ fees) and injunctive and other equitable relief. The various suits filed by
these attorneys general have been made part of the MDL proceeding described above. Between June 2007 and
December 2008, the state attorneys general of eight states filed requests for dismissal of their claims.

In October 2008, approximately ninety-five California school districts, political subdivisions and public agencies
that were previously putative class members of the multistate attorneys general complaint described above filed
suit in California Superior Court against the Company, IF North America, and several other DRAM manufacturers
alleging DRAM price-fixing and artificial price inflation in violation of California state antitrust and consumer
protection laws arising out of the alleged practices described above. The plaintiffs seek recovery of actual and
treble damages in unspecified amounts, restitution, costs (including attorneys’ fees) and injunctive and other
equitable relief. This suit is ongoing.

Infineon and certain other defendants have agreed to settle with the indirect purchaser class plaintiffs and the
attorneys general. As part of the settlement, the Company shall pay approximately $29 million. The Company has
already recorded a provision for this amount which is included in “current liabilities” as of September 30, 2010.

Between December 2004 and February 2005, two putative class proceedings were filed in the Canadian province
of Quebec, and one was filed in each of Ontario and British Columbia against the Company, IF North America
and other DRAM manufacturers on behalf of all direct and indirect purchasers resident in Canada who purchased
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DRAM or products containing DRAM between July 1999 and June 2002, seeking damages, investigation and
administration costs, as well as interest and legal costs. Plaintiffs primarily allege conspiracy to unduly restrain
competition and to illegally fix the price of DRAM. No reasonable estimated amount can be attributed at this time
to the potential outcome of the putative class proceedings.

OTHER GOVERNMENT INQUIRIES

In April 2003, the Company received a request for information from the European Commission (the
“Commission”) regarding certain competitive practices for DRAM products. The Commission opened formal
proceedings in February 2009. In May 2010 the Company entered into a settlement with the EU Commission and
has agreed to pay a fine of €57 million which was paid in August, 2010.

In October 2008, the Company learned that the Commission had commenced an investigation involving the
Company’s Chip Card & Security business for alleged violations of antitrust laws. In September and October
2009, the Company and its French subsidiary received written requests for information from the Commission. The
Company is cooperating with the Commission in answering the requests. No reasonable estimated amount can
be attributed at this time to the potential outcome of this investigation.

On June 21, 2010, the Brazil Secretariat of Economic Law of the Ministry of Justice (“SDE”) announced that it had
initiated an investigation related to alleged anticompetitive activities within the DRAM industry. The SDE’s Notice
of Investigation names the Company, various DRAM manufacturers and certain executives, and focuses on the
period from July 1998 to June 2002. The SDE’s Notice of Investigation is based on the investigations carried out
in the United States and in Europe.

SECURITIES LITIGATION

Between September and November 2004, seven securities class action complaints were filed against the
Company and current or former officers in U.S. federal district courts, later consolidated in the Northern District of
California, on behalf of a putative class of investors that purchased the Company’s publicly-traded securities from
March 2000 to July 2004. The consolidated amended complaint alleges violations of the U.S. securities laws and
asserts that the defendants made materially false and misleading public statements about the Company’s
historical and projected financial results and competitive position because they did not disclose the Company’s
alleged participation in DRAM price-fixing activities. The complaint also alleges that, by fixing the price of DRAM,
defendants manipulated the price of the Company’s securities, thereby injuring its shareholders. The plaintiffs
seek unspecified compensatory damages, interest, costs and attorneys’ fees. In January 2008, the court denied a
motion to dismiss with respect to plaintiffs’ claims under sections 10(b) and 20(a) of the U.S. Securities Exchange
Act of 1934 and dismissed the claim under section 20A of the act with prejudice. In March 2009, the court granted
plaintiffs’ motion to certify a class of persons who acquired the Company’s securities between March 2000 and
July 2004, including those who purchased on the Frankfurt Stock Exchange who sold their securities after June
2002. In April 2009, the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals granted the Company’s petition to immediately appeal the
court’'s March 2009 order granting class certification. In May 2009, the court issued an order staying the case
pending resolution of the Ninth Circuit Appeal. In August 2010 the Ninth Circuit vacated the district court’s prior
class certification order and remanded for further proceedings in light of the Supreme Court’s decision in Morrison
v. Nat'l| Australia Bank Ltd.,

No specified amount of damages has been asserted by the plaintiffs. These matters are currently subject to
mediation.

The Company’s directors’ and officers’ insurance carriers have denied coverage in the securities class action
described above and the Company filed suit against the carriers in December 2005 and August 2006. The
Company’s claims against one D&O insurance carrier were finally dismissed in May 2007. The claim against the
other insurance carrier is still pending.

PATENT LITIGATION

In October 2007, CIF Licensing LLC (“CIF”), a member of the General Electric Group, filed suit in the Civil Court
of Dusseldorf, Germany against Deutsche Telekom AG alleging infringement of four European patents in
Germany by certain CPE-modems and ADSL-systems (the “CIF Suit”). Deutsche Telecom has notified its
suppliers, which include customers of the Company, that a declaratory judgment of patent infringement would be
legally binding on the suppliers. In January 2008, the Company joined the suit on the side of Deutsche Telecom.
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CIF then filed suit against the Company alleging indirect infringement of one of the four European patents. The
Company is part of a joint defense group consisting of Deutsche Telecom, most of its suppliers and most of their
respective suppliers. The Company is contractually obligated to indemnify and/or to pay damages to its customers
under certain circumstances pursuant to its customer contracts. In July 2008, Deutsche Telecom, the Company
and the other defendants filed actions contesting the validity of the four patents before the Federal Patent Court in
Munich. In October 2008, CIF also filed suit in the Civil Court of Disseldorf against Arcor GmbH &Co KG,
Hansenet Telekommunikation GmbH and United Internet AG (all three, the “New Defendants”) alleging
infringement of the same four European patents. The New Defendants have notified their suppliers of the suit.
Three of the proceedings at the Civil Court in Disseldorf have been stayed and the Company expects that they
will only continue after resolution of the pending Federal Patent Court actions. No specified amount of damages
has been asserted by CIF in these suits. The fourth proceeding is scheduled for February 24, 2011. The Federal
Patent Court has scheduled court hearings for two of the four validity actions (December 15, 2010 and

January 26, 2011). Any disclosure of the Company’s estimate of potential outcomes, if such amounts could
reasonably be estimated at this time, could seriously prejudice the position of the Company in these suits.

In November 2008, Volterra Semiconductor Corporation (“Volterra”) filed suit against Primarion, Inc., the
Company and IF North America (the “Defendants”) in the U.S District Court for the Northern District of California
for alleged infringement of five U.S. patents (“Patents”) by certain products offered by Primarion. The Defendants
denied any infringement and filed a counterclaim against Volterra alleging certain antitrust violations, fraud on the
U.S. Patent and Trademark Office (“‘U.S. PTO”) and that the Patents are invalid. The U.S. PTO granted the
requested reexamination of all Patents. In June 2009, the court ordered a stay in the case regarding two of the
Patents pending the completion of the reexamination proceedings. In July 2009, Volterra filed motions for a
preliminary injunction and for partial summary judgment of infringement. In September 2009, the court initially
issued a minute order granting Volterra’s motion for a preliminary injunction and denying the motion for partial
summary judgment without prejudice. In November 2009, the court finally dismissed Volterra’s motion for a
preliminary injunction. In May 2010, Volterra stipulated non-infringement regarding one Patent. A trial date has
been set for January 2011. No specified amount of damages has been asserted by Volterra and no reasonable
estimated amount can be attributed at this time to the potential outcome of the Volterra claim. In January 2010,
the Company filed a complaint against Volterra in the District Court for the District of Delaware for infringement of
four of its U.S. patents.

In May 2009, Gregory Bender filed suit in the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of California, against four
companies, including IF North America, alleging infringement of one U.S. patent by certain electronic products
having a buffered amplifier. No specified amount of damages has been asserted by the plaintiff and no
reasonable estimated amount can be attributed at this time to the potential outcome of this claim.

In February 2010, Infineon brought actions against Elpida Memory Inc. (“Elpida”) and several of its customers
before the U.S. International Trade Commission (ITC), arguing that Elpida’s DRAM products infringe four of
Infineon’s U.S. patents relating to general processing technology. On April 2, 2010 Elpida filed two patent
infringement suits against the Company and IF North America in the U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of
Virginia. Elpida and Infineon reached a settlement agreement on June 2, 2010 and all pending proceedings were
withdrawn.

QIMONDA EMPLOYMENT LITIGATION

In April 2009, former employees of Qimonda’s subsidiaries in the U.S. filed a complaint in the U.S. Federal District
Court in Delaware against the Company, IF North America and Qimonda AG, individually and on behalf of several
putative classes of plaintiffs. The suit relates to the termination of the plaintiffs’ employment in connection with
Qimonda’s insolvency and the payment of severance and other benefits allegedly due by Qimonda. The
complaint seeks to “pierce the corporate veil” and to impose liability on the Company and IF North America under
several theories, although the plaintiffs do not specify a particular amount of damages attributable to the
Company, IF North America, or Qimonda AG. In a decision issued June 29, 2010, the District Court denied the
Company’s motion to dismiss and found that the complaint adequately stated a claim for relief. The Court,
however, agreed to stay all proceedings until at least October 2010, pending developments in the Qimonda
Subsidiaries’ bankruptcy proceedings. The Company and IF North America dispute the substantive allegations
asserted in the Complaint, and if the case proceeds they expect to defend the claims vigorously. At this time no
discovery has been commenced, and no reasonable estimated amount can be attributed at this time to the
potential outcome of the claim.

The Company and its subsidiary Infineon Dresden are subject to lawsuits by approximately 80 former Infineon
employees who were transferred to Qimonda or Qimonda Dresden as part of the carve-out of Qimonda and who
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seek to be re-employed by the Company. No reasonable estimated amount can be attributed at this time to the
potential outcome of any such claims.

QIMONDA MATTERS

As described in note 6, the Company faces certain contingent liabilities in connection with the insolvency
proceedings of Qimonda. Certain of these matters led the Company to record liabilities of € 21 million and
provisions of €163 million as of September 30, 2009 in its 2009 financial statements and liabilities of € 21 million
and provisions of €60 million as of September 30, 2010 in its 2010 financial statements. Most of the provisions
reported are reported under current provisions. The corresponding debit items are shown in “income (loss) from
discontinued operations, net of income taxes”. The provisions recorded cover only those that the Company
believes are likely to materialize and that can be estimated with reasonable accuracy at this time. There can be
no certainty that the provisions recorded will be sufficient to cover all of the liabilities that could ultimately be
incurred in relation to the insolvency of Qimonda and especially these particular matters. More detailed
information about these matters may be found in note 6.

The Company holds rights of use in respect of Qimonda intellectual property under the contribution agreement
between the Company and Qimonda. The insolvency administrator has declared non-performance of this
agreement. If the administrator’s decision were to be upheld, the Company would no longer be licensed to use
patents contributed by it to Qimonda or patents subsequently applied for by Qimonda itself and would potentially
be unable to sublicense such patents in full to third parties. This could also affect contract partners of the
Company with which the Company has concluded patent cross license agreements, possibly leading to
compensation claims against the Company. The Company is endeavoring to settle the dispute with the
administrator and to acquire the complete Qimonda patent portfolio, and is currently in negotiations with the
administrator concerning a possible agreement in this matter.

The potential consequences of the non-performance decision differ from the effects reported under “discontinued
operations” (see note 6) as it affects the Company’s continuing operations, because the Company could
otherwise use the patents concerned itself and/or license them under patent cross license agreements with third
parties. The outcome of these negotiations would therefore be of relevance not just to the historical period, but
also to future periods. Provisions have already been made for the historical period. These provisions are not
included in the provision amounts indicated in note 6. Any disclosure of an estimate from the Company of the
likely outcome of the negotiations could damage the Company’s position.

MISCELLANEOUS

The Company is also involved in various other legal disputes and proceedings in connection with its business
activities. These relate to products, services, patents, environmental protection issues and other matters. Based
on its current knowledge, the Company does not believe that the ultimate resolution of these other pending legal
disputes and proceedings will have a material adverse effect on its operating results, financial position and cash
flows. It remains entirely possible, however, that this assessment may have to be revised in future and that any
actual resolutions of the miscellaneous legal disputes and proceedings could have material adverse effect on
operating results, financial position and cash flows, particularly in the period of resolution.

PROVISIONS AND THE POTENTIAL EFFECT OF THESE MATTERS

Provisions relating to legal proceedings and other uncertain legal issues are recorded when it is probable that a
liability has been incurred and the associated amount can be reasonably estimated. If the estimated amount of
the liabilities is within a range of amounts and all amounts within the range are essentially equally probable, the
provision recorded is equal to the mid-point of the range.

Any potential liability is reviewed again as soon as additional information becomes available and the estimates
are revised if necessary. Provisions with respect to these matters are subject to future developments or changes
in circumstances in each of the matters, which could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s operating
results, financial position and cash flows.

An adverse final resolution of any of the matters described above could result in significant financial liabilities for
the Company and other adverse effects and these in turn could have a material adverse effect on its business
and its operating results, financial position and cash flows. The Company evaluates the merits of the various
claims in each of these matters continuously, defends itself vigorously and seeks to find alternative solutions in
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the best interest of the Company as it deems appropriate. Irrespective of the validity of the allegations and the
success of the aforementioned claims and other matters described above, the Company could incur significant
costs in defending against or settling such allegations and this too could have a material adverse effect on its
operating results, financial position and cash flows.

CONTRACTUAL COMMITMENTS

The following table summarizes the Company’s commitments with respect to external parties as of September 30,
2010":

Less

Payments Due by Period (€ in millions) Total then 1-2 2-3 3-4 4-5 5 After
1year years years years years years

Operating lease payments 656 60 61 52 50 47 386

Uncqndﬂnonal purchase commitments 171 170 1 _ ) _ _

tangible assets

_Uncon_dmonal purchase commitments 35 29 10 3 ) B B

intangible assets

Unconditional purchase commitments 504 404 70 24 5 1 _

other

Future interest payments2 110 19 17 16 58 - -

Total Commitments 1,476 675 159 95 113 48 386

" Certain payments of obligations or expirations of commitments that are based on the achievement of milestones or other events that are not
date-certain are included for purposes of this table based on estimates of the reasonably likely timing of payments or expirations in the
particular case. Actual outcomes could differ from those estimates.

2 Includes the effect of the accretion of the subordinated convertible notes due 2014 in the column 3 - 4 years.

The Company has capacity reservation agreements with certain Associated Companies and external foundry
suppliers for the manufacturing and testing of semiconductor products. These agreements generally are greater
than one year in duration. Under the terms of these agreements, the Company has agreed to purchase a portion
of their production output based, in part, on market prices.

Purchases under these agreements are recorded as incurred in the normal course of business. The Company
assesses its anticipated purchase requirements on a regular basis to meet customer demand for its products. An
assessment of losses under these agreements is made on a regular basis in the event that either budgeted
purchase quantities fall below the specified quantities or market prices for these products fall below the specified
prices.

On December 23, 2003, the Company entered into a long-term operating lease agreement with MoTo Objekt
Campeon GmbH & Co. KG (“MoTo”) to lease Campeon, an office complex constructed by MoTo south of Munich,
Germany. MoTo was responsible for the construction, which was completed in the second half of 2005. The
Company has no obligations with respect to financing MoTo and has provided no guarantees related to the
construction. The Company occupied Campeon under an operating lease arrangement in October 2005 and
completed the move of its employees to this new location in the 2006 fiscal year. The complex was leased for a
period of 20 years. After year 15, the Company has a non-bargain purchase option to acquire the complex or
otherwise continue the lease for the remaining period of five years. Pursuant to the agreement, the Company
placed a rental deposit of €75 million in escrow, which was included in restricted cash as part of other financial
assets in the consolidated statement of financial position as of September 30, 2010. Lease payments are subject
to limited adjustment based on specified financial ratios related to the Company. The agreement was accounted
for as an operating lease, in accordance with IAS 17, with monthly lease payments expensed on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.
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OTHER CONTINGENCIES

The following table summarizes the Company’s contingencies with respect to external parties, other than those
related to litigation, as of September 30, 2010":

Expirations by Period (€ in millions) Total Les? ;er: yla-ri y(zaa-rz yza-ri yia-rg s yAefat?sr
Guarantees® 88 15 1 5 2 4 61
Contingent government grants3 22 5 6 6 2 3 -
Total contingencies 110 20 7 11 4 7 61

" Certain expirations of contingencies that are based on the achievement of milestones or other events that are not date-certain are included for
purposes of this table based on estimates of the reasonably likely timing of expirations in the particular case. Actual outcomes could differ from
those estimates.

2 Guarantees are mainly issued for the payment of import duties, rentals of buildings, and contingent obligations related to government grants
received.

3 Contingent government grants refer to amounts previously received, related to the construction and financing of certain production facilities,
which are not otherwise guaranteed and could be refundable if the total project requirements are not met.

On a group-wide basis the Company has guarantees outstanding to external parties of €88 million as of
September 30, 2010. In addition, the Company, as parent company, has in certain customary circumstances
guaranteed the settlement of certain of its consolidated subsidiaries’ obligations to third parties. Such third party
obligations are or will be reflected as liabilities in the consolidated financial statements by virtue of consolidation.
As of September 30, 2010, such guarantees, principally relating to certain consolidated subsidiaries’ third-party
debt, aggregated €439 million, of which €196 million relates to the subordinated convertible notes due 2014.

The Company has received government grants and subsidies related to the construction and financing of certain
of its production facilities. These amounts are recognized upon the attainment of specified criteria. Certain of
these grants have been received contingent upon the Company maintaining compliance with certain project-
related requirements for a specified period after receipt. The Company is committed to maintaining these
requirements. Nevertheless, should such requirements not be met, as of September 30, 2010, a maximum of
€22 million of these subsidies could be refundable. Such amount does not include any potential liabilities for
Qimonda related subsidies (see note 6).

The Company through certain of its sales and other agreements may, in the normal course of business, be
obligated to indemnify its counterparties under certain conditions for warranties, patent infringement or other
matters. The maximum amount of potential future payments under these types of agreements is not predictable
with any degree of certainty, since the potential obligation is contingent on conditions that may or may not occur in
future, and depends on specific facts and circumstances related to each agreement. Historically, payments made
by the Company under these types of agreements have not had a material adverse effect on the Company’s
business, results of operations or financial condition. A tabular reconciliation of the changes in the aggregate
product warranty liability for the year ended September 30, 2010 is presented in note 24.

39/ OPERATING SEGMENT AND GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION

SEGMENT REPORTING

The Company has reported its operating segment and geographic information in accordance with IFRS 8.

In the 2010 fiscal year, the Company’s business was organized in four operating segments: Automotive,
Industrial & Multimarket, Chip Card & Security, and Wireless Solutions. In addition, the Company has two
additional segments for reporting purposes: Other Operating Segments and Corporate and Eliminations.
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AUTOMOTIVE

The Automotive segment designs, develops, manufactures and markets semiconductors for use in automotive
applications. Together with its product portfolio, it offers corresponding system know-how and support to its
customers.

INDUSTRIAL & MULTIMARKET

The Industrial & Multimarket segment designs, develops, manufactures and markets semiconductors and
complete system solutions primarily for use in industrial applications and in applications with customer-specific
product requirements.

CHIP CARD & SECURITY

The Chip Card & Security segment designs, develops, manufactures and markets a wide range of security
controllers and security memories for chip card and security applications.

WIRELESS SOLUTIONS

The Wireless Solutions segment designs, develops, manufactures and markets a wide range of ICs, other
semiconductors and complete system solutions for wireless communication applications.

On August 30, 2010, the Company entered into a purchase agreement with Intel Corporation, pursuant to which it
agreed to sell the mobile phone business of the Wireless Solutions segment (“Wireless mobile phone business”).
Of the business of the Wireless Solutions segment, only the business with analog and digital TV tuners and
satellite radio receivers, as well as radio frequency power transistors for amplifiers in cellular basestations,
remains with the Company. On the basis of the decision to sell, the results of the Wireless mobile phone business
have been recognized in the consolidated statement of operations for the 2010 fiscal year under “Income (loss)
from discontinued operations, net of income taxes” in accordance with IFRS 5, “Non-current Assets Held for Sale
and Discontinued Operations”. The prior period amounts have been adjusted accordingly. Expenses that had
previously been allocated to the Wireless mobile phone business, but continue to be incurred after the planned
sale are not affected by classification and continue to be reported under “Income (loss) from continuing
operations” (see note 6). In line with the internal reporting of the 2010 fiscal year, the Wireless Solutions segment
is reported unchanged in the segment reporting.

OTHER OPERATING SEGMENTS

Other operating segments includes remaining activities for certain product lines that have been disposed of, and
other business activities. Since the closing of the sale of the Wireline Communications business, sales to Lantiq
under foundry agreements are included in this segment.

CORPORATE AND ELIMINATIONS

The Corporate and Eliminations segment reflects the elimination of intercompany net sales and earnings.
Furthermore, raw materials and work-in-process of the common production front-end facilities, and raw materials
of the common back-end facilities, are not under the control or responsibility of any of the operating segment
managers, but rather of the operations management. The operations management is responsible for the
execution of the production schedule, volume and units. Accordingly, this inventory is not attributed to the
operating segments, but is included in the Corporate and Eliminations segment. Only work-in-process of back-end
facilities and finished goods are attributed to the operating segments. The Company records gains and losses
from sales of investments in marketable debt and equity securities in the Corporate and Eliminations segment.

CHIEF OPERATING DECISION MAKER, DEFINITION OF SEGMENT RESULT AND ALLOCATION OF
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES TO THE INDIVIDUAL SEGMENTS

The Company’s Management Board has been collectively identified as the Chief Operating Decision Maker
(“CODM”). The CODM makes decisions about resources to be allocated to the segments and assesses their
performance using revenues and Segment Result. The Company defines Segment Result as operating income
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(loss) excluding asset impairments, net, restructuring charges and other related closure costs, net, share-based
compensation expense, acquisition-related amortization and gains (losses), gains (losses) on sales of assets,
businesses, or interests in subsidiaries, and other income (expense), including litigation settlement costs. The

Company’s management uses Segment Result to establish budgets and operational goals, manage the

Company’s business and evaluate its performance. The Company reports Segment Result because it believes

that it provides investors with meaningful information about the operating performance of its segments.

The CODM does not review asset and liability information by segment nor does it evaluate the segments on these
criteria on a regular basis, except that the CODM is provided with information regarding certain inventories on an
operating segment basis. The Company does, however, allocate depreciation and amortization expense to the

operating segments based on production volume and product mix using standard costs.

SEGMENT DATA

In July 2009, the Company entered into an asset purchase agreement to sell its Wireline Communications
business, which closed on November 6, 2009 (see note 6). Management reporting was adjusted accordingly.

Segment Results for the 2010 and 2009 fiscal years have been recast to be consistent with the current reporting
structure and presentation, as well as to facilitate analysis of operating segment information.

The following tables presents selected segment data:

€in millions 2010 2009
Revenue:

Automotive 1,268 839
Industrial & Multimarket 1,374 905
Chip Card & Security 407 341
Wireless Solutions 1,372 917
Other Operating Segments 167 17
Corporate and Eliminations 3) 8
Total Segment revenue including Wireless Solutions 4,585 3,027
adjusted by revenues from discontinued operations of Wireless Solutions (1,290) (843)
Revenue from continuing operations 3,295 2,184
The revenues for the 2010 fiscal year do not contain inter-segmental revenues.

€in millions 2010 2009
Segment Result:

Automotive 198 (117)
Industrial & Multimarket 283 35
Chip Card & Security 22 (4)
Wireless Solutions 159 (36)
Other Operating Segments (12) (13)
Corporate and Eliminations (15) (32)
Total Segment Result including Wireless Solutions 635 (167)
adjusted by the Segment Result from discontinued operations of Wireless Solutions (160) 27
Total Segment Result from continuing operations 475 (140)
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The following table provides the reconciliation of Segment Result to the Company’s income (loss) from continuing
operations before income taxes:

€in millions 2010 2009
Total Segment Result from continuing operations 475 (140)
Adjusted:
Asset impairments, net (12) 1
Restructuring charges, and other related closure cost, net 4 20
Share-based compensation expense - (2)
Acquisition-related amortization and losses (4) (4)
Losses in connection with the deconsolidation of ALTIS (69) -
Gains (losses) on sales of assets, businesses, or interests in subsidiaries 4 (18)
Other expense, net (50) (40)
Operating income (loss) 348 (183)
Financial income 29 101
Financial expense (95) (154)
Income from investment accounted for using the equity method, net 8 7
Income (loss) from continuing operations before income tax 290 (229)
€in millions 2010 2009

Depreciation and amortization:

Automotive 87 126
Industrial & Multimarket' 104 137
Chip Card & Security 85) 53
Wireless Solutions® 136 152
Other Operating Segments 27 45
Corporate and Eliminations - -
Total 389 513
less depreciation and amortization from discontinued operations of Wireless Solutions (53) (60)
Total continuing operations 336 453

" Includes in the 2010 and 2009 fiscal years €3 million acquisition-related depreciation and amortization which are not included in Segment
Result.

2 Includes in the 2010 and 2009 fiscal years €19 million acquisition-related depreciation and amortization which are not included in Segment
Result.

Income from investments accounted for using the equity method in the amount of €8 million and €7 million was
realized in the Industrial & Multimarket segment during the 2010 and 2009 fiscal years, respectively. However,
these amounts are not included in Segment Result. None of the remaining reportable segments had income from
investments accounted for using the equity method during any of the periods presented.
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€in millions 2010 2009
Inventories:
Automotive 88 71
Industrial & Multimarket 128 109
Chip Card & Security 34 30
Wireless Solutions 168 95
Other Operating Segments 2 -
Corporate and Eliminations 168 155
Subtotal 588 460
less shown as "held for sale" (74) -
Total 514 460
As of September 30, 2010 and 2009, all inventories were attributed to the respective operating segment, to the
extent they were under the direct control and responsibility of the respective operating segment managers.
€in millions 2010 2009
Goodwill:
Industrial & Multimarket 19 19
Wireless Solutions 160 160
Corporate and Eliminations 2 2
Subtotal 181 181
less shown as "held for sale" (160) -
Total 21 181

Consistent with the Company’s internal management reporting, certain items are included in Corporate and

Eliminations and not allocated to the other segments. These include certain corporate headquarters costs, certain

incubator and early stage technology investment costs, non-recurring gains and specific strategic technology

initiatives. Additionally, restructuring charges and employee stock-based compensation expense are included in
Corporate and Eliminations and not allocated to the segments, since they arise from corporate directed decisions

not within the direct control of segment management. Furthermore, legal costs associated with intellectual
property and product matters are recognized by the segments when paid, which can differ from the period

originally recognized by Corporate and Eliminations. The Company allocates excess capacity costs based on a

foundry model, whereby such allocations are reduced based upon the lead time of order cancellation or

modification. Any unabsorbed excess capacity costs are included in Corporate and Eliminations.
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ENTITY-WIDE DISCLOSURES IN ACCORDANCE WITH IFRS 8

The following is a summary of revenue and of non-current assets by geographic area for the years ended
September 30, 2010 and 2009:

REVENUE BY REGION

€in millions 2010 2009
Revenue:

Germany 862 530
Other Europe 656 484
North America 351 261
Asia/Pacific’ 1,202 768
Japan 184 116
Other 40 25
Total 3,295 2,184

" Including revenues of €595 million and €359 million in the 2010 and 2009 fiscal years, respectively, from the People's Republic of China.

Revenues from external customers are based on the customers’ billing location. Regional employment data is
provided in note 8.

No single customer accounted for more than 10 percent of the Company’s sales during the 2010 or 2009 fiscal
years.

€ in millions 2010 2009

Property, plant and equipment;
goodwill and other intangible assets:

Germany 340 641
Other Europe 199 239
North America 3 6
Asia/Pacific 382 409
Japan 1 2
Total 925 1,297

40/ EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

As of October 19, 2010, Infineon Technologies AG acquired 100 per cent of the shares of Blue Wonder
Communications GmbH in Dresden. Blue Wonder Communications GmbH focuses on information technology and
telecommunications. This includes designing and development as well as marketing of products and software,
engineering and consulting. In particular its technology and system solutions shall support the development of the
next Mobile Standard Generation LTE (Long Term evolution). In the context of selling the Wireless mobile phone
business the shares of Blue Wonder Communications GmbH shall also be transferred to Intel Corporation.

41/ ADDITIONAL INFORMATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH HGB

APPLICATION OF EXCEPTION REGULATIONS

Pursuant to HGB section 264 paragraph 3, the below mentioned companies intend to utilize the exception from
certain rules about the preparation, audit and disclosure of their financial statements and their operating and
financial review due to profit-or-loss-transfer agreements between these companies and Infineon Technologies
AG:



INFINEON TECHNOLOGIES ANNUAL REPORT 20102010
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e COMNEON GmbH, Nuremberg,

e Hitex Development Tools GmbH, Karlsruhe,

e Infineon Technologies Dresden GmbH, Dresden,

¢ Infineon Technologies Finance GmbH, Munich,

¢ Infineon Technologies Mantel 19 GmbH, Neubiberg,

e Infineon Technologies Mantel 21 GmbH, Neubiberg, and

¢ Infineon Technologies Wireless Solutions GmbH, Neubiberg.

Following the insolvency of Qimonda AG, Munich, Qimonda AG and its subsidiaries are not included in the
Company’s consolidated financial statements. The Company has no information if Qimonda AG draws up
consolidated financial statements or intends to utilize any exceptions from certain rules about the preparation of
separate consolidated financial statements.

INFORMATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 160 SECTION 1 NO. 2 CORPORATE ACT (AKTG)

The Company did not make use of the authorization to repurchase and use its own shares, as granted by the
general shareholders’ meeting on February 12, 2009 and expired on August 11, 2010, and the Company did not
repurchase any of its own shares in the 2010 fiscal year. As of September 30, 2010, the Company did not hold
any of its own shares.

INFORMATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 160 SECTION 1 NO. 8 CORPORATE ACT (AKTG)

The German Securities Trading Act (Wertpapierhandelsgesetz, “WpHG”) requires each shareholder whose voting
rights reaches, exceeds or, after exceeding, falls below the 3, 5, 10, 15, 20, 25, 30, 50 or 75 percent thresholds of
a listed corporation to notify such corporation and the German Federal Supervisory Authority for Financial
Services (Bundesanstalt fir Finanzdienstleistungaufsicht) immediately, but no later than four trading days after
such shareholder has reached, exceeded or fallen below such a threshold. The Company has been notified of the
changes in voting rights set forth below. The stated percentages refer to the share capital held at the date of the
respective notification; the number of shares stated below is taken from the most recent shareholder notification
and may therefore be outdated.

e On August 7, 2009, Dodge & Cox Investment Managers, San Francisco, USA, informed the Company
according to WpHG Section 21, paragraph 1 that, via shares the voting rights of Dodge & Cox International
Stock Fund, San Francisco, USA, in Infineon Technologies AG, Neubiberg, Germany, had fallen below the
threshold of 10 percent on August 5, 2009 and on that date amount to 9.88 percent (this corresponds to
105,919,119 voting rights).

e On August 7, 2009, Dodge & Cox Investment Managers, San Francisco, USA, informed the Company
according to WpHG Section 21, paragraph 1 that via shares the voting rights of Dodge & Cox, San Francisco,
USA, on Infineon Technologies AG, Neubiberg, Germany, had fallen below the threshold of 10 percent on
August 5, 2009 and on that date amounted to 9.95 percent (this corresponds to 106,771,627 voting rights).
According to WpHG Section 22, paragraph 1, sentence 1, No. 6, 9.88 percent of the voting rights is to be
attributed to the company from Dodge & Cox International Stock Fund and 0.08 percent of the Voting Rights is
to be attributed to the company from Dodge & Cox Global Stock Fund, which holds directly less than 3
percent.

e On February 3, 2010, BlackRock, Inc., New York, USA informed the Company according to WpHG Section 21
paragraph 1 that via shares its voting rights in Infineon Technologies AG, Neubiberg, Germany, exceeded the
threshold of 5 percent on January 29, 2010 and on that day amounted to 5.11 percent of the voting rights (this
corresponds to 55,553,415 voting rights). 5.11 percent of the voting rights (this corresponds to 55,553,415
voting rights) are to be attributed to the company according to WPHG Section 22 paragraph 1 sentence 1 No.
6, sentence 2.

e On November 10, 2010, Capital Research and Management Company, Los Angeles, USA informed the
Company according to WpHG Section 21, paragraph 1 that via shares its voting rights in Infineon
Technologies AG, Neubiberg, Germany, had exceeded the threshold of 3 percent on November 5, 2010 and
on that day amounted to 3.02 percent (this corresponds to 32,845,000 voting rights). 3.02 percent of the voting
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rights (this corresponds to 32,845,000 voting rights) are to be attributed to the company according to WpHG
Section 22, paragraph 1, sentence 1, No. 6.

INFORMATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 161 GERMAN CORPORATE ACT (AKTG)

The compliance declaration prescribed by Section 161 AktG was executed by the Management Board and the
Supervisory Board and made available on a continuous basis. It is published via the internet at www.infineon.com
("About Infineon/Investor/Corporate Governance/Declaration of Compliance").

ACCOUNTING FEES PURSUANT SECTION 314 PARAGRAPH 1 NO. 9 HGB

YEAR-END AUDIT FEES

In the 2010 fiscal year, the audit fees charged by KPMG AG Wirtschaftsprifungsgesellschaft (‘“KPMG”), the
Company’s independent auditors, amounted to €0.8 million for the annual audit of the Company’s statutory and
consolidated financial statements.

OTHER AUDIT FEES

In addition to the amounts described above, KPMG charged the Company an aggregate of €0.4 million in the
2010 fiscal year for other audit services. These services consisted primarily of services rendered in connection
with the audit of the consolidated financial statements as of September 30, 2008, by the Deutsche Priifstelle fiir
Rechnungslegung e.V. (“DPR”) and for the quarterly reviews.

TAX FEES

In addition to the amounts described above, KPMG charged the Company an aggregate of €0 in the 2010 fiscal
year for professional services related primarily to tax compliance.

OTHER FEES

Fees of €0 million were charged by KPMG in the 2010 fiscal year for other services.

MANAGEMENT BOARD AND SUPERVISORY BOARD

MANAGEMENT COMPENSATION IN FISCAL YEAR 2010

Regarding the required information on the individual remuneration of the members of the Company’s Supervisory
or Management Boards pursuant to HGB Section 314 par. 1 No. 6 subsection a, sentence 5 to 9, reference is
made to the Compensation Report which is part of the Operating and Financial Review.
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The members of the Management Board during the 2010 fiscal year are as follows:

MANAGEMENT BOARD
Memberships of Supervisory Boards
and comparable governing
Name Age Term expires Position bodies of domestic and foreign
companies during the fiscal year
ended September 30, 2010
Peter Bauer 50 September 30, Chairman of the Member of the Board of Directors
2011 Management Board, e Infineon Technologies China Co.,
Chief Executive Officer Ltd., Shanghai, People's Republic
of China
e Infineon Technologies Asia Pacific
Pte., Ltd., Singapore (chairman)
e Infineon Technologies North
America Corp., Wilmington,
Delaware, USA (chairman)
e Infineon Technologies Japan K.K.,
Tokyo, Japan
Prof. Dr. Hermann Eul 51 August 31, Member of the Member of the Supervisory Board of
2012 Management Board and e 7Layers AG, Ratingen
Executive Vice President (until October 12, 2009)
e Infineon Technologies Austria AG,
Villach, Austria
Dr. Reinhard Ploss 54 May 31, 2012 Member of the Chairman of the Supervisory Board of
Management Board and e Infineon Technologies Austria AG,
Executive Vice President, Villach, Austria
since August 4, 2010, e Infineon Technologies
Labor Director Dresden GmbH, Dresden
Member of the Board of Directory of
e Infineon Technologies (Kulim) Sdn.
Bhd., Kulim, Malaysia (chairman)
Dr. Marco Schréter 47 August 4, Member of the Member of the Supervisory Board of
2010 Management Board, e Infineon Technologies Austria AG,

Executive Vice President,
Chief Financial Officer
and Labor Director

Villach, Austria
(until August 5, 2010)

Member of the Board of Directors

e Infineon Technologies Asia Pacific
Pte., Ltd., Singapore
(until August 5, 2010)

e Infineon Technologies China Co.,
Ltd., Shanghai, People's Republic
of China
(until August 5, 2010)

e Infineon Technologies North
America Corp., Wilmington,
Delaware, USA
(until August 5, 2010)
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SUPERVISORY BOARD

The current members of the Supervisory Board, the Supervisory Board position held by them, their occupation,
their principal external positions and their ages are as follows:

SUPERVISORY BOARD
Memberships of Supervisory Boards
and comparable governing
Name Age Term expires Position bodies of domestic and foreign
companies during the fiscal year
ended September 30, 2010
Prof. Dr.-Ing. Dr.-Ing. E.h. 66 February 2015 Management Member of the Supervisory Board of
Klaus Wucherer' Consultant e Leoni AG, Nuremberg
Chairman e SAP AG, Walldorf
e Dirr AG, Stuttgart (since
October 27, 2009)
e Heitec AG, Erlangen (since
August 1, 2010)
Gerd Schmidt® 56 February 2015 Chairman of the
Deputy Chairman Infineon Central
Works Council (until
June 8, 2010)
Chairman of the
Infineon Works
Council, Regensburg
Wigand Cramer’ 57 February 2015 Labor union clerk IG
Metall, Berlin
Alfred Eibl® 61 February 2015 Chairman of the
Infineon Works
Council Infineon
Munich-Campeon
(until March 2014)
Chairman of the
Infineon Central
Works Council
o (since June 8, 2010)
Peter Gruber” 49 February 2015 Senior Vice President Member of the Supervisory Board of
Representative of Senior Operations Finance e Infineon Technologies Dresden
Management Infineon Technologies GmbH, Dresden
AG
Member of the Partner Delegation of
e Comneon GmbH, Nuremberg
(until March 18, 2010)
e COMNEON Electronic
Technology GmbH, Linz,
Austria (until July 9, 2010)
Member of the Board of Directors of
e ALTIS Semiconductor S.N.C.,
Essonnes, France
(until August 12, 2010)
e Infineon Technologies Savan
Ltd., Netanya, Israel (inactive)
(until June 30, 2010)
e Infineon Technologies (Kulim)
Sdn. Bhd., Kulim, Malaysia
Gerhard Hobbach® 48 February 2015 Member of the Works
Council
e Infineon Munich-
Campeon
Hans-Ulrich Holdenried 59 February 2015 Management Member of the Supervisory Board of
(since February 11, 2010) Consultant Integrata AR, Stuttgart

(since January 25, 2010)
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Memberships of Supervisory Boards
and comparable governing

Name Age Term expires Position bodies of domestic and foreign
companies during the fiscal year
ended September 30, 2010
Prof. Dr. Renate Kécher 58 February 2015 Managing Director Member of the Supervisory Board of
e Institut fur e Allianz SE, Miinchen
Demoskopie e MAN AG, Miinchen
Allensbach GmbH, e BMW AG, Miinchen
o Allensbach
Dr. Manfred Puffer 47 February 2015 Management
Consultant
Prof. Dr. rer. nat. Doris 57 February 2015 Professor
Schmitt-Landsiedel e Munich Technical
University, Munich
Jurgen Scholz” (since 49 February 2015 First authorized agent Member of the Supervisory Board of
February 11, 2010) of IG Metall, e Krones AG, Neutraubling
Regensburg
Member of the Board of Directors of
o BKK BMW AG, Dingolfing
Dr. Eckart Stnner 66 February 2015 President, Chief Member of the Supervisory Board of
Compliance Officer o K+S AG, Kassel
e BASF SE,
- Ludwigshafen

" The general shareholder's meeting 2010 has elected Mr. Prof. Wucherer to serve until the general shareholder's meeting 2015. However, he
has announced, that in case of his election he will only serve until the general shareholder's meeting 2011.

2 Employee representative
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Former members of the

161

Supervisory Board

Memberships of Supervisory Boards
and comparable governing

Name Age Term expires Position bodies of domestic and foreign
companies during the fiscal year
ended September 30, 2010
Max Dietrich Kley 70 February 11, Lawyer Chairman of the Supervisory Board of
Chairman 2010 e SGL Carbon AG, Wiesbaden
Member of the Supervisory Board of
e BASF SE, Ludwigshafen
e HeidelbergCement AG,
Heidelberg
Dr. Siegfried Luther 66 February 11, Managing Director Member of the Supervisory Board of
2010 e Reinhard Mohn e WestLB AG,
Verwaltungs GmbH, Duesseldorf/Muenster
Guetersloh e Wintershall Holding AG,
Kassel
e EVONIK Industries AG,
Essen
Chairman of the Board of
Administration of
e RTL Group S.A., Luxembourg
Member of the Board of Directors of
e Compagnie Nationale a
Portefeuille S.A., Loverval,
_ Belgium
Horst Schuler’ 58 February 11, Deputy Chairman of
2010 the Infineon Central
Works Council
Kerstin Schulzendorf’ 48 February 11, Member of the Works
2010 Council
e Infineon Dresden
Alexander Triiby' 40 February 11, Member of the Works Member of the Supervisory Board of
2010 Council e Infineon Technologies
e Infineon Dresden Dresden GmbH, Dresden
o (until May 9, 2010)
Arnaud de Weert 46 February 11, Management Chairman of the Supervisory Board of
2010 Consultant e Aluminium Norf GmbH, Neuss

! Employee representative
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The Supervisory Board maintains the following principal committees:

PRINCIPAL COMMITTEES OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD

Executive Committee

Prof. Dr.-Ing. Dr.-Ing. E.h. Klaus Wucherer (Chairman)

Gerhard Hobbach

Hans-Ulrich Holdenried

Gerd Schmidt

Investment, Finance and Audit Committee

Dr. Eckart Stinner (Chairman)

Wigand Cramer

Gerd Schmidt

Prof. Dr.-Ing. Dr.-Ing. E.h. Klaus Wucherer

Mediation Committee

Prof. Dr.-Ing. Dr.-Ing. E.h. Klaus Wucherer (Chairman)

Alfred Eibl

Hans-Ulrich Holdenried

Gerd Schmidt

Nomination Committee

Prof. Dr.-Ing. Dr.-Ing. E.h. Klaus Wucherer (Chairman)

Prof. Dr. Renate Kécher

Dr. Manfred Puffer

Strategy and Technology Committee

Prof. Dr. rer. nat. Doris Schmitt-Landsiedel (Chairwoman)

Alfred Eibl

Peter Gruber

Hans-Ulrich Holdenried

Jurgen Scholz

Prof. Dr.-Ing. Dr.-Ing. E.h. Klaus Wucherer

The members of the Company’s Supervisory Board, individually or in the aggregate, do not own, directly or
indirectly, more than 1 percent of the Company’s outstanding share capital.

The business address of each of the members of the Company’s Supervisory Board is Infineon Technologies AG,
Am Campeon 1-12, 85579 Neubiberg, Germany.
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SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

Name of company

Place of business

Share in capital

Fully consolidated subsidiaries:

COMNEON GmbH Nuremberg 100%
Hitex Development Tools GmbH Karlsruhe 100%
Infineon Integrated Circuit (Beijing) Co., Ltd. Seiing. People’s Republic of 100%
Infineon Technologies (Advanced Logic) Sdn. Bhd. Malacca, Malaysia 100%
Infineon Technologies (Kulim) Sdn.Bhd. Kulim, Malaysia 100%
Infineon Technologies (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd. Malacca, Malaysia 100%
Infineon Technologies (Wuxi) Co., Ltd. Wuxi, People’s Republic of China 100%
Infineon Technologies (Xi'an) Co., Ltd. Xi'an, People’s Republic of China 100%
Infineon Technologies Asia-Pacific Pte. Ltd. Singapore 100%
Infineon Technologies Australia Pty. Ltd Bayswater, Australia 100%
Infineon Technologies Austria AG Villach, Austria 100%
Infineon Technologies Batam P.T. Batam, Indonesia 100%
Infineon Technologies Canada, Inc. St.John/New Brunswick, Canada 100%
Infineon Technologies Cegled Kift. Cégled, Hungary 100%
Infineon Technologies Center of Competence (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. (S;E?nnaghai, People’s Republic of 100%
Infineon Technologies China Co., Ltd. gﬂ?n”aghai’ People’s Republic of 100%
Infineon Technologies Dresden GmbH Dresden 100%
Infineon Technologies Dresden Verwaltungs GmbH Dresden 100%
Infineon Technologies Fiber Optics GmbH Neubiberg 100%
Infineon Technologies Finance GmbH Neubiberg 100%
Infineon Technologies France S.A.S. St. Denis, France 100%
Infineon Technologies Holding B.V. Rotterdam, The Netherlands 100%
Infineon Technologies Hong Kong, Ltd. Hong Kong, Hong Kong 100%
Infineon Technologies India, Pvt. Ltd. Bangalore, India 100%
Infineon Technologies Industrial Power, Inc. Wilmington/Delaware, USA 100%
Infineon Technologies Investment B.V. Rotterdam, The Netherlands 100%
Infineon Technologies ltalia s.r.I. Milan, Italy 100%
Infineon Technologies IT-Services GmbH Klagenfurt, Austria 100%
Infineon Technologies Japan K.K. Tokyo, Japan 100%
Infineon Technologies Korea Co. Ltd. Seoul, Korea 100%
Infineon Technologies Nordic AB Kista, Sweden 100%
Infineon Technologies North America Corp. Wilmington/Delaware, USA 100%
Infineon Technologies Romania & Co. Societate in Comandita Bucharest, Romania 100%
Infineon Technologies Shared Service Center, Unipessoal Lda. Vila do Conde, Portugal 100%
Infineon Technologies Taiwan Co. Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan 100%
Infineon Technologies U.K. Ltd. Bristol, Great Britain 100%
Infineon Technologies Wireless Solutions GmbH Neubiberg 100%
Molstanda Vermietungsgesellschaft mbH Neubiberg 94%
Primarion Inc. Torrance, California, USA 100%
Associated Companies:

Cryptomathic Holding ApS Arhus, Denmark 25%
Infineon Technologies Bipolar GmbH & Co. KG Warstein 60%
LS Power Semitech Co., Ltd. Cheonan, Korea 46%
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Immaterial subsidiaries:"

DICE Danube Integrated Circuit Engineering GmbH Linz, Austria 72%
DICE Danube Integrated Circuit Engineering GmbH & Co. KG Linz, Austria 72%
EPOS embedded core & power systems GmbH & Co. KG Duisburg 100%
EPOS embedded core & power systems Verwaltungs GmbH Duisburg 100%
eupec Thermal Management Inc. Wilmington/Delaware, USA 51%
Guardeonic Solutions GmbH Neubiberg 100%
Hitex (UK) Limited Coventry, Great Britain 88%
Infineon Technologies Alpha AG Neubiberg 100%
Infineon Technologies Austria Pensionskasse AG Villach, Austria 100%
Infineon Technologies Belgium BVBA in liquidation Leuven, Belgium 100%
Infineon Technologies Bipolar Verwaltungs GmbH Warstein 60%
Infineon Technologies Delta GmbH Neubiberg 100%
Infineon Technologies Denmark A/S Aalborg, Denmark 100%
Infineon Technologies Ireland Ltd. Dublin, Ireland 100%
Infineon Technologies Latvia SIA in liquidation Riga, Latvia 100%
Infineon Technologies Mantel 19 GmbH Neubiberg 100%
Infineon Technologies Mantel 21 GmbH Neubiberg 100%
Infineon Technologies Mantel 22 GmbH Neubiberg 100%
Infineon Technologies Mantel 23 GmbH Neubiberg 100%
Infineon Technologies Mantel 24 GmbH Neubiberg 100%
Infineon Technologies Mantel 25 GmbH Neubiberg 100%
Infineon Technologies Pluto GmbH in liquidation Munich 100%
Infineon Technologies Romania s.r.l. Bucharest, Romania 100%
Infineon Technologies RUS LLC Moscow, Russia 100%
Infineon Technologies Schweiz GmbH Zurich, Switzerland 100%
Infineon Technologies SensoNor AS in liquidation Horten, Norway 100%
Infineon Technologies South America Ltda. Sao Paulo, Brazil 100%
Infineon Ventures Beteiligungs-Treuhand GmbH Neubiberg 100%
Kompetenzzentrum Automobil- und Industrieelektonik GmbH Villach, Austria 60%
Magellan Technology Pty Ltd. Annandale, Australia 18%
MicroLinks Technology Corp. Kaohsiung, Taiwan 2%
OneSpin Solutions Holding GmbH Munich 12%
Qimonda AG in insolvency Munich 78%
RF-IT Solutions GmbH Graz, Austria 11%
SensoNor Technologies AS Horten, Norway 0%
SiCED Electronics Development GmbH & Co. KG Erlangen 49%
SiCED Electronics Development Verwaltungsgesellschaft mbH Erlangen 49%

" Certain insignificant subsidiaries were not consolidated in the 2009 and 2010 fiscal year. The Company evaluates the significance of these

subsidiaries once a year. Net income, external revenues and total assets of all insignificant subsidiaries were less than one percent of the
Company’s net income, external revenues and total assets, respectively. Such investments are included in other financial assets.

Neubiberg, November 22, 2010

Infineon Technologies AG

Management Board

Peter Bauer Prof. Dr. Hermann Eul

Dr. Reinhard Ploss
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RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT BY THE MANAGEMENT
BOARD

To the best of our knowledge, and in accordance with the applicable reporting principles, the consolidated
financial statements give a true and fair view of the assets, liabilities, financial position and profit or loss of the
group, and the operating and financial review includes a fair review of the development and performance of the
business and the position of the group, together with a description of the principal opportunities and risks
associated with the expected development of the group.

Neubiberg, November 22, 2010

Peter Bauer Prof. Dr. Hermann Eul Dr. Reinhard Ploss
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AUDITOR’S REPORT

We have audited the consolidated financial statements prepared by the Infineon Technologies AG, comprising
the statements of operations, comprehensive income, financial position, cash flows and changes in equity,
together with the group management report for the business year from October 1, 2010 to September 30,
2010. The preparation of the consolidated financial statements and the group management report in
accordance with IFRSs, as adopted by the EU, and the additional requirements of German commercial law
pursuant to § 315a Abs. 1 HGB [Handelsgesetzbuch "German Commercial Code"] are the responsibility of the
Managing Board of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements and on the group management report based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with § 317 HGB
[Handelsgesetzbuch ,German Commercial Code*“] and German generally accepted standards for the audit of
financial statements promulgated by the Institut der Wirtschaftsprufer [Institute of Public Auditors in

Germany] (IDW). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit such that misstatements
materially affecting the presentation of the net assets, financial position and results of operations in the
consolidated financial statements in accordance with the applicable financial reporting framework and in the
group management report are detected with reasonable assurance. Knowledge of the business activities and
the economic and legal environment of the Group and expectations as to possible misstatements are taken
into account in the determination of audit procedures. The effectiveness of the accounting-related internal
control system and the evidence supporting the disclosures in the consolidated financial statements and the
group management report are examined primarily on a test basis within the framework of the audit. The audit
includes assessing the annual financial statements of those entities included in consolidation, the
determination of entities to be included in consolidation, the accounting and consolidation principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements and group management report. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

Our audit has not led to any reservations.

In our opinion, based on the findings of our audit, the consolidated financial statements comply with IFRSs, as
adopted by the EU, the additional requirements of German commercial law pursuant to § 315a Abs. 1 HGB
and give a true and fair view of the net assets, financial position and results of operations of the Group in
accordance with these requirements. The group management report is consistent with the consolidated
financial statements and as a whole provides a suitable view of the Group’s position and suitably presents the
opportunities and risks of future development.

Munich, November 22, 2010
KPMG AG

Wirtschaftsprifungsgesellschaft

Kozikowski Kempf

Wirtschaftsprifer Wirtschaftsprifer
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